
 
RIDGWAY PLANNING COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
Tuesday, May 31, 2022 

5:30 pm 
 

Due to COVID-19, and pursuant to the Town’s Electronic Participation Policy, 
the meeting will be conducted both in person and via a virtual meeting portal. Members of 

the public may attend in person at the Community Center, located at 201 N. Railroad 
Street, Ridgway, Colorado 81432, or virtually using the meeting information below. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83693081636?pwd=rF48WL7FMZFj9nrufSNRkTxQyY7IIZ.1  
Meeting ID: 836 9308 1636 

Passcode: 113367 
To call in dial: 408.638.0968 or 253.215.8782 or 669.900.6833 

 
Written comments can be submitted before the meeting to kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us or 

delivered to Town Hall Attn: Planning Commission 
 

ROLL CALL:  Chairperson: Michelle Montague, Commissioners: John Clark, Thomas Emilson, 
Jennifer Franz, Bill Liske, Russ Meyer, and Jennifer Nelson 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

1. Application: Sketch Plan & Preliminary Plat; Location: Town of Ridgway, Block 30, Lots 1-12; 
Zone: Historic Residential (HR); Applicant: David Bruce; Owner: Ridgway Homes, LLC 
 

2. Application: Sketch Plan; Location: McChesney Minor Subdivision, Lot 2; Zone: Residential 
(R) and Future Development (FD); Applicant: Chris Hawkins dba Alpine Planning, LLC; 
Owner: Four Winds Ranch, LLLP & Estate of Bernadine C. Endicott 
 

3. Application: Sketch Plan; Location: Lot 3, PUD Ridgway Land Company Subdivision; Zone: 
General Commercial (GC); Applicant: 2-Build Ridgway, LLC; Owner: Ridgway Land Company 

 
4. Application: Final Plat; Location: Town of Ridgway, Block 20, Lots 16-18; Zone: Historic 

Residential (HR); Applicant: Beth Lakin; Owner: Beth Lakin 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
5. Minutes from the Regular meeting of April 26, 2022 

 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
 

6. Updates from Planning Commission members 
 
ADJOURN  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83693081636?pwd=rF48WL7FMZFj9nrufSNRkTxQyY7IIZ.1
mailto:kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us


 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 
 



 

To:   Town of Ridgway Planning Commission 
Cc:   Preston Neill, Ridgway Town Manager 
From:  TJ Dlubac, CPS, Contracted Town Planner 
Date:  May 27, 2022 
Subject:   Yellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan and Preliminary Plat for Subdivision and PUD Staff 

Report for May 31st PC Meeting 
 
 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 
Request: Request for a Sketch Plan and Preliminary Plat for Subdivision and 

Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Legal: Lots 1-12, Block 30 
Address: N/A  
General 
Location: 

North of and adjacent to Fredrick Street; east of and adjacent to N. 
Laura Street; and south of and adjacent to Otto Street 

Parcel #: 430516200001 
Zone District: HR Historic Residential District 
Current Use: Vacant 
Applicant: David Bruce, Ridgway Homes, LLC 
Owner: Paul Major, Ridgway Homes, LLC 

PROJECT REVIEW 
BACKGROUND 
The subject property is located east of and adjacent to 
Laura Street, south of Otto Street. The property is 
described as Lots 1-12, Block 30, Town of Ridgway. The 
lots are currently vacant with no existing structures or 
improvements on them. Further, no adjacent roadways, 
including the alley to the east, are improved. The 
property to the north, across Otto St., is zoned Light 
Industrial 1 LI-1 District and the remaining three sides of 
the property are zoned Historic Residential HR District. 
Adjacent land uses are single-family homes to the east, 
southeast, south, and southwest and storage facility in 
the industrial park to the northeast. The property across 
Laura St to the west is vacant. As it sits today, the Laura 
Street right-of-way is only a half-width. A map showing 
the location of this property can be seen in Figure 1.  
The parcel was approved for 14 residential units through a Sketch Plan application on September 28, 
2021. This original subdivision layout included three duplexes and two four-plexes, separated garages 

Figure 1. Property location 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 2 of 12 

off the alley, and common areas. Due to logistical issues of maintenance of the common areas and 
separated garages, the applicant decided to redesign the layout of the project which necessitated a 
revised Sketch Plan to be submitted and reviewed. While the changes made were determined to be 
significant requiring a new Sketch Plan to be submitted, since many of the large project elements such 
as utilities, infrastructure, and density were already discussed and understood through the previous 
Sketch Plan process, staff was supportive of a combined Sketch Plan and Preliminary Plat/PUD Plan 
submittal for this project. 
The Ridgway Town Council has supported the pursuit of grant funding through HB 1271, 
administered through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) in the amount of $750,000 
to fund public infrastructure required for this project. Earlier this month, the Town was notified that 
the request was awarded. 
REQUEST 
The applicant is requesting to subdivide the 0.98 acre parcel into 14 residential lots and a 15th lot 
dedicated for storm water management. Furthermore, the applicant is requesting to rezone the 
property to Planned Unit Development (PUD) to allow a variety of housing types and costs to keep the 
units affordable for the local workforce. If approved, the density of the project would be 14.3 units per 
acre. in the The 14 residential units will be: 

Bed/Baths Area Median 
Income (AMI) 

No. of Units 
Provided 

2/2 60% 4

3/3 80% 4

3/3 + Garage 100% 4 

3/3 + Garage 120% 2 

CODE REQUIREMENTS 
The purpose of a sketch plan is to understand how a proposed development may impact the 
community in areas such as utilities, streets, traffic, land use, master plan conformity, zoning 
regulation conformity, etc. The following are various town documents, plans, studies, standards, 
and/or regulations which have been reviewed while evaluating the requested Sketch Plan: 

 2019 Town of Ridgway Master Plan
 §7-4-5-(A) Informal Review and Sketch Plan
 §7-3-5 “R” Low Density Residential District
 §7-3-8 “FD” Future Development District
 §7-3-15(A) Dimensional Requirements
 §6-6 Residential Design Standards
 §7-4-6 Required Improvements
 §7-4-7 Design Standards
 Ch. 9 Water and Sewer



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 3 of 12 

 

 

RMC §7-3-16(B) CRITERIA FOR A PUD  
A Planned Unit Development must meet the following conditions for approval: 
(1) It shall be in general conformity with the Town’s Master Plan. 
(2) All landowners within the PUD shall consent, in writing, to the PUD. 
RMC §7-3-16(E) PROCEDURES: 
(1) PUDs shall be reviewed with the same procedures for review of subdivisions as found in Subsection 

7-4-5 Subdivision Procedures. A public hearing shall be held on the PUD pursuant to the Review 
Procedures of Section 7-3-23. 

(2) Approval of the PUD by the Town is purely discretionary. If the Town and the applicant do not 
agree on all required conditions and the plan, the Town may deny approval, or the Town may 
unilaterally impose conditions. If the developer does not accept the conditions, that development 
must adhere to standard dimensional, subdivision, and zoning requirements. 

RMC §7-3-16(F) REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS AND STANDARDS: 
The PUD Plan shall provide for construction of the same improvements required for subdivisions in 
Subsection 7-4-6 and design standards of subsection 7-4-7. 
RMC §7-3-16(G) ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The PUD shall also show the location, size, and number of dwelling units, proposed uses for all 
buildings and shall further set out the location of all proposed parking areas, streets, sidewalks, bike 
paths, and other improvements and structures. Where appropriate, parameters, limits, or 
specifications may be approved in lieu of exact locations, numbers, and sizes. 
RMC §7-4-5 SUBDIVSION PROCEDURE   
(B) Preliminary Plat: (1) The preliminary plat shall be submitted, together with all other documents 
required by this Subsection (B), to the Town at least 30 days before the regular meeting of the 
Planning Commission at which the subdivider desires it to be considered. The Town staff will review 
the submittals and advise the subdivider of any material deficiencies. The Town staff will schedule it 
for a Planning Commission agenda once it determines that the submittals, as submitted and as 
supplemented pursuant to staff request for deficient material, have been submitted in substantial 
conformity with the requirements of this subsection (B). In order to be scheduled for an upcoming 
Planning Commission meeting, substantially conforming submittals, including information noted by 
staff as deficient, must have been received at least seven days prior to the day on which the agenda 
for that meeting is to be distributed. 
RMC §7-4-7 DESIGN STANDARDS  
(A) All subdivisions shall conform to the minimum design standards of, this Section. The Town 

Council may allow deviation from these standards if it determines that unusual topography or a 
hardship exists, or that alternative standard will more effectively protect the quality of the 
subdivision and the public welfare, or more effectively achieve the purposes of these Subdivision 
Regulations. 

  



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 4 of 12 

 

 

ANALYSIS 
MASTER PLAN GOALS 
This parcel is identified as Town Core Neighborhoods on the Future Land Use Map of the 2019 Master 
Plan. This anticipates the following land uses and development patterns: 

Maximum Density 
/ Height 

6 to 12 du/ac; 3 stories 

Primary Uses: Single-family homes, duplexes, and smaller multi-family residential uses. 

Supporting Uses Professional offices and service businesses, limited retail, parks and 
recreational facilities, community gardens, civic and government facilities. 

Characteristics 

 The Town Core is the commercial heart of Ridgway with a unique 
historic character, pedestrian-oriented development pattern, and 
vibrant mix of uses, including those oriented towards the 
community and tourists. 

 Historic preservation and adaptive reuse of existing structures are 
a priority to maintain the historic character of this area. New 
development should respect the character of existing 
development. 

 Residential uses are encouraged as supporting uses, particularly 
in the stories above commercial uses or as standalone multifamily 
buildings, townhomes, or attached single-family housing. 

 Sidewalks, public art, lighting, street trees, and other streetscape 
enhancements are encouraged to improve the walkability and 
experience of pedestrians. 

 
The project should be in general 
conformance with the goals and policies 
identified within the 2019 Master Plan and 
the Future Land Use Map. Figure 2 depicts 
the Future Land Use classification of the 
subject property and surrounding area. The 
Master Plan provides important insight into 
the community’s vision. Though these goals 
are not firm requirements, it is important that 
the applicant showcase the various ways 
their project meets these goals. 
While the density does exceed the density 
identified Town Core Neighborhood land use 
classificaiton of the 2019 Master Plan, this 
density is consistent with the Sketch Plan 
approved in September 2021 on this 
property. During the September discussions on the Sketch Plan, Planning Commission sited the 
transitional nature of this site, the massing and site layout of the homes, and the deisre to provide 
attainable housing as factors to support the increased density. 

Figure 2. Future Land Use Map 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 5 of 12 

 

 

The following Goals and Policies identified in the 2019 Master Plan were considered when evaluating 
this project’s conformance with the plan. 

 Policy COM-1.1: Workforce Housing:  Partner with surrounding jurisdictions to provide housing 
for those employees working in Ouray County. 

 Policy COM-1.2: Private Sector Responsibilities: Acknowledge the role of the private sector (and 
non-privates) as a necessary partner in addressing the community’s affordable and workforce 
housing needs. 

 Policy COM-1.3: Public-Private Partnerships: Explore opportunities to partner with private and 
non-profit developers on the construction of affordable and workforce housing. 

 Goal COM-2: Encourage a diversity of housing options that meet the needs of residents. 
 Policy Com-2.1: Diversity of Housing Types:  Encourage the development of a variety of 

housing sizes, types, tenure types, densities, and prices. 
 Policy COM-2.2: Housing Options: Support the development of a range of housing options in 

Ridgway, including but not limited to townhomes. 
 Policy COM-2.3: Resident-Occupied Housing: Support strategies that maintain resident-

occupied housing in Ridgway. 
 Policy CHR-1.1: Neighborhood Character: Encourage the development of neighborhoods that 

enhance and reflect the character of Ridgway through quality design. 
 Policy CHR-1.2: Neighborhood Walkability and Bikeability: Enhance walkability and bikeability 

within existing neighborhoods and between other areas of town. 
 Policy GRO-1.1: Directed Growth: Direct growth to occur in a concentric fashion from the core 

outward, in order to promote efficient and sustainable Town services, strengthen the Historic 
Town Core and existing neighborhoods, and preserve the rural character of the surrounding 
landscape.  

 Policy GRO-1.4: Underutilized Areas: Encourage infill development on vacant parcels and the 
redevelopment or adaptive reuse of or underutilized parcels or structures in the Historic Town 
Core of other areas where infrastructure and services are already in place.  

 Policy GRO-1.5: Design of New Development: Ensure new development and 
infill/redevelopment is compatible with the surrounding area or neighborhood. 

 Policy GRO-1.7: Transitions:  Ensure smooth transitions and/or compatibility between distinct 
land uses. 

 Goal GRO-2: Ensure public infrastructure, utilities, facilities, and services are sufficient to meet 
the needs of resident’s ad businesses as the town grows. 

 Policy GRO-2.1: Growth Pays for Growth: The costs of extending or expanding town 
infrastructure should be borne by the developer and not the Town or residents. 

 Policy GRO-2.2: Adequate Public Facilities: Proposed development should demonstrate that 
town facilities and infrastructure have the capacity to serve the development. 

 Policy GRO-4.7: Connectivity of New Development:  Encourage new development to connect 
to existing biking and pedestrian facilities throughout the town. 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 6 of 12 

 

 

 Policy GRO-5.4: Parking Requirements:  Support the use of on-street parking to maximize the 
use of available resources. 

LAND USES & ZONING  
While the applicant is requesting a PUD for this property 
to address the unique development patterns proposed, the 
allowed uses must be either allowed or conditionally 
allowed in the underlying zone district. Single-family, 
duplexes, and townhomes with four or fewer units are all 
uses allowed by right in the underlying HR District. 
The intent of the HR District is to coincide with the historic 
residential core of Ridgway and accommodate a variety of 
housing types at medium-density as well as other activities 
which are compatible with such uses. The project appears 
to meet the intent of the HR District. 
While there is no minimum lot size for a PUD, being 
approximately one acre of HR District zoned property, there 
is adequate area to develop the property in a unique way 
that will provide additional public benefits which could be 
supported by a PUD.  
AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
The applicant states that the homes will have the following minimum level of affordability:  

 4 units at 60% (AMI) 
 4 units at 80% AMI; 
 4 units at 100% AMI; 
 2 units at 120% AMI 

The application proposes that the units will be permanently deed restricted to ensure the project 
remains affordable. The applicant submitted sample deed restriction documents. A recommended 
condition of approval is that these documents be drafted specific to Yellow Brick Lane and submitted 
to the Town for review prior to the Preliminary Plat and PUD being executed by the Town. 
DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS 
Section §7-3-15(A) sets forth the required dimensional standards which shall be met for various uses 
allowed within a particular zone district. While the applicant has submitted a PUD request, the 
underlying HR District is the appropriate starting point to determine the impacts the proposal will have 
on the neighborhood. The proposed dimensional standards are provided within the PUD Guide 
document and in the table below: 

Figure 3: Zoning Map 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 7 of 12 

 

 

 
The table below identifies the required dimensional standards of the HR District and the proposed 
deviations from those standards. Following the table is a description or analysis of the various 
standards. 

Standard 
Single-

Family & 
Duplex 

Deviations Requested 

Lot Width 25’ Lot 14: 22.15’ 

Lot Size 3,000sf 

Lots 1: 2,160sf 
Lots 2 & 3: 2,098sf 

Lots 11: 2,163sf 
Lots 12 & 13: 2,101sf 

Lots 14: 2,212sf 

Front Setback 15’ Lots 1, 4, 11, 14: 12’ 

Side Setback 3’ 0’ for internal shared lot lines 
between townhome units 

Lot Coverage:  The maximum lot coverage for single-family uses in the HR District is 60%. All lots, per 
the Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes Table of Lot uses, Lot Dimensions, setbacks, and Offstreet Parking 
provided within the PUD Guidedated May 5, 2022, meet the maximum lot coverage. The maximum lot 
coverage is 30% on Lots 5 and 10.   
Building Height: The PUD proposed buildings not exceeding the maximum height limit of 27’. The 
proposed building elevations included in the application materials measures 18+/-‘ to the top of the 2nd 
floor. Per the RMC, the builidng height is measured from the midpoint of the roof pitch. This will need 
to be properly labeled in the PUD. 
Side Setbacks:  Since the Town does not have a townhome lot type that allows for common wall lot 
lines to have a 0’ setback, a deviation from the required 5’ setbacks is needed to allow shared party 
wall lot lines. The graphic below uses orange lines to identify the lot lines for which a 0’ setback is 
being requested as part of the PUD: 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 8 of 12 

 

 

 

 
Lot Size: The minimum lot sizes of the underlying HR District standards are 3,000sf for single-family 
and duplex uses. The lots where the residences are located range in size from 2,098sf to 4,146sf. The 
Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes Table of Lot uses, Lot Dimensions, setbacks, and Offstreet Parking 
provided within the PUD Guidedated May 5, 2022 identify the lots that do not meet this minimum 
square footage.  
RESIDENTIAL DESIGN STANDARDS 
All residential development in the HR District must comply with Section 6-6, Residential Design 
Standards, of the Town of Ridgway Building Regulations. Any provision of these sections which are 
unable to be met by the project may request deviations from standards following the procedures set 
forth in Sec. 6-6-6 Deviations. 
This section includes, but is not limited to, the following provisions: 

 Varied roof structures that are compatible with those on adjacent homes (Sec. 6-6-4(C)(1) 
 Installation of sidewalks (Sec. 6-6-4(D)) 
 Landscaping requirements (Sec. 6-6-4(G)) 
 No two townhome structures of substantially similar elevations shall be located adjacent to 

each other (Sec. 6-6-5(A)(4)) 
The applicant is proposing to install sidewalks within the adjacent roadway rights-of-way. 
Sec. 6-6-5(A)(4) requires that no two adjacent duplex units have substantially similar elevations. The 
application does not include adequate information in materials, colors, or massing of the building types 
to determine if this standard is met or not. The applicant has provided black and white architectural 
drawings of the project, therefore it is unclear based on the information provided if the two townhome 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 9 of 12 

 

 

structures are substantially similar in elevation. The applicant has indicated that they will work with an 
architect once the preliminary plan is approved, however, this is a requirement of the Preliminary Plat 
and PUD. A comment has been provided in the planning review comments requiring that adequate 
information be provided. With staff recommended conditions, the applicant would have to provide this 
information prior to the application being schdeuled to be heard by the Town Council 
LANDSCAPE PLAN 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan with the submitted materials. Upon review of the plan, 
there appear to be some deficiencies in it meeting the standards of Sec. 7-7-7 of the RMC which will 
need to be addressed. Although the landscaping is being calculated at a comprehensive level rather 
than a site level, as long as the Landscape Plan is included in the PUD Guide, the approach is acceptable 
and can be implemented at the time of building permit. Specifically, the following needs to be 
addressed: 

1. Add a table to the landscape plan that identifies the required and provided land. 
2. There appears to be no live ground cover provided, however, Sec. 7-7-6 requires a minimum 

of 20% live materials to be provided. 
3. A minimum of 25% of the required landscaping shall be located in front yards. This areas must 

be identified in the table and depicted on the landscape plan. 
PARKING, ACCESS, AND ROADWAYS 
The three roads around the property are not improved (Otto St to the north, Laura St to the west, and 
Frederick St to the south). All three of these roads, plus the alley to the east, will have to be improved 
in conjunction with this project. Please see additional information under Roadway Improvements.  
Access: Each of the proposed lots and residential units will have frontage on a public street, however, 
vehicular access for lots 4 – 10 and 14 will be provided through the alley along the eastern border of 
the property. Lots 2 and 3 will have access to Fredrick St.; Lots 1 and 11 will be accessed from N. Laura 
St., and Lots 12 and 13 will be accessed off of Otto St. 
Off-Street Parking: The HR District, similar to other zone districts, requires two off-street parking spaces 
for single-family or duplex units and 1 space for all other uses. The RMC requires a total of 28 spaces 
(2x14=28). The project is proposing to include 26 parking spaces with all lots except Lots 1 and 11 
providing two off street parking spaces each. The image below identifies the parking spaces that comply 
with the code standards with a green rectangle and the lots that do not comply with a red rectangle. 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 10 of 12 

Alley: The preliminary plat shows the alley is 16 feet. Sec. 7-4-7(C)(13) of RMC requires a minimum of 
20’ width for alleys. The question of the alley width was brought up at the time of the original Sketch 
Plan in September 2021, but no definiative answer was given at that time. The 16 foot alley continues 
to be proposed which is not consistent with the current alley design standards. Even though the alley 
does not meet current standards, staff feels the existing width of the alley is adequate as proposed, 
but would be in favor of any additional width dedicated by the applicant. The alley will be improved 
with a 10’ travel land as detailed on Sheet G2.01 of the Civil Plan Set. 
Roadway Improvements:  All roadways adjacent to the property will need to be improved in conjunction 
with this project. However, the applicant is requesting that some concessions be made to allow the 
project to remain affordable. While a full street section is required per the RMC which includes paved 
road, sidewalk, curb, and gutter, for the entire lengths of adjacent streets, the applicant is proposing 
gravel surface treatements and only a partial connection of Fredrick St. In previous versions of the 
application, the applicant was not providing sidewalks on all adjacent streets. This appears to be 
amended in this latest version as 5’ sidewalks are being proposed on all street frontages for the full 
length of the property. 

Laura St:  Since there is only ½ right-of-way available on Laura St, the Town is amenable to a 
temporary condition where the full width right-of-way is designed, however, the interm installation 
is ½ width but still allows for 2-way traffic. The applicant’s engineering firm has designed Laura 
Street as a partial right-of-way that allows for two-way traffic. Laura Street will be constructed as 
a partial right-of-way with the intention of being completed once the western half of the right-of-
way is able to be acquired. 
Otto St. : The applicant is proposing to connect Otto St. to the existing roadway improvements in 
Cora St. 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 11 of 12 

 

 

Deviations from the Town’s design standards may be allowed by the Town Council. The Planning 
Commission may choose to include a condition related to the required level of improvement to 
roadways in their recommendation to Town Council. 
UTILITIES 
Although water and sewer are available in the area of this project, there are currently no water or 
service main lines directly adjacent to this property. These utilities will need to be extended to serve 
this project. The alignments (both horizontal and vertical) have been provided in the preliminary plans. 
There appears to be adequate supply and capacity in both the water treatment and sanitary sewer 
treatment systems to serve the proposed 14 units.  
Sewer: Sewer main lines are proposed to extend west in Otto St. ROW and also extend into the alley 
to the east of the property as part of this project. The applicant is proposing Lots 1-4 to connect to the 
existing sanitary sewer line in Frederick St ROW. Lots 1-4 will connect to the proposed main line in 
Otto St while Lots 5-10 will connect to the proposed extention in the alley.  
Given the depth of some sewer lines in this area, the applicant will need to demonstrate that all 
standards can be met with the proposed layout. The alignment for the sewer is currently shown in Otto 
Street. The preferred alignment is in Laura Street.  
Water: The preliminary plan identifies existing water lines in Otto St east of the project site and in 
Fredrick St west of the project site to serve the proposed development. Lots 11-14 are proposed to 
connect to extenstion of the water line in Frederick St. that will connect to the existing 6” water line in 
Cora St. Meanwhile, Lots 1-4 will access the extension in Otto St. that loops back to Cora St. and Lots 
5-10 will be served by the new water line in Laura St. 

 
Stormwater: The applicant is proposing that Lot 15 at the northeast corner of the project be dedicated 
to the Town to manage stormwater. This infrastructure is needed to capture and manage stormwater 
to be released at historic rates. However, the Town does not typically accept these types of properties, 
nor these types of maintenance responsibilities. While it is the Town Council’s ability to set policy and 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
Page 12 of 12 

 

 

accept these types of properties, staff is not in support of accepting the dedicated property nor the on 
going operation and maintenance responsibilities of the facility due to a lack of staff capacity and 
resources. 

PUBLIC NOTICE AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
The applicant has submitted a hearing application, associated fees, final plat materials, and other 
required support materials for this public hearing to the Town.  

The property has been posted and proper notification has been completed by the Town in 
accordance with RMC §7-4-13. 

As of the drafting of this staff report, no public comments either for or against the request have been 
received. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION – SKETCH PLAN 
Upon review of the application against applicable Town standards, staff recommends that the Town of 
Ridgway Planning Commission approve the Yellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan with the following conditions: 

1. The Preliminary Plat and PUD Plan for Yellow Brick Lane be approved by the Town Council and all 
conditions of such approval be met. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION – PRELIMINARY PLAT & PUD PLAN 
Upon review of the application against applicable Town standards, staff recommends that the Town of 
Ridgway Planning Commission recommend approval of the preliminary Plat and preliminary PUD plan 
application to the Town Council with the following condition: 

1. The applicant shall address all outstanding planning and engineering comments identified in the 
review comment letters attached to this staff report to the satisfaction of Town Staff prior to the 
application being scheduled for consideration at the Town Council. 

 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Application and Support Materials 
2. Engineering Review comments 
3. Planning Review comments 



TOWN HALL PO Box 10 I 201 N. Railroad Street I Ridgway, Colorado 81432 I 970.626.5308 I www.town.ridgway.co.us 

·••t•n•1t11• • ·• •• •• '' ······· ·····-·······-··•···• ••-••••• -•- - -••••••••••· ••••·• ·•�•····•··· If ,,., ..... ' ,, •• ·•·H·•·· • · ·····-····••H•-••••·H-•O•OH-•f••· ··•·• ·•·· ,, .. •.. 4 ., ···•······· .. , 

Planning Commission Hearing Request 

General Information 

Applicant Name 

Malling Address 

Phone Number 

Owner Name 

Phone Number 

Address of Property for Hearing 

Zoning District 

Brief Description of Requested Action 

Email 

Action Requested and Required Fee Payable to the Town of Ridgway 

D Temporary Use Permit per 7•3·18(C) 

D Conditional Use per 7-3-19 

D Change in Nonconforming Use per 7-3-20 

D Variances & Appeals per 7-3-21 

D Rezoning per 7•3·22 

D Other Reviews Pursuant to 7-3-23 

D Variance to Floodplain Reg. per 6-2 

D Master Sign Plan Pursuant to 7-3-117 

D Deviations from Residential Design 

Standards per 6-6 

D Other 

$150.00 

$250.00 

$150.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$150.00 

$150.00 

$175.00 

$ __ _ 

Subdivisions per 7-4 unless noted 

0 Sketch Plan 

D Preliminary Plat 

D Preliminary Plat resubmlttal 

D Ftnal Plat 

D Minor Subdivision 

0 Lot Split 

D Replat 

D Plat Amendment 

D Planned Unit Dev. per 7·3·16 

D Statutory Vested Rights per 7-5 

Official Use Only 

Receipt# ___ _ 

Date Received: ___ _ 

Initials: 

Application Date 

$300.00 (+ $10.00/lot or unit) 

$1,500.00 (+ $25.00/tot or unit) 

$750.00 (+ $25.00/lot or unit) 

$600.00 

$450.00 (+ $25.00/lot or unit) 

$450.00 

$150.00 (+ $25.00/lot or unit) 

$250.00 

See Preliminary and Final Pfat 

$1,500.00 

Applicant and owner shall be Jointly and severally responsible for legal, engineering, planning, administrative and miscellaneous fees, 

Including recording costs, If incurred. {R.M.C. 7-3-25(8) and 7-4-12(8)). Water and sewer tap fees and development excise taxes are due at 

approval of fl nal plats. 

1 

Ridgway Homes, LLC May 5, 2022

PO Box 4222, Telluride, CO, 81435

603 203 1342 david@ruralhomesproject.co

Ridgway Homes, LLC

Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, CO, 81432

Historic Residential 

paul@ruralhomesproject.co

Review of Sketchplan & Preliminary Plat Resubmittal

Check will be mailed through bills.com

X

X



X
X

X

The applicant would like this submission to be considered at the May Planning Commission hearing

X

May 5, 2022

Paul Major May 5, 2022



,: 

TOWN HALL PO Box 10 I 201 N. Railroad Street I Ridgway, Colorado 81432 I 970.626.5308 I www.town.ridgway.co.us 

TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FEES AND COSTS 

("Applicant") and 
("Owner") do hereby acknowledge that with the filing of an application, or seeking Town 
review under Chapter 7, Section 3 or Section 4 of the Town of Ridgway Municipal Code, 
that it is subject to the requisite fees and costs associated with such action, in accordance 
with 7-3-20 and 7-4-12, including out-of-pocket legal fees and/or engineering fees. 

Applicant and Owner acknowledge that no plat shall be recorded, improvement 
accepted, lien released, building permtt issued, tap approved or final approval action 
taken until an fees then due are paid to the Town. 

Applicant and Owner acknowledge that the Town may suspend review of 
submittals, inspectton of improvements, and processing of a subdivision, as it deems 
appropriate, unless all amounts are paid as due. 

Applicant and Owner further acknowledges that unpaid fees may be certified to 
the Ouray County Treasurer for collection as delinquent charges against the property 
concerned. • , .. 

Acknowledged this __ day of _____ _, 20 __ .

APPLICANT: 

By: ____________ _ 

_________ authorized signer 
(print name) 

PROPERTY OWNER: 

By:. ______________ _ 

________ __, authorized signer 
(print name) 

Ridgway Homes, LLC Ridgway Homes, LLC

5 May 22

David Bruce

Paul Major

Paul Major



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Sketch Plan Application: Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes
Rural Homes: For Sale, For Locals

Ridgway, CO



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

2

Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

Rural Homes: For Sale, For Locals in brief

Our goal is to address the challenge of building workforce housing in Rural 
Colorado, where it is so expensive to build new homes and get them to be sold to 
the workforce at prices they can afford. We hope to add new homes to a community 
that otherwise has old, beaten-up buildings, or properties that are inflated by 
markets for vacation home-owners.  A well-built home is essential for long term 
public health and economic sustainability in the region. This is a community 
building project led by a non-profit community foundation, not led by a developer. 
These homes will be built for, and sold to, locals. 

In order to accomplish the goal of building affordable housing, we have to attack 
the major costs of construction. These costs include the cost of land, by finding 
parcels that are contributed towards the project. Second, we are attacking the 
cost of capital, by getting low interest loans from philanthropic foundations across 
the state. Finally, we are tapping into innovation in design and construction, using 
a pre-fabricated approach to building that helps us reduce the on-site costs 
of materials and labor. We hope that this pilot can become a model for how to 
build homes for the rural workforce that earns between 60-120% of Area Median 
Income (AMI).

An additional component that is crucial to keeping this development affordable 
is density. Given the fixed costs of infrastructure development, we can reduce the 
per-unit cost of the homes. The less we spend on construction, the less we can sell 
the homes for. The proposed development is contingent on being affordable.

These homes will be permanently deed restricted. The factors for qualification will 
require working full time, earning within the income threshold, living in the house 
as your primary residence, having the home be your only owned property, and 
falling within the net assets qualification. The initial sale of all Housing Units shall 
be in accordance with applicable lottery, wait list or other selection procedures 
as determined by the HA. More information about the deed restriction and lottery 
process will become available as we move forward with this process. 

Attacking the major costs:

(1) Cost of Land: donated land
(2) Cost of Capital: low-interest loans from Foundations
(3) Cost of Construction: pre-fabricated homebuilding

Rural Homes: Project Finance Narrative

PROJECT NARRATIVE



3

Sketch Plan



4

Vicinity & Topographical Information 



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

5

Parcel R001842: Aerial Perspective

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

Total Acreage: .98



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

6

Parcel R001842: Ouray County Assessor’s Map

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

N

Total Acreage: .98



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

7

C0.1
EX. CONDITIONS

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

KHK

21-160

Parcel R001842: Topographic Contours

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

N

Total Acreage: .98



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

8

Maxar, Microsoft | Maxar, Microsoft | Esri, USDA Farm Service Agency | SGM, TOR, Ouray County

Town of Ridgway Public Works

Town of Ridgway Public Works 200ft

Town of Ridgway Public Works https://tor.maps.arcgis.com/home/webmap/print.html

1 of 1 4/9/2021, 11:35 AM

Water source: 
Fourteen 3/4” taps purchased from the Town of 
Ridgway. See sketch plan on page 5 for infrastructural 

connections in plan

Water usage: 
Typical maximum daily usage for planning purposes is 
~ 350 gallons per day (GPD) per unit. 
which includes domestic use and irrigation. 
Translating to peak hour rate with a peaking factor of 
4.0, equates to 1 gallon per minute per unit. The 8” water 
mains that can facilitate fire water delivery flow rates 
(up to 1500+ GPM). Demand from fourteen additional 
residential units should not impact the water main 
sizing. 

Sewer treatment plan: 
Fourteen municipal sewer taps will be purchased for 
sewage treatment by the Town of Ridgway’s  wastewater 
treatment facility. 

Sewer treatment volume: 
We estimate that fourteen units will generate a 
maximum of 250 GPD per unit, which excludes irrigation 
water usage.  8” sewer mains are typically sized to 8” 
diameter to facilitate maintenance, not flow capacity. 

Proposed Water 
Main extension

Proposed Sewer 
Main extension

Parcel R001842: Adjacent Water & Sewer Mains

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

N



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

9

Industrial Industrial 

Private RanchPrivate Ranch

ResidentialResidential

Commercial Commercial 

ParkPark

Parcel R001842: Current Land Use & Zoning

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

N



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

10

HIGHW
AY 550

COUNTY ROAD 12

CO
U

N
TY

 R
OA

D 
5

SHERMAN ST

HESS BLVD

COUNTY ROAD 10

HIGHWAY 62

HYDE ST

GR
EE

N
 S

T

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

12
A

STAN
TON

 RD

CLINTON ST

N
 RAILROAD

 ST

TERRACE DR

CHARLES ST

MOFFAT ST

SABETA DR

COUNTY
RO

AD
24

VISTA DR

CHIPETA DR

S 
AM

EL
IA

 S
T

RIVERSAGE DR

PE
RC

H
ER

ON
 T

RL

TR
AI

LS
 E

ND

C
OU

N
T Y

RO A D
2

3

N
 L

EN
A 

ST

MAL
L RD

PALOM
INO

TRL

RIDGW
AY

H
ILLS

D
R

S 
LE

N
A 

ST

M
ARIE ST

GOLDEN EAGLE
TRL

RUSTY SPUR

PARK LN
N

 C
OR

A 
ST

KI
SM

ET
 S

T

OTTO ST

RE
DC

LI
FF

 D
R

TABERNASH LN

S 
CO

RA
 S

T

N
LA

U
R

A
ST

SH ADOW LN

S

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

S 
M

AR
Y 

ST

N
 A

M
EL

IA
 S

T

RI
VE

R
PA

RK DR

S 
LA

U
RA

 S
T

LI
DD

EL
L 

DR

HUNTER PKWY

QUARTE
R

HORSE LN

MARION OVERLOOK

REDCLIFF CIR

N
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

E 
ST

C
H

ES
TE

R
CT

ROUNDHOUSE
ST

CIM
ARRON

DR

LANDS END DR

LEXINGTON LN

SWEETWATER RD

FREDERICK ST

AM
Y W

AY

S 
RA

IL
RO

AD
 S

T

RABBIT BRUSH CT

N
 L

AU
RA

 S
T

MALL RD

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 5

FREDERICK ST

N
 M

AR
Y 

ST

S 
CH

AR
LO

TT
E 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 10B

ESCALANTE CIR

MCCALL ST

CAMPBELL LN

LE RANCH BLVD

VILLAGE SQUARE W

AMY CT

PARKSIDE PL

GR
EE

N
ST

SABETA DR

Dallas Ditch

Cedar Creek

Dallas Creek

Un
co

mpa
hg

re 
Riv

er

Cottonwood Creek

Future Land Use Map - Town of Ridgway

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

¯

Note: The 1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
Area shown reflects the approximate boundaries
as mapped by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) in their Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs). The original
maps were completed in 1985, and revisions
have been made since. The latest revision, made
in 2015, reflects the realignment of Cottonwood
Creek. Outstanding map revisions, or those that
have not been finalized by FEMA, will not be
reflected on this map.

Neighborhoods

Commercial & Employment Areas

Other

Future Roads (conceptual alignments)

Town Boundary

Initial Growth Boundary (IGB)

Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)

1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard Area

Employment

Institutional

Mixed Use Business

Mixed Neighborhoods

Parks & Natural Areas

Single-Family Neighborhoods

Rural Neighborhoods

Town Core

Town Core Neighborhoods

River Buffer Area (100')

Parcel R001842: Ridgway Future Land Use Map

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

N



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

11

HIGHW
AY 550

COUNTY ROAD 12

CO
U

N
TY

 R
OA

D 
5

SHERMAN ST

HESS BLVD

COUNTY ROAD 10

HIGHWAY 62

HYDE ST

GR
EE

N
 S

T

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

12
A

STAN
TON

 RD

CLINTON ST

N
 RAILROAD

 ST

TERRACE DR

CHARLES ST

MOFFAT ST

SABETA DR

COUNTY
RO

AD
24

VISTA DR

CHIPETA DR

S 
AM

EL
IA

 S
T

RIVERSAGE DR

PE
RC

H
ER

ON
 T

RL

TR
AI

LS
 E

ND

C
OU

N
T Y

RO A D
2

3

N
 L

EN
A 

ST

MAL
L RD

PALOM
INO

TRL

RIDGW
AY

H
ILLS

D
R

S 
LE

N
A 

ST

M
ARIE ST

GOLDEN EAGLE
TRL

RUSTY SPUR

PARK LN

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

KI
SM

ET
 S

T

OTTO ST

RE
DC

LI
FF

 D
R

TABERNASH LN

S 
CO

RA
 S

T

N
LA

U
R

A
ST

SH ADOW LN

S

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

S 
M

AR
Y 

ST

N
 A

M
EL

IA
 S

T

RI
VE

R
PA

RK DR

S 
LA

U
RA

 S
T

LI
DD

EL
L 

DR

HUNTER PKWY

QUARTE
R

HORSE LN

MARION OVERLOOK

REDCLIFF CIR

N
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

E 
ST

C
H

ES
TE

R
CT

ROUNDHOUSE
ST

CIM
ARRON

DR

LANDS END DR

LEXINGTON LN

SWEETWATER RD

FREDERICK ST

AM
Y W

AY

S 
RA

IL
RO

AD
 S

T

RABBIT BRUSH CT

N
 L

AU
RA

 S
T

MALL RD

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 5

FREDERICK ST

N
 M

AR
Y 

ST

S 
CH

AR
LO

TT
E 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 10B

ESCALANTE CIR

MCCALL ST

CAMPBELL LN

LE RANCH BLVD

VILLAGE SQUARE W

AMY CT

PARKSIDE PL

GR
EE

N
ST

SABETA DR

Dallas Ditch

Cedar Creek

Dallas Creek

Un
co

mpa
hg

re 
Riv

er

Cottonwood Creek

Future Land Use Map - Town of Ridgway

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

¯

Note: The 1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
Area shown reflects the approximate boundaries
as mapped by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) in their Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs). The original
maps were completed in 1985, and revisions
have been made since. The latest revision, made
in 2015, reflects the realignment of Cottonwood
Creek. Outstanding map revisions, or those that
have not been finalized by FEMA, will not be
reflected on this map.

Neighborhoods

Commercial & Employment Areas

Other

Future Roads (conceptual alignments)

Town Boundary

Initial Growth Boundary (IGB)

Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)

1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard Area

Employment

Institutional

Mixed Use Business

Mixed Neighborhoods

Parks & Natural Areas

Single-Family Neighborhoods

Rural Neighborhoods

Town Core

Town Core Neighborhoods

River Buffer Area (100')

HIGHW
AY 550

COUNTY ROAD 12

CO
U

N
TY

 R
OA

D 
5

SHERMAN ST

HESS BLVD

COUNTY ROAD 10

HIGHWAY 62

HYDE ST

GR
EE

N
 S

T

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

12
A

STAN
TON

 RD

CLINTON ST

N
 RAILROAD

 ST

TERRACE DR

CHARLES ST

MOFFAT ST

SABETA DR

COUNTY
RO

AD
24

VISTA DR

CHIPETA DR

S 
AM

EL
IA

 S
T

RIVERSAGE DR

PE
RC

H
ER

ON
 T

RL

TR
AI

LS
 E

ND

C
OU

N
T Y

RO A D
2

3

N
 L

EN
A 

ST

MAL
L RD

PALOM
INO

TRL

RIDGW
AY

H
ILLS

D
R

S 
LE

N
A 

ST

M
ARIE ST

GOLDEN EAGLE
TRL

RUSTY SPUR

PARK LN

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

KI
SM

ET
 S

T

OTTO ST

RE
DC

LI
FF

 D
R

TABERNASH LN

S 
CO

RA
 S

T

N
LA

U
R

A
ST

SH ADOW LN

S

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

S 
M

AR
Y 

ST

N
 A

M
EL

IA
 S

T

RI
VE

R
PA

RK DR

S 
LA

U
RA

 S
T

LI
DD

EL
L 

DR

HUNTER PKWY

QUARTE
R

HORSE LN

MARION OVERLOOK

REDCLIFF CIR

N
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

E 
ST

C
H

ES
TE

R
CT

ROUNDHOUSE
ST

CIM
ARRON

DR

LANDS END DR

LEXINGTON LN

SWEETWATER RD

FREDERICK ST

AM
Y W

AY

S 
RA

IL
RO

AD
 S

T

RABBIT BRUSH CT

N
 L

AU
RA

 S
T

MALL RD

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 5

FREDERICK ST

N
 M

AR
Y 

ST

S 
CH

AR
LO

TT
E 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 10B

ESCALANTE CIR

MCCALL ST

CAMPBELL LN

LE RANCH BLVD

VILLAGE SQUARE W

AMY CT

PARKSIDE PL

GR
EE

N
ST

SABETA DR

Dallas Ditch

Cedar Creek

Dallas Creek

Un
co

mpa
hg

re 
Riv

er

Cottonwood Creek

Future Land Use Map - Town of Ridgway

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

¯

Note: The 1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
Area shown reflects the approximate boundaries
as mapped by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) in their Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs). The original
maps were completed in 1985, and revisions
have been made since. The latest revision, made
in 2015, reflects the realignment of Cottonwood
Creek. Outstanding map revisions, or those that
have not been finalized by FEMA, will not be
reflected on this map.

Neighborhoods

Commercial & Employment Areas

Other

Future Roads (conceptual alignments)

Town Boundary

Initial Growth Boundary (IGB)

Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)

1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard Area

Employment

Institutional

Mixed Use Business

Mixed Neighborhoods

Parks & Natural Areas

Single-Family Neighborhoods

Rural Neighborhoods

Town Core

Town Core Neighborhoods

River Buffer Area (100')

HIGHW
AY 550

COUNTY ROAD 12

CO
U

N
TY

 R
OA

D 
5

SHERMAN ST

HESS BLVD

COUNTY ROAD 10

HIGHWAY 62

HYDE ST

GR
EE

N
 S

T

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

12
A

STAN
TON

 RD

CLINTON ST

N
 RAILROAD

 ST

TERRACE DR

CHARLES ST

MOFFAT ST

SABETA DR

COUNTY
RO

AD
24

VISTA DR

CHIPETA DR

S 
AM

EL
IA

 S
T

RIVERSAGE DR

PE
RC

H
ER

ON
 T

RL

TR
AI

LS
 E

ND

C
OU

N
T Y

RO A D
2

3

N
 L

EN
A 

ST

MAL
L RD

PALOM
INO

TRL

RIDGW
AY

H
ILLS

D
R

S 
LE

N
A 

ST

M
ARIE ST

GOLDEN EAGLE
TRL

RUSTY SPUR

PARK LN

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

KI
SM

ET
 S

T

OTTO ST

RE
DC

LI
FF

 D
R

TABERNASH LN

S 
CO

RA
 S

T

N
LA

U
R

A
ST

SH ADOW LN

S

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

S 
M

AR
Y 

ST

N
 A

M
EL

IA
 S

T

RI
VE

R
PA

RK DR

S 
LA

U
RA

 S
T

LI
DD

EL
L 

DR

HUNTER PKWY

QUARTE
R

HORSE LN

MARION OVERLOOK

REDCLIFF CIR

N
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

E 
ST

C
H

ES
TE

R
CT

ROUNDHOUSE
ST

CIM
ARRON

DR

LANDS END DR

LEXINGTON LN

SWEETWATER RD

FREDERICK ST

AM
Y W

AY

S 
RA

IL
RO

AD
 S

T

RABBIT BRUSH CT

N
 L

AU
RA

 S
T

MALL RD

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 5

FREDERICK ST

N
 M

AR
Y 

ST

S 
CH

AR
LO

TT
E 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 10B

ESCALANTE CIR

MCCALL ST

CAMPBELL LN

LE RANCH BLVD

VILLAGE SQUARE W

AMY CT

PARKSIDE PL
GR

EE
N

ST

SABETA DR

Dallas Ditch

Cedar Creek

Dallas Creek

Un
co

mpa
hg

re 
Riv

er

Cottonwood Creek

Future Land Use Map - Town of Ridgway

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

¯

Note: The 1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
Area shown reflects the approximate boundaries
as mapped by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) in their Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs). The original
maps were completed in 1985, and revisions
have been made since. The latest revision, made
in 2015, reflects the realignment of Cottonwood
Creek. Outstanding map revisions, or those that
have not been finalized by FEMA, will not be
reflected on this map.

Neighborhoods

Commercial & Employment Areas

Other

Future Roads (conceptual alignments)

Town Boundary

Initial Growth Boundary (IGB)

Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)

1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard Area

Employment

Institutional

Mixed Use Business

Mixed Neighborhoods

Parks & Natural Areas

Single-Family Neighborhoods

Rural Neighborhoods

Town Core

Town Core Neighborhoods

River Buffer Area (100')

HIGHW
AY 550

COUNTY ROAD 12

CO
U

N
TY

 R
OA

D 
5

SHERMAN ST

HESS BLVD

COUNTY ROAD 10

HIGHWAY 62

HYDE ST

GR
EE

N
 S

T

CO
UN

TY
 R

OA
D 

12
A

STAN
TON

 RD

CLINTON ST

N
 RAILROAD

 ST

TERRACE DR

CHARLES ST

MOFFAT ST

SABETA DR

COUNTY
RO

AD
24

VISTA DR

CHIPETA DR

S 
AM

EL
IA

 S
T

RIVERSAGE DR

PE
RC

H
ER

ON
 T

RL

TR
AI

LS
 E

ND

C
OU

N
T Y

RO A D
2

3

N
 L

EN
A 

ST

MAL
L RD

PALOM
INO

TRL

RIDGW
AY

H
ILLS

D
R

S 
LE

N
A 

ST

M
ARIE ST

GOLDEN EAGLE
TRL

RUSTY SPUR

PARK LN

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

KI
SM

ET
 S

T

OTTO ST

RE
DC

LI
FF

 D
R

TABERNASH LN

S 
CO

RA
 S

T

N
LA

U
R

A
ST

SH ADOW LN

S

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

S 
M

AR
Y 

ST

N
 A

M
EL

IA
 S

T

RI
VE

R
PA

RK DR

S 
LA

U
RA

 S
T

LI
DD

EL
L 

DR

HUNTER PKWY

QUARTE
R

HORSE LN

MARION OVERLOOK

REDCLIFF CIR

N
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

E 
ST

C
H

ES
TE

R
CT

ROUNDHOUSE
ST

CIM
ARRON

DR

LANDS END DR

LEXINGTON LN

SWEETWATER RD

FREDERICK ST

AM
Y W

AY

S 
RA

IL
RO

AD
 S

T

RABBIT BRUSH CT

N
 L

AU
RA

 S
T

MALL RD

N
 C

OR
A 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 5

FREDERICK ST

N
 M

AR
Y 

ST

S 
CH

AR
LO

TT
E 

ST

COUNTY ROAD 10B

ESCALANTE CIR

MCCALL ST

CAMPBELL LN

LE RANCH BLVD

VILLAGE SQUARE W

AMY CT

PARKSIDE PL

GR
EE

N
ST

SABETA DR

Dallas Ditch

Cedar Creek

Dallas Creek

Un
co

mpa
hg

re 
Riv

er

Cottonwood Creek

Future Land Use Map - Town of Ridgway

0 0.5 10.25
Miles

¯

Note: The 1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
Area shown reflects the approximate boundaries
as mapped by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) in their Flood
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMs). The original
maps were completed in 1985, and revisions
have been made since. The latest revision, made
in 2015, reflects the realignment of Cottonwood
Creek. Outstanding map revisions, or those that
have not been finalized by FEMA, will not be
reflected on this map.

Neighborhoods

Commercial & Employment Areas

Other

Future Roads (conceptual alignments)

Town Boundary

Initial Growth Boundary (IGB)

Urban Growth Boundary (UGB)

1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard Area

Employment

Institutional

Mixed Use Business

Mixed Neighborhoods

Parks & Natural Areas

Single-Family Neighborhoods

Rural Neighborhoods

Town Core

Town Core Neighborhoods

River Buffer Area (100')

Parcel R001842: Future Land Use Plan Vicinity Map

VICINITY & TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

N



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

12

Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes 
Sketch Plan



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

13
DESIGN PRINCIPLES

What has changed from our first proposal in September?

We are strictly trying to avoid the added upfront costs and maintenace costs 
of a Home Owner’s Association:

The two issues that were not compatible with this objective were 
(1) long term maintenance of the General Common Elements (G.C.E)
(2) long term maintenace of carport structures on separate lots (i.e lot 1A/1B)



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

14

SHEET

OF

RTCHECKED BY:PREPARED BY: KN

DATE:SCALE: AS SHOWNPROJECT NO. 21-160

LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.
OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO

02/24/2022

Issue 1: long term maintance of General Common Elements



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

15

SHEET

OF

RTCHECKED BY:PREPARED BY: KN

DATE:SCALE: AS SHOWNPROJECT NO. 21-160

LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.
OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO

02/24/2022

Issue 2: parking on seperate lot than the home...



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

16

• No HOA (therefore lower home ownership cost)
• Decreased cost of development project insurance (more affordable home prices)
• Unit types are ‘ready to go’ (shorter design and construction timeline)
• Eliminate shared and common space (better neighborhood dynamics)
• Homes governed by party wall agreements (no shared property covenant)
• Removing the shared walkways (lower cost of maintenance)
• Breaks down massing on the north and south end to have side egress (better neighborhood context and compatibility)
• Puts all parking on the same lot as the house (more functional living and better circulation)
• Improved neighborly streetscape (affordable and workforce housing should be beautiful)
• Decongests the alley (better for site’s neighbors and for future circulation)
• Reduces the scale of the massing on the site (historic residential feel)
• Nominal infrastructure adjustments – sewer and water laterals shift, detention pond rotates (straightforward engineering review)

What is the result?



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

17

N



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

18

N

Sketch Plan: 7 buildings, 3 unit-types, 14 units, 60-120% AMI

SKETCH PLAN

ANTERO: 2BR, 2BA - 1024 sq. ft.  - 1/2 off-street parking
SHAVANO: 3BR, 3BA 1216 sq. ft.  - 2/3 off-street parking
GRAY: 3BR, 3BA 1600 sq. ft.  - 3 off-street parking0’ 25’ 75’ 150’

0” 1.25”

Antero

Shavano

Shavano

18x24
Garage

18x24
Garage

16x24
Garage

16x24
Garage

16x24
Garage

16x24
Garage

Gray

Gray

Shavano

Shavano

Shavano

Antero

Shavano

Antero

Shavano

Antero

Shavano

Detention Pond



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

19

Laura St.
Fre

de
ric

k S
t.

Ot
to 

St
.

Alley

4

3

2

1

5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12

13

14

ALFARO

OEM

A L F A RO

OE
M

GATE

GATEGATE

ALFARO

OEM

A L F A R O

OE
M

ALFARO

OEM

A L F A RO

OEM

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATEGATE

GATEGATEGATEGATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

PORCH

PORCH

PORCHPORCHPORCHPORCH

PORCH

PORCH

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

Detention
Basin

GATEGATE GATE GATE GATE GATE

AA AA AA AACC CC CC

BB BB

DD

DD DD

DD

EEEE

FF

FF FF

FF

GG GG

HH

B B
B

B

B B B

B

B

EE
E

E
E

E

GG
G

GC C C C

A A
A A

A A
DF

F

F

F
F

F
H

H H H
H

H

H
H

H

H
H

H

H
H
H

H
H

H

I
I

II
I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

J
J

J
J

J
J

J
J
J

J
J

J

K
K

K

K K

K
K

KK
K

K

K
K
K

P
P P P

P
P

P P
P

O

O

O O

O
O

Q

Q

Q Q

Q Q

R

R R
R

0 20' 40' L1

Landscape Plan

Landscape Notes

NOTE:  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PLANT QUANTITIES LISTED ABOVE AND SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF
ANY DISCREPANCIES OR SUBSTITUTIONS.

1. INSTALL ROCK MULCH IN ALL SHRUB BEDS.  INSTALL WEED BARRIER UNDERLAYMENT MATERIAL AND TOPDRESS WITH

MULCH MATERIAL TO MIN. 3 INCH DEPTH.

2. PREP ALL PLANTING AREAS WITH MIN. 4 CU YDS PER 1,000 SF WITH GOOD QUALITY COMPOSTED ORGANIC MATTER.

FIRST, DECOMPACT ALL PLANTING AREA SOILS TO A MIN. DEPTH OF 6 INCHES PRIOR TO TILLING.   TILL AND

INCORPORATE AMENDMENT TO A MIN. DEPTH OF 6 INCHES.

3. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MEANS, METHODS OR APPROPRIATENESS OF

CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY PROCEDURES CHOSEN BY ANY CONTRACTOR.

4. PROVIDE MATCHING SIZES AND FORMS FOR EACH SPECIES OF TREE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS.  ALIGN

TREES ACROSS WALKS.  ADJUST SPACING AS NECESSARY.

5. INSTALL TREES A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FEET FROM BACK OF CURB, EDGE OF WALL, OR PAVING.

6. FORM 30 INCH WATERING BASIN AROUND ALL TREES.  FILL BASIN WITH 1-1/2 INCH LAYER OF WOOD CHIPS OR COMPOST.

7. PLANT NAMES ARE ABBREVIATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  SEE PLANT SCHEDULE FOR KEY AND CLASSIFICATION.

8. ALL PLANT MATERIAL OUTSIDE OF THE LIMIT OF CONSTRUCTION LINE MUST REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

9. ALL MATERIALS NOT TO BE REMOVED WILL BE MARKED CLEARLY WITH FLAGGING TAPE, PROTECTIVE FENCING, OR

OTHER APPROVED BARRIER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. IDENTIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THAT MIGHT BE DISTURBED BY LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

11. SOD SHALL BE 50% RYE / 50% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS MIX (OR APPROVED EQUAL).

12. RECORD ALL CHANGES ON A REDLINED PLAN AND SUBMIT TO THE OWNER & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOLLOWING

CONSTRUCTION.

Plant Schedule

1" = 20'

YBL Ridgway

Sheet Title:

Client:

Project Name :

Landscape Architect:

Sheet:Project:

Date:

Scale:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:  This drawing is an instrument of service and is the property of Nvision Design Studio, Inc.  No reproduction of this sheet in whole or part, for this or any other project, shall be done  without authorization from Nvision Design Studio, Inc.

Registration:

Revisions:

of  3  Sheets

North

David Bruce, Project Lead
C: 603 203 1342

E:david@telluridefoundation.org

Not For Construction
Preliminary

May 2, 2022

Yellow Brick Lane
Townhomes
Ridgway, Colorado

1" = 20'

WEED BARRIER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

4" CONTINUOUS RIM
FORM SAUCER WITH

SMALL SHRUBS MIN. 1 GAL.
CONT.
LARGE SHRUBS MIN 5 GAL.
CONT.

PAINT ALL CUTS OVER I" DIA.

SPREAD

3 X BALL DIA.

STAKING AS REQUIRED

TR
U

N
K 

H
T.

C
AN

O
PY

 H
T.

NOTE:

METAL T-POST STAKES
2-3 STAKES PER TREE
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY 
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR
TO BACKFILLING

STAKE ABOVE FIRST BRANCHES 
OR AS NECESSARY FOR FIRM
SUPPORT

O
VE

R
AL

L 
H

T.

PLANTING MIX:
1/3 SUNSHINE PEAT MOSS
2/3 GARDEN SOIL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLANTING MIX:
1/3 SUNSHINE PEAT MOSS
2/3 GARDEN SOIL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR
POCKETS

REMOVE ALL BURLAP
AND/OR CONTAINER
(IF APPLICABLE)

REMOVE ALL
BURLAP (IF
APPLICABLE)

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT
BALL IS 1"-2" ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE

2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE
GALV. WIRE ATTACHED TO NYLON
STRAPS (OR APPVD EQUAL)

SAUCER
FORM 4" MIN.

3" MIN.  MULCH TO EDGE
OF ROOTBALL ONLY - DO
NOT COVER TOP OF
ROOT BALL

TOP OF ROOT
BALL 10%
ABOVE FIN.
GRADE OF
TOPSOIL

TOP OF ROOT
BALL 10%
ABOVE FIN.
GRADE OF
TOPSOIL

3" MIN.  MULCH TO EDGE
OF ROOTBALL ONLY - DO
NOT COVER TOP OF
ROOT BALL

TREE WRAP

PAINT ALL CUTS OVER I" DIA.

METAL T-POST STAKES
2-3 STAKES PER TREE
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY 
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR
TO BACKFILLING

STAKE ABOVE FIRST BRANCHES 
OR AS NECESSARY FOR FIRM
SUPPORT

PLANTING MIX:
1/3 SUNSHINE PEAT MOSS
2/3 NATIVE SOIL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT
BALL IS 2"-3" ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE

2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE
GALV. WIRE ATTACHED TO NYLON
STRAPS (OR APPVD EQUAL)

SAUCER
FORM 4" MIN.

PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE
TWO TO FOUR INCHES
SHALLOWER THAN DEPTH
OF ROOT BALL

2 X BALL DIA.

Deciduous Tree Planting
NTS

Shrub Planting
NTS

Evergreen Tree Planting
NTS32

4

Legend

1/2" BLACK/BLUE BASALT ROCK
MULCH OVER DEWITT PRO 5
WEED BARRIER FABRIC (3"
DEPTH MIN.)

PROPOSED
SHRUBS/PERENNIALS/

ORNAMENTAL
GRASSES

PROPOSED
DECIDUOUS

TREES

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN

TREES

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN

SHRUBS

3-9" RIVER COBBLE OVER
DEWITT PRO 5 WEED BARRIER
FABRIC (3" DEPTH MIN.)

1" TAN GRANITE ROCK MULCH
OVER DEWITT PRO 5 WEED
BARRIER FABRIC (3" DEPTH
MIN.)

L1
1

6' SOLID CEDAR PRIVACY
FENCE

1. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL CONSIST OF AN UNDERGROUND PRESSURIZED  SYSTEM THAT WILL PROVIDE DRIP

COMPONENTS TO THE SHRUBS AND TREES.

2. IRRIGATION CONTROLLER SHALL BE A "WATER SENSE" SMART IRRIGATION CONTROLLER.

3. PROVIDE DRIP IRRIGATION TO ALL SHRUBS AND TREES (TREES-8 GPH PER TREE, SHRUBS-2 GPH PER  SHRUB,

PERENNIALS-1 GPH PER PLANT).

4. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL USE DOMESTIC WATER PROVIDED FROM THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY.

5. A COUNTY APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER THE POINT OF CONNECTION AND

DOMESTIC METER.

Irrigation Notes

80% AMI SHAVANOS - 3 BR, 3BA

60% AMI ANTEROS  - 2 BR, 2 BA

USPS Mailbox Location

100% AMI SHAVANOS - 3BR, 3BA + Garage

120% AMI GRAYS - 3BR, 3BA + Garage

Sketch Plan: Units,  AMI distribution

0’ 25’ 75’ 150’

0” 1.25”

N

 11

 12

 13

 10

 9 8 7 6

 5

 1

 2

 3

 4  14

 14



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

20

Infrastructure Improvements: 
Please see the Civil Construction Document Set from Goff Engineering that 
is included with our Preliminary Plan submission to review our proposed 
infrastrucure improvements.



21

Sketch Plan: Design Principles



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

22

Neighborhood Context - Street Syncopation 

45’
2x 22.5’ lots

50’ lot45’
2x 22.5’ lots

45’
2x 22.5’ lots

50’ lot 50’ lot82.5’ 
lot

82.5’ 
lot

The proposal takes the layout of the town’s Historic Residential fabric as the basis for the site plan - mostly, a single family home on a 50’ 
wide lot, with parking accessed off the alley in the back. However, our proposal adds density to these structures, making a 2-unit set of town 
homes on a 50’ wide lot, and a 4-unit set of town homes on a 75’ lot that face (and activate) north, to Otto St and south to Frederick Street. N

DESIGN PRINCIPLES



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

23

Block 20  - 34% Block 29  - 37% Block 32  - 28%

Block 30  - 43% Block 31  - 43%

Based off of 8/26/2019  Google Earth Imagery - presumably most surrounding blocks have added lot coverage since 2019

19% 19% 24%

22% 15%21% 13% 11% 17%

24%

Comparative Block Coverage Study - Historic Residential Zoning/Town Core Neighborhoods

This study examines the  
proposed footprint of 14 
units on the western 1/2 of 
block 30 and compares it 
to surrounding half blocks. 
The massing of the 14 units, 
is on the high side, of block 
coverage, but arguably in 
line and in character with 
the surrounding context. 

The basis for the image is 
outdated satellite imagery, 
taken in 2019. 

N

DESIGN PRINCIPLES



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

24

Guiding Design Principles

Varied street scape by staggering front yard setbacks

Street-facing elevations will have vibrant color accents

Unique front doors, porches, using solids & voids to create shadow-lines

Zero-scape landscaping

EV charging ready homes, option for PV solar upgrade

All-electric

Build a dignifying neighborhood for Ridgway’s full-time workforce

DESIGN PRINCIPLES



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

25

Townhome: For Sale, For Locals

Dwelling, Townhome: 

“A single family dwelling at least two stories in height that is 
attached to at least one other single family dwelling at least two 
stories in height by an unpenetrated vertical wall running from 
ground level or below ground level to at least the top of the 
highest floor designed for human occupancy, and that has a 
pedestrian entrance leading directly from the ground floor of the 
dwelling unit to a street fronting the fronting the lot on which the 
dwelling unit is located. Individual townhome dwellings may 
be located on separate lots, or a group a group of two or more 
townhouse dwellings may be located on a single lot.”

Duplex, triplex, fourplex definitions all state: “a single structure, 
located on a single lot”

Unit Type Definition

-7-3-2 Ridgway Municipal Code, page 4

DESIGN PRINCIPLES



26

Project Budget



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

27



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

28



Western 1/2 Block 30, Ridgway, Colorado, 81432 Ouray County, Township 45N 8W, Section 17, NEYellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan

29

Project Square Footage: 19,424               
TOTAL COST UNIT COST COST/SF

Pre-Development Costs
Geotech, Environmental, Civil, Design, Review and Application Fees 195,000$               13,929$            10.04$               

Land Acquisition Cost
Western 1/2 Block 30 1,200,000$            85,714$            61.78$               

Horizontal Development
Road, Curb Gutter, Sidewalk, Utilities, Laterals, Finish Grading, 785,000$               56,071$            40.41$               
Add Asphalt Paving 213,500$               15,250$            10.99$               
Extend Frederick Street 65,000$                 4,643$              3.35$                 
SMPA connection 110,000$               7,857$              5.66$                 
6% Contingency 70,410$                 5,029$              3.62$                 
TOTAL 1,243,910$            88,851$            64.04$               

Vertical Construction
17024 sf 2,298,240$            164,160$          118.32$             

Foundations, Set & Stitch 1,650,000$            117,857$          84.95$               
Garages 135,000$               9,643$              6.95$                 
Tap Fees 168,000$               12,000$            8.65$                 
Building Permit Fees 85,000$                 6,071$              4.38$                 
Project Builders Risk & GL Insurance 98,000$                 7,000$              5.05$                 
Legal, Marketing 28,000$                 2,000$              1.44$                 
Public Improvements Bond 15,000$                 1,071$              0.77$                 
8% Contingency 358,179$               25,584$            18.44$               
Development Consulting Fee 121,587$               8,685$              6.26$                 
TOTAL 4,957,006$            354,072$          255.20$             

YELLOW BRICK LANE PROJECT COST 7,595,915.78$       542,565.41$     391.06$             
Project Subsidies

Site Contribution 1,200,000$            85,714.29$       61.78$               
DOLA HOME Grant Program 490,000.00$          35,000.00$       25.23$               
SMPA 35,000.00$            2,500.00$         1.80$                 
Ridgway Variances, Contributions, and Partnerships 531,500$               37,964.29$       27.36$               
Total 2,256,500.00$       161,178.57$     116.17$             

YELLOW BRICK LANE SUBSIDIZED PROJECT COST 5,339,415.78$       381,386.84$     274.89$             

295,000.00$     
395,000.00$     
495,000.00$     



SHEET

OF

RTCHECKED BY:PREPARED BY: KN

05/05/2022DATE:SCALE: AS SHOWNPROJECT NO. 21-160

R O
BE

RT  L. T RUDEA UX

COLORA DO  L ICENSED

PRO
F E S S I O N A L  L A N D  S URV EY

O
R

LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.
OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 17 19 20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 8 9 17 16 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 7 8 18 17 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 16 20 21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to any third party without first obtaining written permission and consent of Goff 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc. expressly reserves the common law copyright and other property rights in these plans. These plans are not to be changed 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT YELLOW BRICK LANE TOWNHOMES    A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT Block 30, Town of Ridgway, Colorado

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.  OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: According to the laws of the State of Colorado, any legal action based upon any defect in this survey must commence within three years after such defect was first discovered.  In no event may any action based upon any defect in this survey be commenced more than ten years from the date of the certification shown hereon.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF OWNERS KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That RIDGWAY HOMES, LLC., whose address is P.O. Box 4222 Telluride, Colorado 81435, being the legal and record owner of Lots 1-12 of Block 30, Town of Ridgway, Colorado; Has caused the same to be adjusted and platted under the name and style of the YELLOW BRICK LANE TOWNHOMES and further consists of: LOTS 1-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL DEDICATIONS: 1 The ten (10) foot wide non-exclusive utility easements, as shown hereon, are The ten (10) foot wide non-exclusive utility easements, as shown hereon, are hereby dedicated for the purpose of ingress and egress, installation, operation, maintenance, reconstruction, improvement, replacement and removal of underground utilities, together with their related equipment.  2 Lot 15, as shown hereon, is hereby dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, Lot 15, as shown hereon, is hereby dedicated to the Town of Ridgway, Colorado for the purpose of storm water treatment. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
38007

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERMAN ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.R. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1" = 1000'  SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Total no. of Lots = 15 = 15 15 Total no. of Units = 14 = 14 14 Average lot size = 0.065 Acres = 0.065 Acres 0.065 Acres Open Space  = 1 = 1 Total acreage = 0.977 Acres = 0.977 Acres 0.977 Acres Residential density = 14.3 Units/acre = 14.3 Units/acre 14.3 Units/acre Open space  = 0.029 Acres= 0.029 Acres0.029 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND USE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES: 1. Research for recorded easements and rights of way was conducted by Land Research for recorded easements and rights of way was conducted by Land Title Guarantee Company and this property may be subject to the easements, rights and restrictions as listed in their Title Policy Order No. OU85007294. 2. Unit owners in Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes will qualify for the Yellow Brick Unit owners in Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes will qualify for the Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes Deed Restriction and Yellow Brick Lane Party Wall Agreements and are subject to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of the Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes as recorded  in the Office of the Ouray County Clerk and Recorder at Reception Number    . . 3. Stormwater detention facilities located on Lot 15 will be maintained by the Stormwater detention facilities located on Lot 15 will be maintained by the Town of Ridgway, Colorado 4. All construction will conform with Ridgway Municipal code. All construction will conform with Ridgway Municipal code. 5. All outdoor lighting shall conform to Ridgway Municipal Code Section 6-5 All outdoor lighting shall conform to Ridgway Municipal Code Section 6-5 "Outdoor Lighting Regulations" including dark sky requirements. 6. Snow removal within the PUD and in right of way is the direct responsibility of Snow removal within the PUD and in right of way is the direct responsibility of the homeowners of Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes and will be managed by the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes recorded under Reception No.   . . 7. Landscape and irrigation is the direct responsibility of the homeowners of the Landscape and irrigation is the direct responsibility of the homeowners of the Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes. 8. No new streets or alleys are proposed as part of this project. No new streets or alleys are proposed as part of this project. 9. According to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map 0801380001D Community Panel According to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map 0801380001D Community Panel Number 080138 0001 D dated September 27, 1985 this parcel is within Zone C; Areas determined to be outside 500 year plain. 10. A geotechnical study has been provided: Project No. 21.6189 dated January 17, A geotechnical study has been provided: Project No. 21.6189 dated January 17, 2022 by Cesare, INC. Geotechnical Engineers & Construction Materials Consultants Project No. 21.6189 dated January 17th, 2022. High plasticity soils were found on site.  11. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency map of radon zones indicates that The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency map of radon zones indicates that Ouray County, Colorado is in Zone 1 (highest risk for exposure to radon gas). 12. For any standard or provision not expressly or explicitly addressed in this For any standard or provision not expressly or explicitly addressed in this planned unit development, the Ridgeway Municipal Code, as may be amended from time to time, shall apply.  13. The uses and dimensional standards of all lots within the Yellow Brick Lane The uses and dimensional standards of all lots within the Yellow Brick Lane Preliminary Plat shall be in compliance with the standards, regulations, and provisions set forth in the Yellow Brick Lane Planned Use Development Guide dated June   , 2022., 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR: I hereby state that this survey and plat were prepared from field notes of an actual survey performed by me or under my direct responsibility, supervision and checking, and from documents recorded in the Office of the San Miguel County, Colorado, Clerk and Recorder, and that, in my professional opinion, they are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, belief and information based on the standards of care of Professional Land Surveyors practicing in the State of Colorado.  This survey is not a guaranty or warranty, either expressed or implied.                    Robert L. Trudeaux, P.L.S.  Date                            Date                            Colorado Registration No. 38007 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT IS HEREBY EXECUTED BY THE FOLLOWING PARTIES:  RIDGWAY HOMES, LLC By                                         PAUL MAJOR - MANAGER   STATE OF                     :                                  SS:   COUNTY OF                    :   The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by Paul Major, Manager Ridgway Homes, LLC on this        day of                 2022, for the aforementioned purposes.          day of                 2022, for the aforementioned purposes.    day of                 2022, for the aforementioned purposes.                   2022, for the aforementioned purposes.    2022, for the aforementioned purposes.   My Commission Expires Notary PublicNotary Public

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTORNEYS CERTIFICATE: I,    an attorney at law duly licensed  an attorney at law duly licensed an attorney at law duly licensed to practice before the courts of record of Colorado, do hereby certify that I have examined the title to all land herein platted and that title to such lands in the dedicators and owners, and that the property dedicated hereon has been dedicated free and clear of all liens and encumbrances, except as follows: Dated this    day of  , 2022     day of  , 2022   day of  , 2022   , 2022   By:      Attorney at Law  

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF TOWN ATTORNEY: Approved for recording this  day of     , 2022   day of     , 2022   , 2022   By:      Attorney  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMELIA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION, TOWN OF RIDGWAY, CO: The Planning Commission of Ridgway, Colorado does hereby authorize and approve this Preliminary Plat titled YELLOW BRICK LANE TOWNHOMES Dated this    day of  , 2022     day of  , 2022   day of  , 2022   , 2022   By:      Chair Person 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL OF TOWN COUNCIL: The Plat shown hereon is approved by the Town Council of the Town of Ridgway and is accepted on  this    day    day  day  of  , 2022   , 2022   By:      Mayor, Town of Ridgway By:      Town Clerk, Town of Ridgway  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE: I,   , a Registered Professional Engineer in the , a Registered Professional Engineer in the  a Registered Professional Engineer in the state of Colorado, do certify that the curb, gutter, sidewalk, sanitary sewer system, water distribution system, fire protection system and storm drainage system for this development are properly designed, meet the Town of Ridgway specifications, and are adequate to serve the development shown hereon.                      Robert S. Harries, P.E.  Date                            Date                            Colorado Registration No. 35876  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT  YELLOW BRICK LANE TOWNHOMES A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  BLOCK 30, Town of Ridgway, Colorado



SHEET

OF

RTCHECKED BY:PREPARED BY: KN

DATE:SCALE: AS SHOWNPROJECT NO. 21-160

LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.
OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO

05/05/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering & Surveying, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
or copied in any form or manner whatsoever nor are they to be assigned to any third party without first obtaining written permission and consent of Goff 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc. expressly reserves the common law copyright and other property rights in these plans. These plans are not to be changed 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURA STREET (Variable Width ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH A 1-1/2"  ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED PLS 38007 FOUND 2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED MONADNOCK PLS 31160  FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH A 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED PLS 24954 FOUND 5/8" REBAR WITH A 1-1/2" ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED FOLEY PLS 24954 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION OF MONUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREDERICK STREET (66' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTO STREET (66' ROW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS SHOWN HEREON = U.S. SURVEY FEET Bearings are based on the West line of Block 30, Town of Ridgway. The ends of said line having been monumented as shown hereon. (Assumed bearing = N 01°34'03" E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT YELLOW BRICK LANE TOWNHOMES - A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  Block 30, Town of Ridgway, Colorado

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT  YELLOW BRICK LANE TOWNHOMES A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  BLOCK 30, Town of Ridgway, Colorado

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 17, T 45 N, R 8 W, N.M.P.M.  OURAY COUNTY, COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PARCEL BOUNDARY ADJACENT PARCEL BOUNDARY PROPOSED EASEMENT EDGE OF GRAVEL ROADWAY EXISTING FENCE EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC EXISTING SEWER LINE EXISTING TELECOM LINE EXISTING GAS LINE EXISTING STORM DRAIN EXISTING DITCH EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT EXISTING UTILITY POLE EXISTING ELECTRIC PEDESTAL EXISTING GUY ANCHOR EXISTING WATER VALVE EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT PROPOSED STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S





½

 



½

 

 
• 

 
• 

• 

• 

 
• 

• 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

• 
• 

• 

 
• 

• 
• 



½

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



½

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



½

 

 

• 

• 

 
• 

• 

• 

 
• 

• 

• 

o 
o 
o 

o 



½

 
o 

• 



The dimensional standards in Table 1 apply to the Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes Planned Unit Development Preliminary Plat

Table 1: Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes Dimensional & Offstreet Parking requirements

Uses by right: Same as underlying "HR" Historic Residential District

Conditional Uses: Same as underlying "HR" Historic Residential District

For Single Family & Duplex Different From Ridgway Municipal Code?

Minimum Lot Width: 22 ft Yes

Minimum Lot Size (sf): 2000 sf Yes

Maximum Lot Coverage (%) 60% No

Minimum Setbacks:

Where a townhome is set on the lot line 0 ft Yes

Otherwise:

Front 15 ft No

Side 7.5 ft Yes

Rear 10 ft Yes

Allowed front deck encroachment 8 ft Yes

Structure Height 27 ft No

Off-Street Parking Two No

Table 2: Comparison between YBL PUD and underlying "HR" Historic Residential District

District Use
Min. Lot 

Width (ft)

Min. Lot 

Size (sf)

Max. Lot 

Coverage (%)
Front Rear Side

Structure 

Height

HR Single Family & Duplex 25 3000 60 15 8 3(7) 27

YBL PUD Single Family & Duplex 22 2000 60 15 (9) 10(8)
7.5 (8/10) 27

Minimum Setbacks (ft)

7) If a single family or duplex dwelling is 5 feet or less from the side property line, a fire suppression system is required. Fire suppression systems are required in 

all other buildings per the Building Regulations, see Ridgway Municipal Code Section 6-1. If any structure is less than 5 feet from the side property line, a site-

specific geotechnical report is required as well as snow guards, brakes or other devices to prevent snow and ice shedding onto adjacent properties  (Ridgway 

Municipal Code 7-3-15)

8) If a single family townhome is set on a sideyard or rearyard property line, then the setback will be 0 ft. 

9) A YBL Townhome's covered front deck may encroach up to 8 ft into the front yard setback 

10) Exterior egress stairs and landings may encroach up to 5 ft into the sideyard setback



Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes Table of Lot Uses, Lot Dimensions, Setbacks, and Offstreet Parking 

Lot # Unit Type Lot Area (sq. ft.) Lot Width (ft.)

Street 

Frontage

Frontyard 

Setback 

(ft.) Direction

Sideyard 

Setback (ft.) Direction

Sideyard 

Setback (ft.)

Minimum 

Rear Yard 

(ft.)

Lot Coverage 

(%)

Maximum Lot 

Height (ft.)

Parking 

Spaces

Lot 1 Antero Single Family Residential 2BR 2160 69.34 N Laura 15 North 15 South 21.5 0 24% 27 1

Lot 2 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 2098 30.25 Frederick 15 East 14 West 0 15 29% 27 2

Lot 3 Antero Single Family Residential 2BR 2098 30.25 Frederick 23 East 0 West 14 14 24% 27 2

Lot 4 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 3490 50.34 Frederick 16 East 34 West 0 14 17% 27 2

Lot 5 Gray Single Family Residential 3BR 4144 29.19 N Laura 23 North 0 South 13 22 30% 27 3

Lot 6 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 3647 25.69 N Laura 31 North 9.5 South 0 22 27% 27 3

Lot 7 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 3649 25.7 N Laura 31 North 0 South 9.5 22 27% 27 3

Lot 8 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 3651 25.72 N Laura 31 North 9.5 South 0 22 27% 27 3

Lot 9 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 3642 25.66 N Laura 31 North 0 South 9.5 22 27% 27 3

Lot 10 Gray Single Family Residential 3BR 4146 29.21 N Laura 23 North 13 South 0 22 30% 27 3

Lot 11 Antero Single Family Residential 2BR 2163 69.42 N Laura 15 North 21.5 South 15 0 24% 27 1

Lot 12 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 2101 30.25 Otto 15 East 14 West 0 15 29% 27 2

Lot 13 Antero Single Family Residential 2BR 2101 30.25 Otto 23 East 0 West 14 14 24% 27 2

Lot 14 Shavano Single Family Residential 3BR 2212 22.15 Otto 16 East 8 West 0 14 27% 27 2

Lot 15 n/a Stormwater Detention Pond to be dedicated to the Town of Ridgway 

YBL will request a variance for offstreet parking requirements for Lot 1 and Lot 11 or we can accommodate two off street parking spaces by shifting the lot line to be off center of the 20' utility 

Lot Use 





Laura St.

Fre
de

ric
k S

t.

Ot
to 

St
.

Alley

4

3

2

1

5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12

13

14

ALFARO

OE
M

A
L FA RO

OE
M

GATE

GATEGATE

A
LFARO

OE
M

A L
F A RO

OE
M

ALFARO

OEM
A L
FA RO

OE
M

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATEGATE

GATEGATEGATEGATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

SIGHT
DISTANCE
TRIANGLE

PORCH

PORCH

PORCHPORCHPORCHPORCH

PORCH

PORCH

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

Detention
Basin

GATEGATE GATE GATE GATE GATE

AA AA AA AACC CC CC

BB BB

DD

DD DD

DD

EEEE

FF

FF FF

FF

GG GG

HH

B B
B

B

B B B

B

B

EE
E

E
E

E

GG
G

GC C C C

A A
A A

A A
DF

F

F

F
F

F
H

H H H
H

H

H
H

H

H
H

H

H
H
H

H
H

H

I
I

II
I

I

I
I

I
I

I
I

J
J

J
J

J
J

J
J
J

J
J

J

K
K

K

K K

K
K

KK
K

K

K
K
K

P
P P P

P
P

P P
P

O

O

O O

O
O

Q

Q

Q Q

Q Q

R

R R
R

0 20' 40' L1

Landscape Plan

Landscape Notes

NOTE:  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PLANT QUANTITIES LISTED ABOVE AND SHALL NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF
ANY DISCREPANCIES OR SUBSTITUTIONS.

1. INSTALL ROCK MULCH IN ALL SHRUB BEDS.  INSTALL WEED BARRIER UNDERLAYMENT MATERIAL AND TOPDRESS WITH

MULCH MATERIAL TO MIN. 3 INCH DEPTH.

2. PREP ALL PLANTING AREAS WITH MIN. 4 CU YDS PER 1,000 SF WITH GOOD QUALITY COMPOSTED ORGANIC MATTER.

FIRST, DECOMPACT ALL PLANTING AREA SOILS TO A MIN. DEPTH OF 6 INCHES PRIOR TO TILLING.   TILL AND

INCORPORATE AMENDMENT TO A MIN. DEPTH OF 6 INCHES.

3. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MEANS, METHODS OR APPROPRIATENESS OF

CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY PROCEDURES CHOSEN BY ANY CONTRACTOR.

4. PROVIDE MATCHING SIZES AND FORMS FOR EACH SPECIES OF TREE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS.  ALIGN

TREES ACROSS WALKS.  ADJUST SPACING AS NECESSARY.

5. INSTALL TREES A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) FEET FROM BACK OF CURB, EDGE OF WALL, OR PAVING.

6. FORM 30 INCH WATERING BASIN AROUND ALL TREES.  FILL BASIN WITH 1-1/2 INCH LAYER OF WOOD CHIPS OR COMPOST.

7. PLANT NAMES ARE ABBREVIATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  SEE PLANT SCHEDULE FOR KEY AND CLASSIFICATION.

8. ALL PLANT MATERIAL OUTSIDE OF THE LIMIT OF CONSTRUCTION LINE MUST REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

9. ALL MATERIALS NOT TO BE REMOVED WILL BE MARKED CLEARLY WITH FLAGGING TAPE, PROTECTIVE FENCING, OR

OTHER APPROVED BARRIER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10. IDENTIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THAT MIGHT BE DISTURBED BY LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

11. SOD SHALL BE 50% RYE / 50% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS MIX (OR APPROVED EQUAL).

12. RECORD ALL CHANGES ON A REDLINED PLAN AND SUBMIT TO THE OWNER & LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOLLOWING

CONSTRUCTION.

Plant Schedule

1" = 20'

YBL Ridgway

Sheet Title:

Client:

Project Name :

Landscape Architect:

Sheet:Project:

Date:

Scale:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:  This drawing is an instrument of service and is the property of Nvision Design Studio, Inc.  No reproduction of this sheet in whole or part, for this or any other project, shall be done  without authorization from Nvision Design Studio, Inc.

Registration:

Revisions:

of  3  Sheets

North

David Bruce, Project Lead
C: 603 203 1342

E:david@telluridefoundation.org

Not For Construction
Preliminary

May 2, 2022

Yellow Brick Lane
Townhomes
Ridgway, Colorado

1" = 20'

WEED BARRIER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

4" CONTINUOUS RIM
FORM SAUCER WITH

SMALL SHRUBS MIN. 1 GAL.
CONT.
LARGE SHRUBS MIN 5 GAL.
CONT.

PAINT ALL CUTS OVER I" DIA.

SPREAD

3 X BALL DIA.

STAKING AS REQUIRED

TR
U

N
K 

H
T.

C
AN

O
PY

 H
T.

NOTE:

METAL T-POST STAKES
2-3 STAKES PER TREE
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY 
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR
TO BACKFILLING

STAKE ABOVE FIRST BRANCHES 
OR AS NECESSARY FOR FIRM
SUPPORT

O
VE

R
AL

L 
H

T.

PLANTING MIX:
1/3 SUNSHINE PEAT MOSS
2/3 GARDEN SOIL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLANTING MIX:
1/3 SUNSHINE PEAT MOSS
2/3 GARDEN SOIL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR
POCKETS

REMOVE ALL BURLAP
AND/OR CONTAINER
(IF APPLICABLE)

REMOVE ALL
BURLAP (IF
APPLICABLE)

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT
BALL IS 1"-2" ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE

2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE
GALV. WIRE ATTACHED TO NYLON
STRAPS (OR APPVD EQUAL)

SAUCER
FORM 4" MIN.

3" MIN.  MULCH TO EDGE
OF ROOTBALL ONLY - DO
NOT COVER TOP OF
ROOT BALL

TOP OF ROOT
BALL 10%
ABOVE FIN.
GRADE OF
TOPSOIL

TOP OF ROOT
BALL 10%
ABOVE FIN.
GRADE OF
TOPSOIL

3" MIN.  MULCH TO EDGE
OF ROOTBALL ONLY - DO
NOT COVER TOP OF
ROOT BALL

TREE WRAP

PAINT ALL CUTS OVER I" DIA.

METAL T-POST STAKES
2-3 STAKES PER TREE
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY 
INTO SUBGRADE PRIOR
TO BACKFILLING

STAKE ABOVE FIRST BRANCHES 
OR AS NECESSARY FOR FIRM
SUPPORT

PLANTING MIX:
1/3 SUNSHINE PEAT MOSS
2/3 NATIVE SOIL
WATER & TAMP TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT
BALL IS 2"-3" ABOVE FINISHED
GRADE

2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE
GALV. WIRE ATTACHED TO NYLON
STRAPS (OR APPVD EQUAL)

SAUCER
FORM 4" MIN.

PLANTING HOLE SHALL BE
TWO TO FOUR INCHES
SHALLOWER THAN DEPTH
OF ROOT BALL

2 X BALL DIA.

Deciduous Tree Planting
NTS

Shrub Planting
NTS

Evergreen Tree Planting
NTS32

4

Legend

1/2" BLACK/BLUE BASALT ROCK
MULCH OVER DEWITT PRO 5
WEED BARRIER FABRIC (3"
DEPTH MIN.)

PROPOSED
SHRUBS/PERENNIALS/

ORNAMENTAL
GRASSES

PROPOSED
DECIDUOUS

TREES

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN

TREES

PROPOSED
EVERGREEN

SHRUBS

3-9" RIVER COBBLE OVER
DEWITT PRO 5 WEED BARRIER
FABRIC (3" DEPTH MIN.)

1" TAN GRANITE ROCK MULCH
OVER DEWITT PRO 5 WEED
BARRIER FABRIC (3" DEPTH
MIN.)

L1
1

6' SOLID CEDAR PRIVACY
FENCE

1. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL CONSIST OF AN UNDERGROUND PRESSURIZED  SYSTEM THAT WILL PROVIDE DRIP

COMPONENTS TO THE SHRUBS AND TREES.

2. IRRIGATION CONTROLLER SHALL BE A "WATER SENSE" SMART IRRIGATION CONTROLLER.

3. PROVIDE DRIP IRRIGATION TO ALL SHRUBS AND TREES (TREES-8 GPH PER TREE, SHRUBS-2 GPH PER  SHRUB,

PERENNIALS-1 GPH PER PLANT).

4. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL USE DOMESTIC WATER PROVIDED FROM THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY.

5. A COUNTY APPROVED BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE SHALL BE INSTALLED AFTER THE POINT OF CONNECTION AND

DOMESTIC METER.

Irrigation Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24



Laura St.

Fre
de

ric
k S

t.

Ot
to 

St
.

Alley

4

3

2

1

5 6 7 8 9 10

11

12

13

14

GATE

GATEGATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATEGATE

GATEGATEGATEGATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

GATE

PORCH

PORCH

PORCHPORCHPORCHPORCH

PORCH

PORCH

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

PO
RC

H

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

BACK
YARD

Detention
Basin

GATEGATE GATE GATE GATE GATE

0 20' 40' IR1

Irrigation Plan

1" = 20'

YBL Ridgway

Sheet Title:

Client:

Project Name :

Landscape Architect:

Sheet:Project:

Date:

Scale:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:  This drawing is an instrument of service and is the property of Nvision Design Studio, Inc.  No reproduction of this sheet in whole or part, for this or any other project, shall be done  without authorization from Nvision Design Studio, Inc.

Registration:

Revisions:

of  3  Sheets

North

David Bruce, Project Lead
C: 603 203 1342

E:david@telluridefoundation.org

Not For Construction
Preliminary

May 2, 2022

Yellow Brick Lane
Townhomes
Ridgway, Colorado

1" = 20'

Legend

VALVE STATION NUMBER

VALVE SIZE
WIRE COLOR

1" PRESSURIZED MAINLINE PIPe
(PVC SCHEDULE 40 PIPE OR PE)

LATERAL PIPE SIZE
(PVC SCHEDULE 40 PIPE)

DK.GRN
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP TYPE OF IRRIGATION

WYE STRAINER FOR DRIP ZONES

RAINBIRD ESP-ME ENHANCED MODULAR
CONTROLLER MOUNTED ON EXT. WALL IN
WATER PROOF CABINET

1"

3/4"

A

ELECTRIC REMOTE CONTROL VALVE

POINT OF CONNECTION

1/2" DRIP LINE AND EMITTERS
(PE PIPE AND MICROLINE WITH PRESSURE
COMPENSATING MODULES OR APPVD.
EQUAL.-ENDCAPS AS NECESSARY)

REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW
ASSEMBLY
FEBCO 860 RPZ BACKFLOW
PREVENTER 3/4"
FPT | FE860-075

PVC BALL VALVE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

GREEN
ZONE 2

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

1.    VERIFY OPERATING PRESSURE AT POINT OF CONNECTION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE  IRRIGATION SYSTEM.
NOTIFY PLAN PREPARER IF MEASURED PRESSURE IS MORE THAN 95 P.S.I. OR LESS THAN 60 P.S.I.  THE SYSTEM IS
DESIGNED FOR AN OPERATING PRESSURE OF 60 P.S.I. AND A FLOW RATE AT INLET PIPE OF 12 GPM.  VERIFY ALL FLOW
RATES ON-SITE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

2.   NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SIX (6) DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION FOR A PRE-INSTALLATION CONFERENCE
AND FIELD REVIEW COORDINATION FOR TRENCH DEPTHS, ASSEMBLY REVIEW, PRESSURE TESTS, COVERAGE TESTS,
PRE-MAINTENANCE AND FINAL REVIEWS.

3.  A CONTINUITY TEST WILL BE  REQUIRED FOR CONTROL WIRE STUBOUTS.  NO SUBSTITUTIONS WILL BE ALLOWED
WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL FROM THE PLAN PREPARER.

4.   INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES, MANUFACTURERS AND INSTRUCTIONS.  AVOID ANY
CONFLICTS BETWEEN SPRINKLER SYSTEM, PLANTING, AND ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES.  NOTIFY PLAN PREPARER,
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, OF ANY AREA OF GRADE DIFFERENCES OR OBSTRUCTIONS NOT INDICATED ON THE PLANS.

5.   PRIOR TO CUTTING INTO SOIL, LOCATE ALL CABLES, CONDUITS, SEWERS, AND OTHER UTILITIES OR
ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES THAT ARE COMMONLY ENCOUNTERED UNDERGROUND AND TAKE PROPER PRECAUTIONS
NOT TO DAMAGE OR DISTURB SUCH IMPROVEMENTS.   ANY DAMAGE MADE DURING THE INSTALLATION OF THE
IRRIGATION SYSTEM OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ITEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED AND/OR REPLACED AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

6.   LOCATION OF CONTROLLER TO BE DETERMINED AT JOBSITE BY OWNER AND CONTRACTOR (IF APPLICABLE).
CONNECT TO EXISTING 120 VOLT ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES.  USE THIN WALL METAL CONDUIT ABOVE GRADE.  INSTALL
PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.  PROVIDE AND INSTALL RECHARGEABLE BATTERY BACK-UP FOR
CONTROLLERS.  CONTROLLERS SHALL BE PROPERLY GROUNDED PER ARTICLE 250 OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE
AND CONFORM TO LOCAL REGULATIONS.  INSTALL AS DETAILED.  SEAL ALL CONDUIT HOLES WITH SILICONE OR
EQUAL.  PROGRAM CONTROLLERS TO IRRIGATE SLOPES USING MULTIPLE REPEAT CYCLES OF SHORT DURATIONS.
CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PREVENT RUNOFF OF WATER AND SOIL EROSION DUE TO PROLONGED APPLICATIONS OF
WATER.

7.   USE APPROPRIATE SOLVENT AND APPLICATOR, AND PRIMER IF REQUIRED, FOR PIPE SIZE AND TYPE
APPLICATIONS.  APPLY PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

8.   INSTALL ALL ELECTRIC VALVES, PRESSURE REGULATORS, BALL OR GATE VALVES, PIPING, BACKFLOW PREVENTION
DEVICES (IF APPLICABLE), CONTROLLERS PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

9.     INSTALL FLOOD BUBBLERS ON UP HILL SIDE OF PLANT AND/OR WITHIN PLANT WELL.

10.  POLYETHYLENE PIPE (IF APPLICABLE) INSTALLED SHALL BE PRODUCED FROM ALL VIRGIN UNION
CARBIDE RESIN.

11.  MAINTENANCE CONSIDERATIONS:
A.   FILTER CLEANING AND FLUSHING SHOULD START OUT AS A MONTHLY PROCEDURE AND
CONTINUE AS NEEDED AFTER SIX (6) MONTHS.
B.   VISUALLY CHECK FOR INDICATIONS OF PIPE BREAKS OR CLOGGED EMITTERS OR OUTLETS.
C.  WATER QUALITY SHOULD BE MEASURED ON A QUARTERLY BASIS AND AMENDMENTS ADDED AS
NECESSARY TO ENSURE THE SURVIVAL RATE OF THE PLANT MATERIAL.

12.  ALL WIRING UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN PVC SCHEDULE 40 ELECTRICAL CONDUIT.
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT SHALL EXTEND TWELVE INCHES (12") BEYOND EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR CURB.
CONTRACTOR HAS THE OPTION TO INSTALL PVC SCHEDULE 40 SLEEVING FOR ALL PIPING UNDER
ASPHALT AND CONCRETE PAVEMENTS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE.  INSTALL SAND FOR BACKFILL IN
ASPHALT PAVEMENT AREAS TO 6" COVER ABOVE PIPE.  SURROUND PIPE WITH SAND IN AREAS
WHERE ROCKY TERRAIN IS ENCOUNTERED.

13.  ALL VALVE CONTROL WIRE SHALL BE MINIMUM NO. 14 AWG COPPER UL APPROVED FOR DIRECT
BURIAL IN GROUND.  CONNECT WIRES AS DETAILED PER MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.  RUN
ONE (1) EXTRA CONTROL WIRE OF DIFFERENT COLOR THROUGH ALL VALVE LOCATIONS FROM EACH
CONTROLLER.  EACH WIRE AT VALVES SHALL HAVE 24" EXCESS COILED LOOP. TAPE WIRES IN
BUNDLES EVERY TEN FEET (10').

14.  ALL PIPES SHALL BE TESTED AT 125% OF DESIGN PRESSURE FOR 1 HOUR.  ADD WATER SLOWLY
TO PIPES TO AVOID WATER HAMMER DAMAGE, BLEED SYSTEM TO INSURE ALL AIR IS OUT OF PIPES
AND PRESSURIZE SYSTEM TO LEVELS STATED ABOVE. VISUALLY INSPECT FOR LEAKS WHILE SYSTEM
IS HOLDING PRESSURE CONSTANT.

15.  ALL BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF ROCKS, CLODS, AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS
MATERIALS.  COMPACT BACKFILL TO ORIGINAL DENSITY OF SOIL.

16.  AT JOB COMPLETION, SUPPLY OWNER WITH TWO (2) KEYS FOR EACH CONTROLLER.

17.  GUARANTEE THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM AGAINST DEFECTIVE MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP FOR
A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

18. INSTALL PUMP, CONTROLLER, AND RELAY SWITCH PER MFR. INSTRUCTIONS.

19. RECORD ALL CHANGES ON A REDLINED PLAN AND SUBMIT TO THE OWNER & LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECT FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION.

ONLY ONE RPBA IS REQUIRED TO SERVE THE WHOLE SYSTEM; CONTROL VALVES CAN BE LOCATED
DOWNSTREAM OF (AFTER) THE RPBA.
· RPBAS MUST BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 12" ABOVE GROUND LEVEL.
· RPBAS MUST BE TESTED BY A STATE CERTIFIED BACKFLOW PREVENTER TESTER AT THE TIME OF

INSTALLATION, ANNUALLY, AND WHEN MOVED OR REPAIRED.
· IN AN RPBA-EQUIPPED SYSTEM, FERTILIZER AND OTHER AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS MAY BE

INTRODUCED DOWNSTREAM OF (AFTER) THE RPBA (FOR IRRIGATION SYSTEMS ONLY).

RPBA MAXIMUM DESIGN FLOW FOR RESIDENTIAL SYSTEMS ON A ¾ INCH SERVICE AND METER SHOULD NOT
EXCEED 15 GALLONS PER MINUTE (GPM). HIGHER FLOWS CAN DAMAGE THE METER.  ALL DEVICES SHOULD
BE INSTALLED IN A MANNER THAT ALLOWS ADEQUATE CLEARANCE FOR TESTING AND REPAIRS.  BEFORE
INSTALLING A NEW SPRINKLER SYSTEM THAT WILL USE DOMESTIC WATER, THE OWNER OR OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED TO GET A BUILDING PERMIT FROM THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT .

Reduced Pressure Backflow Assembly (RPBA)

Irrigation Notes

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

GREEN
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 2

1"
DRIP

GREEN

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED

1"
DRIP

GREEN

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

GREEN
ZONE 2

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

ZONE 1ZONE 2

ZONE 1ZONE 2

GREEN
ZONE 2

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

GREEN
ZONE 2

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

GREEN
ZONE 2

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED
ZONE 1

1"
DRIP

GREEN

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED

1"
DRIP

ZONE 1 ZONE 2

GREEN

1"
DRIP

COMMON WIRE: WHITE

RED

1"
DRIP

ZONE 1ZONE 2

A

A

A

A

A
A A A

A

A

A

A

A
A

RAINBIRD PEB OR EQUAL

Lot 14

Lot 13

Lot 12

Lot 11Lot 10

Lot 9Lot 8

Lot 7

Lot 6Lot 5
Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24



HYBRID CONTROLLER:  
  RAIN BIRD ESP SERIES

WIRES TO REMOTE CONTROL
  VALVES

OUTSIDE WALL

1

2

3

3

2

1

4

5

1.5-INCH PVC SCH 40 CONDUIT 

JUNCTION BOX

1-INCH PVC SCH 40 CONDUIT
  TO POWER SUPPLY

4

5

  AND FITTINGS

  OUTDOOR WALL MOUNT

STEP 4: POSITION WIRES IN WIRE CHANNELS
        AND CLOSE INSULATOR TUBE
        COVER.

STEP 1: STRIP WIRES 1/2" FROM ENDS.

STEP 3: INSERT SPLICE TO BOTTOM

        TO MAKE SURE CONNECTOR

        FINGERS AND IS SEATED AT

        OF GEL-FILLED TUBE. CHECK

STEP 2: APPLY SCOTCHLOK Y SPRING CONNECTOR IN A

        HAS BEEN PUSHED PAST LOCKING

NOTE: MAXIMUM WIRE SIZES PER CONNECTOR ARE 3 - #14'S OR 

        BOTTOM OF TUBE.

        CLOCKWISE DIRECTION.

2 - #12'S. 

CONDUIT
WIRING IN

PIPE
LATERAL

SECTION VIEW

THE SAME TRENCH
AND WIRING IN
MAINLINE, LATERAL, MAINLINE

PIPE

PLAN VIEW

PLASTIC PIPING TO 
ALL SOLVENT WELD

BE SNAKED IN TAPE AND BUNDLE AT
AND BESIDE MAINLINE.
RUN WIRING BENEATH

24" MIN. DEPTH ALL
CONDUIT

OF DIRECTION OF 30°
ALL WIRING AT CHANGES
TIE A 24-INCH LOOP IN

WIRE W/O CONDUIT

TRENCH AS SHOWN.

   DIAMETER OF THE PIPE OR WIRE BUNDLE WITHIN.

10-FOOT INTERVALS.

NOTES:

2.  FOR PIPE AND WIRE BURIAL DEPTHS SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

1.  SLEEVE BELOW ALL HARDSCAPE ELEMENTS WITH CLASS 200 PVC TWICE THE 

HAVE BEEN MADE.
AFTER ALL CONNECTIONS
OR GREATER.  UNTIE TWIST OR TIE A SURPLUS 18" LOOP IN ALL WIRING 

AT CHANGES OF DIRECTION GREATER THAN 30°. 
UNTWIST OR UNTIE ALL LOOPS AFTER ALL 
CONNECTIONS HAVE BEEN MADE.

IRRIGATION MAINLINE

1 2

" M
IN

.
SA

N
D

 B
ED

1'-6" MIN

1 2

" M
IN

SA
N

D
 B

ED

1'
-6

"
9"

FINISH GRADE

NATIVE SOIL TO BE WATERED DOWN, 
ROCK FREE MATERIAL, COMPACTED TO 
90% MDD, RELATIVE COMPACTION AND 
GRADED FLUSH W/ FINISH GRADE.

BACKFILL TO BE APPROVED SCREENED 
EXISTING NATIVE SOIL (FREE OF ROCKS 
LARGER THAN 1").

CONTINUOUS DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE 
TO BE PLACED 12" ABOVE MAINLINE, 
AND CONTROL WIRES.

CONTROL WIRING TO BE BURIED UNDER 
AND TAPED WITH P.V.C. TAPE TO MAIN 
LINE AT 10' O.C. - WIRE SHALL BE 
LOOPED 18" AT ALL DIRECTIONAL 
CHANGES ON MAINLINE. LOCATE WIRE 
AWAY FROM CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK.

LATERAL LINE TO BE 18" DEEP MINIMUM. 
3" (MIN) OF NATIVE SOIL (FREE OF 
ROCKS LARGER THAN 1") ON ALL SIDES 
OF PIPE.

MAINLINE - REFER TO PLANS FOR SIZE 
AND LOCATION OF PIPE

BED MAINLINE IN IMPORTED TYPE A 
BEDDING SAND.

6" DEEP MINIMUM BED OF 3/8" 
WASHED PEA GRAVEL

CARSON IND. INC. OR AN APPROVED EQUAL VALVE 
BOX WITH BOLT DOWN LID LABELED "IRRIGATION" 
(PROVIDE BOLTS AND SECURE PER MANUFACTURER'S 
RECOMMENDATIONS). BOX TO BE FLUSH & LEVEL WITH 
FINISHED GRADE.

PROVIDE 3' OF EXTRA COILED WIRE IN EACH BOX.

1" PVC SCH. 80 NIPPLE.

1" PVC SCH. 80 UNION.

1" CLEAR AROUND NIPPLE (TYP)

3/4" PVC SCH. 40 FPTxINSERT 
ADAPTER

3/4" PLY DRIP TUBING TO BE 
INSTALLED.

BOX VALVE EXTENSIONS AS NEEDED

CONCRETE BRICKS SHALL BE 
LOCATED AT ALL CORNERS OF 
VALVE BOXES.

DRIP PRESSURE REGULATOR

WYE STRAINER W/ DRAIN VALVE 
AND MANUAL FLUSH VALVE

MAINLINE

3" MIN. CLEARANCE TO BOTTOM OF VALVE  
BOX COVER

SOLENOID VALVE AS INDICATED ON IRRIGATION 
LEGEND (ONE VALVE PER BOX). 12" MIN. VALVE 
DEPTH.

FINISH GRADE

INSTALL FPTxFPT BALL VALVE IN VALVE BOX. 
(2"~ PIPE AND ABOVE USE SCH. 80 BALL 
VALVES. ANY PIPE SIZES UNDER 2"~ PIPE SCH. 
40 BALL VALVES.)

1"x 12" PVC NIPPLE SCH. 80

CONTINUOUS DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE

PVC SCH. 80 NIPPLES & 90° ELBOWS FPTxFPT

3 EXTRA SETS OF CONTROL WIRES (SPARE 
WIRING LOOP WITH 18" OF EXTRA CONTROL 
WIRES INSIDE OF VALVE BOX) 

CONTROL WIRES

4" MIN CLEARANCE 
ABOVE PEA GRAVEL

PVC UNION SCH. 
80 UNION.

MAINLINE - REFER TO PLANS FOR SIZE 
AND LOCATION OF PIPE.

CONTROL WIRING (TAPE AND BUNDLE 
WIRING AT 10' O.C. INTERVALS).

CONTINUOUS DETECTABLE WARNING TAPE 
TO BE PLACED 12" ABOVE MAINLINE AND 
CONTROL WIRES.

ALL PIPING TO BE SNAKED IN TRENCHES 
AS SHOWN. MAINLINE TO BE INSTALLED IN 
CENTER OF TRENCH.

LATERAL LINE TO BE INSTALLED ON ONE 
SIDE OF TRENCH.

BACKFILL TO BE APPROVED SCREENED 
EXISTING NATIVE SOIL (FREE OF ROCKS 
LARGER THAN 1").

PLAN VIEW

TYPE 'A' 
BEDDING 
SAND.

FLOW

MAINLINE

P.V.C. UNION

DRIP IRRIGATION 
VALVE

CARSON IND. INC. 
VALVE BOX OR AN 
APPROVED EQUAL

SPRAY IRRIGATION 
VALVE

PLAN VIEW

QUICK COUPLER VALVE

BALL VALVE (SIZE 
VALVE TO MATCH 
MAINLINE INTO VALVE 
BOX.)

P.V.C. UNION

NOTE: REFER TO
IRRIGATION PLANS FOR
VALVE LOCATIONS

10" ROUND PLASTIC
NOTE: SET TOP OF BOX EVEN WITH FINISH GRADE IN TURF AREAS.

BRONZE GATE

0-1"

(TYP)

PVC SCHEDULE

COUPLING
80 SLIP 

VALVE
6" MIN.

 PLANS

CLASS 160 PIPE
6" DIA. PVC

(LENGTH AS 
REQUIRED)

-SEE PLANTING
SPECIFIED MULCH

IRRIGATION SUPPLYLINE (TYP)

12" MIN. DEPTH
DRAIN ROCK BEYOND PERIMETER

REQUIRED)(TYP)
NIPPLE (LENGTH AS
PVC SCHEDULE 80 T.O.E.

ROCK 2" MIN.

OF VALVE BOX

INSTALL DRAIN

VALVE BOX AND LIDFINISH GRADE

  (TYPICAL)

1
1

3

4

22

3

4" MIN. CLEARANCE

DITCH

PAVING

PVC CAP

SLEEVES

24" MIN. TO
FINISH GRADE

24" MAX.
18" MIN.

4

1

18" MIN.

NOTES:

4

4.  MECHANICALLY TAMP TO 95% PROCTOR.
    TO 24-INCHES MINIMUM ABOVE FINISH GRADE.

2.  ALL JOINTS TO BE SOLVENT WELDED AND WATERTIGHT.
1.  ALL PVC IRRIGATION SLEEVES TO BE CLASS 200 PIPE.

3.  WHERE THERE IS MORE THAN ONE SLEEVE, EXTEND THE SMALLER SLEEVE

 1
" M

IN
C

LE
AR

CONCRETE BRICKS SHALL BE 
LOCATED ON 2 SIDES OF THE 
VALVE BOX

SCREENED SOIL BACK FILL 
(FREE OF ROCKS LARGER 
THAN 1")

(2) PVC STREET ELBOW MPTxFPT 
(PVC SCH. 80).

MAIN LINE

FINISH GRADE

10" DIAM. ROUND VALVE BOX SET AT GRADE 
CARSON IND. INC. OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH BOLT 
DOWN LID LABELED "IRRIGATION". (BURN "Q" INTO 
LID) (PROVIDE BOLTS AND SECURE PER 
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS)

QUICK COUPLING VALVE 
CENTERED IN BOX.

3/8" WASHED PEA GRAVEL 
6" DEEP (MIN)

PVC SCH 80 NIPPLE 1" x 12"

90^ TXT P.V.C. SCH. 80 
FPTxFPT

P.V.C. SCH 80 NIPPLE 1" x 12"

#5 REBAR 16" LONG CLAMPED. TO 
QUICK COUPLER WITH STAINLESS 
STEEL CLAMP.

4"
 M

IN
.

1'
-6

" M
AX

.

" FLEXIBLE DRIP TUBING

INSERT BARB

NOTE:
1. USE RAIN BIRD BUG GUN MODEL EMA-BG TO INSERT EMITTER DIRECTLY INTO DRIP 
TUBING.

2. PLACE EMITTERS SO OUTER EDGE OF ROOTBALL AND SOIL OUTSIDE OF ROOTBALL WILL 
RECEIVE WATER. DO NOT PLACE EMITTER AT TRUNK OR STEM OF PLANTS.

SINGLE-OUTLET DRIP EMITTER: 
 RAINBIRD PRESSURE-COMPENSATING
 MODULE (GALLONAGE AS SPECIFIED)

1/4" VINYL FLEXIBLE DISTRIBUTION TUBING: RAIN BIRD 
DT-025

1/4" TUBING STAKE: RAIN BIRD TS-025

FINISH GRADE

4"
-6

" M
IN

.

PVC DRIP LINE. PROVIDE 
ENOUGH SLACK SO END CAN 
BE AIMED OUTSIDE OF BOX - 
3/4" FLEXIBLE ALGAE 
RESISTANT TUBING

FLUSHING END PLUG PEPCO 700 
MFV (OR EQUAL)

10" DIAM. ROUND VALVE BOX 
SET AT GRADE, CARSON IND. 
INC. OR AN APPROVED EQUAL 
WITH BOLT DOWN LID LABELED 
"IRRIGATION" (BURN 'F' INTO LID) 
(PROVIDE BOLTS AND SECURE 
PER MANUFACTURER'S 
RECOMMENDATIONS).

WASHED 3/8" DRAIN ROCK 6" 
DEEP

2 MIN. CONCRETE BRICK 
SUPPORT.

NOTES:
1. ALL VALVE BOXES TO BE CARSON 
INDUSTRIES INC. OR AN APPROVED EQUAL

2. ALL DRAIN ROCK IN VALVE BOXES TO 
BE 3/8" CLEAN WASHED PEA GRAVEL

NOTE:
1. STAKE TUBING IN PLACE AT SURFACE OF EACH EMITTER.

2. ALL PLANTS LOCATED ON SLOPES SHALL HAVE EMITTERS PLACED UP HILL 
FROM PLANT.

3. DO NOT WRAP DISTRIBUTION TUBING AROUND PLANT STEM OR TREE TRUNK.

4. DO NOT PLACE EMITTERS AGAINST PLANT STEM OR TREE TRUNK.

5. PLACE EMITTERS FOR EQUAL DISTRIBUTION OF WATER.

PLAN
REDUCING TEE

EMITTER AT 0.5 OR 1 
GPH EA. GPH AS 
SPECIFIED BELOW

5 GAL PLANT 
MATERIAL OR 
SMALLER

LATERAL 3/4" FLEXIBLE 
ALGAE RESISTANT TUBING

EMITTER AT 1 GPH EA.

3/16" DITRIBUTION 
TUBING, TYP.

15 GAL. PLANT MATERIAL 
OR LARGER

(2) 0.5 GPH
(2) 1 GPH
(3) 1 GPH
(4) 1 GPH

-
-
-
-

1 GALLON
5 GALLON
15 GALLON
24" BOX/2" CAL

15 Micro Spray on Riser
NTS

7 Sleeving
NTS

11 Emitter Layout
NTS 12 Flushing End Plug

NTS 14 Emitter Staking
NTS13 Wire Connection

NTS

8 Drip Valve
NTS 9 Manifold Detail

NTS 10 Dual Program Controller
Rainbird ESP Series-Wall Mount

1 Quick Coupler
NTS 2 Trenching

NTS 3 Trench Sect. Wire
NTS 4 Trench Wall Section

NTS 5 Controller Wire
NTS 6 Gate Valve

NTS

IR2

Irrigation Details
YBL Ridgway

Sheet Title:

Client:

Project Name :

Landscape Architect:

Sheet:Project:

Date:

Scale:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:  This drawing is an instrument of service and is the property of Nvision Design Studio, Inc.  No reproduction of this sheet in whole or part, for this or any other project, shall be done  without authorization from Nvision Design Studio, Inc.

Registration:

Revisions:

of  3  Sheets

North

David Bruce, Project Lead
C: 603 203 1342

E:david@telluridefoundation.org

Not For Construction
Preliminary

May 2, 2022

Yellow Brick Lane
Townhomes
Ridgway, Colorado

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICRO-SPRAY WITH 1032 THREADED INLET:   RAIN BIRD XERI-SPRAY  12" POLYFLEX RISER:   RAIN BIRD PFR-12  THREADED RISER STAKE:   RAIN BIRD RS-025T 14" DISTRIBUTION TUBING:   RAIN BIRD XQ TUBING   (LENGTH AS REQUIRED) TOP OF MULCH  14" BARB TRANSFER CONNECTOR:   RAIN BIRD XBF1CONN 12" POLYETHYLENE TUBING:   RAIN BIRD XF SERIES TUBING OR   RAIN BIRD XT-700 XERI-TUBE OR   RAIN BIRD XBS BLACK STRIPE TUBING  FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8





 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



EXAMPLE ELEVATIONS & COLOR SCHEMES
Rural Homes: For Sale, For Locals

Ridgway, CO





Lot 1Lot 11 Lot 5Lot 6Lot 8 Lot 7Lot 9Lot 10
Light Gray Cascade Light Gray Terra Bronze Graphite Light Gray Emerald Graphite

Cascade Emerald GraphiteLight Gray Terra Bronze





EXAMPLE ELEVATIONS & COLOR SCHEMES FOR LOTS 1 & 2
Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes, Ridgway, CO

Lot 1 - SIDE Lot 2 - REAR

Lot 2 - SIDE

Lot 2 - FRONT Lot 1 - SIDE

Lot 1 - FRONT



EXAMPLE ELEVATIONS & COLOR SCHEMES FOR LOTS 11 & 12
Yellow Brick Lane Townhomes, Ridgway, CO

Lot 11 - SIDE Lot 12 - REAR

Lot 12 - SIDE

Lot 12 - FRONT Lot 11 - SIDE

Lot 11 - FRONT







LAV

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

UP

L
A

V

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

1

A301

1

A301

2

A809

1

A501

A815.5

1

5

A317

A2012

A202

1

A201

1

A202 2

2 1

C

A

9'-3"x9'-10"

11'-6"x13'-5"

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

14'-8"x12'-4"

5'-4"x6'-3"

39"x39" 
SHOWER

+36"

C2

A

C

C

1.14

1
.1

5

4'-7 1/2"11'-4 1/2"3'-4"5'-6"7'-4"

3'-6"6'-10"5'-8"

1
1

 1
/2

"
1

3
'-
5
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
2
 3

/4
"

7
'-
8

"
1

5
'-
1
 5

/8
"

4
'-
0
 5

/8
"

9'-7 5/8"2'-2 3/8"3'-3"

3
'-
3
 1

/2
"

11"2'-1"3'-8 3/8"

6
"

5
'-
1
1

"

M
IN

.

3
'-
0
 5

/8
"

3'-0"

6
'-
5

"

2'-8 1/8"

3'-5 3/4"11'-7 1/4"

1.11

20"X24" 
CRAWL 
SPACE 

ACCESS

8
'-
2

"

3
8

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"

2
0

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
1

0
'-
0

"

BATH

FLEX ROOM

KITCHEN

LIVING RM

3'-0"

SHAVANO, MODULE 1

16'-0"

ANTERO, MODULE 1

16'-2"

32'-2"

CONCRETE 
SIDE STOOP

PWDR RM

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

1
8

'-
1
 3

/4
"

1
1

 1
/2

"
1

2
'-
5
 1

/4
"

6'-0"x8'-5"

8'-2"x12'-4"

11'-6"x17'-7"

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

20"X24" 
CRAWL 
SPACE 

ACCESS

6"15'-0"6"

COVERED PORCH

CONCRETE 
REAR 

STOOP

6
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"

1'-1 1/2"3'-9"9'-9 1/4"4 1/4"

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

WOOD FRAME 
PORCH

10'-6"5'-8"

16'-2"

COVERED PORCH

15'-0"x8'-0"

3
'-
3
 3

/8
"

2
2

'-
8
 5

/8
"

6
'-
0

"

3
2

'-
0

"

B

4

6
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"

2
'-
9

"
1

9
'-
6
 3

/4
"

3
'-
0
 1

/2
"

1
2

'-
7
 3

/4
"

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

5'-1" 4'-0" 7'-1"

1
.1

3

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

2
.1

1

2
.1

2

2
.1

3

2.14

1
.1

2

A

A

C

C2

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

4
'-
0
 5

/8
"

11'-6 13/16" 3'-6 3/16"

A815.5

1

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD U.N.O.

2.  ALL STUDS TO BE 2X6 U.N.O.

3.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING STUD TYPE, SIZE & SPACING 
AND SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.

4. SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS ON A20- SERIES SHEETS 
AND WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

5.  SEE WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

6.  INTERIOR DOOR FRAMES SHALL BE LOCATED 3-
INCHES FROM FINISHED FACE OF ROOM CORNER TO 
FACE OF OPENING U.N.O.

7. GLAZING IN DOORS AND FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS 
WITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A 
DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
FLOOR MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION 
R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

8. GLAZING IN WALLS ENCLOSING STAIRWAY LANDINGS 
OR WITHIN 5' OF THE BOTTOM AND TOP OF STAIRWAYS 
WHERE THE BOTTOM AND TOP EDGE OF THE GLASS IS 
LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE MUST BE 
SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

9. GLAZING ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
WALKING/STANDING SURFACE WITHIN A BATHTUB OR 
SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER 
SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

10. PROVIDE A MECHANICALLY OPERATED EXHAUST 
SYSTEM IN ALL BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET 
COMPARTMENTS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS WHOSE 
OPERABLE EXTERIOR OPENINGS ARE LESS THAN 3 SQ. 
FT. PER SECTION R303.3, 2018 I.R.C.

11. PROVIDE ATTIC VENTILATION PER SECTION R806.1, 
2018 I.R.C.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1-HOUR FIRE 
RESISTANCE RATING

RATED WALL LEGEND

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A101

LOWER FLOOR
PLAN

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1 (SHANTERO) 1120 SQ FT

SHAVANO: 608 SF
ANTERO: 512 SF

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LAV

L
A

V

DN

LAV

1

A301

1

A301

1

A501

1

A317

5

A317

2 1

C

A

9'-5"x9'-6"

11'-6"x10'-8"

5'-2"x8'-6"

5'-8"x3'-3"

W/D

5'-0"X2'-6"
TUB/SHOWER

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

+36"

PORCH ROOF 
BELOW

1
9

'-
6

"
9

'-
0

"
9

'-
6

"

1

A809

7'-10"x5'-2"

15'-0"x6'-10"

5
'-
0
"X

2
'-
6
"

T
U

B
/S

H
O

W
E

R

WC

W
C

C3

1
.2

7

1.25

1
.2

6

1.24

1.22

1.21

C

C

1
.2

3

R&S

R
&

S

5-STACK

2
'-
1

0
 1

/8
"6
'-
1
 3

/4
"

9
'-
7
 1

/2
"

3
'-
7
 3

/4
"

7
'-
2
 1

/4
"

1
6

'-
7
 1

/2
"

9'-5 7/8"5'-7 1/8"

R&S

R
&

S

6"

MIN. 22"x30" ATTIC 
HATCH BETWEEN 

TRUSSES

3'-2 1/4"3'-7 5/8"8'-3 1/8"

DESK BY 
OWNER

11"

1
1

 3
/8

"

MASTER BED

MASTER BATH

LOFT

BED 2

BATH

W.I.C.

BED 2

CLOS.

LOFT

MASTER BATH

MASTER BED

CLOS.

CLOS.

3
8

'-
0

"
9

'-
6

"

4'-0"

SHAVANO, MODULE 2

16'-0"

ANTERO, MODULE 2

16'-2"

32'-2"

LAUNDRY

11'-6"x11'-3"

8'-0"x7'-9"

R
&

S
R

&
S

5-STACK

5-STACK

6'-6"x8'-10"

12'-8"x11'-2"

4
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"

1
1

'-
3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
1
 3

/4
"

1
1

'-
7
 3

/4
"

2'-5 1/8"12'-6 5/8"

3'-2 7/16"3'-7"8'-3 1/8"

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

16'-0"

3
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

AWNING OVER 
REAR DOOR AND 

STOOP

AWNING 
OVER SIDE 
DOOR AND 

STOOP

3
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

PORCH ROOF 
BELOW

3
2

'-
0

"

B

4

6
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"

2
2

'-
0
 3

/4
"

1
5

'-
1

1
 1

/4
"

8'-0" 8'-0"

1
6

'-
6

"
1

2
'-
2
 5

/8
"

3
'-
3
 3

/8
"

8'-0" 11'-4 1/2" 4'-7 1/2"

3'-1" 8'-0"

MIN. 22"x30" ATTIC 
HATCH BETWEEN 

TRUSSES

8'-0"

2"

2.24

2.21

2
.2

3

2
.2

5

STANDING SEAM 
PORCH ROOF

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

C2

A

A

C2

2
.2

2

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD U.N.O.

2.  ALL STUDS TO BE 2X6 U.N.O.

3.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING STUD TYPE, SIZE & SPACING 
AND SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.

4. SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS ON A20- SERIES SHEETS 
AND WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

5.  SEE WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

6.  INTERIOR DOOR FRAMES SHALL BE LOCATED 3-
INCHES FROM FINISHED FACE OF ROOM CORNER TO 
FACE OF OPENING U.N.O.

7. GLAZING IN DOORS AND FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS 
WITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A 
DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
FLOOR MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION 
R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

8. GLAZING IN WALLS ENCLOSING STAIRWAY LANDINGS 
OR WITHIN 5' OF THE BOTTOM AND TOP OF STAIRWAYS 
WHERE THE BOTTOM AND TOP EDGE OF THE GLASS IS 
LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE MUST BE 
SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

9. GLAZING ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
WALKING/STANDING SURFACE WITHIN A BATHTUB OR 
SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER 
SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

10. PROVIDE A MECHANICALLY OPERATED EXHAUST 
SYSTEM IN ALL BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET 
COMPARTMENTS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS WHOSE 
OPERABLE EXTERIOR OPENINGS ARE LESS THAN 3 SQ. 
FT. PER SECTION R303.3, 2018 I.R.C.

11. PROVIDE ATTIC VENTILATION PER SECTION R806.1, 
2018 I.R.C.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1-HOUR FIRE 
RESISTANCE RATING

RATED WALL LEGEND

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A102

UPPER FLOOR
PLAN

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 2 (SHANTERO) 1043 SQ FT

SHAVANO: 569 SF
ANTERO: 474 SF

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

2 1

2" 

1'-0"

2" 

1'-0"

4

2
6

'-
1
0

" 
B

L
D

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

B
L

D
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

2
5

'-
0

"

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

CONTINOUS 
FLASHING TO MATCH 
ROOF BELOW

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 4 TRIM

LAP SIDING, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 4 TRIM

LAP SIDING, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

(T)(T)

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

CA

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

B

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

CONCRETE STOOP

DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOFING

CONTINUOUS 
GUTTER

(T) (T)

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A201
ELEVATIONS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SHAVANO SIDE ELEVATION

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

(T) = TEMPERED GLASS



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

21

1

A805

2" 

1'-0"
2" 

1'-0"

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

4

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.
5/4 X 10 TRIM, TYP.

STANDING SEAM AWNING

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

(T)

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

C A

3

A815.1

2

A828.1

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

B

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOFING

CONTINUOUS 
GUTTER

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A202
ELEVATIONS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

ANTERO SIDE ELEVATION

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LAV

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

UP

L
A

V

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

1

A301

1

A301

2

A809

1

A501

A815.5

1

5

A317

A2012

A202

1

A201

1

A202 2

2 1

C

A

9'-3"x9'-10"

11'-6"x13'-5"

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

14'-8"x12'-4"

5'-4"x6'-3"

39"x39" 
SHOWER

+36"

C2

A

C

C

1.14

1
.1

5

4'-7 1/2"11'-4 1/2"3'-4"5'-6"7'-4"

3'-6"6'-10"5'-8"

1
1

 1
/2

"
1

3
'-
5
 1

/2
"

1
0

'-
2
 3

/4
"

7
'-
8

"
1

5
'-
1
 5

/8
"

4
'-
0
 5

/8
"

9'-7 5/8"2'-2 3/8"3'-3"

3
'-
3
 1

/2
"

11"2'-1"3'-8 3/8"

6
"

5
'-
1
1

"

M
IN

.

3
'-
0
 5

/8
"

3'-0"

6
'-
5

"

2'-8 1/8"

3'-5 3/4"11'-7 1/4"

1.11

20"X24" 
CRAWL 
SPACE 

ACCESS

8
'-
2

"

3
8

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"

2
0

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
1

0
'-
0

"

BATH

FLEX ROOM

?

LIVING RM

3'-0"

SHAVANO, MODULE 1

16'-0"

ANTERO, MODULE 1

16'-2"

32'-2"

CONCRETE 
SIDE STOOP

PWDR RM

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

1
8

'-
1
 3

/4
"

1
1

 1
/2

"
1

2
'-
5
 1

/4
"

6'-0"x8'-5"

8'-2"x12'-4"

11'-6"x17'-7"

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

20"X24" 
CRAWL 
SPACE 

ACCESS

6"15'-0"6"

COVERED PORCH

CONCRETE 
REAR 

STOOP

6
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"

1'-1 1/2"3'-9"9'-9 1/4"4 1/4"

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

WOOD FRAME 
PORCH

8'-2"8'-0"

16'-2"8'-0"

COVERED PORCH

15'-0"x8'-0"

3
'-
3
 3

/8
"

1
2

'-
6

"
1

0
'-
2
 5

/8
"

6
'-
0

"

3
'-
9

"
1

5
'-
0

"
1

3
'-
3

"

B

4

6
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"

2
'-
9

"
1

9
'-
6
 3

/4
"

3
'-
0
 1

/2
"

1
2

'-
7
 3

/4
"

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

5'-1" 4'-0" 7'-1"

1
.1

3

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

2
.1

1

2
.1

2

2
.1

3

2.14

1
.1

2

A

A

C

C2

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

4
'-
0
 5

/8
"

11'-6 13/16" 3'-6 3/16"

A815.5

1

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD U.N.O.

2.  ALL STUDS TO BE 2X6 U.N.O.

3.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING STUD TYPE, SIZE & SPACING 
AND SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.

4. SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS ON A20- SERIES SHEETS 
AND WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

5.  SEE WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

6.  INTERIOR DOOR FRAMES SHALL BE LOCATED 3-
INCHES FROM FINISHED FACE OF ROOM CORNER TO 
FACE OF OPENING U.N.O.

7. GLAZING IN DOORS AND FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS 
WITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A 
DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
FLOOR MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION 
R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

8. GLAZING IN WALLS ENCLOSING STAIRWAY LANDINGS 
OR WITHIN 5' OF THE BOTTOM AND TOP OF STAIRWAYS 
WHERE THE BOTTOM AND TOP EDGE OF THE GLASS IS 
LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE MUST BE 
SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

9. GLAZING ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
WALKING/STANDING SURFACE WITHIN A BATHTUB OR 
SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER 
SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

10. PROVIDE A MECHANICALLY OPERATED EXHAUST 
SYSTEM IN ALL BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET 
COMPARTMENTS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS WHOSE 
OPERABLE EXTERIOR OPENINGS ARE LESS THAN 3 SQ. 
FT. PER SECTION R303.3, 2018 I.R.C.

11. PROVIDE ATTIC VENTILATION PER SECTION R806.1, 
2018 I.R.C.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1-HOUR FIRE 
RESISTANCE RATING

RATED WALL LEGEND

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A101

LOWER FLOOR
PLAN

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1 (SHANTERO) 1120 SQ FT

SHAVANO: 608 SF
ANTERO: 512 SF

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



DN

LAV

LAV

L
A

V

1

A301

1

A301

1

A501

1

A317

5

A317

2 1

C

A

9'-5"x9'-6"

11'-6"x10'-8"

5'-2"x8'-6"

5'-8"x3'-3"

W/D

5'-0"X2'-6"
TUB/SHOWER

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

+36"

PORCH ROOF 
BELOW

1
9

'-
6

"
9

'-
0

"
9

'-
6

"

1

A809

7'-10"x5'-2"

15'-0"x6'-10"

5
'-
0
"X

2
'-
6
"

T
U

B
/S

H
O

W
E

R

WC

W
C

R&S

R
&

S

5-STACK

R&S

R
&

S

MIN. 22"x30" ATTIC 
HATCH BETWEEN 

TRUSSES

DESK BY 
OWNER

MASTER BED

BED 2

CLOS.

LOFT

MASTER BATH

MASTER BED

CLOS.

3
8

'-
0

"
9

'-
6

"

4'-0"

SHAVANO, MODULE 2

16'-0"

ANTERO, MODULE 2

16'-2"9'-6"

32'-2"

11'-6"x11'-3"

8'-0"x7'-9"

R
&

S
R

&
S

5-STACK

5-STACK

6'-6"x8'-10"

12'-8"x11'-2"

4
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"

1
1

'-
3
 1

/2
"

8
'-
1
 3

/4
"

1
1

'-
7
 3

/4
"

2'-5 1/8"12'-6 5/8"

3'-2 7/16"3'-7"8'-3 1/8"

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

R
 @

0
'-
7
 1

1
/1

6
"

1
7

16'-0"

3
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

AWNING OVER 
REAR DOOR AND 

STOOP

AWNING 
OVER SIDE 
DOOR AND 

STOOP

3 1/2" / 1'-0"

PORCH ROOF 
BELOW

3
'-
2

"
1

6
'-
2

"
1

2
'-
8

"

B

4

6
'-
0

"
3

2
'-
0

"

3
8

'-
0

"

16'-0"

1
6

'-
6

"
1

2
'-
2
 5

/8
"

3
'-
3
 3

/8
"

8'-0" 16'-0"

3'-1" 8'-0"

MIN. 22"x30" ATTIC 
HATCH BETWEEN 

TRUSSES

8'-0"

2"

2.24

2.21

2
.2

3

2
.2

5

STANDING SEAM 
PORCH ROOF

TEMPERED 
GLAZING

C2

A

A

C2

2
.2

2

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD U.N.O.

2.  ALL STUDS TO BE 2X6 U.N.O.

3.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING STUD TYPE, SIZE & SPACING 
AND SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.

4. SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS ON A20- SERIES SHEETS 
AND WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

5.  SEE WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

6.  INTERIOR DOOR FRAMES SHALL BE LOCATED 3-
INCHES FROM FINISHED FACE OF ROOM CORNER TO 
FACE OF OPENING U.N.O.

7. GLAZING IN DOORS AND FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS 
WITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A 
DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
FLOOR MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION 
R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

8. GLAZING IN WALLS ENCLOSING STAIRWAY LANDINGS 
OR WITHIN 5' OF THE BOTTOM AND TOP OF STAIRWAYS 
WHERE THE BOTTOM AND TOP EDGE OF THE GLASS IS 
LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE MUST BE 
SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

9. GLAZING ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
WALKING/STANDING SURFACE WITHIN A BATHTUB OR 
SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER 
SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

10. PROVIDE A MECHANICALLY OPERATED EXHAUST 
SYSTEM IN ALL BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET 
COMPARTMENTS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS WHOSE 
OPERABLE EXTERIOR OPENINGS ARE LESS THAN 3 SQ. 
FT. PER SECTION R303.3, 2018 I.R.C.

11. PROVIDE ATTIC VENTILATION PER SECTION R806.1, 
2018 I.R.C.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

1-HOUR FIRE 
RESISTANCE RATING

RATED WALL LEGEND

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A102

UPPER FLOOR
PLAN

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 2 (SHANTERO) 1043 SQ FT

SHAVANO: 569 SF
ANTERO: 474 SF

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

2 1

2" 

1'-0"

2" 

1'-0"

4

2
6

'-
1
0

" 
B

L
D

G
 H

E
IG

H
T

B
L

D
G

 H
E

IG
H

T

2
5

'-
0

"

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

CONTINOUS 
FLASHING TO MATCH 
ROOF BELOW

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 4 TRIM

LAP SIDING, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 4 TRIM

LAP SIDING, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

(T)(T)

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

CA

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

B

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

CONCRETE STOOP

DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOFING

CONTINUOUS 
GUTTER

(T) (T)

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A201
ELEVATIONS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SHAVANO SIDE ELEVATION

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

(T) = TEMPERED GLASS



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

21

1

A805

2" 

1'-0"
2" 

1'-0"

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

4

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

7" FASCIA; FIELD 
INSTALLED

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.
5/4 X 10 TRIM, TYP.

STANDING SEAM AWNING

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

(T)

GABLE VENT, MIN OF 16"x24" 
SIZE. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE 
TO MINIMIZE WEB INTERACTION 

1'-4"

2
'-
0

"

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

C A

3

A815.1

2

A828.1

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

B

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.

5/4 X 6 TRIM, TYP.

5/4 X 12 BAND, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

(1) COURSE FIELD 
INSTALLED LAP SIDING

DOWNSPOUT

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOFING

CONTINUOUS 
GUTTER

BOARD AND BATTEN 
SIDING, TYP.

LAP SIDING, TYP.

5/4 X 10 BAND, TYP.

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A202
ELEVATIONS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

ANTERO SIDE ELEVATION

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LAV

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

R
E

F
.

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

LAV

L
A

V

12

D

A

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

+36"

+36"

3

C

6
'-
0

"
3

8
'-
0

"
6

'-
0

"

B

5
0

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"

16'-2" 16'-0"

8
'-
0

"

9
'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD U.N.O.

2.  ALL STUDS TO BE 2X6 U.N.O.

3.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING STUD TYPE, SIZE & SPACING 
AND SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.

4. SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS ON A20- SERIES SHEETS 
AND WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

5.  SEE WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

6.  INTERIOR DOOR FRAMES SHALL BE LOCATED 3-
INCHES FROM FINISHED FACE OF ROOM CORNER TO 
FACE OF OPENING U.N.O.

7. GLAZING IN DOORS AND FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS 
WITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A 
DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
FLOOR MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION 
R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

8. GLAZING IN WALLS ENCLOSING STAIRWAY LANDINGS 
OR WITHIN 5' OF THE BOTTOM AND TOP OF STAIRWAYS 
WHERE THE BOTTOM AND TOP EDGE OF THE GLASS IS 
LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE MUST BE 
SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

9. GLAZING ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
WALKING/STANDING SURFACE WITHIN A BATHTUB OR 
SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER 
SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

10. PROVIDE A MECHANICALLY OPERATED EXHAUST 
SYSTEM IN ALL BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET 
COMPARTMENTS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS WHOSE 
OPERABLE EXTERIOR OPENINGS ARE LESS THAN 3 SQ. 
FT. PER SECTION R303.3, 2018 I.R.C.

11. PROVIDE ATTIC VENTILATION PER SECTION R806.1, 
2018 I.R.C.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

RATED WALL LEGEND

1-HOUR FIRE 
RESISTANCE RATING

12

D

A

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

W/D

5'-0"X2'-6"
TUB/SHOWER

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

+36"

5
'-
0
"X

2
'-
6
"

T
U

B
/S

H
O

W
E

R

WC

W
C

C3

5

3.1

3
.1

3.1
4

3.1

C

3

R&S

R
&

S

5-STACK

2
'-
1

0
 1

/8
" 6
'-
1
 3

/4
"

R&S

R
&

S

8"

3'-2 1/4" 3'-7 5/8" 8'-3 1/8"

DESK BY 
OWNER

11"

1
1

 3
/8

"

3

C

9'-5"x9'-6"

11'-6"x10'-8"

5'-2"x8'-6"

5'-8"x3'-3"

15'-0"x6'-10"

7'-10"x5'-2"

B

16'-0"

DS

DS

DS

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
V

A
N

O
-G

R
A

Y
S

 D
U

P
L
E

X
 (

M
M

)

A101
FLOOR PLANS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1 02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 2 02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

123

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

D AC B

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

1 2 3

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

DA CB

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
V

A
N

O
-G

R
A

Y
S

 D
U

P
L
E

X
 (

M
M

)

A201
ELEVATIONS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
E

W
A

Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SIDE ELEVATION

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

(T) = TEMPERED GLASS

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

SIDE ELEVATION 02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LAV

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

LAV

R
E

F
.

D
W

R
A

N
G

E

LAV

L
A

V

LAV

L
A

V

1

A301

A815.5

1

1

A310

1

A310

A201 2

A201

3

A201

1

A2014

12

B

A

3
8

'-
0

"

16'-0"

3

15'-0"x8'-0"

3
8

'-
0

"

3
8

'-
0

"

16'-2"

2

A809

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

+36"

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF STUD U.N.O.

2.  ALL STUDS TO BE 2X6 U.N.O.

3.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION REGARDING STUD TYPE, SIZE & SPACING 
AND SHEAR WALL LOCATIONS.

4. SEE BUILDING ELEVATIONS ON A20- SERIES SHEETS 
AND WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

5.  SEE WALL SECTIONS ON A31- SERIES SHEETS FOR 
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY INFORMATION.

6.  INTERIOR DOOR FRAMES SHALL BE LOCATED 3-
INCHES FROM FINISHED FACE OF ROOM CORNER TO 
FACE OF OPENING U.N.O.

7. GLAZING IN DOORS AND FIXED OR OPERABLE PANELS 
WITHIN A 24" ARC OF EITHER VERTICAL EDGE OF A 
DOOR IN A CLOSED POSITION AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
FLOOR MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION 
R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

8. GLAZING IN WALLS ENCLOSING STAIRWAY LANDINGS 
OR WITHIN 5' OF THE BOTTOM AND TOP OF STAIRWAYS 
WHERE THE BOTTOM AND TOP EDGE OF THE GLASS IS 
LESS THAN 60" ABOVE A WALKING SURFACE MUST BE 
SAFETY GLASS AS PER SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

9. GLAZING ADJACENT TO AND WITHIN 60" OF THE 
WALKING/STANDING SURFACE WITHIN A BATHTUB OR 
SHOWER ENCLOSURE MUST BE SAFETY GLASS AS PER 
SECTION R308.4, 2018 I.R.C.

10. PROVIDE A MECHANICALLY OPERATED EXHAUST 
SYSTEM IN ALL BATHROOMS, WATER CLOSET 
COMPARTMENTS, AND SIMILAR ROOMS WHOSE 
OPERABLE EXTERIOR OPENINGS ARE LESS THAN 3 SQ. 
FT. PER SECTION R303.3, 2018 I.R.C.

11. PROVIDE ATTIC VENTILATION PER SECTION R806.1, 
2018 I.R.C.

FLOOR PLAN NOTES

RATED WALL LEGEND

1-HOUR FIRE 
RESISTANCE RATING

1

A301

1

A301

1

A310

1

A310

12

B

A

PORCH ROOF 
BELOW

16'-0"

3
8

'-
0

"

MIN. 22"x30" ATTIC 
HATCH BETWEEN 
TRUSSES

3

3
8

'-
0

"

3
8

'-
0

"

16'-0"

3
 1

/2
" 

/ 
1

'-
0

"

16'-0"

STANDING SEAM 
METAL ROOFING

CONTINOUS 
GUTTER

DSDS

H
A

N
D

R
A

IL
 @

 +
3
6
"

W/D

5'-0"X2'-6"
TUB/SHOWER

GUARDRAIL 
@ +36"

+36"

5
'-
0
"X

2
'-
6
"

T
U

B
/S

H
O

W
E

R

WC

W
C

R&S

R
&

S

5-STACK

R&S

R
&

S

DESK BY 
OWNER

DS

DS

DS

DS

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
V

A
N

O
 D

U
P

L
E

X
 (

F
H

)

A101
FLOOR PLANS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/20222

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
W

A
Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 1 (SHAVANO) 02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
FLOOR PLAN - LEVEL 2 (SHAVANO) 02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"



LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

123

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

B A

3 1/2" 

1'-0"

INDICATES ITEMS WHICH 
ARE TO BE FIELD INSTALLED

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

1 2 3

LEVEL 1
100'-0"

LEVEL 1 BEARING
109'-0 1/4"

LEVEL 2
110'-10 1/2"

LEVEL 2 BEARING
118'-10 3/4"

BA

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
V

A
N

O
 D

U
P

L
E

X
 (

F
H

)

A201
ELEVATIONS

JL

AW

SCHEMATIC DESIGN

05/04/20222

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 R
ID

G
W

A
Y

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

SIDE ELEVATION

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

02 4 8134

SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

(T) = TEMPERED GLASS

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

SIDE ELEVATION



C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

YELLOW BRICK LANE
TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COLORADO

PROJECT
SITE

TOWN OF RIDGWAY

CO 62

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

G1.01

US HW
Y 550

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g1.01 cover sheet.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND FITTING & THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN (SIZE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL SURFACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Features

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Features

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SURFACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP SURFACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
usgs

AutoCAD SHX Text
noaa

AutoCAD SHX Text
blm

AutoCAD SHX Text
wc

AutoCAD SHX Text
tc

AutoCAD SHX Text
local

AutoCAD SHX Text
fed

AutoCAD SHX Text
tr cor

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULINETYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN (SIZE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN (SIZE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CULVERT (SIZE NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELECOMM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TV/TELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERCOURSE FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE/GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL/DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM DRAIN CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMDRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET GENERAL/AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TYPE 'D'/TYPE 'C'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TYPE 'R'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELECTRIC CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER ON POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MOUNTED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH MAST LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE (MISC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRAFFIC SIGNAL CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE W/ MAST ARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE - WELLHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOW OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIB / YARD HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGAS/OIL CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS WELLHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VAULT/RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTIC TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDITCH/WATERWAY CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERWAY MISC (SEE NOTE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFENCE CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST/BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGEOLOGY CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINE SHAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROADWAY CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULANDSCAPE/CAMPING CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE (DIA. NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE (DIA. NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB/VEGETATION LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWING SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEETER TOTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNGLE GYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH/TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRILL/FIRE RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISCELLANEOUS TOPO CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTE SITE/GRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH SITE/AREA OF CONCERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC.POINT (SEE DESCRIPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTELECOMMUNICATION CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM MANHOLE/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTENNAE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URAILROAD CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR SIGN/SIGNAL/SWITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRUCTURE CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGE DRAIN/COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USURVEY CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AERIAL PANEL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MONUMENT (HARN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
USGS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOAA MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLM MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITNESS CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MONUMENT FEDERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL MONUMENT LOCAL/PLSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (GENERAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (CLASS 1 OR 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (CLASS 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELINEATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN W/ BEACON

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Features

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legend of Civil Features

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATION LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC BOW BVCE BVCS CDOT CEN CL CMP CP DIA DIP DMH d  50E EG ELEV EOC EOP ESMT EVCE EVCS EX FES FG FL FO FS GB HMA HP INV LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE FINISH GROUND AT BASE OF WALL BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION BEGINNING VERTICAL CURVE STATION COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAION CENTER CENTERLINE CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CONTROL POINT DIAMETER DUCTILE IRON PIPE DRAINAGE MANHOLE MEDIAN STONE SIZE EASTING EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION EDGE OF CONCRETE EDGE OF PAVEMENT EASEMENT ENDING VERTICAL CURVE ELEVATION ENDING VERTICAL CURVE STATION EXISTING FLARED END SECTION FINISHED GROUND FLOW LINE FIBER OPTIC FINISHED SURFACE GRADE BREAK HOT MIX ASPHALT HIGH POINT INVERT LONG CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L LP LPEA LVC MAX MIN MUTCD N PC PE PGL PI PT PVI R RT RCP R/W SD SMPA SSMH SS STA TB TBOC TEMP TOR TOW (TYP) W/ ±  Δ  

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT LOW POINT LA PLATA ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION LENGTH OF VERTICAL CURVE MAXIMUM MINIMUM MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES NORTHING POINT OF CURVATURE POLYETHYLENE PROFILE GRADE LINE POINT OF INTERSECTION POINT OF TANGENCY POINT OF VERTICAL INTERSECTION RADIUS RIGHT REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE RIGHT-OF-WAY STORM DRAIN SAN MIGUEL POWER AUTHORITY SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE SANITARY SEWER STATION THRUST BLOCKING TOP BACK OF CURB TEMPORARY TOWN OF RIDGWAY TOP OF WALL RETAINING TYPICAL WITH APPROXIMATE CENTERLINE INTERIOR ANGLE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY LINE TYPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT CONTACT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELLURIDE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID BRUCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(603) 203-1342 

AutoCAD SHX Text
david@telluridefoundation.org

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOFF ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROB HARRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(970) 247-1705

AutoCAD SHX Text
rharries@goffengineering.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF RIDGWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SUPERINTENDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET (TYPE 16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET (TYPE R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET (TYPE D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET #

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
G2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS (1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G3.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD0.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERVIEW PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREDERICK ST. PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURA ST. PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTO ST. PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD1.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTIONS - FREDERICK ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTIONS - LAURA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTIONS - OTTO ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTIONS - ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER A PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER B PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS1.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SS MAIN SERVICES & CUVERT PROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER A PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER B PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER C PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN B PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UT1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN



– 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 N
O

TE
S

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

G1.02

ITEM NO. CONTRACT ITEM UNIT PLAN

GENERAL ITEMS
G01 POTHOLING HR 8

G02 FLOWABLE FILL (ESTIMATE) CY 10

SITE PREPARATION ITEMS
SP01 SAWCUT EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (~6" DEPTH) LF 275.0

SP02 CLEARING & GRUBBING AC 1.0

SP03 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION (CIP VOLUME) CY 1,510

SP04 SUBGRADE PREPARATION AND COMPACTION SY 4,920

ROADWAY ITEMS
R01 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CLASS 2 (CIP VOLUME) CY 670

R02 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CLASS 6 (CIP VOLUME) CY 1,130

R03 CURB & GUTTER (STANDARD) LF 1,350

STORM DRAINAGE ITEMS
SD01 18 INCH RCP PIPE  (INCL. TRENCHING, BEDDING, BACKFILL) LF 210

SD02 CONNECT TO EXISTING STORM STRUCTURE EA 1

SD03 OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE EA 1

POTABLE WATER ITEMS
W01 8" C-900 PVC (DR-18) WATER MAIN (INCL. TRENCH, BED, BACKFILL) LF 880

W02 8" GATE VALVE (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 5

W03 6"x8" REDUCER FITTING (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 2

W04 8" BEND FITTING (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS) EA 1

W05 8" TEE FITTING (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 2

W06 1 INCH WATER SERVICE (INCL. TAP, CORP & CURB STOP, SVC. LINE) EA 14

W07 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EA 2

W08 FIRE HYDRANT (COMPLETE WITH APPURTENANCES) EA 1

W09 8" CAP END FITTING (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 2

W10 SYSTEM DISINFECTION AND PRESSURE TESTING LS 1

SANITARY SEWER ITEMS
SS01 8" SDR-35 PVC SEWER MAIN (INCL. TRENCH, BED, BACKFILL) LF 610

SS02 4" SDR-35 PVC SEWER SERVICE (INCL. TRENC, BED, BACKFILL) LF 905

SS03 CONCRETE MANHOLE, 48" DIA (10'-15') EA 4

SS04 4" SDR-35 SEWER SERVICE TAP EA 14

SS05 CONNECT TO EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE EA 1

LANDSCAPING AND EROSION CONTROL ITEMS
SL01 STOCKPILED TOPSOIL CY 310

SL02 SWEEPING (SEDIMENT REMOVAL) HR 8

SL03 EROSION LOG (12 INCH) LF 200

SL04 EROSION BALES (WEED FREE) EA 20

SL05 SILT FENCE LF 500

SL06 GRAVEL BAG EA 20

SL07 CONCRETE WASHOUT STRUCTURE EA 1

SL08 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EA 2

SL09 ROCK CHECK DAM LF 5

SL10 VEHICLE TRACKING PAD EA 1

SL11 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF SEDIMENT (EQUIPMENT) HR 8

SL12 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF SEDIMENT (LABOR) HR 8

SL13 PROCUREMENT AND ADMINISTRATION OF SWMP LS 1

SL14 EROSION CONTROL SUPERVISOR HR 24

SL15 HYDROSEEDING (UPLAND SEED MIX) (INCL. HYDROMULCHING) AC 0.5

ITEM NO. CONTRACT ITEM UNIT PLAN

GENERAL ITEMS
G01 POTHOLING HR 4

G02 FLOWABLE FILL (ESTIMATE) CY 10

SITE PREPARATION ITEMS
SP02 CLEARING & GRUBBING AC 0.3

SP03 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION (CIP VOLUME) CY 425

SP04 SUBGRADE PREPARATION AND COMPACTION SY 1,000

ROADWAY ITEMS
R01 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CLASS 2 (CIP VOLUME) CY 200

R02 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE CLASS 6 (CIP VOLUME) CY 100

R03 CURB & GUTTER (STANDARD) LF 300

STORM DRAINAGE ITEMS
SD01 18 INCH RCP PIPE  (INCL. TRENCHING, BEDDING, BACKFILL) LF 75

POTABLE WATER ITEMS
W01 8" C-900 PVC (DR-18) WATER MAIN (INCL. TRENCH, BED, BACKFILL) LF 250

W02 8" GATE VALVE (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 3

W03 6"x8" REDUCER FITTING (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 2

W05 8" TEE FITTING (INCL. RMJ FITTINGS AND T. BLOCK) EA 1

W07 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EA 1

W10 SYSTEM DISINFECTION AND PRESSURE TESTING LS 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT GENERAL NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PER TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STANDARD SPECIFICATION AND TYPICAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PER TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STANDARD SPECIFICATION AND TYPICAL DRAWINGS FOR STANDARD SPECIFICATION AND TYPICAL DRAWINGS FOR INFRASTRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION - JUNE 2020, With ANY ADDENDA ADOPTED THEREAFTER TO DATE OF PRELIMINARY , With ANY ADDENDA ADOPTED THEREAFTER TO DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL.  (HEREAFTER STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED) GENERAL WATER NOTES: 1. ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE TO THESE PLANS, ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE TO THESE PLANS, THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (SECTION 02712 - WATER SYSTEM - MINIMUM DESIGN STANDARDS & SECTION 02713 - WATER SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION), AS WELL AS COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH STANDARDS. 2. ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE FLANGE END.  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE FLANGE END.  3. ALL GATE VALES SHALL BE FLANGE BY MECHANICAL JOINT. ALL GATE VALES SHALL BE FLANGE BY MECHANICAL JOINT. GENERAL SEWER NOTES: 1. ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE TO THESE PLANS, ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE TO THESE PLANS, THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (SECTION 02722 - SEWER SYSTEM - (SECTION 02722 - SEWER SYSTEM - SECTION 02722 - SEWER SYSTEM - MINIMUM DESIGN STANDARDS & SECTION 02733 - SEWER SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION), AS WELL AS COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH STANDARDS. GRADING AND SITE PREPARATION 1. ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS, THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (SECTION 02200 – EXCAVATION, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND COMPACTION). STORM WATER MANAGEMENT NOTES: 1. ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ALL EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, TESTING, AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STORMWATER STANDARDS - SEPTEMBER 2020, AS AMENDED. STORMWATER STANDARDS - SEPTEMBER 2020, AS AMENDED. , AS AMENDED. 2. STORM CULVERTS TO BE ADS-N12 O.A.E. STORM CULVERTS TO BE ADS-N12 O.A.E. ROADWAY SURFACING NOTES: : 1. THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION RATES WERE USED FOR DEVELOPING THE APPROXIMATE PLAN QUANTITIES: THE FOLLOWING APPLICATION RATES WERE USED FOR DEVELOPING THE APPROXIMATE PLAN QUANTITIES: AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (ABC) - 133 POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT TESTING AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS 1. ALL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S ALL TESTING AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. GEOTECHNICAL 1. "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022 IS CONSIDERED A "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022 IS CONSIDERED A GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022 IS CONSIDERED A " BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022 IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE PROJECT CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND ADHERE TO ALL CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED THEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g1.02 construction notes.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMARY OF APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL SAQ FOR FREDRICK STREET EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL QUANTITIY NOTES: 1. SUMMARY OF APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES IS FURNISHED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.  SUMMARY OF APPROXIMATE QUANTITIES IS FURNISHED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REVIEWING CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND DEVELOPING MATERIAL QUANTITIES AS A BASIS FOR BID PRICING. 2. AUTOCAD DRAWINGS AND DIGITAL TERRAIN MODELS WILL BE FURNISHED TO CONTRACTOR AS AUTOCAD DRAWINGS AND DIGITAL TERRAIN MODELS WILL BE FURNISHED TO CONTRACTOR AS REQUESTED TO FACILITATE DEVELOPING MATERIAL QUANTITY TAKEOFF AND SURVEY LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL QUANTITIES TO BE UPDATED FOLLOWING TOWN OF RIDGWAY'S APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS.



²

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

TY
PI

C
AL

 R
O

AD
W

AY
 S

EC
TI

O
N

S

G2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTO & FREDERICK STREETS ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURA STREET SECTION (TEMORARY STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. REFER TO ROAD PLANS FOR SIDEWALK TERMINATION LOCATIONS. REFER TO ROAD PLANS FOR SIDEWALK TERMINATION LOCATIONS. 2. COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR  BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS. 3. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES. 4. ALL SECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE.ALL SECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH (LOCATION VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURA STREET SECTION (POTENTIAL FUTURE CONDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH (LOCATION VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR  BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS. 2. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES.REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR  BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS. 2. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES. 3. ALL SECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE.ALL SECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK COORDINATE WITH "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK "GEOTECHNICAL STUDY FOR YELLOW BRICK LANE HOUSING" BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR  BY CESARE INC. JANUARY 17, 2022. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS. 2. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES. REFER TO CROSS SECTIONS FOR DAYLIGHT SLOPES. 3. ALL SECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE.ALL SECTIONS SHALL INCLUDE 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g2.01 typical roadway sections.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

G3.01

D
ET

AI
LS

 (1
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g3.01 details (1).dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:1KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" DEPTH OF 6" D  RIP-RAP50 RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT MIRAFI 140N (O.A.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT MIRAFI 140N (O.A.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNDOWN SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V100 ELEV=6986.96'100 ELEV=6986.96' ELEV=6986.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM ELEV.=6984.8'ELEV.=6984.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. INLET STRUCTURE TO BE "TYPE C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PER CDOT STANDARD PLAN M-604-10 INLET STRUCTURE TO BE "TYPE C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PER CDOT STANDARD PLAN M-604-10 2. INLET GRATE TO BE "CLOSE MESH GRATE" PER CDOT STD PLAN M-604-10 INLET GRATE TO BE "CLOSE MESH GRATE" PER CDOT STD PLAN M-604-10 3. ORIFICE PLATE TO BE  " x 18" STEEL PLATE. ORIFICE PLATE TO BE  " x 18" STEEL PLATE. 38" x 18" STEEL PLATE. 4. SAND FILTER MEDIA TO BE CONCRETE SAND, CRUSHER FINES, OR AS APPROVED BY ENGINEER.SAND FILTER MEDIA TO BE CONCRETE SAND, CRUSHER FINES, OR AS APPROVED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSE MESH GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CULVERT REFER TO PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OUTLET CULVERT INVERT ELEV.=6982.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PERFORATED SDR-35 PVC UNDERDRAIN W/ GEOTEXTILE SOCK WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SURFACE (BEYOND) STRUCTURE TO BE INSET INTO POND EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY - ELEV=6987.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT CAP WITH 1"   HOLEAT INVERT ELEV.=6983.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN TOP - ELEV=6988.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQCV ELEV=6986.2' ELEV=6986.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
V25 ELEV=6986.6'25 ELEV=6986.6'ELEV=6986.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=6986.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER WATER QUALITY TREATMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREAS TO BE SEEDED W/ NATIVE GRASS (25#/ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SWALE



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

G3.02

D
ET

AI
LS

 (2
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g3.02 details (2).dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CONCRETE SUBJECT TO VEHICLE LOADING SHALL BE 6" THICK. ALL CONCRETE SUBJECT TO VEHICLE LOADING SHALL BE 6" THICK. 2. ALL AREAS UNDER DRIVE APRON SHALL HAVE 6" CLASS 6 ALL AREAS UNDER DRIVE APRON SHALL HAVE 6" CLASS 6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, 12" CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE AND 6" PREPARED SUBGRADE. 3. NEW CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE GIVEN A LIGHT BROOM FINISH, NEW CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE GIVEN A LIGHT BROOM FINISH, PARALLEL TO THE ROADWAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY CURB CUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. WALLS OF TRENCH DRAIN MAY BE POURED MONOLITHICALLY WITH PAVEMENTS. WALLS OF TRENCH DRAIN MAY BE POURED MONOLITHICALLY WITH PAVEMENTS. 2. TRENCH DRAIN WIDTH VARIES, REFER TO PLAN SHEETS. TRENCH DRAIN WIDTH VARIES, REFER TO PLAN SHEETS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH FRAME AND GRATE COVERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL SLOPE SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 2% AND SHALL BE PARALLEL WITH SIDEWALK SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RADIUS AT END OF CHANNEL, EACH SIDE OF OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH SWALE PER PLAN AND DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. OF CLASS 6 ABC GRAVEL COMPACTED TO 95% ASTM D-1557

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH, DX R-4999 HEAVY DUTY TRENCH FRAME & TYPE C GRATE OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 REBAR @ 18" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH CURB FLOWLINE WHERE APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER PER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTACHED SIDEWALK PER DETAIL. REFER TO PLANS FOR WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE (NOTE 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL CONCRETE SUBJECT TO VEHICLE LOADING SHALL BE 6-IN THICK. ALL CONCRETE SUBJECT TO VEHICLE LOADING SHALL BE 6-IN THICK. 2. ALL AREAS UNDER DRIVE APRON SHALL HAVE 6-IN CLASS 6 AGGREGATE ALL AREAS UNDER DRIVE APRON SHALL HAVE 6-IN CLASS 6 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE. 3. FOR CONSTRUCTION AGAINST EXISTING ROADWAY, ASPHALT  IS TO BE FOR CONSTRUCTION AGAINST EXISTING ROADWAY, ASPHALT  IS TO BE CLEANLY SAWCUT 2-FT (MIN) FROM LIP OF GUTTER AND PATCHED WITH 5-IN OF HMA. 4. REPLACEMENT SIDEWALK SHALL BE JOINTED AND SURFACED TO MATCH REPLACEMENT SIDEWALK SHALL BE JOINTED AND SURFACED TO MATCH ANY EXISTING ADJACENT SIDEWALK. 5. NEW SIDEWALK SHALL BE GIVEN A LIGHT BROOM FINISH, PERPENDICULAR NEW SIDEWALK SHALL BE GIVEN A LIGHT BROOM FINISH, PERPENDICULAR TO THE DRIVEWAY. 6. NEW CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE GIVEN A LIGHT BROOM FINISH, NEW CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE GIVEN A LIGHT BROOM FINISH, PARALLEL TO THE ROADWAY. 7. DRIVEWAY WIDTH IS DEPENDENT ON LOT WIDTH FRONTING THE ROADWAY: DRIVEWAY WIDTH IS DEPENDENT ON LOT WIDTH FRONTING THE ROADWAY: RESIDENTIAL: LOT WIDTH < 50-FT" 12-FT MAX LOT WIDTH > 50-FT: 16-FT MAX COMMERCIAL ACCESS: 24-FT MAX 8. RAMP LENGTH IS DEPENDENT UPON THE RAMP SLOPE AND THE CHANGE RAMP LENGTH IS DEPENDENT UPON THE RAMP SLOPE AND THE CHANGE OF ELEVATION FROM THE DRIVEWAY TO THE SIDEWALK. WHERE TERRAIN IS SLOPING A RAMP IS NOT REQUIRED TO CHASE GRADE MORE THAN 15FT. REGARDLESS OF THE RESULTING RAMP SLOPE. 9. DRIVEWAY SLOPE: DRIVEWAY SLOPE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL: 12% MAX MULTI-FAMILY OR COMMERCIAL: 10% MAX 10. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. 300 OF THE CITY ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. 300 OF THE CITY CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
COD DRIVEWAY OR ALLEY CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

G3.03

D
ET

AI
LS

 (3
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g3.03 details (3).dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

RD0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT PROPERTY 0.98 ACRE  PARCEL # 430516200001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516020002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAURA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTTO STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREDERICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL # 430516231008

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd0.00 existing conditions.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

O
VE

R
VI

EW
 P

LA
N

RD0.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATE PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER METER (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER SERVICE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER MANHOLE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. 6" WATERMAIN AT VALVE CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. 6" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE WATERLINE (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CURB & GUTTER (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. 48"  SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 18" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX. 6" WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 18" CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd0.01 overview plan.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:00 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD1.01

FR
ED

ER
IC

K 
ST

. P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" C-900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd1.01 frederick st. plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES: : 1. INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO OTTO & FREDERICK STREET INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO OTTO & FREDERICK STREET ROAD SECTIONS. 2. CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER STUB, INCLUDE 8"x6" CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER STUB, INCLUDE 8"x6" REDUCER AND RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS PER DETAILS. 3. CONNECT TO PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN, INCLUDE 8"x8" CONNECT TO PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN, INCLUDE 8"x8" TEE, (2X) 8" GATE VALVES, THRUST BLOCKING AND RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS PER DETAILS. 4. INSTALL NEW 8" C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN, REFER TO INSTALL NEW 8" C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN, REFER TO ROADWAY PLAN & PROFILE SHEETS. 5. INSTALL 3/4" WATER SERVICE, INCLUDING CURB STOP, INSTALL 3/4" WATER SERVICE, INCLUDING CURB STOP, METER PIT, AND LOCATE POST PER DETAIL. 6. CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER WITH 8"X8" TEE, 2X6" CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER WITH 8"X8" TEE, 2X6" REDUCERS, 3X8" GATE VALVES, AND RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS PER DETAILS. 7. INSTALL COMBINATION STOP/STREET NAME SIGN (TYPE 1). INSTALL COMBINATION STOP/STREET NAME SIGN (TYPE 1). 8. INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION.INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. REFER TO WATER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS REFER TO WATER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS FOR WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS.



RD1.02

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

LA
U

R
A 

ST
. P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" C-900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CURB & GUTTER (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd1.02 laura st. plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES: : 1. INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO LAURA STREET SECTION INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO LAURA STREET SECTION (TEMPORARY STREET). 2. CONNECT TO PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN, INCLUDE 8"x8" CONNECT TO PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN, INCLUDE 8"x8" TEE, (2X) GATE VALVES, THRUST BLOCKING AND RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS PER DETAILS 3. INSTALL NEW 8" C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN, REFER TO INSTALL NEW 8" C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN, REFER TO ROADWAY PLAN & PROFILE SHEETS. 4. INSTALL 3/4" WATER SERVICE, INCLUDING CURB STOP, INSTALL 3/4" WATER SERVICE, INCLUDING CURB STOP, METER PIT, AND LOCATE POST PER DETAIL. 5. INSTALL CAPPED END, INCLUDING RESTRAINED MJ AND INSTALL CAPPED END, INCLUDING RESTRAINED MJ AND TRUST BLOCK. 6. INSTALL 8"x8" TEE, (3X) 8" GATE VALVES, RMJ & INSTALL 8"x8" TEE, (3X) 8" GATE VALVES, RMJ & THRUST BLOCKING PER DETAILS. 7. INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT, INCLUDING 8"x6" TEE, 6" GATE INSTALL FIRE HYDRANT, INCLUDING 8"x6" TEE, 6" GATE VALVE, AND ALL APPURTENANCES. 8. INSTALL COMBINATION STOP/STREETNAME SIGN (TYPE 1). INSTALL COMBINATION STOP/STREETNAME SIGN (TYPE 1). 9. INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION.INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. REFER TO WATER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS REFER TO WATER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS FOR WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD1.03

O
TT

O
 S

T.
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8" C-900 DR-18 WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd1.03 otto st. plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES: : 1. SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT. SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT. PATCH BACK TO MATCH EX. PAVEMENT SECTION. 2. INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO OTTO & FREDERICK STREET INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO OTTO & FREDERICK STREET ROAD SECTIONS. 3. CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER STUB, INCLUDE BEND CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WATER STUB, INCLUDE BEND FITTINGS, 8"x6" REDUCER, THRUST BLOCKING AND RESTRAINED MECHANICAL JOINTS PER DETAILS 4. INSTALL NEW 8" C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN, REFER TO INSTALL NEW 8" C-900 DR-18 WATER MAIN, REFER TO ROADWAY PLAN & PROFILE SHEETS. 5. INSTALL 3/4" WATER SERVICE, INCLUDING CURB STOP, INSTALL 3/4" WATER SERVICE, INCLUDING CURB STOP, METER PIT, AND LOCATE POST PER DETAIL. 6. INSTALL 8"x8" TEE, 3x8" GATE VALVES, RMJ & THRUST INSTALL 8"x8" TEE, 3x8" GATE VALVES, RMJ & THRUST BLOCKING PER DETAILS. 7. INSTALL COMBINATION STOP/STREETNAME SIGN (TYPE 1). INSTALL COMBINATION STOP/STREETNAME SIGN (TYPE 1). 8. INSTALL SIDEWALK DRAIN BOX. INSTALL SIDEWALK DRAIN BOX. 9. INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION.INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. REFER TO WATER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS REFER TO WATER PLAN AND PROFILE SHEETS FOR WATERMAIN IMPROVEMENTS.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD1.04

AL
LE

Y 
PL

AN
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND @ CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMM RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd1.04 alley plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES: : 1. INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO ALLEY ROAD SECTIONS. INSTALL ROADWAY, REFER TO ALLEY ROAD SECTIONS. 2. CONSTRUCT 10 FOOT DRIVEWAY CURB CUT, PER DETAIL. CONSTRUCT 10 FOOT DRIVEWAY CURB CUT, PER DETAIL. 3. RELOCATE/REMOVE EX. UTILITY POLE, ELECTRICAL RELOCATE/REMOVE EX. UTILITY POLE, ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL, AND TELECOMM RISER. 4. INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION. INSTALL CENTERLINE MONUMENT AT EACH INTERSECTION. 5. INSTALL SIDEWALK DRAIN BOX TO DIRECT EASTERN INSTALL SIDEWALK DRAIN BOX TO DIRECT EASTERN BORROW DITCH INTO OTTO STREET GUTTER. 6. INSTALL RIP-RAP RUNDOWN INTO POND.INSTALL RIP-RAP RUNDOWN INTO POND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, STATIONING REFERENCES BACK OF CURB, UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 -
 F

R
E

D
E

R
IC

K
 S

T

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD2.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd2.01 cross sections - frederick st.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1RHARRIES PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 -
 L

A
U

R
A

 S
T

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD2.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd2.02 cross sections.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 -
 O

TT
O

 S
T

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD2.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd2.03 cross sections.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:01 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



C
R

O
S

S
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 -
 A

LL
E

Y

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

RD2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\rd2.04 cross sections - alley.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:02 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:02 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:02 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

SE
W

ER
 A

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

SS1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND RECONSTRUCT SEWER BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCASE WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\ss1.01 sewer a plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. SEWER SERVICE STATIONING SEWER SERVICE STATIONING REFERENCES SEWER MAIN STATIONING.



SE
W

ER
 B

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

SS1.02

Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\ss1.02 sewer b plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. SEWER SERVICE STATIONING SEWER SERVICE STATIONING REFERENCES SEWER MAIN STATIONING.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

EX
. S

EW
ER

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

SS1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\ss1.03 ex. sewer plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. SEWER SERVICE STATIONING SEWER SERVICE STATIONING REFERENCES SEWER MAIN STATIONING.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

SS1.04

EX
. S

S 
M

AI
N

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 &

 C
U

VE
R

T 
PR

O
FI

LE
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\ex. a ex. ss main services & cuvert profiles.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

W
AT

ER
 A

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

W1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\w1.01 frederick st. water plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES STATIONING REFERENCES WATER MAIN STATIONING.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

W
AT

ER
 B

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

W1.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\w1.02 water b plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES STATIONING REFERENCES WATER MAIN STATIONING.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

W
AT

ER
 C

 P
LA

N
 &

 P
R

O
FI

LE

W1.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\w1.03 water plan & profile (otto).dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. STATIONING REFERENCES STATIONING REFERENCES WATER MAIN STATIONING.



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

SD1.01

ST
O

R
M

 D
R

AI
N

 B
 P

LA
N

 &
 P

R
O

FI
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK DRAIN BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\sd1.01 storm drain plan & profile.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

UT1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\ut1.01 utility plan.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:03 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:03 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:03 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELECTRICAL LEGEND ELECTRICAL LEGEND TRANSFORMER JUNCTION BOX (1-PH 200 A) JUNCTION BOX (3-PH 200A) JUNCTION BOX (3-PH 600A) SWITCH CABINET (600A) 3 PHASE PRIMARY POWER IN 6" SCH 40 PVC CONDUIT 1 PHASE PRIMARY POWER  IN 4" SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT 2" SCH 40 PVC POWER CONDUIT (FOR SERVICES) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1J

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3J

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATION LEGEND TRUNK TELECOMM TRENCH  (3" SCH. 40 PVC CONDUIT) TELECOMMUNICATION HUB TELECOMM SERVICE(S) TRENCH (2" SCH. 40 PVC COND.) IRRIGATION LEGEND 4" IRRIGATION SERVICE MAIN   IRRIGATION VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY UTILITY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. UTILITY ALIGNMENTS AND LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND FOR INFORMATION UTILITY ALIGNMENTS AND LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND EQUIPMENT WITH THE UTILITY PROVIDER PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK. 2. ALL UTILITIES TO BE PLACED WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTSALL UTILITIES TO BE PLACED WITHIN RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

05-05-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

ST
O

R
M

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN

SW1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLAIR, LAUREN S. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORA STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW CONTINUES TO STORM INLET AT LENA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW CONTINUES TO STORM DRAIN MANHOLE AT CORA ST. AND OTTO ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
35876

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\sw1.01 stormwater management plan.dwg DATE:5/5/2022 12:03 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 DATE:5/5/2022 12:03 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:15/5/2022 12:03 PM USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 USER:JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1JENGLISH PLOT SCALE=1:1 PLOT SCALE=1:11:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWMP NOTES 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STATE ISSUED STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STATE ISSUED STORMWATER DISCHARGE PERMIT FOR THE PROJECT SITE. 2. THIS SWMP EXHIBIT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY, AND DEPICTS DIAGRAMMATIC LOCATIONS OF BEST THIS SWMP EXHIBIT IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY, AND DEPICTS DIAGRAMMATIC LOCATIONS OF BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP's).   3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR UPDATING AND AMENDING SWMP MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERMIT CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR UPDATING AND AMENDING SWMP MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERMIT REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BMP LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION LOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAND DRAINAGE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VTP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25



Yellow Brick Lane  
 

Town of Ridgway, CO 
 

Preliminary 
Drainage Report 

Project #21-160 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
May 6, 2022 

 
Prepared for: 

Rural Homes LLC 

 
Prepared By: 

 
 

GOFF ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC. 

126 Rock Point Drive, Suite A 
Durango, CO 81301 

(970) 247-1705 
www.goffengineering.com 

 

http://www.goffengineering.com/


 
 

 

21-160 Drainage Report.docx  Page 1 

1.1 PURPOSE 
The intent of this Drainage report is to present a hydrologic and hydraulic evaluation of the 
storm drainage parameters associated with the subject parcel.  This report will quantify runoff 
rates and volumes for specific recurring interval events, and provide recommendations for storm 
water collection, conveyance, and attenuation systems.  Implementation of these 
recommendations will ensure potential flooding is mitigated on downstream properties and 
sedimentation and pollution from the site discharge is minimized. 
1.2 PROJECT SUMMARY 
This project intends to add a new 14 lot subdivision on the north side of the Town of Ridgway.  
The development is proposed to build homes that are affordable to people that make between 
60-100% Area Median Income in Colorado’s rural communities. The end goal is to provide 
homes for teachers, healthcare professionals, federal USFS employees, or folks in public 
administration. 
1.3 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
The subject parcel is 1 acre in size and is presently undeveloped.  The property was previously 
privately owned. 
1.4 LOCATION 
The subject property is located in Ouray County, Colorado and is bordered by privately owned 
properties incorporated into the Town of Ridgway.  The subject Parcel ID is 430516200001.  
Refer to Figure 1 Vicinity Map. 
 

 
Figure 1 – Vicinity map 
 
 
 

Project Site 



 
 

 

21-160 Drainage Report.docx  Page 2 

1.5 SOIL CLASSIFICATION 
Site soils are entirely composed of Mudcap Loam, which is classified as Hydrologic soil group 
“C/D”.   
Group C soils have a slow infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. They consist chiefly of soils 
having a layer that impedes the downward movement of water or soils of moderately fine texture 
or fine texture. These soils have a slow rate of water transmission.  
Group D Soils have a very slow infiltration rate (high runoff potential) when thoroughly wet. 
These consist chiefly of clays that have a high shrink-swell potential, soils that have a high 
water table, soils that have a claypan or clay layer at or near the surface, and soils that are 
shallow over nearly impervious material. These soils have a very slow rate of water 
transmission. 
Refer to Appendix B1 for soil report from the NRCS Web Soil Survey for more information. 
 
1.6 EXISTING DRAINAGE CONDITIONS 
Topographically, the parcel slopes downgradient to the northeast.  Stormwater travels via 
surface flow to an existing stormwater surface stormwater collection system at Otto St. located 
in the northeast corner of the property.  Little to no off-site stormwater is expected to enter the 
property.   
 
1.7 DEVELOPED DRAINAGE CONDITIONS 
Drainage patterns for the on-site watershed will remain similar to those that presently exist.  
Recognizing that additional impervious areas are planned as part of this project; a detention 
pond will be required to attenuate the additional volumes.  An outlet control structure will be 
provided to release water at controlled rates via culvert to the existing collection system at Otto 
St. 
 
2.0 ANALYSIS 
Hydrologic analysis of the pre-developed site was performed using the Rational Method to 
determine the allowable release rates for the proposed development.  The FAA Method was 
then used to determine the basin sizing and an Outlet Control Structure was designed to control 
released from the detention pond.   
 
A proposed sand filter facility has been sized to attenuate the Water Quality Capture Volume 
(WQCV).  The proposed outlet structure has been designed to release the WQCV with a 12-
hour drain time.  Major and Minor storm events will be controlled by an orifice plate to release 
the 25-yr storm and 100-yr storm at or below the allowable release rate.  The pond’s 18” filter 
media bottom stage will include an underdrain with orifice control to function as a water quality 
improvement element.  This stage will enhance sediment control and improve the quality of the 
stormwater leaving the site.  In the event of a blockage or other failure, storm events will be 
conveyed away from the site via emergency spillway and allowed to enter the Otto Street 
collection system, refer to Appendix D for outlet structure details. 
 
3.0 CONCLUSION 
Implementation of the improvements specified within this drainage report and associated 
construction plans will minimize the potential for flooding, damage and erosion of downstream 
properties while enhancing the quality of site discharges by removing sediment and pollutants.  
Routine inspection and maintenance of the stormwater systems will be required to ensure their 
operational functionality. 



 
 

 

21-160 Drainage Report.docx  Page 3 

 
 
 
4.0 APPENDICES 
APPENDIX A 

• Drainage Exhibit 
APPENDIX B 

• NRCS Soil Data 
APPENDIX C 

• Detention Basin Stage-Storage 
APPENDIX  D 

• Calculations 
• HydroCAD Modeling Results 

APPENDIX  E 
• Outlet Control Structure  Detail



 

 

APPENDIX A 



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

03-21-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EX
H

IB
IT

EX A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLLENDORF, JULIA 430516225002

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUNTER, NINAH 430516225001

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKENZIE AVERY 430516202007

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANZ JENNIFER LYNN 430516202008

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEANETTE ALBERTA 430516202002

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGWAY LIGHT INDUSTRIAL LLC 430516223065

AutoCAD SHX Text
M&J PROPERTIES LLC 430516223063

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF LAND CO. 430517101001

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER, NATHAN 430516202001

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMSEN, KENNETH C 430516205001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 16x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 18x24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER TREATMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\drainage\drainage exhibit.dwg DATE:5/3/2022 8:57 AM USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2 DATE:5/3/2022 8:57 AM USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:25/3/2022 8:57 AM USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2 PLOT SCALE=1:21:2



 

 

APPENDIX   B



Hydrologic Soil Group—Ridgway Area, Colorado, Parts of Delta, Gunnison, Montrose, and Ouray Counties

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

10/14/2021
Page 1 of 4

42
26

54
0

42
26

55
0

42
26

56
0

42
26

57
0

42
26

58
0

42
26

59
0

42
26

60
0

42
26

61
0

42
26

62
0

42
26

63
0

42
26

64
0

42
26

65
0

42
26

66
0

42
26

67
0

42
26

68
0

42
26

54
0

42
26

55
0

42
26

56
0

42
26

57
0

42
26

58
0

42
26

59
0

42
26

60
0

42
26

61
0

42
26

62
0

42
26

63
0

42
26

64
0

42
26

65
0

42
26

66
0

42
26

67
0

42
26

68
0

258240 258250 258260 258270 258280 258290 258300 258310 258320 258330 258340 258350

258240 258250 258260 258270 258280 258290 258300 258310 258320 258330 258340

38°  9' 20'' N
10

7°
  4

5'
 3

3'
' W

38°  9' 20'' N

10
7°

  4
5'

 2
8'
' W

38°  9' 15'' N

10
7°

  4
5'

 3
3'
' W

38°  9' 15'' N

10
7°

  4
5'

 2
8'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 13N WGS84
0 30 60 120 180

Feet
0 10 20 40 60

Meters
Map Scale: 1:716 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet.

Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Rating Polygons

A

A/D

B

B/D

C

C/D

D

Not rated or not available

Soil Rating Lines
A

A/D

B

B/D

C

C/D

D

Not rated or not available

Soil Rating Points
A

A/D

B

B/D

C

C/D

D

Not rated or not available

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 
1:24,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause 
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil 
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of 
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed 
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map 
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL: 
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator 
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts 
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the 
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more 
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as 
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area: Ridgway Area, Colorado, Parts of Delta, 
Gunnison, Montrose, and Ouray Counties
Survey Area Data: Version 13, Sep 2, 2021

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: Nov 26, 2010—Oct 
13, 2017

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were 
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background 
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor 
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Hydrologic Soil Group—Ridgway Area, Colorado, Parts of Delta, Gunnison, Montrose, and Ouray Counties

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

10/14/2021
Page 2 of 4



Hydrologic Soil Group

Map unit symbol Map unit name Rating Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

900 Urban land 0.3 20.2%

989 Mudcap loam, 1 to 6 
percent slopes

C/D 1.4 79.8%

Totals for Area of Interest 1.7 100.0%

Description

Hydrologic soil groups are based on estimates of runoff potential. Soils are 
assigned to one of four groups according to the rate of water infiltration when the 
soils are not protected by vegetation, are thoroughly wet, and receive 
precipitation from long-duration storms.

The soils in the United States are assigned to four groups (A, B, C, and D) and 
three dual classes (A/D, B/D, and C/D). The groups are defined as follows:

Group A. Soils having a high infiltration rate (low runoff potential) when 
thoroughly wet. These consist mainly of deep, well drained to excessively 
drained sands or gravelly sands. These soils have a high rate of water 
transmission.

Group B. Soils having a moderate infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. These 
consist chiefly of moderately deep or deep, moderately well drained or well 
drained soils that have moderately fine texture to moderately coarse texture. 
These soils have a moderate rate of water transmission.

Group C. Soils having a slow infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. These consist 
chiefly of soils having a layer that impedes the downward movement of water or 
soils of moderately fine texture or fine texture. These soils have a slow rate of 
water transmission.

Group D. Soils having a very slow infiltration rate (high runoff potential) when 
thoroughly wet. These consist chiefly of clays that have a high shrink-swell 
potential, soils that have a high water table, soils that have a claypan or clay 
layer at or near the surface, and soils that are shallow over nearly impervious 
material. These soils have a very slow rate of water transmission.

If a soil is assigned to a dual hydrologic group (A/D, B/D, or C/D), the first letter is 
for drained areas and the second is for undrained areas. Only the soils that in 
their natural condition are in group D are assigned to dual classes.

Rating Options

Aggregation Method: Dominant Condition

Hydrologic Soil Group—Ridgway Area, Colorado, Parts of Delta, Gunnison, Montrose, and 
Ouray Counties

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

10/14/2021
Page 3 of 4



Component Percent Cutoff: None Specified 

Tie-break Rule: Higher

Hydrologic Soil Group—Ridgway Area, Colorado, Parts of Delta, Gunnison, Montrose, and 
Ouray Counties

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

10/14/2021
Page 4 of 4



 

 

APPENDIX   C 



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=4.41 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/3/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 1HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Stage-Area-Storage for Pond 5P: DETENTION POND

Elevation
(feet)

Surface
(sq-ft)

Storage
(cubic-feet)

6,983.30 88 0
6,983.40 88 4
6,983.50 88 9
6,983.60 88 13
6,983.70 88 18
6,983.80 88 22
6,983.90 88 26
6,984.00 88 31
6,984.10 88 35
6,984.20 88 40
6,984.30 88 44
6,984.40 88 48
6,984.50 88 53
6,984.60 88 57
6,984.70 88 62
6,984.80 88 66
6,984.90 107 76
6,985.00 126 87
6,985.10 145 101
6,985.20 164 116
6,985.30 183 134
6,985.40 201 153
6,985.50 220 174
6,985.60 239 197
6,985.70 258 222
6,985.80 277 249
6,985.90 303 278
6,986.00 329 309
6,986.10 356 343
6,986.20 382 380
6,986.30 408 420
6,986.40 434 462
6,986.50 460 507
6,986.60 487 554
6,986.70 513 604
6,986.80 539 657
6,986.90 572 712
6,987.00 606 771
6,987.10 639 833
6,987.20 672 899
6,987.30 706 968
6,987.40 739 1,040
6,987.50 772 1,115
6,987.60 805 1,194
6,987.70 839 1,276
6,987.80 872 1,362
6,987.90 891 1,450
6,988.00 911 1,540
6,988.10 930 1,632
6,988.20 950 1,726
6,988.30 969 1,822
6,988.40 988 1,920

Elevation
(feet)

Surface
(sq-ft)

Storage
(cubic-feet)

6,988.50 1,008 2,020
6,988.60 1,027 2,122
6,988.70 1,047 2,225
6,988.80 1,066 2,331

kkindle
Callout
WQCV = 392 cf

kkindle
Callout
Minor Storm Stage

kkindle
Callout
Major Storm Stage

kkindle
Callout
Top of Pond Embankment

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight



 

 

APPENDIX   D 



Created with PTC M
athcad Express. See www.m

athcad.com
 for m

ore inform
ation.

time of concentration

ti = tc = 0.395 (1.1 - C25) (Li 1/2 / S 1/3)

≔C25 0.37 0% Impervious
≔Li 300 feet
≔S 3.8 %

≔ti 0.395 (( -1.1 C25))

⎛
⎜
⎜
⎜
⎜⎝

――
Li

―
1

2

S
―
1

3

⎞
⎟
⎟
⎟
⎟⎠

=ti 3.201 mins

use min tc = 10 mins

FAA Method - Basin Sizing

Vi = (CIA)(Tc)(60 seconds/minute)

≔Ci 0.60 Table 1: 100-yr / 50% Impervious
≔I100 4.41 in/hr

≔A 1 acre
≔Tc 10 mins

≔Vi100 ⋅⋅(( ⋅⋅Ci I100 A)) ((Tc)) 60
=Vi100 ⋅1.588 103cf

Vo = (CIA)(Tc)(60 seconds/minute)

≔Co 0.50 Table 1: 100-yr / 0% Impervious

≔Vo100 ⋅⋅(( ⋅⋅Co I100 A)) ((Tc)) 60
=Vo100 ⋅1.323 103 cf

=-Vi100 Vo100 264.6 cf

WQCV



Created with PTC M
athcad Express. See www.m

athcad.com
 for m

ore inform
ation.

WQCV

≔Ad 1 ac
≔a 0.8 WQCV drain time coresponding to 12-hour drain time
≔i 0.5 Imperviousness

≔WQCV ―――――――――――――
⋅⋅⋅0.65 Ad a ⎛⎝ +-⋅0.91 i3 ⋅1.19 i2 ⋅0.78 i⎞⎠

12

=WQCV 0.009 acre-feet

WQCV = 392 cf

Orifice Equation for Underdrain - WQCV Drain Time 12 hrs 

≔t 43200 43200 sec = 12 hrs
≔H1 6986.87 Major Storm Stage ≔Cd 0.65 Orifice Coefficient
≔H2 6984.8 Minor Storm Stage
≔H3 6983.3 Bottom of Pond =g 32.174 ―

ft

s2
Gravitiational
Acceleration≔A1 239 Average Area of pond prism

≔A2 173 Area of sand filter
a = Area of Orifice, ft^2

≔t +―――――――
⋅⋅2 A1 ⎛
⎝ -‾‾‾H1 ‾‾‾H2⎞⎠

⋅⋅Cd a ‾‾‾‾⋅2 g
―――――――

⋅⋅2 A2 ⎛
⎝ -‾‾‾H2 ‾‾‾H3⎞⎠

⋅⋅Cd a ‾‾‾‾⋅2 g

Solve for a
a = 0.0054 ft^2 => 1" diameter orifice

Allowable Release Rates

=C25 0.37 Table 1: 0% Impervious, 25-yr
≔C100 0.6 Table 1: 0% Impervious, 100-yr

≔I25 3.09 Table 4: 25-yr, 10-min
=I100 4.41 Table 4: 100-yr, 10-min

≔A 1 ac

≔Q25allowable ⋅⋅C25 I25 A
=Q25allowable 1.143 cfs

≔Q100allowable ⋅⋅C100 I100 A
=Q100allowable 2.646 cfs



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=4.41 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/4/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 1HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-24.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 2401 points
Runoff by Rational method, Rise/Fall=1.0/1.0 xTc

Reach routing by Stor-Ind method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=1.000 ac   50.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.44"Subcatchment 3S: DEVELOPED LOT
   Tc=10.0 min   C=0.60   Runoff=2.62 cfs  0.037 af

Peak Elev=6,986.96'  Storage=746 cf   Inflow=2.62 cfs  0.037 afPond 5P: DETENTION POND
   Primary=2.06 cfs  0.037 af   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0.000 af   Outflow=2.06 cfs  0.037 af

Total Runoff Area = 1.000 ac   Runoff Volume = 0.037 af   Average Runoff Depth = 0.44"
50.00% Pervious = 0.500 ac     50.00% Impervious = 0.500 ac

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Callout
Table 4: 100-yr, 10-min Rainfall Intensity



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=4.41 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/4/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 5P: DETENTION POND

Inflow Area = 1.000 ac, 50.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.44"
Inflow = 2.62 cfs @ 0.17 hrs,  Volume= 0.037 af
Outflow = 2.06 cfs @ 0.21 hrs,  Volume= 0.037 af,  Atten= 21%,  Lag= 2.5 min
Primary = 2.06 cfs @ 0.21 hrs,  Volume= 0.037 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 6,986.96' @ 0.21 hrs   Surf.Area= 592 sf   Storage= 746 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 28.4 min calculated for 0.037 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 28.3 min ( 38.4 - 10.0 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 6,983.30' 2,331 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Voids Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (%) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

6,983.30 88 0.0 0 0
6,984.80 88 50.0 66 66
6,985.80 277 100.0 183 249
6,986.80 539 100.0 408 657
6,987.80 872 100.0 706 1,362
6,988.80 1,066 100.0 969 2,331

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 6,983.30' 18.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 92.5'   CMP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 6,983.30' / 6,981.00'   S= 0.0249 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.025,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#2 Device 1 6,983.30' 1.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   Limited to weir flow at low heads   
#3 Device 1 6,986.95' 2.7" x 2.7" Horiz. Orifice/Grate X 8.00 columns   X 8 rows C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   
#4 Device 1 6,986.20' 12.0" W x 6.0" H Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   
#5 Secondary 6,987.00' 1.0' long  + 2.0 '/' SideZ  x 5.0' breadth Spillway   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=1.90 cfs @ 0.21 hrs  HW=6,986.96'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 1.90 cfs of 10.75 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.05 cfs @ 9.16 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Weir Controls 0.15 cfs @ 0.30 fps)
4=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 1.70 cfs @ 3.40 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=6,983.30'   (Free Discharge)
5=Spillway  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Callout
Major Storm Stage



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=4.41 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/4/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 5P: DETENTION POND

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
2423222120191817161514131211109876543210

F
lo

w
  (

cf
s)

2

1

0

Inflow Area=1.000 ac
Peak Elev=6,986.96'

Storage=746 cf

2.62 cfs

2.06 cfs

2.06 cfs

0.00 cfs

kkindle
Callout
Outflow Volume < Allowable Outflow (2.21 cfs)



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=3.09 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/4/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 1HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Time span=0.00-24.00 hrs, dt=0.01 hrs, 2401 points
Runoff by Rational method, Rise/Fall=1.0/1.0 xTc

Reach routing by Stor-Ind method  -  Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Runoff Area=1.000 ac   50.00% Impervious   Runoff Depth=0.27"Subcatchment 3S: DEVELOPED LOT
   Tc=10.0 min   C=0.53   Runoff=1.62 cfs  0.023 af

Peak Elev=6,986.66'  Storage=582 cf   Inflow=1.62 cfs  0.023 afPond 5P: DETENTION POND
   Primary=1.04 cfs  0.023 af   Secondary=0.00 cfs  0.000 af   Outflow=1.04 cfs  0.023 af

Total Runoff Area = 1.000 ac   Runoff Volume = 0.023 af   Average Runoff Depth = 0.27"
50.00% Pervious = 0.500 ac     50.00% Impervious = 0.500 ac

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Callout
Table 4: 25-yr, 10-min Rainfall Intensity

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Highlight



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=3.09 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/4/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 3HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond 5P: DETENTION POND

Inflow Area = 1.000 ac, 50.00% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.27"
Inflow = 1.62 cfs @ 0.17 hrs,  Volume= 0.023 af
Outflow = 1.04 cfs @ 0.23 hrs,  Volume= 0.023 af,  Atten= 36%,  Lag= 3.7 min
Primary = 1.04 cfs @ 0.23 hrs,  Volume= 0.023 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 0.00-24.00 hrs, dt= 0.01 hrs
Peak Elev= 6,986.66' @ 0.23 hrs   Surf.Area= 502 sf   Storage= 582 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 42.8 min calculated for 0.023 af (100% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 42.7 min ( 52.7 - 10.0 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 6,983.30' 2,331 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Voids Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (%) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

6,983.30 88 0.0 0 0
6,984.80 88 50.0 66 66
6,985.80 277 100.0 183 249
6,986.80 539 100.0 408 657
6,987.80 872 100.0 706 1,362
6,988.80 1,066 100.0 969 2,331

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 6,983.30' 18.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 92.5'   CMP, square edge headwall,  Ke= 0.500   
Inlet / Outlet Invert= 6,983.30' / 6,981.00'   S= 0.0249 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.025,  Flow Area= 1.77 sf   

#2 Device 1 6,983.30' 1.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   Limited to weir flow at low heads   
#3 Device 1 6,986.95' 2.7" x 2.7" Horiz. Orifice/Grate X 8.00 columns   X 8 rows C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   
#4 Device 1 6,986.20' 12.0" W x 6.0" H Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   
#5 Secondary 6,987.00' 1.0' long  + 2.0 '/' SideZ  x 5.0' breadth Spillway   

Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60  1.80  2.00  
2.50  3.00  3.50  4.00  4.50  5.00  5.50   
Coef. (English)  2.34  2.50  2.70  2.68  2.68  2.66  2.65  2.65  2.65  
2.65  2.67  2.66  2.68  2.70  2.74  2.79  2.88   

Primary OutFlow  Max=1.04 cfs @ 0.23 hrs  HW=6,986.66'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 1.04 cfs of 10.38 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.05 cfs @ 8.77 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)
4=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.99 cfs @ 2.17 fps)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 0.00 hrs  HW=6,983.30'   (Free Discharge)
5=Spillway  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

kkindle
Highlight

kkindle
Callout
Minor Storm Stage



Rainfall  Duration=10 min,  Inten=3.09 in/hr21-160 Ridgway AH
  Printed  5/4/2022Prepared by Goff Engineering

Page 4HydroCAD® 10.10-6a  s/n 03802  © 2020 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Pond 5P: DETENTION POND

Inflow
Outflow
Primary
Secondary

Hydrograph

Time  (hours)
2423222120191817161514131211109876543210

F
lo

w
  (

cf
s)

1

0

Inflow Area=1.000 ac
Peak Elev=6,986.66'

Storage=582 cf

1.62 cfs

1.04 cfs

1.04 cfs

0.00 cfs

kkindle
Callout
Outflow Volume < Allowable Outflow (1.14 cfs)



 

 

APPENDIX   E 



Y
E

LL
O

W
 B

R
IC

K
 L

A
N

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

R
ID

G
W

A
Y

, C
O

Checked By:

Designed by:

Drawn By:

Project Number:

Sheet

Revisions:

Issue Record:

GOFF ENGINEERING
& SURVEYING, INC.
126 ROCK POINT
DRIVE SUITE A

P.O. BOX 97
DURANGO,

COLORADO 81302
(970) 247-1705

www.GoffEngineering.com

Goff Engineering & Surveying, Inc.
expressly reserves the common law
copyright and other property rights
in these plans. These plans are not
to be changed  or copied in any
form or manner whatsoever nor are
they to be assigned to any third
party without first obtaining written
permission and consent of Goff
Engineering & Surveying, Inc. ©

ENGINEERING     SURVEYING INC

RSH

RSH

JAE

21-160

GOFF

03-21-2022PRELIMINARY REVIEW

G3.01

D
ET

AI
LS

 (1
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
g:\2021\21-160 ridgway affordable housing\cad\sheets\g3.01 details (1).dwg DATE:5/4/2022 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2 DATE:5/4/2022 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:25/4/2022 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2 USER:KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2KKINDLE PLOT SCALE=1:2 PLOT SCALE=1:21:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" DEPTH OF 6" D  RIP-RAP50 RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT MIRAFI 140N (O.A.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT MIRAFI 140N (O.A.E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNDOWN SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V100 ELEV=6986.96'100 ELEV=6986.96' ELEV=6986.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND BOTTOM ELEV.=6984.8'ELEV.=6984.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. INLET STRUCTURE TO BE "TYPE C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PER CDOT STANDARD PLAN M-604-10 INLET STRUCTURE TO BE "TYPE C" REINFORCED CONCRETE PER CDOT STANDARD PLAN M-604-10 2. INLET GRATE TO BE "CLOSE MESH GRATE" PER CDOT STD PLAN M-604-10 INLET GRATE TO BE "CLOSE MESH GRATE" PER CDOT STD PLAN M-604-10 3. ORIFICE PLATE TO BE  " x 18" STEEL PLATE. ORIFICE PLATE TO BE  " x 18" STEEL PLATE. 38" x 18" STEEL PLATE. 4. SAND FILTER MEDIA TO BE CONCRETE SAND, CRUSHER FINES, OR AS APPROVED BY ENGINEER.SAND FILTER MEDIA TO BE CONCRETE SAND, CRUSHER FINES, OR AS APPROVED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSE MESH GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CULVERT REFER TO PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OUTLET CULVERT INVERT ELEV.=6982.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PERFORATED SDR-35 PVC UNDERDRAIN W/ GEOTEXTILE SOCK WRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND SURFACE (BEYOND) STRUCTURE TO BE INSET INTO POND EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY - ELEV=6987.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT CAP WITH 1"   HOLEAT INVERT ELEV.=6983.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN TOP - ELEV=6988.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WQCV ELEV=6986.2' ELEV=6986.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
V25 ELEV=6986.6'25 ELEV=6986.6'ELEV=6986.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIFICE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=6986.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND FILTER WATER QUALITY TREATMENT FACILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREAS TO BE SEEDED W/ NATIVE GRASS (25#/ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE SWALE



www.pinionparknorwood.co 

http://www.pinionparknorwood.co/
mailto:david@telluridefoundation.org


LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY

Date: October 27, 2021

Subject: Attached Title Policy RIDGWAY HOMES, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY for TBA
NORTH LAURA, RIDGWAY, CO 81432

Enclosed please find the Owner's Title Insurance Policy for your purchase of the property listed above.

This title policy is the final step in your real estate transaction, and we want to take a moment to remind you of its
importance. Please review all information in this document carefully and be sure to safeguard this policy along with
your other legal documents.

Your owner's policy insures you as long as you own the property and requires no additional premium payments.

Please feel free to contact any member of our staff if you have questions or concerns regarding your policy, or you
may contact Land Title Policy Team at (303) 850-4158 or finals@ltgc.com

As a Colorado-owned and operated title company for over 50 years, with offices throughout the state, we take pride
in serving our customers one transaction at a time. We sincerely appreciate your business and welcome the
opportunity to assist you with any future real estate needs. Not only will Land Title be able to provide you with the title
services quickly and professionally, but you may also be entitled to a discount on title premiums if you sell or
refinance the property described in the enclosed policy.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to work with you on this transaction. We look forward to serving you again in
the future.

Sincerely,

Land Title Guarantee Company



OWNER'S POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE
ANY NOTICE OF CLAIM AND ANY OTHER NOTICE OR STATEMENT IN WRITING REQUIRED TO BE GIVEN TO THE COMPANY
UNDER THIS POLICY MUST BE GIVEN TO THE COMPANY AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN IN SECTION 18 OF THE CONDITIONS.

COVERED RISKS
SUBJECT TO THE EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE, THE EXCEPTIONS FROM COVERAGE CONTAINED IN SCHEDULE B AND

THE CONDITIONS,OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, a Minnesota corporation, (the "Company"), insures, as of Date of Policy and, to
the extent stated in Covered Risks 9 and 10, after Date of Policy, against loss or damage, not exceeding the Amount of Insurance, sustained or incurred by the
Insured by reason of:

1. Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A.
2. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the title; This covered Risk includes but is not limited to insurance against loss from

a. A defect in the Title caused by

b. The lien of real estate taxes or assessments imposed on the Title by a governmental authority due or payable, but unpaid.
c. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and

complete land survey of the Land. The term "encroachment" includes encroachments of existing improvements located on the Land onto adjoining
land, and encroachments onto the Land of existing improvements located on adjoining land.

3. Unmarketable Title.
4. No right of access to and from the Land.
5. The violation or enforcement of any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) restricting,

regulating, prohibiting, or relating to

if a notice, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records setting forth the violation or intention to enforce, but only to the extent of the
violation or enforcement referred to in that notice.

6. An enforcement action based on the exercise of a governmental police power not covered by Covered Risk 5 if a notice of the enforcement action,
describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records, but only to the extent of the enforcement referred to in that notice.

7. The exercise of the rights of eminent domain if a notice of the exercise, describing any part of the Land, is recorded in the Public Records.
8. Any taking by a governmental body that has occurred and is binding on the rights of a purchaser for value without Knowledge.
9. Title being vested other than as stated in Schedule A or being defective

10. Any defect in or lien or encumbrance on the Title or other matter included in Covered Risks 1 through 9 that has been created or attached or has been
filed or recorded in the Public Records subsequent to Date of Policy and prior to the recording of the deed or other instrument of transfer in the Public
Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A. The Company will also pay the costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred in defense of any matter
insured against by this Policy, but only to the extent provided in the Conditions.

Issued by:

Land Title Guarantee Company

3033 East First Avenue Suite 600 

Denver, Colorado 80206

303-321-1880

Craig B. Rants, Senior Vice President

Copyright 2006-2022 American Land Title Association - All rights reserved. - The use of this form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good
standing as of the date of use. - All other uses are prohibited. - Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association
AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION OWNER'S POLICY Adopted 6-17-06

forgery, fraud, undue influence, duress, incompetency, incapacity, or impersonation;(i)
failure of any person or Entity to have authorized a transfer or conveyance;(ii)
a document affecting Title not properly created, executed, witnessed, sealed, acknowledged, notarized, or delivered;(iii)
failure to perform those acts necessary to create a document by electronic means authorized by law;(iv)
a document executed under a falsified, expired, or otherwise invalid power of attorney;(v)
a document not properly filed, recorded, or indexed in the Public Records including failure to perform those acts by electronic means
authorized by law; or

(vi)

a defective judicial or administrative proceeding.(vii)

the occupancy, use or enjoyment of the Land;(a)
the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land;(b)
the subdivision of land; or(c)
environmental protection(d)

as a result of the avoidance in whole or in part, or from a court order providing an alternative remedy, of a transfer of all or any part of the title to
or any interest in the Land occurring prior to the transaction vesting Title as shown in Schedule A because that prior transfer constituted a
fraudulent or preferential transfer under federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors' rights laws; or

(a)

because the instrument of transfer vesting Title as shown in Schedule A constitutes a preferential transfer under federal bankruptcy, state
insolvency, or similar creditors' rights laws by reason of the failure of its recording in the Public Records

(b)

to be timely, or(i)
to impart notice of its existence to a purchaser for value or to a judgment or lien creditor.(ii)



EXCLUSIONS FROM COVERAGE

The following matters are expressly excluded from the coverage of this policy, and the Company will not pay loss or damage, costs, attorneys' fees, or expenses that
arise by reason of:

CONDITIONS
1. DEFINITION OF TERMS

The following terms when used in this policy mean:

2. CONTINUATION OF INSURANCE

The coverage of this policy shall continue in force as of Date of Policy in favor of an Insured, but only so long as the Insured retains an estate or interest in the Land,
or holds an obligation secured by a purchase money Mortgage given by a purchaser from the Insured, or only so long as the Insured shall have liability by reason of
warranties in any transfer or conveyance of the Title. This policy shall not continue in force in favor of any purchaser from the Insured of either (i) an estate or interest
in the Land, or (ii) an obligation secured by a purchase money Mortgage given to the Insured.

3. NOTICE OF CLAIM TO BE GIVEN BY INSURED CLAIMANT

The Insured shall notify the Company promptly in writing (i) in case of any litigation as set forth in Section 5(a) of these Conditions, (ii) in case Knowledge shall come
to an Insured hereunder of any claim of title or interest that is adverse to the Title, as insured, and that might cause loss or damage for which the Company may be

(a) Any law, ordinance, permit, or governmental regulation (including those relating to building and zoning) restricting, regulating, prohibiting or relating to(1)
the occupancy, use, or enjoyment of the Land;(i)
the character, dimensions, or location of any improvement erected on the Land;(ii)
the subdivision of land; or(iii)
environmental protection; or the effect of any violation of these laws, ordinances, or governmental regulations. This Exclusion 1(a) does not modify or
limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 5. (b) Any governmental police power. This Exclusion 1(b) does not modify or limit the coverage
provided under Covered Risk 6.

(iv)

Rights of eminent domain. This Exclusion does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 7 or 8.(2)
Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters(3)

created, suffered, assumed, or agreed to by the Insured Claimant;(a)
not Known to the Company, not recorded in the Public Records at Date of Policy, but Known to the Insured Claimant and not disclosed in writing to the
Company by the Insured Claimant prior to the date the Insured Claimant became an Insured under this policy;

(b)

resulting in no loss or damage to the Insured Claimant;(c)
attaching or created subsequent to Date of Policy (however, this does not modify or limit the coverage provided under Covered Risk 9 and 10); or(d)
resulting in loss or damage that would not have been sustained if the Insured Claimant had paid value for the Title.(e)

Any claim, by reason of the operation of federal bankruptcy, state insolvency, or similar creditors' rights laws, that the transaction vesting the Title as shown in
Schedule A, is

(4)

a fraudulent conveyance or fraudulent transfer; or(a)
a preferential transfer for any reason not stated in Covered Risk 9 of this policy.(b)

Any lien on the Title for real estate taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authority and created or attaching between Date of Policy and the date of
recording of the deed or other instrument of transfer in the Public Records that vests Title as shown in Schedule A.

(5)

"Amount of Insurance": The amount stated in Schedule A, as may be increased or decreased by endorsement to this policy, increased by Section 8(b) or
decreased by Sections 10 and 11 of these Conditions.

(a)

"Date of Policy": The date designated as "Date of Policy" in Schedule A.(b)
"Entity": A corporation, partnership, trust, limited liability company, or other similar legal entity.(c)
"Insured": The Insured named in Schedule A.(d)

The term "Insured" also includes(i)
successors to the Title of the Insured by operation of law as distinguished from purchase, including heirs, devisees, survivors, personal
representatives, or next of kin;

(A)

successors to an Insured by dissolution, merger, consolidation, distribution, or reorganization;(B)
successors to an Insured by its conversion to another kind of Entity;(C)
a grantee of an Insured under a deed delivered without payment of actual valuable consideration conveying the Title(D)
if the stock, shares, memberships, or other equity interests of the grantee are wholly-owned by the named Insured.(1)
if the grantee wholly owns the named Insured,(2)
if the grantee is wholly-owned by an affiliated Entity of the named Insured, provided the affiliated Entity and the named Insured are both wholly-
owned by the same person or Entity, or

(3)

if the grantee is a trustee or beneficiary of a trust created by a written instrument established by the Insured named in Schedule A for estate
planning purposes

(4)

With regard to (A), (B), (C), and (D) reserving, however, all rights and defensed as to any successor that the Company would have had against any
predecessor Insured.

(ii)

"Insured Claimant": An Insured claiming loss or damage.(e)
"Knowledge" or "Known": Actual knowledge, not constructive knowledge or notice that may be imputed to an Insured by reason of the Public Records or any
other records that impart constructive notice of matters affecting the Title.

(f)

"Land": The land described in Schedule A, and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term "Land" does not include any property beyond
the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenue, alleys, lanes, ways, or
waterways, but this does not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is insured by this policy.

(g)

"Mortgage": Mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law.(h)
"Public Records": Records established under state statutes at Date of Policy for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of matters relating to real property
to purchasers for value and without Knowledge. With respect to Covered Risk 5(d), "Public Records" shall also include environmental protection liens filed in the
records of the clerk of the United States District Court for the district where the Land is located.

(i)

"Title": The estate or interest described in Schedule A. "Unmarketable Title": Title affected by an alleged or apparent matter that would permit a prospective
purchaser or lessee of the Title or lender on the Title to be released from the obligation to purchase, lease, or lend if there is a contractual condition requiring
the delivery of marketable title.

(j)



liable by virtue of this policy, or (iii) if the Title, as insured, is rejected as Unmarketable Title. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Insured Claimant to
provide prompt notice, the Company's liability to the Insured Claimant under the policy shall be reduced to the extent of the prejudice.

4. PROOF OF LOSS

In the event the Company is unable to determine the amount of loss or damage, the Company may, at its option, require as a condition of payment that the Insured
Claimant furnish a signed proof of loss. The proof of loss must describe the defect, lien, encumbrance, or other matter insured against by this policy that constitutes
the basis of loss or damage and shall state, to the extent possible, the basis of calculating the amount of the loss or damage.

5. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF ACTIONS

(a) Upon written request by the Insured, and subject to the options contained in Section 7 of these Conditions, the Company, at its own cost and without unreasonable
delay, shall provide for the defense of an Insured in litigation in which any third party asserts a claim covered by this policy adverse to the Insured. This obligation is
limited to only those stated causes of action alleging matters insured against by this policy. The Company shall have the right to select counsel of its choice (subject to
the right of the Insured to object for reasonable cause) to represent the Insured as to those stated causes of action. It shall not be liable for and will not pay the fees of
any other counsel. The Company will not pay any fees, costs, or expenses incurred by the Insured in the defense of those causes of action that allege matters not
insured against by this policy.

(b) The Company shall have the right, in addition to the options contained in Section 7 of these Conditions, at its own cost, to institute and prosecute any action or
proceeding or to do any other act that in its opinion may be necessary or desirable to establish the Title, as insured, or to prevent or reduce loss or damage to the
Insured. The Company may take any appropriate action under the terms of this policy, whether or not it shall be liable to the Insured. The exercise of these rights
shall not be an admission of liability or waiver of any provision of this policy. If the Company exercises its rights under this subsection, it must do so diligently.

(c) Whenever the Company brings an action or asserts a defense as required or permitted by this policy, the Company may pursue the litigation to a final
determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and it expressly reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to appeal any adverse judgment or order.

6. DUTY OF INSURED CLAIMANT TO COOPERATE

(a) In all cases where this policy permits or requires the Company to prosecute or provide for the defense of any action or proceeding and any appeals, the Insured
shall secure to the Company the right to so prosecute or provide defense in the action or proceeding, including the right to use, at its option, the name of the Insured
for this purpose. Whenever requested by the Company, the Insured, at the Company's expense, shall give the Company all reasonable aid (i) in securing evidence,
obtaining witnesses, prosecuting or defending the action or proceeding, or effecting settlement, and (ii) in any other lawful act that in the opinion of the Company may
be necessary or desirable to establish the Title or any other matter as insured. If the Company is prejudiced by the failure of the Insured to furnish the required
cooperation, the Company's obligation to the Insured under the policy shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any
litigation, with regard to the matter or matters requiring such cooperation.

(b) The Company may reasonably require the Insured Claimant to submit to examination under oath by any authorized representative of the Company and to produce
for examination, inspection, and copying, at such reasonable times and places as may be designated by the authorized representative of the Company, all records, in
whatever medium maintained, including books, ledgers, checks, memoranda, correspondence, reports, e-mails, disks, tapes, and videos whether bearing a date
before or after Date of Policy, that reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. Further, if requested by any authorized representative of the Company, the Insured
Claimant shall grant its permission, in writing, for any authorized representative of the Company to examine, inspect, and copy all of these records in the custody or
control of a third party that reasonably pertain to the loss or damage. All information designated as confidential by the Insured Claimant provided to the Company
pursuant to this Section shall not be disclosed to others unless, in the reasonable judgment of the Company, it is necessary in the administration of the claim. Failure
of the Insured Claimant to submit for examination under oath produce any reasonably requested information, or grant permission to secure reasonably necessary
information from third parties as required in this subsection, unless prohibited by law or governmental regulation, shall terminate any liability of the Company under
this policy as to that claim.

7. OPTIONS TO PAY OR OTHERWISE SETTLE CLAIMS; TERMINATION OF LIABILITY

In case of a claim under this policy, the Company shall have the following additional options:

(a) To Pay or Tender Payment of the Amount of Insurance. To pay or tender payment of the Amount of Insurance under this policy together with any costs, attorneys'
fees, and expenses incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the Company up to the time of payment or tender of payment and that the Company is
obligated to pay. Upon the exercise by the Company of this option, all liability and obligations of the Company to the Insured under this policy, other than to make the
payment required in the subsection, shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation.

(b) To Pay or Otherwise Settle With Parties Other Than the Insured or With the Insured Claimant.

8. DETERMINATION AND EXTENT OF LIABILITY

This policy is a contract of indemnity against actual monetary loss or damage sustained or incurred by the Insured Claimant who has suffered loss or damage by
reason of matters insured against by this policy.

(a) The extent of liability of the Company for loss or damage under this policy shall not exceed the lesser of

To pay or otherwise settle with other parties for or in the name of an Insured Claimant any claim insured against under this policy. In addition, the Company will
pay any costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the Company up to the time of payment and that the
Company is obligated to pay; or

(i)

To pay or otherwise settle with the Insured Claimant the loss or damage provided for under this policy, together with any costs, attorneys' fees, and expensed
incurred by the Insured Claimant that were authorized by the Company up to the time of payment and that the Company is obligated to pay. Upon the exercise
by the Company of either of the options provided for in subsections (b)(i) or (ii), the Company's obligations to the Insured under this policy for the claimed loss
or damage, other than the payments required to be made, shall terminate, including any liability or obligation to defend, prosecute, or continue any litigation.

(ii)

the Amount of Insurance; or(i)
the difference between the value of the Title as insured and the value of the Title subject to the risk insured against by this policy.(ii)



(b) If the Company pursues its rights under Section 5 of these Conditions and is unsuccessful in establishing the Title, as insured,

(c) In addition to the extent of liability under (a) and (b), the Company will also pay those costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses incurred in accordance with Sections 5
and 7 of these Conditions.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

(a) If the Company establishes the Title, or removes the alleged defect, lien, or encumbrance, or cures the lack of a right of access to or from the Land, or cures the
claim of Unmarketable Title, all as insured, in a reasonably diligent manner by any method, including litigation and the completion of any appeals, it shall have fully
performed its obligations with respect to that matter and shall not be liable for any loss or damage caused to the Insured.

(b) In the event of any litigation, including litigation by the Company or with the Company's consent, the Company shall have no liability for loss or damage until there
has been a final determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, and disposition of all appeals, adverse to the Title, as insured.

(c) The Company shall not be liable for loss or damage to the Insured for liability voluntarily assumed by the Insured in settling any claim or suit without the prior
written consent of the Company.

10. REDUCTION OF INSURANCE; REDUCTION OR TERMINATION OF LIABILITY

All payments under this policy, except payments made for costs, attorneys' fees, and expenses, shall reduce the Amount of Insurance by the amount of the payment.

11. LIABILITY NONCUMULATIVE

The Amount of Insurance shall be reduced by any amount the Company pays under any policy insuring a Mortgage to which exception is taken in Schedule B or to
which the Insured has agreed, assumed, or taken subject, or which is executed by an Insured after Date of Policy and which is a charge or lien on the Title, and the
amount so paid shall be deemed a payment to the Insured under this policy.

12. PAYMENT OF LOSS

When liability and the extent of loss or damage have been definitely fixed in accordance with these Conditions, the payment shall be made within 30 days.

13. RIGHTS OF RECOVERY UPON PAYMENT OR SETTLEMENT

(a) Whenever the Company shall have settled and paid a claim under this policy, it shall be subrogated and entitled to the rights of the Insured Claimant in the Title
and all other rights and remedies in respect to the claim that the Insured Claimant has against any person or property, to the extent of the amount of any loss, costs,
attorneys' fees, and expenses paid by the Company. If requested by the Company, the Insured Claimant shall execute documents to evidence the transfer to the
Company of these rights and remedies. The Insured Claimant shall permit the Company to sue, compromise, or settle in the name of the Insured Claimant and to use
the name of the Insured Claimant in any transaction or litigation involving these rights and remedies. If a payment on account of a claim does not fully cover the loss
of the Insured Claimant, the Company shall defer the exercise of its right to recover until after the Insured Claimant shall have recovered its loss.

(b) The Company's right of subrogation includes the rights of the Insured to indemnities, guaranties, other policies of insurance, or bonds, notwithstanding any terms
or conditions contained in those instruments that address subrogation rights.

14. ARBITRATION

Either the Company or the Insured may demand that the claim or controversy shall be submitted to arbitration pursuant to the Title Insurance Arbitration Rules of the
American Land Title Association ("Rules"). Except as provided in the Rules, there shall be no joinder or consolidation with claims or controversies of other persons,
Arbitrable matters may include, but are not limited to, any controversy or claim between the Company and the Insured arising out of or relating to this policy, any
service in connection with its issuance or the breach of a policy provision, or to any other controversy or claim arising out of the transaction giving rise to this policy. All
arbitrable matters when the Amount of Insurance is $2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of either the Company or the Insured. All arbitrable matters
when the Amount of Insurance is in excess of $2,000,000 shall be arbitrated only when agreed to by both the Company and the Insured. Arbitration pursuant to this
policy and under the Rules shall be binding upon the parties. Judgment upon the award rendered by the Arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court of competent
jurisdiction.

15. LIABILITY LIMITED TO THIS POLICY; POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT

(a) This policy together with all endorsements, if any, attached to it by the Company is the entire policy and contract between the Insured and the Company. In
interpreting any provision of this policy, this policy shall be construed as a whole.

(b) Any claim or loss or damage that arises out of the status of the Title or by any action asserting such claim shall be restricted to this policy.

(c) Any amendment of or endorsement to this policy must be in writing and authenticated by an authorized person, or expressly incorporated by Schedule A of this
policy.

(d) Each endorsement to this policy issued at any time is made a part of this policy and is subject to all of its terms and provisions. Except as the endorsement
expressly states, it does not (i) modify any of the terms and provisions of the policy, (ii) modify any prior endorsement, (iii) extend the Date of Policy, or (iv) increase
the Amount of Insurance.

the Amount of Insurance shall be increased by 10%, and(i)
the Insured Claimant shall have the right to have the loss or damage determined either as of the date the claim was made by the Insured Claimant or as of the
date it is settled and paid.

(ii)



16. SEVERABILITY

In the event any provision of this policy, in whole or in part, is held invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, the policy shall be deemed not to include that
provision or such part held to be invalid, but all other provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

17. CHOICE OF LAW; FORUM

(a) Choice of Law; The Insured acknowledges the Company has underwritten the risks covered by this policy and determined the premium charged therefor in
reliance upon the law affecting interests in real property and applicable to the interpretation, rights, remedies, or enforcement of policies of title insurance of the
jurisdiction where the Land is located. Therefore, the court or an arbitrator shall apply the law of the jurisdiction where the Land is located to determine the validity of
claims against the Title that are adverse to the Insured and to interpret and enforce the terms of this policy. In neither case shall the court or arbitrator apply its
conflicts of law principles to determine the applicable law.

(b) Choice of Forum; Any litigation or other proceeding brought by the Insured against the Company must be filed only in a state or federal court within the United
States of America or its territories having appropriate jurisdiction.

18. NOTICES, WHERE SENT

Any notice of claim and any other notice or statement in writing required to be given to the Company under this policy must be given to the Company at: 400 Second
Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401 (612)371-1111.

ANTI-FRAUD STATEMENT: Pursuant to CRS 10-1-128(6)(a), it is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to an insurance
company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company. Penalties may include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance and civil damages. Any
insurance company or agent of an insurance company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to a policyholder or claimant for
the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance proceeds shall be
reported to the Colorado division of insurance within the department of regulatory agencies.

This anti-fraud statement is affixed to and made a part of this policy.



Order Number: OU85007294 Policy No.: OX85007294.11836099

Amount of Insurance: $1,205,000.00

Property Address:

TBA NORTH LAURA, RIDGWAY, CO 81432

1. Policy Date:

August 31, 2021 at 5:00 P.M.

2. Name of Insured:

RIDGWAY HOMES, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

3. The estate or interest in the Land described in this Schedule and which is covered by this policy is:

A FEE SIMPLE

4. Title to the estate or interest covered by this policy at the date is vested in:

RIDGWAY HOMES, LLC, A COLORADO LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

5. The Land referred to in this Policy is described as follows:

LOTS 1 THROUGH 12, INCLUSIVE, BLOCK 30, TOWN OF RIDGWAY, COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF
COLORADO.

Copyright 2006-2022 American Land Title Association. All Rights Reserved The use of this Form is
restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other
uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Schedule A



This policy does not insure against loss or damage by reason of the following:

1. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records but that could be
ascertained by an inspection of the Land or that may be asserted by persons in possession of the Land.

2. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records.

3. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that
would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public
Records.

4. Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by law
and not shown by the Public Records.

5. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the
issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to water.

ITEM NOS. 1 THROUGH 4 OF THE STANDARD EXCEPTIONS ARE HEREBY DELETED.

6. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2021 AND SUBSEQUENT YEARS.

7.
RIGHT OF PROPRIETOR OF A VEIN OR LODE TO EXTRACT AND REMOVE HIS ORE THEREFROM
SHOULD THE SAME BE FOUND TO PENETRATE OR INTERSECT THE PREMISES AS RESERVED IN
UNITED STATES PATENT RECORDED MAY 12, 1892 IN BOOK 8 AT PAGE 484; AND IN PATENT
RECORDED JUNE 29, 1892, IN BOOK 8 AT PAGE 488; AND IN PATENT RECORDED JUNE 13, 1951 IN BOOK
103 AT PAGE 509.

8. ALL MATTERS DISCLOSED ON THE IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE DATED JUNE 9, 2021 BY
GOFF ENGINEERING, JOB NO. 21-160, SAID DOCUMENT STORED AS OUR IMAGE 38027671.

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

(Schedule B)

Order Number: OU85007294 Policy No.: OX85007294.11836099

https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0NTIwNDk1MCwiZXhwIjoxNzA4Mjc2OTUwLjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE4OTIsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjM2MDQzIiwiYm9vayI6IjgiLCJwYWdlIjoiNDg0In0.7DwaOctm_-XTKyDB3406NBTBLuTNV60S-mxWx7Olm-c/Ouray_1892_36043_8/484.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0NTIwNDk1MCwiZXhwIjoxNzA4Mjc2OTUwLjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE4OTIsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjgiLCJwYWdlIjoiNDg4In0.Z7klYmNi5RqoUe5qiQpYqMXwiXWAg6UeHDv8dOHbR8I/Ouray_1892_8/488.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0NTIwNDk1MCwiZXhwIjoxNzA4Mjc2OTUwLjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5NTEsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjEwMyIsInBhZ2UiOiI1MDkifQ.d_XxiPnmbqZAppHMgHSnAuVIbfrxJGtukBmGvSPax6c/Ouray_1951_103/509.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/athena/document/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0NTIwNDk1MCwiZXhwIjoxNzA4Mjc2OTUwLjB9.eyJpZCI6MzgwMjc2NzF9.4qxnGa3x8Rbk1FXlKbO4LZhGKPFHpUmy1lKcHSzEtQo/85007294_SURVEY_17849218.pdf


LEVEL 1

LEVEL 1 
BEARING

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 2 
BEARING

GL

(1) LAYER OF 5/8" 
GYP. BD., TYP 

ROOF TRUSS 
RE: STRUCTURAL

7/16" SHEATHING, TYP

5/8" x 3" OSB CRUSHER 
PLATE

(2) 1 1/2" x 11 1/4" 
VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 11 1/4" LVL PLATE

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

(2) 2x TOP PLATES
RE: STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE SPREAD 
FOOTER,
RE: STRUCTURAL

2x LEDGERS
RE: STRUCTURAL

CONCRETE 
FOUNDATION,
RE: STRUCTURAL

A802

2

A802

1

A828.2

1

4
'-
3

"
9

'-
0
 1

/4
"

1
'-
1

0
 1

/4
"

8
'-
0
 1

/4
"

(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE X 
GYPSUM BOARD

AIR GAP
2"

(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE X 
GYPSUM BOARD

AIR GAP
2"

RED LINE REPRESENTS 
FIRE SEPERATION INTENT

RED LINE REPRESENTS 
FIRE SEPERATION INTENT

GL

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 1 
BEARING

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 2 
BEARING

(1) LAYER OF 5/8" 
GYP. BD., TYP 

5/8" GYP. BD., TYP

ROOF TRUSS
RE: STRUCTURAL 

7/16" SHEATHING W/ 
INTEGRAL WEATHER 

BARRIER, TYP

1" RIGID INSULATION, TYP

EXTERIOR CLADDING, 
SEE ELEVATIONS

5/8" x 3" OSB CRUSHER 
PLATE

(2) 1 1/2" x 11 1/4" 
VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

(1) PRESSURE 
TREATED 2X6, TYP

7" WIDE 7/16" SHEATHING WITH 
10" WIDE 1" RIGID INSUL. & 5/4 X 

12 TRIM BAND FIELD 
INSTALLED, TYP

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

FOUNDATION 
INSULATION (WHERE 

OCCURS) - SEE 
BUILDING SECTION ON 

SHEET A301 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION

9
'-
0
 1

/4
"

1
'-
1

0
 1

/4
"

8
'-
0
 1

/4
"

(1) 2X6, TYP

A805

1

A815.1

3

R
E

: 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

V
A

R
IE

S
1

'-
0

"

N
O

T U
S

E
D

GL

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 1 
BEARING

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 2 
BEARING

(1) LAYER OF 5/8" 
GYP. BD., TYP 

5/8" GYP. BD., TYP

ROOF TRUSS
RE: STRUCTURAL 

7/16" SHEATHING W/ 
INTEGRAL WEATHER 

BARRIER, TYP

1" RIGID INSULATION, TYP

EXTERIOR CLADDING, 
SEE ELEVATIONS

5/8" x 3" OSB CRUSHER 
PLATE

(2) 1 1/2" x 11 1/4" 
VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

(1) PRESSURE 
TREATED 2X6, TYP

7" WIDE 7/16" SHEATHING WITH 
10" WIDE 1" RIGID INSUL. & 5/4 X 

12 TRIM BAND FIELD 
INSTALLED, TYP

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

FOUNDATION 
INSULATION (WHERE 

OCCURS) - SEE 
BUILDING SECTION ON 

SHEET A301 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION

9
'-
0
 1

/4
"

1
'-
1

0
 1

/4
"

8
'-
0
 1

/4
"

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

(1) 2X6, TYP

A828.2

3

A815.1

3

A805

1

R
E

: 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

V
A

R
IE

S
1

'-
0

"

GL

LEVEL 1

LEVEL 1 
BEARING

LEVEL 2

LEVEL 2 
BEARING

(1) LAYER OF 5/8" 
GYP. BD., TYP 

ROOF TRUSS
RE: STRUCTURAL 

7/16" SHEATHING W/ 
INTEGRAL WEATHER 
BARRIER, TYP

1" RIGID INSULATION, TYP

EXTERIOR CLADDING, 
SEE ELEVATIONS

5/8" x 3" OSB CRUSHER 
PLATE

(2) 1 1/2" x 11 1/4" 
VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

(1) PRESSURE 
TREATED 2X6, TYP

7" WIDE 7/16" SHEATHING WITH 
10" WIDE 1" RIGID INSUL. & 5/4 X 
12 TRIM BAND FIELD 
INSTALLED, TYP

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

FOUNDATION 
INSULATION (WHERE 
OCCURS) - SEE 
BUILDING SECTION ON 
SHEET A301 FOR MORE 
INFORMATION

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

CONCRETE PORCH (WHERE 
OCCURS) RE: ELEVATIONS

PORCH ROOF (WHERE 
OCCURS) RE: ELEVATIONS

(1) 2X6, TYP

A805

1

A815.1

3

A828.2

2

R
E

: 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
A

L

V
A

R
IE

S
1

'-
0

"
9

'-
0
 1

/4
"

1
'-
1

0
 7

/8
"

8
'-
0
 1

/4
"

(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE X 
GYPSUM BOARD

(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE X 
GYPSUM BOARD

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A

L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A317

WALL SECTIONS
(MOUNTAIN
MODERN)

Checker

Author

10_22003.003

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

04/05/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 N
O

R
W

O
O

D

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1/2" = 1'-0"
5

WALL SECTION @ BOLT-ON MATE LINE
(MOUNTAIN MODERN)

1/2" = 1'-0"
1

WALL SECTION @ EXT. WALL LOW SIDE
(MOUNTAIN MODERN)

1/2" = 1'-0"
2

NOT USED
1/2" = 1'-0"

3

WALL SECTION @ EXT. WALL LOW SIDE W/
CEILING CASSETTE (MOUNTAIN MODERN)

1/2" = 1'-0"
4

WALL SECTION @ EXT. WALL HIGH SIDE W/
CEILING CASSETTE (MOUNTAIN MODERN)

alex.walz
Cloud



SUB FLR

(2) 1 1/4" x 11 1/4" 
VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

3/4" SHEATHING

7/16" SHEATHING 16" STRIP

2" AIR GAP

(1) LAYERS 5/8" GYP. 
BD.

FIRE SEALANT - 3 SIDES 

(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYP. BD. 
@ EACH TRUSS BAY

FOUNDATION WALL
RE: STRUCTURAL

3/4" SHEATHING
RE: STRUCTURAL

11 1/4" FLOOR TRUSSES
RE: STRUCTURAL

1-HR FIRE RESISTANCE WALL 
ASSEMBLY PER GA WP 3820

(2) PT 2X6+2X8 PT PLATE

SCHEDULED FLOOR FINISH

SCHEDULED BASE TRIM

1-HR FIRE RESISTANCE WALL 

ASSEMBLY PER GA WP 3820

T.O. PLATE

SUB FLR

3/4" SHEATHING
RE: STRUCTURAL

11 1/4" FLOOR TRUSSES
RE: STRUCTURAL

7/16" SHEATHING 16" STRIP

2" AIR GAP

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD.

5/8" SHEATHING
RE: STRUCTURAL

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-LAM 
CEILING JOISTS

RE: STRUCTURAL

5/8" X 3" OSB BEARING STRIP

5/8" GYP. BD. 

1-HR FIRE RESISTANCE WALL 
ASSEMBLY PER GA WP 3820

(2) 1 1/2" x 11 1/4" 
VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

FIRE SEALANT - 3 SIDES

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-LAM 
RIM, TYP

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. 
BETWEEN JOISTS

1 3/4" x 11 7/8" LVL PLATE 
FIELD INSTALLED, TYP

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. @ 
EACH TRUSS BAY FIRE SEALANT - 3 SIDES

SCHEDULED FLOOR FINISH

SCHEDULED BASE TRIM

1-HR FIRE RESISTANCE WALL 

ASSEMBLY PER GA WP 3820

GL

2" AIR GAP

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD.

1-HR FIRE RESISTANCE WALL 

ASSEMBLY PER GA WP 3820

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-LAM RIM, TYP

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. 
BETWEEN JOISTS

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. 
BETWEEN TRUSSES

1 1/2" x5 1/2" WOOD BLOCKING

(1) LAYER 5/8" GYP. BD. 
BETWEEN TRUSSES

(1) LAYER 5/8" 
GYP. BD. CEILING

(1) LAYER 5/8" 
GYP. BD. CEILING

FIRE SEALANT

5/8" PLYWOOD 
SHEATHING

1 3/4" LVL 
SLEEPER

(1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE 
'X' GYP. BOARD EA. 
SIDE, TYP 

2" AIR GAP

GL

2x STUDS
RE: STRUCTURAL FOR 
SPACING (16" MAX.)

1-HR FIRE RATED PER GA WP 3820

STC RATING - 55-59

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A

L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A802

RATED
ASSEMBLY

DETAILS

TS

AW

10_22003.003

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

04/05/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 N
O

R
W

O
O

D

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
1

TYPICAL MATE LINE BETWEEN UNITS -
FOUNDATION DETAIL 2HR COMMON WALL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
2

TYPICAL MATE LINE BTW UNITS - WALL @
FLOOR-CLG 2HR COMMON WALL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

TYPICAL MATE LINE BETWEEN UNITS - WALL
TERMINATION @ ROOF DETAIL

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
4

TYPICAL MATE WALL BETWEEN UNITS - 2-HR
RATED

alex.walz
Text Box
green

alex.walz
Callout
revise notes to 1-hr

alex.walz
Text Box
1

alex.walz
Line

alex.walz
Line

alex.walz
Text Box
3370

alex.walz
Text Box
3370

alex.walz
Text Box
3370

alex.walz
Text Box
3370



TRUSS BEARING

HEADWALL FLASHING W/ 4" SELF-ADHERED MEMBRANE 
WATERPROOFING LAPPED OVER FLASHING

DRIP FLASHING W/ 4" SELF-ADHERED MEMBRANE 
WATERPROOFING LAPPED OVER FLASHING 

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL

5/4 X 12 TRIM BOARD

5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR WALL FINISH

ROOF TRUSS (RE: STRUCTURAL)

5/8" GYP. BD. CEILING FINISH

BATT INSULATION - REFER TO 
SECTIONS FOR MORE INFORMATION

DOUBLE TOP BEARING PLATE

5/4" X 11 1/4" FASCIA BOARD

GL

2X6 NAILER BOARD BETWEEN RAFTERS

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL

ROOF SHEATHING (RE:STRUCTURAL)

(2) 2X4 TOP BEARING PLATE

5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR WALL FINISH

5/8" OSB CRUSHER PLATE

12" ROOF SHEATHING LEAVE OUT 
(RE:STRUCTURAL)

7/16" EXTERIOR SHEATHING

5/8" OSB CRUSHER PLATE

TYP. VERSA-LAM RIM

7/16" EXT.  SHEATHING

7
 1

/4
"

SLOPE VARIES. SEE ELEVATIONS & 
ROOF PLAN

SLOPE VARIES. SEE 
ELEVATIONS & ROOF PLAN

HT UNDERLAYMENT
LAP OVER FLANGE OF HEAD WALL VENT

CONTINUOUS GALVANIZED METAL 
DRIP EDGE

HT UNDERLAYMENT DIRECTLY OVER 
ROOF SHEATHING - EXTEND FROM 
THE LOWEST EDGES OF ALL ROOF 
SURFACES AND OVERLAP FASCIA A 
MIN OF 2"

1"

CONTINUOUS SEALANT

PER MFR.

HOLD BACK SHEATHING PER HEAD 
WALL VENT MFR. REQ'S.

HEAD WALL VENT
REFER TO ROOF PLAN ON SHEET A102 

FOR VENTILATION CALCULATIONS & 
MORE INFORMATION 

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD 
BETWEEN TRUSSES

5/8" GYPSUM BOARD BETWEENT 
TRUSSES

2X TO MATCH WALL BELOW

2X TO MATCH WALL 
BELOW

N
O
T U

S
E
D

GL

LEVEL 2 BEARING

2x EXTERIOR WALLS (RE: STRUCTURAL) W/ 
FACED FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION -

REFER TO BUILDING SECTION ON SHEET A301 
FOR R-VALUE(S) AND ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION

5/8" GYP. BD. INTERIOR WALL FINISH

ROOF TRUSS (RE: STRUCTURAL)

5/8" OSB CRUSHER PLATE

5/8" GYP. BD. CEILING FINISH

BATT INSULATION - REFER TO 
BUILDING SECTION ON SHEET A301 

FOR R-VALUE(S) AND ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION

5/4" X 11 1/4" FASCIA BOARD

(2) 2X4 CONTINUOUS SUB-
FASCIA BOARDS

UNVENTED SOFFIT BOARD OVER 5/8" FIBERGLASS 
REINFORCED FACE GYPSUM SHEATHING

2X8 NAILER BOARD BETWEEN RAFTERS

ROOF SHEATHING (RE: STRUCTURAL)

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF PANEL

5/4" X 3 1/2" CONTINUOUS 
TRIM BOARD

CONTINUOUS SEALANT

9
 1

/4
"

4'-0"  FIELD-INSTALLED SHEATHING

OVERHANG, TYP.

2'-0"

CONTINUOUS 
ALUMINUM GUTTER

GALVANIZED METAL EDGE 
FLASHING TURNED DOWN 
INTO GUTTER

HT UNDERLAYMENT - EXTEND OVER 
ALL ROOF SURFACES & TURN DOWN 
INTO GUTTER MIN. 2"

DRIP FLASHING W/ 4" SELF-
ADHERED MEMBRANE 
WATERPROOFING LAPPED OVER 
FLASHING 

(2) 2X4 TOP BEARING PLATE

FULL HEIGHT BLOCKING EVERY 
OTHER TRUSS BAY

RE: STRUCTURAL

4
"

8
 1

/2
"

EXTERIOR SHEATHING W/ INTEGRAL 
WEATHER BARRIER

4" WEATHER BARRIER TAPE 
@ SHEATHING SEAMS

6 3/4" EXPOSURE LAP SIDING
RE: ELEVATIONS

6 3/4" EXPOSURE LAP SIDING
NUMBER OF COURSES VARIES
RE: ELEVATIONS

1" RIGID INSUL. INFILL FIELD 
INSTALLED

7/16" CONT SHEATHING INFILL -
FIELD INSTALLED

1 1/2" x 7 1/4" VERSA-
LAM RIM, TYP

1 3/4" x 5 1/2" LVL PLATE

1 3/4" RIGID INSULATION 
@ PERIMETER

SOFFIT VENT - REFER TO ROOF PLAN ON 
SHEET A102 FOR VENTILATION 
CALCULATIONS & MORE INFORMATION
VULCAN FIRE-RETARDANT VENT @ FIRE-
RATED EAVES

2X10 RAFTER EXTENSION
(RE: STRUCTURAL)

studio

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

REVISION:

COPYRIGHT 2022
This document is an instrument of service, and as such 

remains the property of the Architect.  Permission for use 
of this document is limited and can be extended only by 

written agreement with EVstudio, LLC.

Denver, CO
Evergreen, CO

303.670.7242

inspections@evstudio.com
design@evstudio.com
www.evstudio.com

Contact:

N
O

T 
FO

R

REG
U

LA
TO

RY

A
PPRO

V
A
L,

PERM
IT

IN
G

 O
R

C
O

N
ST

RU
C
TI

O
N

S
H

A
N

T
E

R
O

 (
M

M
)

A828.2

ROOF DETAILS
(MOUNTAIN
MODERN)

Checker

Author

10_22003.003

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

04/05/2022

T
E

L
L

U
R

ID
E

 N
O

R
W

O
O

D

M
A

S
T

E
R

 S
E

T
S

A
N

 M
IG

U
E

L
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

C
O

L
O

R
A

D
O

Jake Laureska
jake.laureska@evstudio.com
303.607.7242x37

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
1

ROOF W/ CEILING CASSETTE SECTION @
BOLT-ON MATE-LINE (MOUNTAIN MODERN)

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
2

NOT USED

1 1/2" = 1'-0"
3

ROOF W/ CEILING CASSETTE SECTION @ EAVE
LOW SIDE (MOUNTAIN MODERN)



Document Pg Sht Name Detail Goff Comments

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect Otto
The width of Otto and its alignment should match 

the block between Lena and Cora

Otto St. has been redesigned to match existing 

roadway (32' wide travel lane).

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect All

All sections even under the sidewalk should 

include scarifying, compacting and testing/proof 

rolling before the placement of any base

Callout for 6" prepared (scarified, moisture 

conditioned, compacted, and tested/proof 

rolled) subgrade (native soils) and a note 

saying all sections shall include 6" prepared 

subgrade have been added to all typical 

sections.

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect Frederick

The developer might want to consider the Town's 

typical section for a local residential street for the 

Frederick.  It has a 24' drive surface with valley 

pan on each side.  Sidewalk is typically a foot of 

so offset from property line. Between the valley 

pan and sidewalk allows for gravel on street 

parking.   The sidewalk being farther from the 

road in some instances can make the ADA ramps 

easier to design.

Developer awaits verification from Town of 

Ridgway that only northern half of local road 

section will be required before decision can be 

made.

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect

Please add the proposed cross slope for the 

sidewalk (we recommend a max of 1.8%) and for 

the shoulder

Cross slope of 1.8% has been added above the 

sidewalks in the typical sections.

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect Alley
Drainage for the alley can not be directed to 

private property

Alley design has been updated to direct 

northern borrow ditch into storm water pond. 

Southern borrow ditch to be directed into Otto 

Steet gutter.

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect

Any details from the geotech report that need to 

be followed during construction should be shown 

on the civil/construction plans.  It is very unlikely 

Contractor will refer the geotech report in the 

field.

Note added to sheet G1.02 Construction Notes 

: "Geotechnical Study For Yellow Brick Lane 

Housing" by Cesare Inc. January 17, 2022 is 

considered a part of the project construction 

documents. Contractor shall review and 

adhere to all conditions and requirements 

contained therein.

Civil Plans 3 Details Alley
The road section under the alley apron needs to 

be the same as for the roadways.

Note has been updated within the detail to 

reflect this.

Civil Plans 7 Overview Water
I thought there was a cross at Frederick and 

Laura.  Did they confirm there is not one?

Existing utilities have been shown as 

discovered during sub utility locate survey.

Civil Plans 7 Overview Storm
Storm pipe alignment needs to be parallel to the 

right of way.

Storm pipe has been moved to be parallel with 

the road.

Civil Plans 8 Frederick P&PSewer Please add the sewer profile to the road profile

Water plan and profiles sheets have been 

added for clarity and all crossings have been 

identified.

Civil Plans 9
Laura P&P 

and others
Water

The water line should be extended past all 

proposed road improvements

Currently the proposed water extends north 

past Otto St. 

Civil Plans 9
Laura P&P 

and others
Survey

Please add installation of centerline monuments 

at each intersection being developed or 

improved as part of this project

Callout to install centerline monument at each 

intersection has been added to all roadway 

plan and profile sheets.



Civil Plans 9
Laura P&P 

and others
Notes

Tees and crosses should be flange end and gate 

valves should be flange by mechanical joint

Note added to General Water Notes sheet 

G1.02 Construction Notes, all tee and cross 

fittings shall be flange end. All gate valves shall 

be flange by mechanical joint.

Civil Plans 9 Laura P&P Water
There should be a gate valve on the main line 

north of the FH tee

8" gate valve has been added north of the FH 

tee on Laura. This will make the 8" gate valve 

at the 8" tee south of this FH redundant.

Civil Plans 10
Otto P&P & 

others

Curb 

Ramps

Where are the curb ramp details. Is there enough 

platform behind the detectable warning to meet 

ADA?

Curb ramp has been designed per CDOT 

standards. CDOT details has been added sheet 

G3.03 Details (3).

Civil Plans 10
Otto P&P & 

others
Water

The Town prohibits concrete encasements of 

water and sewer lines.  Please comply with the 

Town typical encasement detail

Thew word 'concrete" has been removed from 

20' encasement callouts.

Civil Plans 10
Otto P&P & 

others
Water

It looks like insulation is needed between the top  

the water line and the storm pipe.

Waterline has been designed with minimum 5' 

cover. Insulation is not necessary.

Civil Plans 11 Alley P&P Power

No new overhead wire infrastructure is allowed 

in Ridgway. The note about relocation of utility 

poles is problematic.

The developer is working with SMPA for 

service to project. Details regarding power and 

other dry utilities will be furnished with final 

construction documents.

Civil Plans
Cross 

sections
drainage

There are some cross sections that look to allow 

storm drainage to go onto private property. 

On‐site drainage conveyancers have been 

designed to direct drainage into on‐site storm 

water pond. Roadway drainage will be 

conveyed to Town of Ridgway stormwater 

collection and conveyance systems off‐site.

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A

Is the plan to core thru the bench of the existing 

manhole or does the new line need to come in on 

top of the bench?

Channels in the base to be removed and re‐

constructed to increase sewer service depth. 

Note has been added to Sewer A profile sheet 

SS1.01.

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A water

What the horizontal separation between the 

manhole and the water line near 0+00?  If the 

vertical separation is less than 18", the sewer 

main should be encased

Waterline is within 10ft of sewer manhole. 

Note to encase waterline has been added to 

sheet SS1.01.

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A water

Please show the water mains and services and 

crossings on the sewer profiles.  Also show the 

sewer services on the profiles

Water plan and profiles sheets have been 

added for clarity and all crossings have been 

identified.

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A
What is called MH A1 should be D‐A, MH A2 ‐

should be D‐A‐1 and A3 should be D‐A‐2

Sewer manhole names have been update 

accordingly.

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A water

Is there 18" between the water crossing by 

station 3+90?  If not please show a pipe 

encasement of the sewer main

The horizontal separation is 10 ft and the 

vertical separation is 0.8 ft. Encasement is 

needed.

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B sewer Please add stationing on the sewer main  Stationing labels have been made darker.

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B sewer
The manhole toward the south end of the alley 

should be called D‐A‐1‐a

Sewer manhole name have been update 

accordingly.

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B sewer
The rim of the manhole at the south end of the 

alley should be 6" below grade.

Manhole rim elevation has been adjusted to 6" 

below finished grade.

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B Sewer

Confirm (with calcs) that the lots shown 

connecting to the existing sewer in Frederick will 

have 3 ft of cover at building line

Profiles of these services have been added for 

clarity.



Civil Plans 18 Ex sewer water
Please add the water service crossings to the 

profile

Water plan and profiles sheets have been 

added for clarity and all crossings have been 

identified.

Civil Plans 19 Storm P&P
To what does the text "Storm Drain 2" refer that 

is to the right of the Otto Street label

"Storm Drain 2" is referring to the storm drain 

alignment. Name has been changed to "Storm 

Drain B".

Civil Plans 19 Storm P&P

Please label which invert in goes with which line.  

Also there should be at least 0.1' drop thru the 

manhole

Labels have been updated to include pipe 

direction. All manholes have been verified to 

have min. 0.1" drop.

Civil Plans 19 Storm P&P

What pipe material is proposed for the storm 

line?  (As noted about the storm line needs to run 

parallel to the right of way.)

ADS N‐12 has been specified on Construction 

Notes sheet G1.02.

Civil Plans 21 SWMP Notes
Note say that BMP's are shown on plan, but I am 

not seeing them
BMP have been added.

Civil Plans 21 SWMP
What are the dotted lines shown more or less 

along the property lines

Those are limits of disturbance, per cover 

sheet legend.

Plat 1 Plat note #11

The 5' easement on the lot lines should include 

the full property line that adjoins any right of way 

even the general common elements

Easement has been added around the entirity 

of the property boundary

Plat 1 Plat Land use
Why are there more lots than the number of 

units? To what does the term lot refer?

This count is no longer applicable. In the 

previous layout, the garages, on separate lots, 

were not being counted as units. 

Plat 1 Plat note Note 10

Concerns about the poor qualities soils should be 

reflected in a plat note to put buyers on notice. 

That should be in addition to referencing the 

geotech report.

Reference to geotechnical report and findings 

of high plasticity soils added as plat note #10

Plat 1 Plat note Note 10 Recommend a note on radon as well. Radon warning added as plat note #11

Plat 1 Plat note

There should be a plat note about the HOA being 

responsible to  maintain the stormwater system 

and if they don't allowing the Town to cause the 

work to be done and charge the homeowners

Plat note has been added to clarify the Town 

of Ridgway will maintain the stormwater 

facility on Lot 15

Geotech General

The report is concerned that the soils are too 

poor to support asphalt.  If the soils are too weak 

for a road with the structure on the civil plans, 

we have concerns about the soils supporting two 

story homes.

Structure foundations will be designed in 

accordance with Geotechnical 

reccomendations

Drainage 2.0

Says that the water quality capture volume drains 

in 12 hours, but in App D, the orifice equation for 

the underdrain shows a drain time  of 13.34 

hours

Basin has been redesigned for the new project 

layout and the underdrain has been resized to 

provide 12 hrs of detention time.  Refer to App 

D, for calculation. 

Drainage App D
What is the basis for using an imperviousness of 

0%

This is what was chosen to represent the 

existing / undeveloped site and results in a 

conservative allowable release rate.

Drainage App D
In the FAA calc, what is the basis for Ci = 0.20 and 

Co = 0.60

C values have been changed to 0.53 for the 25‐

yr, 50% Impervious Minor Storm model and 

0.60 for the 100‐yr, 50% Impervious Major 

Storm model.

Drainage App D

Have several questions about the Summary for 

Pond P5 sheets.  Perhaps it would be more 

efficient tfor the Town's and the Developer's 

engineer to schedule a call so the latter can 

explain those sheets.

The pond has been redesigned and more notes 

have been added to the HydroCAD reports to 

highlight C‐values, Rainfall Intensities, and 

Release Rates, demonstrating how the pond 

will perform for the Major and Minor Storm 

events.



Yellow Brick Lane

Review Comments

Document Pg Sht Name Detail Goff Comments Ridgway Responses (5/22)

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect Otto
The width of Otto and its alignment should 

match the block between Lena and Cora

Otto St. has been redesigned to match 

existing roadway (32' wide travel lane).

Done

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect All

All sections even under the sidewalk should 

include scarifying, compacting and 

testing/proof rolling before the placement of 

any base

Callout for 6" prepared (scarified, 

moisture conditioned, compacted, and 

tested/proof rolled) subgrade (native 

soils) and a note saying all sections shall 

include 6" prepared subgrade have been 

added to all typical sections.

Is that note 3? The fact that its called 

out on the road section and not the 

sidewalk its not clear that it applies 

to the sidewalk

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect Frederick

The developer might want to consider the 

Town's typical section for a local residential 

street for the Frederick.  It has a 24' drive 

surface with valley pan on each side.  

Sidewalk is typically a foot of so offset from 

property line. Between the valley pan and 

sidewalk allows for gravel on street parking.   

The sidewalk being farther from the road in 

some instances can make the ADA ramps 

easier to design.

Developer awaits verification from Town 

of Ridgway that only northern half of 

local road section will be required before 

decision can be made.

Email response sent 5/4 requested 

some clarification on what the 

Developer intended to do

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect

Please add the proposed cross slope for the 

sidewalk (we recommend a max of 1.8%) and 

for the shoulder

Cross slope of 1.8% has been added 

above the sidewalks in the typical 

sections.

Done

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect Alley

Drainage for the alley can not be directed to 

private property

Alley design has been updated to direct 

northern borrow ditch into storm water 

pond. Southern borrow ditch to be 

directed into Otto Steet gutter.

The catch slopes on both sides 

seems to direct water to private 

property,  We talked about adding 

an easement along the west side of 

blk 30 but how does that work on 

the west side of the alley?

Civil Plans 3 Typ Rd Sect

Any details from the geotech report that need 

to be followed during construction should be 

shown on the civil/construction plans.  It is 

very unlikely Contractor will refer the geotech 

report in the field.

Note added to sheet G1.02 Construction 

Notes : "Geotechnical Study For Yellow 

Brick Lane Housing" by Cesare Inc. 

January 17, 2022 is considered a part of 

the project construction documents. 

Contractor shall review and adhere to all 

conditions and requirements contained 

therein.

Note added.  Be sure that the study 

is attached to the contract 

documents for the construction.

Civil Plans 3 Details Alley
The road section under the alley apron needs 

to be the same as for the roadways.

Note has been updated within the detail 

to reflect this.

Done

Civil Plans 4 Details

Drain swale is shown at 12" deep 

with 3:1 side slopes.  Does that fit 

within the property?  In an 

easement?

Civil Plans 5 Details
trench 

drain

is the grate wheel chair and bike 

friencly.  How thick is the concrete 

flatwork.  Minium depth for town 

trench box is 6" as is the depth of the 

sidewalk.  Somethng on the scaling 

of the drawing looks wrong

Civil Plans 5 Details

note 1 says sidewalks subject to 

vehicle load need to be 6".  All 

sidewalk should be 6" fiber 

reenforced. 

Civil Plans 5 Details
Note 10 references city standards.  

What city?

Civil Plans 7 Overview Water

I thought there was a cross at Frederick and 

Laura.  Did they confirm there is not one?

Existing utilities have been shown as 

discovered during sub utility locate 

survey.

OK

Civil Plans 7 Overview Storm
Storm pipe alignment needs to be parallel to 

the right of way.

Storm pipe has been moved to be 

parallel with the road.

Pipe has been moved.  It will need an 

easement from RLI.  

Civil Plans 8 Frederick P&P Sewer

Please add the sewer profile to the road 

profile

Water plan and profiles sheets have 

been added for clarity and all crossings 

have been identified.

OK

1



Yellow Brick Lane

Review Comments

Frederick P&P Road

Why does the road end on the east 

end before reaching Cora.  Does the 

curb and gutter go to Cora?  How 

does the street water get to the 

barrow ditch on Cora.

Civil Plans 9
Laura P&P 

and others
Water

The water line should be extended past all 

proposed road improvements

Currently the proposed water extends 

north past Otto St. 

Done

Civil Plans 9
Laura P&P 

and others
Survey

Please add installation of centerline 

monuments at each intersection being 

developed or improved as part of this project

Callout to install centerline monument at 

each intersection has been added to all 

roadway plan and profile sheets.

added

Civil Plans 9
Laura P&P 

and others
Notes

Tees and crosses should be flange end and 

gate valves should be flange by mechanical 

joint

Note added to General Water Notes 

sheet G1.02 Construction Notes, all tee 

and cross fittings shall be flange end. All 

gate valves shall be flange by mechanical 

joint.

Done

Civil Plans 9 Laura P&P Water

There should be a gate valve on the main line 

north of the FH tee

8" gate valve has been added north of 

the FH tee on Laura. This will make the 

8" gate valve at the 8" tee south of this 

FH redundant.

Done

Laura P&P

More roadway could be provided if 

the sidewalk was at property line 

rather than 5' to the west of it.

Civil Plans 10
Otto P&P & 

others

Curb 

Ramps

Where are the curb ramp details. Is there 

enough platform behind the detectable 

warning to meet ADA?

Curb ramp has been designed per CDOT 

standards. CDOT details has been added 

sheet G3.03 Details (3).

added

Civil Plans 10
Otto P&P & 

others
Water

The Town prohibits concrete encasements of 

water and sewer lines.  Please comply with 

the Town typical encasement detail

Thew word 'concrete" has been removed 

from 20' encasement callouts.

Not seeing any encasements now.

Civil Plans 10
Otto P&P & 

others
Water

It looks like insulation is needed between the 

top  the water line and the storm pipe.

Waterline has been designed with 

minimum 5' cover. Insulation is not 

necessary.

There should be at least a foot of 

separation between the water and 

storm as the storm conducts cold air 

to the water main or insulation 

should be provided between the 

storm and water

Otto P&P Sidewalk

Who is completing the sidewalk on 

Otto to Laura?  Its not shown on the 

Block 30 plans

Civil Plans 11 Alley P&P Power

No new overhead wire infrastructure is 

allowed in Ridgway. The note about 

relocation of utility poles is problematic.

The developer is working with SMPA for 

service to project. Details regarding 

power and other dry utilities will be 

furnished with final construction 

documents.

Will need those utilities on the civil 

plans before the Town can sign off 

on  the engineering.

Civil Plans
Cross 

sections
drainage

There are some cross sections that look to 

allow storm drainage to go onto private 

property. 

On‐site drainage conveyancers have 

been designed to direct drainage into on‐

site storm water pond. Roadway 

drainage will be conveyed to Town of 

Ridgway stormwater collection and 

conveyance systems off‐site.

The alley should be 16' wide, yet the 

catch slopes look to extend to past 

10' from centerline.  How does that 

get constructed?  Is there enough 

catch on the non developer side to 

prevent water from going on to 

private property.

I am not seeing how the on site 

water gets to the treatment facility

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A

Is the plan to core thru the bench of the 

existing manhole or does the new line need to

come in on top of the bench?

Channels in the base to be removed and 

re‐constructed to increase sewer service 

depth. Note has been added to Sewer A 

profile sheet SS1.01.

The note says to remove the base.  If 

the base is removed, it should be 

replaced if a new precast base.  The 

Town typically does not allow cast it 

place bases.  Those typically will not 

pass a vacuum test which all 

manholes are required to do.

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A water

What the horizontal separation between the 

manhole and the water line near 0+00?  If the 

vertical separation is less than 18", the sewer 

main should be encased

Waterline is within 10ft of sewer 

manhole. Note to encase waterline has 

been added to sheet SS1.01.

Added

2



Yellow Brick Lane

Review Comments

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A water

Please show the water mains and services and

crossings on the sewer profiles.  Also show 

the sewer services on the profiles

Water plan and profiles sheets have 

been added for clarity and all crossings 

have been identified.

Sewer services addded.  The request 

to add the water info to this sheet 

was to facilitate checking for 

conflicts

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A
What is called MH A1 should be D‐A, MH A2 ‐

should be D‐A‐1 and A3 should be D‐A‐2

Sewer manhole names have been 

update accordingly.

done

Civil Plans 16 Sewer A water

Is there 18" between the water crossing by 

station 3+90?  If not please show a pipe 

encasement of the sewer main

The horizontal separation is 10 ft and the 

vertical separation is 0.8 ft. Encasement 

is needed.

Water line on profile is shown with 

1.7' vertical separataion and no 

encasement.  Which is correct?

Sewer A

MH D‐A‐1, the line coming in from 

the south should have 0.2' drop to 

the invert out.

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B sewer
Please add stationing on the sewer main  Stationing labels have been made darker. done

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B sewer
The manhole toward the south end of the 

alley should be called D‐A‐1‐a

Sewer manhole name have been update 

accordingly.

done

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B sewer
The rim of the manhole at the south end of 

the alley should be 6" below grade.

Manhole rim elevation has been 

adjusted to 6" below finished grade.

done

Civil Plans 17 Sewer B Sewer

Confirm (with calcs) that the lots shown 

connecting to the existing sewer in Frederick 

will have 3 ft of cover at building line

Profiles of these services have been 

added for clarity.

Shown on Sht 20.  Do lots 3 and 4 

have 3' cover at building line?

Civil Plans 18 Ex sewer water

Please add the water service crossings to the 

profile

Water plan and profiles sheets have 

been added for clarity and all crossings 

have been identified.

Done

Water A

On sheets 18 and 23 the water is 

shown going over the sewer at Otto 

and Alley.  On sheet 21, its shown 

going under and includes an abrupt 

change in grade.  Why the 

discrepancy?  The Town would 

prefer to not have the water line 

change grade or be under the sewer.  

If the water line needs insulated to 

protect it, that is an option.  If the 

grade change is absolutely necesary, 

pllease explain and use 22.25 fittings 

not 45's.  The sewer needs a sealed 

end casing when ever its is over a 

water main.  The separation 

between water and sewer with the 

casing can be less than 18".  The 

town does not want water mains in 

excess of 7' deep.

Civil Plans 19 Storm P&P

To what does the text "Storm Drain 2" refer 

that is to the right of the Otto Street label

"Storm Drain 2" is referring to the storm 

drain alignment. Name has been 

changed to "Storm Drain B".

OK

What is the riprap shown in the ROW 

north and east of the detention 

basin? There is a leader that suggests 

the the spillway is in the ROW too.  

All stormwater infrastructure except 

the discharge pipe needs to be on 

private property.  

Civil Plans 19 Storm P&P

Please label which invert in goes with which 

line.  Also there should be at least 0.1' drop 

thru the manhole

Labels have been updated to include 

pipe direction. All manholes have been 

verified to have min. 0.1" drop.

done.  Should typically have a 0.2' 

drop with the 90 degree bend.

Civil Plans 19 Storm P&P

What pipe material is proposed for the storm 

line?  (As noted above the storm line needs to 

run parallel to the right of way.)

ADS N‐12 has been specified on 

Construction Notes sheet G1.02.

OK

Civil Plans 21 SWMP Notes
Note say that BMP's are shown on plan, but I 

am not seeing them

BMP have been added. Added

3



Yellow Brick Lane

Review Comments

Civil Plans 21 SWMP
What are the dotted lines shown more or less 

along the property lines

Those are limits of disturbance, per cover

sheet legend.

OK

Plat 1 Plat note #11

The 5' easement on the lot lines should 

include the full property line that adjoins any 

right of way even the general common 

elements

Easement has been added around the 

entirity of the property boundary

to who is the 10 ft easement 

dedicated

Plat 1 Plat Land use

Why are there more lots than the number of 

units? To what does the term lot refer?

This count is no longer applicable. In the 

previous layout, the garages, on separate 

lots, were not being counted as units. 

OK

Plat Land use
Lot 14 is only 22.25' and "L" shaped. 

Does that work for the Town?

Plat 1 Plat note Note 10

Concerns about the poor qualities soils should 

be reflected in a plat note to put buyers on 

notice. That should be in addition to 

referencing the geotech report.

Reference to geotechnical report and 

findings of high plasticity soils added as 

plat note #10

Added note that says high plastic 

soils were found.  Is that enough info 

or should it add that the costs of 

building will be higher

Plat 1 Plat note Note 10
Recommend a note on radon as well. Radon warning added as plat note #11 added that EPA ID's the area are high 

hazard

Plat 1 Plat note

There should be a plat note about the HOA 

being responsible to  maintain the 

stormwater system and if they don't allowing 

the Town to cause the work to be done and 

charge the homeowners

Plat note has been added to clarify the 

Town of Ridgway will maintain the 

stormwater facility on Lot 15

Plat now dedicates lot 15, the storm 

water treatment site to the Town. I 

strongly recommend against that 

being owned by the town. Plat note 

3 says the Town will maintain it.  

Again I strongly recommend 

otherwise

Geotech General

The report is concerned that the soils are too 

poor to support asphalt.  If the soils are too 

weak for a road with the structure on the civil 

plans, we have concerns about the soils 

supporting two story homes.

Structure foundations will be designed in 

accordance with Geotechnical 

reccomendations

Should that be a plat note?

Drainage 2.0

Says that the water quality capture volume 

drains in 12 hours, but in App D, the orifice 

equation for the underdrain shows a drain 

time  of 13.34 hours

Basin has been redesigned for the new 

project layout and the underdrain has 

been resized to provide 12 hrs of 

detention time.  Refer to App D, for 

calculation. 

Assuming the Town is not taking over 

the storm water, this would be OK. 

Drainage App D

What is the basis for using an imperviousness 

of 0%

This is what was chosen to represent the 

existing / undeveloped site and results in 

a conservative allowable release rate.

OK

Drainage App D

In the FAA calc, what is the basis for Ci = 0.20 

and Co = 0.60

C values have been changed to 0.53 for 

the 25‐yr, 50% Impervious Minor Storm 

model and 0.60 for the 100‐yr, 50% 

Impervious Major Storm model.

Assuming the Town is not taking over 

the storm water, this would be OK. 

Drainage App D

Have several questions about the Summary 

for Pond P5 sheets.  Perhaps it would be more

efficient tfor the Town's and the Developer's 

engineer to schedule a call so the latter can 

explain those sheets.

The pond has been redesigned and more 

notes have been added to the HydroCAD 

reports to highlight C‐values, Rainfall 

Intensities, and Release Rates, 

demonstrating how the pond will 

perform for the Major and Minor Storm 

events.

Assuming the Town is not taking over 

the storm water, this would be OK. 

Storm Spillway is in the ROW

Where are the dimensions for the 

pond.  Topo in the pond shows 

square corners.  How will those be 

constructed?

how does one access the pond to 

maintain it without encroaching on 

Lot 14 and/or Town ROW?

Not finding the 25 year volume  

difference between existing and 

developed conditiion. 

4



 

 

Community Planning Strategies, LLC 
       970-368-3114      www.PlanStrategize.com 

 
May 27, 2022 

 
Ridgway Homes, LLC 
c/o David Bruce 
PO Box 4222 
Telluride, CO  81435 
SENT VIA E-MAIL TO david@telluridefoundation.org   

RE: Yellow Brick Lane, Resubmitted Sketch and Preliminary Plat/PUD Planning 
Review Comments. 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 
The above-mentioned application and supplemental materials were reviewed by Community Planning 
Strategies (CPS). The enclosed comments represent the findings of the review against applicable Town of 
Ridgway (Town) development and land use regulations. 
The following items must be addressed and resubmitted to the Town to be reviewed and evaluated: 

1. Please provide the following items on the Preliminary Plat:  
a. Street light locations, if proposed 

b. Street sign locations 

c. Existing and proposed fire hydrant locations. 

d. A table noting the allowed uses for each lot. 

e. Please change the word “plain” to “floodplain” in Note #9. 

2. Lot 15 which is being reserved for stormwater management should be reclassified as a Tract or 
an Outlot and a note must be added to the Plat stating that this is the use of that Tract while 
clarifying that no habitable structures are allowed on the Tract. 

3. The Town is not supportive of accepting ownership nor maintenance of Lot 15. An HOA or other 
common interest ownership structure should be set up to manage and maintain this property. 

4. The PUD Guide currently has a lot of information and narrative that is not relevant to the 
standards applicable to the development. Please remove the unnecessary content from the PUD 
Guide so that it only addresses the standards of development (i.e., height, lot coverage, 
setbacks, parking standards, lot coverage, uses, etc.) 

5. Amend all setback ties to be from the building line as defined by the RMC. The setback distances 
provided on the PUD Diagram appear to be measured from the enclosed habitable space. 
However, setbacks are to be measured from any portion of a building that has a roof including 
covered porches.  

6. Alley width per the Ridgway Municipal Code (RMC) has a minimum width of twenty feet (20’). 
Please provide 20 feet for the alley or justification for the deviation. 

7. Please provide a table of estimated water consumption and sewage generation. 
8. Staff is not in agreement of foregoing the establishment of an HOA.  
9. Properly label the proposed building height on sheet A0.1 to measure from the lowest point of 

the natural grade abutting a structure to the mid-point of a pitched roof. RMC 7-3-15 (A) 



Town of Ridgway 
Yellow Brick Lane 
May 27, 2022 
2 of 2 
 

10. Please provide the proposed height and materials of the fencing shown on the construction plans. 
RMC 6-4-1, Fence, Hedge, and Wall Restrictions.  

11. Please state in the project narrative if any signage is proposed.  RMC 7-3-17 Sign Regulations 
12. Add a table to the Landscape Plan that identifies the requirements of Sec. 7-7-7 and the 

proposed standards. Specifically, the following should be included in that table: 
a. Total Lot Area = 42,578sf 
b. Total required landscape area = 42,578sf x 40% = 17,031.2sf 

i. Minimum Live Groundcover = 17,031.2 x 20% = 3,406.2sf 
ii. Minimum non-live groundcover = 17,031.2 x 20% = 3,406.2sf 

c. Requires # of Trees = 17,031 / 2,000 = 9 
d. Required # of Shrubs = 17,031 / 3,000 x 2 = 12 
e. Req. in Front yard = 17,031 x 25% = 4,257.8sf 
f. Proposed: 

i. Trees = 22 
ii. Shrubs = 116 
iii. Live Ground Cover = ??? 
iv. Non Live Ground Cover = ??? 
v. Front yard = ??? 

We reserve the right to provide additional comments once more information is provided.  
Please reach out if you have any questions regarding these review comments at 970-744-0623 or 
tdlubac@planstrategize.com. 

Sincerely, 

COMMUNITY PLANNING STRATEGIES, LLC 

 
TJ Dlubac, AICP 
Contracted Town Planner 

 

Cc: Paul Major, Manager, Rural Homes, LLC  
 Preston Neill, Town of Ridgway Town Manager 



 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 
 



 

 

 

To:   Town of Ridgway Planning Commission 

Cc:   Preston Neill, Ridgway Town Manager 
From:  TJ Dlubac, AICP, Community Planning Strategies, Contracted Town Planner 
Date:  May 27, 2022 

Subject:    Four Winds Sketch Plan for May 31st PC Meeting 

 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 
Request: Approval of a Sketch Plan to create 20 single family residential lots. 

Legal: Lot 2 of McChesney Subdivision, Town of Ridgway and SE 1/4 of SE 1/4 
of Section 9and the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 16 all in T45N, R8W 
of the N.M.P.M. except that portion being described as Lots 25 - 48 and 
the common ground of Vista Terrace Subdivision, Filing No. 1, Town of 
Ridgway 
 

Address: N/A 

General Location: Generally located north of and east of Terrace Drive, east of Highway 550. 

Parcel #: 430509400146 

Zone District: Residential (R) District and Future Development (FD) 

Current Use Vacant and one single-family residential unit 

Applicant Chris Hawkins, Alpine Planning 

Owner Four Winds Ranch 1, LLLP and Bernadine C. Endicott 

PROJECT REVIEW 

BACKGROUND 
This application for a Sketch Plan was submitted on 
April 25, 2022. A completeness review was 
conducted, and the application was accepted as 
complete on May 7, 2022 and the applicant submitted 
updated materials on May 9th.  

The application includes Lot 2 McChesney Subdivision 
(33.09 acre) (“Lot 2”) and approximately 9.95 acres 
of the adjacent property located at 741 Terrace Drive 
(“Endicott Property”). Lot 2 is 33.09 acres and the 
Endicott Property is 9.95 acres for a total area of 
43.04 acres and is split by the Terrace Drive right-of-
way access to Highway 550. 

Currently, Lot 2 is zoned Residential, and the Endicott 
Property is zoned Future Development. The applicant 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 2 of 9 

 

 

will need to request a rezoning of the Endicott Property pursuant to RMC §7-3-22 and RMC §7-3-23. 
Such rezoning must be obtained prior to the final approval of a Preliminary Plat for the property 
contained within this request. 

REQUEST 
The applicant wishes to further subdivide Lot 2 and a portion of the Endicott Property into 20 single-
family home lots, open space, and right-of-way. 

The applicant has submitted a hearing application, associated fees, final plat materials, and other 
required support materials for this public hearing to the Town. The property and hearing have been 
noticed and posted by the Town in accordance with RMC §7-3-23(D). 

CODE REQUIREMENTS 
The purpose of a sketch plan is to understand how a proposed development may impact the community 
in areas such as utilities, streets, traffic, land use, master plan conformity, zoning regulation conformity, 
etc. The following are various town documents, plans, studies, standards, and/or regulations which 
have been reviewed while evaluating the requested Sketch Plan: 

 2019 Town of Ridgway Master Plan 
 §7-4-5-(A) Informal Review and Sketch Plan 
 §7-3-5 “R” Low Density Residential District 
 §7-3-8 “FD” Future Development District 
 §7-3-15(A) Dimensional Requirements 
 §6-6 Residential Design Standards 
 §7-4-6 Required Improvements 
 §7-4-7 Design Standards 
 Ch. 9 Water and Sewer 

ANALYSIS 
MASTER PLAN GOALS 

This parcel is identified as Rural Neighborhoods on the Future Land Use Map of the 2019 Master Plan. 
This anticipates the following land uses and development patterns: 

Maximum Density 
/ Height 

0.1 – 1 du/ac; 2.5 stories 

Primary Uses: Single-family homes. 

Supporting Uses Agricultural and ranching uses, parks and recreational facilities, open 
space conservation 

Characteristics 

• Rural Neighborhoods are intended to preserve the rural character of 
areas within the UGB but outside of the Town core, or to mitigate the 
impacts of development in hazardous or environmentally-sensitive 
areas such as on steep slopes. 

• Where existing, agricultural and ranching uses are encouraged to 
continue for as long as the property owner desires. 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 3 of 9 

 

 

• Undeveloped areas may convert to parks or open space if acquired by 
the Town or land trust, or if protected through a conservation 
easement. 

• Clustering of residential development is encouraged to preserve open 
land. 

 
The project should be in general conformance 
with the goals and policies identified within the 
2019 Master Plan and the Future Land Use Map. 
Figure 2 depicts the Future Land Use 
classification of the subject property and 
surrounding area. The Master Plan provides 
important insight into the community’s vision. 
Though these goals are not firm requirements, it 
is important that the applicant showcase the 
various ways their project meets these goals. 

The following Goals and Policies identified in the 
2019 Master Plan were considered when 
evaluating this project’s conformance with the 
plan. 

 

1) Policy ENV-1.1: Environmentally Sensitive Areas - Limit new development in environmentally 
sensitive or constrained areas, such as steep slopes, the river floodway and floodplain, riparian 
areas, wetlands, and other areas that contribute to the ecological health and diversity of the 
valley. 

2) Policy ENV-1.2: Wildlife Habitat - Use clustering, open space corridors, conservation 
easements, and other techniques to minimize development impacts in wildlife movement 
corridors and areas with critical or important wildlife habitat. 

3) Policy ENV-3.4: Low-Impact Development - Design street layouts, grades, and site 
developments to avoid excessive runoff concentrations and minimize the need for storm sewer 
infrastructure. On-site natural percolation, detention, or retention should incorporate 
vegetation, vegetated swales, and other low-impact development strategies where possible to 
minimize the need for off-site infrastructure improvements. 

4) Policy ENV-4.2: Renewable Energy - Encourage the use of carbon-free and renewable energy 
systems within the Town and support the goal of carbon neutrality for Colorado. Support the 
inspiration and innovation of those who live, work, and visit Ridgway to create a low-carbon 
economy and lifestyle that improves the health, shared prosperity, and long-term security of 
our unique mountain community. 

5) Policy ENV-3.6: Water Conservation - Actively manage the Town’s water resources to conserve 
water, especially in times of limited availability. 

6) Policy COM-2.2: Support the development of a range of housing options in Ridgway, including 
but not limited to townhomes. 

Figure 2. Future Land Use Map 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 4 of 9 

 

 

7) Policy CHR-1.1: Encourage the development of neighborhoods that enhance and reflect the 
character of Ridgway through quality design. 

8) Policy CHR-1.2: Enhance walkability and bikeability within existing neighborhoods and between 
other areas of town. 

9) Policy CHR 6.1: Corridor and Gateway Character - Highway corridors and gateways to Ridgway 
should enhance and benefit the community’s small-town character and preserve mountain 
vistas. 

10) Policy CHR-7.2: Trail Development - Encourage and support trail development within and 
surrounding Ridgway, particularly trails that fill gaps or key trail linkages in the Town’s current 
system and improve continuity and connectivity. Where feasible, create trails that support 
walking, hiking, biking, and other non-motorized uses. Trail development should not impede 
existing agricultural uses and do not cross private property unless arrangements have been 
made with the property owner. 

11) Policy GRO-1.5: Design of New Development - Ensure new development and 
infill/redevelopment is compatible with the surrounding area or neighborhood, particularly in 
the Historic Town Core where maintaining the historic character of Ridgway is desired. 

12) Policy GRO-1.6: Encourage clustering of residential development where appropriate to preserve 
open space, agricultural land, wildlife habitat, visual quality, and other amenities.  

13) Policy GRO-2.1: Growth Pays for Growth - Ensure that the costs of extending or expanding 
Town infrastructure and services to support new development are borne by the developer and 
not the Town or residents. This includes the impacts new development will have on Town 
facilities and utilities. 

14) Policy GRO 3.2: On-Site Stormwater Management - Encourage new development to manage 
stormwater on-site, using low-impact development techniques or other best practices. 

The review of these policies did find some inconsistencies between the policies and the proposed 
project. Those are: 

1. The project is located within a winter elk concentration area. As such, a recommended 
condition is that the applicant coordinate with Colorado Parks and Wildlife (CPW) to ensure the 
development impacts are mitigated. (See Figure 3) 

2. The property is also encumbered by steep slopes over 20%, however, these steep slopes were 
not overlaid on the submitted sketch plan materials. Therefore, steep slopes will have to be 
overlaid on the proposed subdivision layout and disturbance areas and submitted with the 
preliminary plat to ensure the development is not occurring on the steep slope areas. (See 
Figure 4) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Figure 3. Elk Concentration Area Figure 4. Steep Slopes 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 5 of 9 

 

 

LAND USES 
Lot 2 and the portion of the Endicott Property included in this request are currently vacant. The 
remainder of the Endicott Property, east of the proposed Sketch Plan, has one single-family residential 
unit on it. 

The sketch plan proposes to subdivide Lot 2 and a portion of the Endicott Property into 20 single-family 
home lots, open space, and right-of-way. The gross density of the application is 0.46 dwelling units 
per acre with an average single-family lot size of 1.17 acres. Lot sizes range from the largest being 
2.97 acres and the smallest being 0.99 acres. The proposed Sketch Plan includes 12.74 acres of open 
space along the western portion of Lot 2. These are all land uses allowed within the R Residential 
District. 

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS 
Section §7-3-15(A) sets forth the required dimensional standards which shall be met for various uses 
within each zone district. For the R Residential District, the following standards apply to all uses: 

Standard Requirement Provided 

Min. Lot Width 50’ Unknown* 
Min. Lot Size 6,000sf Min. lot size is 0.99ac. 

Max. Lot Coverage* 50% 

Max Disturbance Area of 
10,000sf, roughly 23% 
max coverage (1ac lot 

size) 
Min. Front Setback* 15’ 20’ 
Min. Rear Setback* 8’ 20’ 
Min. Side Setback* 5’ 20’ 
Max. Side on Corner Lot* 7.5’ 20’ 

Structure Height* 27’ 
N/A – height would be 

reviewed with individual 
building permits. 

*While there appears to be ample area for the minimum lot width, the lot width was not provided 
within the sketch plan materials. Specifically, Lots 4, 7, 10, and 14 have reduced lot widths which must 
be confirmed on the preliminary plat. 

The proposed sketch allows ample lot area to meet applicable dimensional standards which are unable 
to be verified at this time. 

ACCESS 
The development is proposing one access point off of Terrace Drive in a “lollipop” design. RMC §7-4-
5-(A) prohibits cul-de-sacs over 500 feet long and dead-end streets, respectively. Also, a secondary 
access is required for emergency ingress and egress which is not provided in the current layout. As 
proposed the sketch plan does not meet these road standards. Additional clarity and information will 
need to be provided in connection with the preliminary plat to ensure these life/safety standards are 
being adequately met with the proposed development. Further compounded by the reduced fire flows 
in this area, access will have to be reviewed and approved by the fire protection district before it can 
be approved by the Town. The Preliminary Plat will be referred to the Ridgway Fire Department for 
their review. Moreover, in April of 2005, Town staff drafted a white paper on Lot 2 in an effort to offer 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 6 of 9 

 

 

a summary of what infrastructure and land use considerations would be necessary  at such time Lot 2 
develops. The white paper is provided to this staff report as Attachment C.  

With respect to highway access, it’s worth noting that development of Lot 2 will trigger the need for 
improvements to the intersection of Highway 550 and Terrace Drive. In order to bring the access into 
compliance with State Access Regulations, it is likely that the intersection will need to include 
acceleration, deceleration, and center turn lanes of lengths appropriate to the highway traffic speed in 
that area. Additional coordination will be necessary between the applicant, the Town, and CDOT. 

PARKING 
The RMC requires single-family homes to provide a minimum of two off-street parking spaces. While 
there appears to be adequate space on each lot to provide such minimum standards, parking will be 
reviewed in conjunction with each individual building permit application. 

UTILITIES 
As proposed, the project will be served by Town of Ridgway water system through an extension of the 
water line within the roadway right-of-way and individual On-Site Wastewater Treatment Systems 
(OWTS). These improvements are consistent with notes on the McChesney Minor Subdivision plat and 
the white paper drafted by the Town on April 26, 2005. However, they are not consistent with Town 
standards as currently written. 

Water Service: There is an existing water main line in Terrace Drive. The home on Lot 1 of McChesney 
Minor Subdivision is served by this water line. However, note 4 of the McChesney Minor Subdivision 
states: 

Due to the added maintenance and operation cost associated with the water system to serve this 
subdivision, water rates may be higher than for other parts of the Town of Ridgway. 

If required by the Town of Ridgway, the owners of Lots 1 and 2 will participate in a Special 
Improvement District for the purpose of expanding the water storage capacity which serves these 
lots as well as the adjacent properties. 

The Town does not have adequate information at this time to determine the best means to serve this 
subdivision. However, staff is in agreement that a significant amount of engineering and design is going 
to be required to address this need, therefore, this work can be completed if the sketch plan is 
approved. This item will have to be reviewed in detail in conjunction with the preliminary plat. 

Sewer Service: The application is proposing that each lot within the subdivision will provide its own 
OWTS. RMC §7-4-6-(A)(2) requires sanitary sewer systems to be connected to the Town’s system. 
Additional infrastructure improvements have been made and planned for since the original plat notes 
were added. Therefore, the option of connecting this proposed subdivision to the Town’s sanitary sewer 
collection system should be further explored. 

STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Town staff and consultants have reviewed the Sketch Plan application and supporting materials against 
applicable Town Code and development standards. The following are the findings of staff’s review 
presented for Planning Commission’s consideration and evaluation of the application. 

1. Identify disturbance areas on an exhibit provided with the preliminary plat and provide adequate 
measures to ensure such disturbance areas are enforceable with the submittal of the preliminary 
plat. 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 7 of 9 

 

 

2. Clarify on the preliminary plat that the open space will be preserved in perpetuity and cannot be 
developed beyond a biking/hiking trail. Further clarify that the open space will be privately owned 
and maintained, but that a public access easement is granted to allow the general public to utilize 
the proposed trail system. 

3. Provide additional analysis on the proposed water conservation measures and landscaping 
restrictions and how they compare to the Town’s landscape regulations with the preliminary plat. 

4. Consider requiring wildlife-friendly trash enclosures and measures to reduce conflicts between 
wildlife and residents. Address this item further with the submittal of the preliminary plat. 

5. The entire 44.4 +/- acres of the Endicott Property shall be included in this request to legally 
subdivide the parcel to allow the 9.95 acres to be included in the Four Winds Subdivision. This 
adjustment shall be reflected on the Preliminary Plat. 

6. At a minimum, the 9.95 acres portion of the Endicott Property to be included in the development 
of this subdivision shall be rezoned to Residential in conjunction with the preliminary plat. Approval 
of a rezoning request shall be contingent upon the approval of a final plat. In no way does any one 
approval or required approval guarantee or bind the Planning Commission or Town Council to 
approve any other request. Each application shall be reviewed and evaluated on its own merits and 
be determined to meet the standards applicable to the specific request. 

7. Add Note 1 from McChesney Minor Subdivision regarding Sewage Disposal to the Preliminary Plat. 
8. Add Note 3 from McChesney Minor Subdivision regarding costs of improvements to the access to 

HWY 550 to the Preliminary Plat. 
9. Further analysis and design shall be provided by the applicant related to water system 

improvements as required by Note 4 on the McChesney Minor Subdivision plat. 
10. Steep slopes over 20% and elk winter concentration areas shall be depicted in relation to the 

proposed development in conjunction with the preliminary plat. 
11. The applicant shall reach out to Colorado Parks and Wildlife and address recommended mitigation 

of this wildlife sensitive area prior to submittal of the preliminary plat. 
12. The Sketch Plan identifies an easement to be vacated at the southeast corner of Lot 2, however, 

no additional information was provided. The reception number, grantee, and authorization to 
vacate by the grantee shall be provided with the preliminary plat. 

13. Applicant must confirm that all lots meet minimum lot widths. Specifically, lot widths of Lots 7, 10, 
and 14 may be close to the minimum 50’ required width. 

14. The project must have two points of access off of Terrace Drive. 
15. Upgrades to the intersection with SH550 will most likely be necessary. This will be evaluated further 

by the Town in conjunction with CDOT. 
16. Internal roads should be paved and have ADA compliant sidewalks in accordance with Town 

standards and specification. Using the “rural” roadway does not seem like an acceptable solution. 
17. Additional water storage is needed for domestic water and fire protection needs. The applicant  will 

have to demonstrate that adequate storage and flows are being met and the increased use does 
not have a negative impact on existing users of the system in conjunction with the preliminary plat. 

18. The intent of the fairgrounds lift station was to ultimately extend municipal sewage service to Vista 
Terrace. There are challenges to do that, but it should be explored by the applicant in conjunction 
with this project.  If OWTS’s are permitted, the engineering should ensure the site has sufficient 
suitable ground for on-site treatment systems for the full development of each lot and replacement 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 8 of 9 

 

 

field which needs to be sized not only for the propose house but the accessory dwellings. Even if 
OWTS’s are allowed, staff recommend requiring that the plat dedicate right-of-way or easements 
to accommodate future sewer installation. 

19. In the background narrative, it is stated that the steepness of the property is 11%. That is steeper 
than is typically allowed as streets should not be steeper than 8%. Grades and vertical design of 
the roads will have to be designed within the thresholds of the Town standards and be submitted 
and reviewed with the preliminary plat. 

20. All structures must be within 300’ of a hydrant. Based on the radii provided with the Sketch Plan, 
Lot 10 may be difficult to meet this standard. This should be confirmed with the preliminary plat 
application materials. 

21. The water line is a “lollipop” which does not really loop as required by Town standards. Additional 
discussion, analysis, and other alternatives should be explored. 

22. The project narrative identifies storm water being addressed on each lot; however, stormwater 
should be managed at comprehensive, subdivision-wide level. 

23. Utility easements on front and side lot lines should be provided pursuant to Town standards. Please 
add these to the preliminary plat submission. 

24. The inclusion of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) will increase impact on traffic, water, sewer, fire 
protection, and other infrastructure and services. The actual impacts, and mitigation strategies, 
shall be provided with the preliminary plat. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The property has been posted and proper notification has been completed by the Town in accordance 
with RMC §7-4-13. 

As of the drafting of this staff report, the Town has received sixteen (16) written public comments. The 
written comments received are attached to this staff report in Attachment B. 

Written comments were received from: 

1) Kathy & Charles Ewert dated May 20, 2022 
2) Kevin Chismire dated May 24, 2022 and May 26, 2022 
3) Nicole Moorman dated May 24, 2022 
4) Connie and Glen Anderson dated May 25, 2022 
5) Fred and Margaret Quist dated May 24,2022 
6) Anthony Gegauff dated May 25, 2022 
7) Dan Brillon dated May 25, 2022 
8) Jeanne Smith dated May 24, 2022 
9) Michelle and Mark Smail dated May 25, 2022 
10) David Burger dated May 25, 2022 
11) Joan Chismire dated May 25, 2022 
12) Stephen McComb dated May 25, 2022 
13) Audra Duke dated May 25, 2022 
14) Bob Tesch dated May 25, 2022 
15) Jack and Karen Fay dated May 25, 2022 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 



Town of Ridgway 
Four Winds Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 9 of 9 

 

 

Upon review of the application against applicable Town standards, staff recommends that the Town of 
Ridgway Planning Commission deny the Four Winds Sketch Plan finding that the proposed roadway, 
sanitary sewer system, and water system improvements do not meet the current Town standards.   

 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. Application and Support Materials 
B. Public Comments 
C. Lot 2, McChesney Subdivision Memo dated April 26, 2005 





Alpine Planning LLC
Typewritten Text
04/22/2022



Four Winds Subdivision
Sketch Review

April 27, 2022



Figure 1.  The Site

Figure 2.  Zoning Map

Figure 3.  Subdivision Sketch Plan

Page 2

Background
Four Winds Ranch 1 LLLP is the owner of Lot 2 McChesney Subdivision (“Lot 2”) and the estate of Ber-
nadine Endicott is the Owner of property that is legally described as the SE 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Section 9 
and the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 16 all in T45N, R8W of the N.M.P.M. except that portion being 
described as Lots 25 - 48 and the common ground of Vista Terrace Subdivision, Filing No. 1 (“Endicott 
Property”). Lot 2 and the Endicott Property are shown in Figure 1. Lot 2 is located in the Residential 
Low Density District and the Endicott Property is in the Future Development District (Figure 2). Four 
Winds at Ridgway, LLC (“Applicant”) is under contract to purchase Lot 2 and 9.95 acres from the Endi-
cott Property from the estate of Bernadine Endicott.

The proposed subdivision includes Lot 2 of the McChesney Subdivision that contains 33.09 acres and 
approximately 9.95 acres from the Endicott Property for a total subdivision area of 43.04 acres. The Ap-
plicant proposes 20 lots that range in size from 0.96 to 2.97 acres in size and two open space tracts that 
contain a total of 12.74 acres as shown in Figure 3. The overall density is one unit per 2.15 acres. Access 
to the proposed subdivision is from the Terrace Drive Right-of-Way. 

The Four Winds at Ridgway Subdivision proposes the concurrent rezoning of the 9.95 acres from the 
Endicott Property to the Residential Low Density District. The Applicant is seeking to include the 9.95 
acres into the subdivision because Lot 2 provides the only access to this area due to the steep slopes 
above the proposed subdivision within the Endicott Property; the approximate 11% topographic grade 
makes it very suitable for development; and the Town of Ridgway Master Plan (“Master Plan”) envi-
sions this area developed as a Rural Neighborhood. The Applicant also has a first right of refusal to buy 



Page 4

the character or the Vista Terrace area and the Town are protected (CHR-1.1, GRO-1.5). The low density 
roadway allows for it to also be used for pedestrian use and a new trail is proposed across open space 
to the Highway 550 crossing and river trail access (CHR-1.2, CHR-7.2). The proposed subdivision open 
space will maintain the northern scenic Highway 550 corridor and gateway into the town preserving 
mountain vistas and natural character (CHR-6.1). The proposed disturbance envelopes and open space 
cluster development to preserve habitat and visual quality (GRO-1.6). The proposed subdivision devel-
opment will pay for all the required infrastructure including installing electric, natural gas and telecom-
munications lines, and also pay for increased water storage needed to support the development (GRO-
2.1). On-site stormwater management will be provided per the Town’s regulations and plans (GRO-3.2).

The proposed subdivision meets and exceed the Residential Low Density District dimensional standards 
including the minimum lot width of 50 feet. The proposed setbacks of 25-foot front, 20-foot side and 20-
foot rear setbacks far exceed the Town required setbacks of 15-foot front, 5-foot sides and 8-foot rear 
setbacks. Disturbance envelopes, which are also intended to provide view corridors, will increase these 
setbacks in some instances. The smallest lot size of 0.96 acre or 42,688.8 sq. ft. significantly exceeds the 
minimum 6,000 sq. ft. Residential District lot size which is appropriate for this rural area.  

(b) Relationship of development to topography, soils, drainage, flooding, potential natural hazard areas 
and other physical characteristics. Most of the subdivision lots have gentle sloping topography with 
slopes less than 30%. A soils report will be provided with a future application as required by the Subdivi-
sion Regulations. Buckhorn Engineering will design the civil plans in accordance with Town regulations, 
including the required drainage and utilities plans. The site is not located in any mapped floodplain. The 
sage habitat of the subdivision will be preserved through open space and disturbance envelopes.

(c) Availability of water, means of sewage collection and treatment, access and other utilities and 
services. Water is available from the Town, and required water storage for the subdivision will be 
engineered and installed by the Applicant. The Applicant believes that the construction of added water 
storage will meet the following Note No. 4 on the McChesney Subdivision plat relative to Lot 2:

“If required by the Town of Ridgway, the owners of Lots 1 and 2 will participate in a Special Im-
provement District for the purpose of expanding water storage capacity which serves these lots 
as well as the adjacent properties.”

Electric, natural gas and telecommunications infrastructure are available in the Terrace Drive Right-of-
Way. The Applicant will prepare a traffic impact analysis for the Terrace Drive-Highway 550 intersection 
to determine if a southbound deceleration lane is required, and submit such study to the Colorado De-
partment of Transportation for review and comment. Acceleration and deceleration lanes are installed 
for Terrace Drive ingress and egress onto Highway 550.

Sewage collection is proposed by on-site wastewater treatment systems with septic tanks and leach 
fields that are designed to meet Ouray County requirements. Septic systems are proposed based on the 
following note on the McChesney Subdivision plat:

“A Town sewer system is not available to serve Lots 1 and 2 of this subdivision. No building 
permit or other development permit shall be issued for any Lot until Individual Sewage Disposal 
System Permit (ISDSP) has been issued. In order for an ISDSP to be issued, the applicable require-
ments of Colorado statues and regulations, and Town Regulations, if any, as in effect form time 
to time, must be met. The Town shall have no responsibility on account of its denial of an ISDSP 

the remainder of the Endicott Property with the goal to develop this last remaining portion of the Vista 
Terrace development area.

The intent of the Four Winds Subdivision is to provide 20 lots that are sensitively developed with 
homes that minimize impacts and maximize views. The Applicant proposes to create subdivision design 
standards administered by a homeowners association that will require:

1. A minimum amount of solar power for each home.

2. Conduit for electric vehicle charging and solar hot water heating.

3. Prohibit perimeter fencing on lot lines to facilitate wildlife movement through the site.

4. Limit the areas allowed for formal irrigated yards.

5. Encourage accessory dwelling units to provide additional housing.

6. Establish disturbance envelopes that have a 10,000 sq. ft. maximum size in which all improvements 
must be placed (except driveways, utilities, address monuments, etc.).

7. Protection of the current sage habitat outside of the disturbance envelopes.

8. Requirements to have fenced areas for any dogs to protect wildlife.

9. Design standards for the new homes to have a consistent design.

Lot 2 and the Endicott Property have always been planned as a part of the overall Vista Terrace devel-
opment. Vista Terrace contains 48 lots on 75.541 acre that includes only 5.369 acres of common open 
space (7% of subdivision area). The overall density is one unit per 1.6 acres. The proposed subdivision 
density of one unit per 2.15 acres is compatible with the existing Vista Terrace density.

Sketch Plan Criteria 
Subdivision Regulations Section 7-4-5(A)(1) requires that subdivision proposals be consistent with the 
town standards and be reviewed on the following criteria, with our response on compliance shown in 
italics:

(a) Conformance with the master plan and zoning regulations. The Master Plan envisions Lot 2 and the 
Endicott Property as a Rural Neighborhood with a maximum density of 0.1 to 1 dwelling unit per acre. 
The proposed subdivision density at one unit per 2.15 acres is 115% less than envisioned by the Master 
Plan. Residential density will be limited to disturbance envelopes of 10,000 sq. ft. that will maintain the 
rural character, vegetation and natural habitat (Policy ENV-1.2). The 12.74 acres of open space, which 
represents approximately 30% of the subdivision area, will further maintain the rural character and nat-
ural habitat. Environmentally sensitive and natural hazard areas will be avoided (Policy ENV-1.1, GRO-
3.1). The proposed gravel roads and subdivision design will avoid excessive concentrations of stormwa-
ter and minimize the need for storm sewer infrastructure (ENV-3.4). The limitation on formal irrigated 
yards will conserve water for the Town (ENV-3.6). The subdivision required minimum solar energy and 
the requirement to provide conduit for electric vehicle charging will require and encourage the use of 
renewable energy. The great solar access to each lot will further reduce energy use during the winter 
months. The subdivision will provide additional single-family residential housing opportunities in the 
town including accessory dwelling units and single-family homes (COM-2.1, COM-2.2). The subdivision 
design standards combined with the Town single-family design and dimensional standards will ensure 



for any lot which cannot meet the requirements and applicable law.

It shall be the responsibility of the owner of any lot to maintain any permitted individual sewage 
disposal system in good operating order in accordance with State law. Failure to maintain a sys-
tem can result in civil and criminal penalties.

The owner of each lot shall be aware that the property within this subdivision may be included 
within the boundaries of a sewer system improvement district and assessed for the cost of con-
nection for each lot, and applicable tap fees, at such time as the Town, in its discretion, deems it 
advisable to cause the creation for such district.”

(d) Compatibility with the natural environment, wildlife, vegetation and unique natural features. The 
proposed open space, disturbance envelopes, dog control measures and normal Town construction miti-
gation requirements will ensure the natural environment, vegetation and wildlife are protected.

(e) Public costs, inefficiencies and tax hardships. The proposed development will pay for all required 
subdivision improvements including connections to existing infrastructure in the Terrace Drive Right-of-
Way, and for the added water storage generated by this development. 

Project Information Table
Number of Single-family Lots 20
Estimated Water and Sewer Use Per Lot 450 GPD

Estimated Maximum Water and Sewer Use 9,000 GPD

Number of Bedrooms Per Unit 3

Total Bedrooms 60

Estimated Maximum Population 120 (2 persons per bedroom)

Parking Spaces Per Lot 2
Amount of Parking Provided in Garage Parking 2 garage spaces required by design guidelines

Amount of Required Parking (2 space per Lot) 40 spaces

Extra Parking 10 spaces
Estimated Subdivision Infrastructure Cost $840,000*

General Land Use Divisions Single-family homes

Dedication of Water Rights No water rights are assigned to Lot 2
Public Use Areas Open space with public trail per sketch plan

*Includes 20% contingency. Civil engineer will provide refined costs for the preliminary plat application.



SITUATED IN SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 8 WEST,
NEW MEXICO PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN,

COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO

FOUR WINDS AT RIDGWAY
SKETCH PLAN

SKETCH PLAN INDEX

B
U
C
K
H
O
R
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
22

2 
So

ut
h 

Pa
rk

 A
ve

nu
e

M
on

tro
se

, C
ol

or
ad

o 
81

40
1

97
0-

24
9-

68
28

BUCKHORN ENGINEERING

FO
U

R
 W

IN
D

S 
AT

 R
ID

G
W

AY
SK

ET
C

H
 P

LA
N

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

SP-1
1 OF 5

RIDGWAY

HI
G

HW
AY

 5
50

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
8455

AutoCAD SHX Text
8475

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT END

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS MINOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOURS MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC LINE OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CATCH BASIN TOP INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE OR CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE (DYNAMIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LINE END CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATIONS BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CATCH BASIN AT CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\CIVIL\2022\2022-018-CIV Four Winds Subdivision\65CAD\CB-FOUR WINDS.dwg  PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate     PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    11:59  USER: wludgate   11:59  USER: wludgate     USER: wludgate   wludgate   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-018-CIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/26/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION



B
U
C
K
H
O
R
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
22

2 
So

ut
h 

Pa
rk

 A
ve

nu
e

M
on

tro
se

, C
ol

or
ad

o 
81

40
1

97
0-

24
9-

68
28

BUCKHORN ENGINEERING

FO
U

R
 W

IN
D

S 
AT

 R
ID

G
W

AY
SK

ET
C

H
 P

LA
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

SP-2
2 of 5

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.88 TOTAL ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASEMENT (B208 P002)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASEMENT (REC NO 188717)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 550

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\CIVIL\2022\2022-018-CIV Four Winds Subdivision\65CAD\CB-FOUR WINDS.dwg  PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate     PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    11:59  USER: wludgate   11:59  USER: wludgate     USER: wludgate   wludgate   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-018-CIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/26/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET



KATHLEEN J MCCOMB
PO BOX 1247, RIDGWAY CO 81432

JACK WILLIAM FAY
475 TERRACE DR, RIDGWAY CO 81432

FOUR WINDS RANCH I LLLP
741 TERRACE DRIVE, RIDGWAY, CO 81432

BERNADINE C ENDICOTT
741 TERRACE DRIVE, RIDGWAY, CO 81432

B
U
C
K
H
O
R
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
22

2 
So

ut
h 

Pa
rk

 A
ve

nu
e

M
on

tro
se

, C
ol

or
ad

o 
81

40
1

97
0-

24
9-

68
28

BUCKHORN ENGINEERING

FO
U

R
 W

IN
D

S 
AT

 R
ID

G
W

AY
SK

ET
C

H
 P

LA
N

ZO
N

IN
G

 P
LA

N

SP-3
3 of 5

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.88 TOTAL ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.95 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.84 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.02 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 550

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\CIVIL\2022\2022-018-CIV Four Winds Subdivision\65CAD\CB-FOUR WINDS.dwg  PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate     PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    11:59  USER: wludgate   11:59  USER: wludgate     USER: wludgate   wludgate   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-018-CIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/26/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET



B
U
C
K
H
O
R
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
22

2 
So

ut
h 

Pa
rk

 A
ve

nu
e

M
on

tro
se

, C
ol

or
ad

o 
81

40
1

97
0-

24
9-

68
28

BUCKHORN ENGINEERING

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

SK
ET

C
H

 P
LA

N
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS

SP-4
4 of 5

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.88 TOTAL ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6  1.22 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 1.56  ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4  2.03 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3  0.99 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 1.01 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1   0.99 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16  1.00 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15 1.28 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14 1.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13 1.40 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12 1.84 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11  2.01 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10  2.97 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9  1.08 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8  1.20 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7  1.62 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18 0.96  ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19 0.99 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20 0.99 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17 0.98  ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 8.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 3.95 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RESIDENCE 4.50 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT R300

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT R300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OHE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 550

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SINGLE TRACK BIKE TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY MAILBOX AND TURNAROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' GRAVEL ROAD, 2264' LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT R300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASEMENTS TO BE VACATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE TO BE RELOCATED UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SETBACK, TYP 25' FRONT 20' SIDES 20' BACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT R300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\CIVIL\2022\2022-018-CIV Four Winds Subdivision\65CAD\CB-FOUR WINDS.dwg  PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate     PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    11:59  USER: wludgate   11:59  USER: wludgate     USER: wludgate   wludgate   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-018-CIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/26/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'



R/W R/W

TYPICAL ROAD SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

B
U
C
K
H
O
R
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
22

2 
So

ut
h 

Pa
rk

 A
ve

nu
e

M
on

tro
se

, C
ol

or
ad

o 
81

40
1

97
0-

24
9-

68
28

BUCKHORN ENGINEERING

FO
U

R
 W

IN
D

S 
AT

 R
ID

G
W

AY
SK

ET
C

H
 P

LA
N

D
ET

AI
LS

SP-5
5 OF 5

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN CLASS 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" MIN CLASS 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG COMMUNICATIONS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG ELECTRICAL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:\CIVIL\2022\2022-018-CIV Four Winds Subdivision\65CAD\CB-FOUR WINDS.dwg  PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate     PLOT DATE 2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-4-26 12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   12:00 SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    SAVED DATE 2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate   2022-04-26 11:59  USER: wludgate    11:59  USER: wludgate   11:59  USER: wludgate     USER: wludgate   wludgate   

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-018-CIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/26/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET











Account Number R000294 Certificate Number 2021-004350

Parcel 430509400146 Order Number 85007709

Assessed To Vendor ID LAND_TITLE

FOUR WINDS RANCH I LLLP
741 TERRACE DRIVE
RIDGWAY, CO 81432

JEANNE  BOOTS
1561 OXBOW DRIVE
SUITE 2
MONTROSE, CO 81401

Legal Description Situs Address

 Subd: MCCHESNEY MINOR Lot: 2 S: 9 T: 45 R: 8 TBD Ridgway

Year Tax Interest Fees Payments Balance

Tax Charge

2020 $2,849.84 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,849.84) $0.00

Total Tax Charge $0.00

Grand Total Due as of 12/27/2021 $0.00

Tax Billed at 2020 Rates for Tax Area 201 - 201 - 201

Authority Mill Levy Amount

OURAY COUNTY (GENERAL FUND) 9.1410000 $444.07

OURAY COUNTY (ROAD & BRIDGE 1.5110000 $73.40

OURAY COUNTY (SOCIAL SERVIC 0.5560000 $27.01

SCHOOL DISTRICT R-2 (RIDGWA 13.1690000 $639.75

SCHOOL DISTRICT R-2 BOND (R 7.4530000 $362.07

TOWN OF RIDGWAY 8.6510000 $420.26

DALLAS PARK CEMETERY DISTRI 0.2050000 $9.96

COLORADO RIVER WATER CONSER 0.5020000 $24.39

RIDGWAY FIRE PROTECTION DIS 3.5910000 $174.45

TRI-COUNTY WATER CONSERVANC 1.9060000* $92.59

RIDGWAY LIBRARY DISTRICT 2.8260000 $137.29

REGIONAL SERVICE AUTHORITY 0.3750000 $18.22

SCHOOL DISTRICT R-2 SALARIE 6.1450000 $298.52

OURAY COUNTY (EMS FUND) 2.0150000 $97.89

TOWN OF RIDGWAY RAMP BOND 0.6170000 $29.97

Taxes Billed 2020 58.6630000 $2,849.84

* Credit Levy

Values Actual Assessed

VACANT-10 AC BUT
LESS THAN 35 AC

$167,520 $48,580

Total $167,520 $48,580

ALL TAX LIEN SALE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO ENDORSEMENT OF CURRENT TAXES BY THE

LIENHOLDER OR TO ADVERTISING AND DISTRAINT WARRANT FEES. CHANGES MAY OCCUR AND THE TREASURER'S

OFFICE WILL NEED TO BE CONTACTED PRIOR TO REMITTANCE AFTER THE FOLLOWING DATES: PERSONAL PROPERTY

AND MOBILE HOMES - SEPTEMBER 1, REAL PROPERTY - OCTOBER 1. TAX LIEN SALE REDEMPTION AMOUNTS MUST BE

PAID BY CASH OR CASHIERS CHECK.

SPECIAL TAXING DISTRICTS AND THE BOUNDARIES OF SUCH DISTRICTS MAY BE ON FILE WITH THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY CLERK, OR THE COUNTY ASSESSOR.

This certificate does not include land or improvements assessed under a separate account number, personal property taxes, transfer tax

or misc. tax collected on behalf of other entities, special or local improvement district assessments or mobile homes, unless specifically

mentioned.

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the entire amount of taxes due upon the above described parcels of real property and all

outstanding sales for unpaid taxes as shown by the records in my office from which the same may still be redeemed with the amount

required for redemption are as noted herein.  In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal.

CERTIFICATE OF TAXES DUE

Thank you, Dec 27, 2021 1:03:42 PM Page 1 of 2



Ouray County Treasurer, Jill Mihelich, BY

 P.O. Box 149

541 4th St

Ouray, CO 81427-0149

(970) 325-4487

CERTIFICATE OF TAXES DUE

Thank you, Dec 27, 2021 1:03:42 PM Page 2 of 2



Land Title Guarantee Company
Customer Distribution

PREVENT FRAUD - Please remember to call a member of our closing team when
initiating a wire transfer or providing wiring instructions.

Order Number: OU85007709 Date: 12/27/2021

Property Address: TBD TERRACE DRIVE, RIDGWAY, CO 81432

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR CLOSER OR CLOSER'S ASSISTANT FOR WIRE TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS

For Closing Assistance Closing Associate Closing Processor
Sherri Tompkins
218 SHERMAN
RIDGWAY, CO 81432
PO BOX 276
(970) 248-3895 (Work)
(800) 830-1774 (Work Fax)
stompkins@ltgc.com
Contact License: CO567893
Company License: CO44565

Beth Perkovich
218 SHERMAN
RIDGWAY, CO 81432
PO BOX 276
(970) 626-3157 (Work)
(877) 346-4104 (Work Fax)
bperkovich@ltgc.com
Contact License: CO495682
Company License: CO44565

Jamie Henson
218 SHERMAN
RIDGWAY, CO 81432
PO BOX 276
(970) 626-3157 (Work)
(877) 346-4104 (Work Fax)
jhenson@ltgc.com
Contact License: CO497677
Company License: CO44565

For Title Assistance
Land Title Ouray County Title Team
218 SHERMAN
RIDGWAY, CO 81432
PO BOX 276
(970) 626-7001 (Work)
(877) 375-5025 (Work Fax)
ourayresponse@ltgc.com

Buyer/Borrower
ERIC FAUST
Delivered via: Electronic Mail

Agent for Buyer
OURAY BROKERS
Attention: TIM CURRIN
257 SHERMAN STREET
UNIT A
RIDGWAY, CO 81432
(970) 325-0300 (Work)
(970) 325-0302 (Work Fax)
tim@ouraybrokers.com
Delivered via: Electronic Mail

mailto:stompkins@ltgc.com?subject=Commitment - 85007709
mailto:bperkovich@ltgc.com?subject=Commitment - 85007709
mailto:jhenson@ltgc.com?subject=Commitment - 85007709
mailto:ourayresponse@ltgc.com?subject=Commitment - 85007709


Seller/Owner
FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P.
Attention: BERNADINE ENDICOTT
Delivered via: Electronic Mail

Agent for Seller
OURAY BROKERS
Attention: TIM CURRIN
257 SHERMAN STREET
UNIT A
RIDGWAY, CO 81432
(970) 325-0300 (Work)
(970) 325-0302 (Work Fax)
tim@ouraybrokers.com
Delivered via: Electronic Mail



Land Title Guarantee Company
Estimate of Title Fees

Order Number: OU85007709 Date: 12/27/2021

Property Address: TBD TERRACE DRIVE, RIDGWAY, CO
81432

Parties: ERIC FAUST

FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P.

Visit Land Title's Website at www.ltgc.com for directions to any of our offices.

Estimate of Title insurance Fees

"ALTA" Owner's Policy 06-17-06 $2,292.00

Deletion of Standard Exception(s) $75.00

Tax Certificate $27.00

Total $2,394.00

If Land Title Guarantee Company will be closing this transaction, the fees listed above will be collected at
closing.

Thank you for your order!

Note: The documents linked in this commitment should be reviewed carefully. These documents, such as covenants
conditions and restrictions, may affect the title, ownership and use of the property. You may wish to engage legal
assistance in order to fully understand and be aware of the implications of the effect of these documents on your
property.

Chain of Title Documents:

Ouray county recorded 12/31/1996 under reception no.
163386

Ouray county recorded 11/08/1994 at book 231 page 205

Plat Map(s):

Ouray county recorded 10/26/1994 under reception no.
157917

http://www.ltgc.com
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1NiwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU2LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTYsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE2MzM4NiIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGwsImlkX3ZlcnNpb24iOjEwMDI0MzA1NH0.NOj5N1v5bqYc-uMXpA-WLyHmdevMT3wdu64Cj8l5Ev8
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1NiwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU2LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTQsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjIzMSIsInBhZ2UiOiIyMDUiLCJpZF92ZXJzaW9uIjoxMDAyNDMwNTR9.65qmlsyUOxy8dt-7FEUfejTJWUZCqoc7-kZhTkMcFUU
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1NiwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU2LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTQsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE1NzkxNyIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGwsImlkX3ZlcnNpb24iOjEwMDI0MzA1NH0.Fg8UfToS_gZrV1jHiBxmYeuFIzFkming9gpT82wH5mA


Copyright 2006-2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing
as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited. Reprinted under license from the
American Land Title Association.

Property Address:

TBD TERRACE DRIVE, RIDGWAY, CO 81432

1. Effective Date:

12/20/2021 at 5:00 P.M.

2. Policy to be Issued and Proposed Insured:

"ALTA" Owner's Policy 06-17-06
Proposed Insured:
ERIC FAUST

$895,000.00

3. The estate or interest in the land described or referred to in this Commitment and covered herein is:

A FEE SIMPLE

4. Title to the estate or interest covered herein is at the effective date hereof vested in:

FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P.

5. The Land referred to in this Commitment is described as follows:

LOT 2, MCCHESNEY MINOR SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1994 AT
RECEPTION NO. 157917, COUNTY OF OURAY, STATE OF COLORADO.

ALTA COMMITMENT

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Schedule A

Order Number:OU85007709

https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTQsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE1NzkxNyIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGx9.ZfH5-xEaNtwWIELo4pn6ervauzDbaoXkSMOKyhD26Ek/Ouray_1994_157917.pdf


ALTA COMMITMENT

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Schedule B, Part I

(Requirements)

Order Number: OU85007709

All of the following Requirements must be met:

This proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred to in this
Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the Land. The Company
may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions.

Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.

Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be insured, or
both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public Records.

1. PARTIAL RELEASE OF DEED OF TRUST DATED OCTOBER 09, 2013 FROM FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P.
TO THE PUBLIC TRUSTEE OF OURAY COUNTY FOR THE USE OF THE CITIZENS STATE BANK OF OURAY
TO SECURE THE SUM OF $200,000.00 RECORDED OCTOBER 09, 2013, UNDER RECEPTION NO. 210932.

2. PROVIDE LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY WITH A CURRENT IMPROVEMENT LOCATION
CERTIFICATE OF SUBJECT PROPERTY. THIS REQUIREMENT IS NECESSARY TO DELETE STANDARD
EXCEPTIONS 1-3 AND MUST DISCLOSE THE LOCATION OF FENCE LINES ALONG THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY BOUNDARIES, IF ANY. (IF NO FENCE IMPROVEMENTS EXIST ALONG THE PROPERTY
PERIMETERS, THE CERTIFICATE MUST AFFIRMATIVELY STATE SUCH). UPON REVIEW, ADDITIONAL
REQUIREMENTS AND/OR EXCEPTIONS MAY BE NECESSARY. 

NOTE: ANY MATTERS DISCLOSED BY SAID IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE
REFLECTED ON SAID POLICY(S) TO BE ISSUED HEREUNDER. 

NOTE: LAND TITLE IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ORDERING SAID IMPROVEMENT LOCATION
CERTIFICATE.

3. WRITTEN CONFIRMATION THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN STATEMENT OF AUTHORITY FOR
FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P. RECORDED JULY 09, 2003 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 181613 IS CURRENT. 

NOTE: SAID INSTRUMENT DISCLOSES BERNADINE C. ENDICOTT AS THE GENERAL PARTNER
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE INSTRUMENTS CONVEYING, ENCUMBERING OR OTHERWISE AFFECTING
TITLE TO REAL PROPERTY ON BEHALF OF SAID ENTITY. IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT ACCURATE, A
CURRENT STATEMENT OF AUTHORITY MUST BE RECORDED.

4. A FULL COPY OF THE FULLY EXECUTED PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT AND ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS
THERETO FOR FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P. MUST BE FURNISHED TO LAND TITLE GUARANTEE
COMPANY. SAID AGREEMENT MUST DISCLOSE WHO MAY CONVEY, ACQUIRE, ENCUMBER, LEASE OR
OTHERWISE DEAL WITH INTERESTS IN REAL PROPERTY FOR SAID ENTITY.

NOTE: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS MAY BE NECESSARY UPON REVIEW OF THIS DOCUMENTATION.

5. WARRANTY DEED FROM FOUR WINDS RANCH I, L.L.L.P. TO ERIC FAUST CONVEYING SUBJECT
PROPERTY.

https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjIwMTMsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjIxMDkzMiIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGx9.f4r5Yp4Y9swruJg8zJvFhbz3wSz7hJWP4UPICysYJdU/Ouray_2013_210932.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjIwMDMsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE4MTYxMyIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGx9.YS4BnT0gtIuAnzQS3jxc8VQ9odfB0PLenV9ZiFCafGM/Ouray_2003_181613.pdf


REQUIREMENTS TO DELETE THE PRE-PRINTED EXCEPTIONS IN THE OWNER'S POLICY TO BE ISSUED: 

A. UPON RECEIPT BY THE COMPANY OF A SATISFACTORY FINAL AFFIDAVIT AND AGREEMENT FROM
THE SELLER AND PROPOSED INSURED, AND A IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE OF THE LAND,
ITEMS 1-4 OF THE PRE-PRINTED EXCEPTIONS WILL BE DELETED. ANY ADVERSE MATTERS DISCLOSED
BY THE FINAL AFFIDAVIT AND AGREEMENT AND IMPROVEMENT LOCATION CERTIFICATE WILL BE
ADDED AS EXCEPTIONS. 

B. IF LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY CONDUCTS THE CLOSING OF THE CONTEMPLATED
TRANSACTIONS AND RECORDS THE DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, ITEM 5 OF THE PRE-
PRINTED EXCEPTIONS WILL BE DELETED. 

C. UPON RECEIPT OF PROOF OF PAYMENT OF ALL PRIOR YEARS' TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS, ITEM 6
OF THE PRE-PRINTED EXCEPTIONS WILL BE AMENDED TO READ: 

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS FOR THE YEAR 2021 AND SUBSEQUENT YEARS.

ALTA COMMITMENT

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Schedule B, Part I

(Requirements)

Order Number: OU85007709

All of the following Requirements must be met:



This commitment does not republish any covenants, condition, restriction, or limitation contained in any
document referred to in this commitment to the extent that the specific covenant, conditions, restriction,
or limitation violates state or federal law based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, handicap, familial status, or national origin.

1. Any facts, rights, interests, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records but that could be
ascertained by an inspection of the Land or that may be asserted by persons in possession of the Land.

2. Easements, liens or encumbrances, or claims thereof, not shown by the Public Records.

3. Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the Title that
would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land and not shown by the Public
Records.

4. Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by
law and not shown by the Public Records.

5. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any, created, first appearing in the
public records or attaching subsequent to the effective date hereof but prior to the date of the proposed
insured acquires of record for value the estate or interest or mortgage thereon covered by this
Commitment.

6. (a) Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing authority that
levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the Public Records; (b) proceedings by a public
agency that may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such proceedings, whether or not shown
by the records of such agency or by the Public Records.

7. (a) Unpatented mining claims; (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the
issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to water.

8. RIGHT OF PROPRIETOR OF A VEIN OR LODE TO EXTRACT AND REMOVE HIS ORE THEREFROM
SHOULD THE SAME BE FOUND TO PENETRATE OR INTERSECT THE PREMISES, AND SUBJECT TO A
RIGHT OF WAY FOR DITCHES AND CANALS CONSTRUCTED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE UNITED
STATES, AS RESERVED IN UNITED STATES PATENT RECORDED MARCH 03, 1893, IN BOOK 8 AT PAGE
510.

9. EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH CO., FOR
TELEPHONE TELEGRAPH, AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES, BY INSTRUMENT RECORDED SEPTEMBER
30, 1937, IN BOOK 132 AT PAGE 496.

10. NON-EXCLUSIVE RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT 50 FEET WIDE, GRANTED TO MARY A. ROWSER BY JOHN
MCCHESNEY, IN DEED RECORDED MAY 18, 1979 IN BOOK 169 AT PAGE 996.

11. ROAD AND UTILITY RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT GRANTED IN QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED APRIL 8,
1985 IN BOOK 193 AT PAGE 875.

12. NON-EXCLUSIVE ROAD AND UTILITY EASEMENT, WITH ACCESS TO AND USE OF SAID ROADS AND
UTILITIES UPON SAID EASEMENT, AS RESERVED BY AVENTURA, A COLORADO LIMITED
PARTNERSHIP AS SHOWN IN DEED RECORDED AUGUST 17, 1986 IN BOOK 208 AT PAGE 2, SUBJECT
TO THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN.

ALTA COMMITMENT

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Schedule B, Part II

(Exceptions)

Order Number: OU85007709

https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE4OTgsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjgiLCJwYWdlIjoiNTEwIn0.7tFdXm172nu55RQy-IJTDZH5jUlB38I52dufSZ2TL50/Ouray_1898_8/510.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5MzcsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6Ijg0MzE0IiwiYm9vayI6IjEzMiIsInBhZ2UiOiI0OTYifQ.yyFhnG32gekhQ2kCvlSWPAEPugDJx6PqxS3WDDHUHn4/Ouray_1937_84314_132/496.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5NzksInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjE2OSIsInBhZ2UiOiI5OTYifQ.UHY10krEliPy2k78m29gMhvg8lO0H1W0xxfbZFkjgqE/Ouray_1979_169/996.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5ODUsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjE5MyIsInBhZ2UiOiI4NzUifQ.lqV27UlIT6EA9JCFkOqOpM9e_3Q6V7rp09nSayA5utY/Ouray_1985_193/875.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5ODYsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6bnVsbCwiYm9vayI6IjIwOCIsInBhZ2UiOiIyIn0.oPlbZPkVUdJ4fSB_o_O9eH3qUqBFoQunPSbMbOpsXuc/Ouray_1986_208/2.pdf


13. THE EFFECT OF NOTICE CONCERNING UNDERGROUND FACILITIES OF SAN MIGUEL POWER
ASSOCIATION, INC. RECORDED JUNE 22, 1993 IN BOOK 227 AT PAGE 145.

14. EASEMENTS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS, RESERVATIONS AND NOTES ON THE PLAT
OF MCCHESNEY MINOR RECORDED OCTOBER 26, 1994 AT RECEPTION NO. 157917

15. TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND RESTRICTIONS SET FORTH IN DECLARATION OF
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS RECORDED NOVEMBER 8, 1994 IN BOOK 230 AT PAGE
581.

16. TERMS, CONDITIONS PROVISIONS AND OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH IN THE OURAY COUNTY WEED
MANAGEMENT RESOLUTION NO. 1997-039 RECORDED AUGUST 8, 1997 UNDER RECEPTION NO.
164857.

17. EASEMENT CONVEYED TO JOHN THOMAS ENDICOTT AND BERNADINE C. ENDICOTT IN QUITCLAIM
DEED RECORDED JULY 25, 2005 UNDER RECEPTION NO. 188717.

ALTA COMMITMENT

Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

Schedule B, Part II

(Exceptions)

Order Number: OU85007709

https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTMsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE1MzY4NiIsImJvb2siOiIyMjciLCJwYWdlIjoiMTQ1In0.6CxcbjteN4zpkfqUcXdCpJ8meEg4KW9QYA9VWcIMF8o/Ouray_1993_153686_227/145.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTQsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE1NzkxNyIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGx9.ZfH5-xEaNtwWIELo4pn6ervauzDbaoXkSMOKyhD26Ek/Ouray_1994_157917.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTQsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE1ODAzNSIsImJvb2siOiIyMzAiLCJwYWdlIjoiNTgxIn0.fbvWs6ALv-JL0QOr_sAGjeCdQ5Ej2-Pk-XtW5d7S-DM/Ouray_1994_158035_230/581.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjE5OTcsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE2NDg1NyIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGx9.nOvsv_4ArGfENG3TieRrgY4e1kbqW_KaWycogvugWcA/Ouray_1997_164857.pdf
https://blueprint.ltgc.com/recorded_document/download/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiIsImlhdCI6MTY0MDYzNTQ1OCwiZXhwIjoxNzAzNzA3NDU4LjB9.eyJjb3VudHkiOiIwODA5MSIsInllYXIiOjIwMDUsInJlY2VwdGlvbiI6IjE4ODcxNyIsImJvb2siOm51bGwsInBhZ2UiOm51bGx9.8Svr-_d88YwIsC8v--WgOk-NuFK3SP-hTClcE0rv3VA/Ouray_2005_188717.pdf


LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY
DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS

Note: Pursuant to CRS 10-11-122, notice is hereby given that:

Note: Effective September 1, 1997, CRS 30-10-406 requires that all documents received for recording or filing in the
clerk and recorder's office shall contain a top margin of at least one inch and a left, right and bottom margin of at least
one half of an inch. The clerk and recorder may refuse to record or file any document that does not conform, except that,
the requirement for the top margin shall not apply to documents using forms on which space is provided for recording or
filing information at the top margin of the document.

Note: Colorado Division of Insurance Regulations 8-1-2 requires that "Every title entity shall be responsible for all matters
which appear of record prior to the time of recording whenever the title entity conducts the closing and is responsible for
recording or filing of legal documents resulting from the transaction which was closed". Provided that Land Title
Guarantee Company conducts the closing of the insured transaction and is responsible for recording the legal
documents from the transaction, exception number 5 will not appear on the Owner's Title Policy and the Lenders Policy
when issued.

Note: Affirmative mechanic's lien protection for the Owner may be available (typically by deletion of Exception no. 4 of
Schedule B, Section 2 of the Commitment from the Owner's Policy to be issued) upon compliance with the following
conditions:

No coverage will be given under any circumstances for labor or material for which the insured has contracted for or
agreed to pay.

The Subject real property may be located in a special taxing district.(A)

A certificate of taxes due listing each taxing jurisdiction will be obtained from the county treasurer of the county in
which the real property is located or that county treasurer's authorized agent unless the proposed insured provides
written instructions to the contrary. (for an Owner's Policy of Title Insurance pertaining to a sale of residential real
property).

(B)

The information regarding special districts and the boundaries of such districts may be obtained from the Board of
County Commissioners, the County Clerk and Recorder, or the County Assessor.

(C)

The land described in Schedule A of this commitment must be a single family residence which includes a
condominium or townhouse unit.

(A)

No labor or materials have been furnished by mechanics or material-men for purposes of construction on the land
described in Schedule A of this Commitment within the past 6 months.

(B)

The Company must receive an appropriate affidavit indemnifying the Company against un-filed mechanic's and
material-men's liens.

(C)

The Company must receive payment of the appropriate premium.(D)

If there has been construction, improvements or major repairs undertaken on the property to be purchased within
six months prior to the Date of Commitment, the requirements to obtain coverage for unrecorded liens will include:
disclosure of certain construction information; financial information as to the seller, the builder and or the
contractor; payment of the appropriate premium fully executed Indemnity Agreements satisfactory to the company,
and, any additional requirements as may be necessary after an examination of the aforesaid information by the
Company.

(E)



Note: Pursuant to CRS 10-11-123, notice is hereby given:

This notice applies to owner's policy commitments disclosing that a mineral estate has been severed from the surface
estate, in Schedule B-2.

Note: Pursuant to CRS 10-1-128(6)(a), It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, incomplete, or misleading facts or
information to an insurance company for the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the company. Penalties may
include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance, and civil damages. Any insurance company or agent of an insurance
company who knowingly provides false, incomplete, or misleading facts or information to a policyholder or claimant for
the purpose of defrauding or attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with regard to a settlement or award
payable from insurance proceeds shall be reported to the Colorado Division of Insurance within the Department of
Regulatory Agencies.

Note: Pursuant to Colorado Division of Insurance Regulations 8-1-3, notice is hereby given of the availability of a closing
protection letter for the lender, purchaser, lessee or seller in connection with this transaction.

Note: Pursuant to CRS 10-1-11(4)(a)(1), Colorado notaries may remotely notarize real estate deeds and other
documents using real-time audio-video communication technology. You may choose not to use remote notarization for
any document.

That there is recorded evidence that a mineral estate has been severed, leased, or otherwise conveyed from the
surface estate and that there is substantial likelihood that a third party holds some or all interest in oil, gas, other
minerals, or geothermal energy in the property; and

(A)

That such mineral estate may include the right to enter and use the property without the surface owner's
permission.

(B)



JOINT NOTICE OF PRIVACY POLICY OF
LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY,

LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF SUMMIT COUNTY
LAND TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION AND 

OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

This Statement is provided to you as a customer of Land Title Guarantee Company as agent for Land Title Insurance
Corporation and Old Republic National Title Insurance Company.

We want you to know that we recognize and respect your privacy expectations and the requirements of federal and state
privacy laws. Information security is one of our highest priorities. We recognize that maintaining your trust and confidence
is the bedrock of our business. We maintain and regularly review internal and external safeguards against unauthorized
access to your non-public personal information ("Personal Information").

In the course of our business, we may collect Personal Information about you from:

applications or other forms we receive from you, including communications sent through TMX, our web-based
transaction management system;

your transactions with, or from the services being performed by us, our affiliates, or others;

a consumer reporting agency, if such information is provided to us in connection with your transaction;

and

The public records maintained by governmental entities that we obtain either directly from those entities, or from
our affiliates and non-affiliates.

Our policies regarding the protection of the confidentiality and security of your Personal Information are as follows:

We restrict access to all Personal Information about you to those employees who need to know that information in
order to provide products and services to you.

We may share your Personal Information with affiliated contractors or service providers who provide services in the
course of our business, but only to the extent necessary for these providers to perform their services and to
provide these services to you as may be required by your transaction.

We maintain physical, electronic and procedural safeguards that comply with federal standards to protect your
Personal Information from unauthorized access or intrusion.

Employees who violate our strict policies and procedures regarding privacy are subject to disciplinary action.

We regularly assess security standards and procedures to protect against unauthorized access to Personal
Information.

WE DO NOT DISCLOSE ANY PERSONAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU WITH ANYONE FOR ANY PURPOSE THAT
IS NOT STATED ABOVE OR PERMITTED BY LAW.

Consistent with applicable privacy laws, there are some situations in which Personal Information may be disclosed. We
may disclose your Personal Information when you direct or give us permission; when we are required by law to do so, for
example, if we are served a subpoena; or when we suspect fraudulent or criminal activities. We also may disclose your
Personal Information when otherwise permitted by applicable privacy laws such as, for example, when disclosure is
needed to enforce our rights arising out of any agreement, transaction or relationship with you.

Our policy regarding dispute resolution is as follows: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to our privacy
policy, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction
thereof.



Commitment For Title Insurance
Issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company

NOTICE

IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY: THIS COMMITMENT IS AN OFFER TO ISSUE ONE OR MORE TITLE INSURANCE
POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS
COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT IS NOT AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, REPORT OF THE CONDITION OF TITLE, LEGAL OPINION, OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER
REPRESENTATION OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE PROCEDURES USED BY THE COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING
ANY SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY, AND
CREATE NO EXTRACONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON, INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED.

THE COMPANY’S OBLIGATION UNDER THIS COMMITMENT IS TO ISSUE A POLICY TO A PROPOSED INSURED IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS COMMITMENT. THE COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE
CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER PERSON. .

COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY

Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; and the Commitment Conditions, Old Republic National Title Insurance
Company, a Minnesota corporation (the “Company”), commits to issue the Policy according to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. This Commitment is
effective as of the Commitment Date shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the Company has entered in Schedule A both the
specified dollar amount as the Proposed Policy Amount and the name of the Proposed Insured. If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met
within 6 months after the Commitment Date, this Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and obligation end.

COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

1. DEFINITIONS

2. If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the Commitment to Issue Policy, Commitment terminates
and the Company’s liability and obligation end.

3. The Company’s liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without:

4. COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND

The Company may amend this Commitment at any time. If the Company amends this Commitment to add a defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or
other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment Date, any liability of the Company is limited by Commitment Condition 5. The
Company shall not be liable for any other amendment to this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

i. comply with the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements;
ii. eliminate, with the Company’s written consent, any Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; or
iii. acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.

“Knowledge” or “Known”: Actual or imputed knowledge, but not constructive notice imparted by the Public Records.(a)
“Land”: The land described in Schedule A and affixed improvements that by law constitute real property. The term “Land” does not include any
property beyond the lines of the area described in Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in abutting streets, roads, avenues,
alleys, lanes, ways, or waterways, but this does not modify or limit the extent that a right of access to and from the Land is to be insured by the Policy.

(b)

“Mortgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, or other security instrument, including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law.(c)
  “Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued or to be issued by the Company
pursuant to this Commitment.

(d)

  “Proposed Insured”: Each person identified in Schedule A as the Proposed Insured of each Policy to be issued pursuant to this Commitment.(e)
“Proposed Policy Amount”: Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Policy Amount of each Policy to be issued pursuant to this
Commitment.

(f)

“Public Records”: Records established under state statutes at the Commitment Date for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of matters
relating to real property to purchasers for value and without Knowledge.

(g)

“Title”: The estate or interest described in Schedule A.(h)

the Notice;(a)
the Commitment to Issue Policy;(b)
the Commitment Conditions;(c)
Schedule A;(d)
Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; and(e)
Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; and(f)
a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.(g)

The Company’s liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured’s actual expense incurred in the interval between the
Company’s delivery to the Proposed Insured of the Commitment and the delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting from the Proposed
Insured’s good faith reliance to:

(a)

The Company shall not be liable under Commitment Condition 5(a) if the Proposed Insured requested the amendment or had Knowledge of the
matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.

(b)

The Company will only have liability under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed Insured would not have incurred the expense had the
Commitment included the added matter when the Commitment was first delivered to the Proposed Insured.

(c)

The Company’s liability shall not exceed the lesser of the Proposed Insured’s actual expense incurred in good faith and described in Commitment
Conditions 5(a)(i) through 5(a)(iii) or the Proposed Policy Amount.

(d)

The Company shall not be liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any.(e)



6. LIABILITY OF THE COMPANY MUST BE BASED ON THIS COMMITMENT

7. IF THIS COMMITMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT

The issuing agent is the Company’s agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and policies. The issuing agent is not the
Company’s agent for the purpose of providing closing or settlement services.

8. PRO-FORMA POLICY

The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating the coverage that the Company may provide. A pro-forma
policy neither reflects the status of Title at the time that the pro-forma policy is delivered to a Proposed Insured, nor is it a commitment to insure.

9. ARBITRATION

The Policy contains an arbitration clause. All arbitrable matters when the Proposed Policy Amount is $2,000,000 or less shall be arbitrated at the option of
either the Company or the Proposed Insured as the exclusive remedy of the parties. A Proposed Insured may review a copy of the arbitration rules at
http://www.alta.org/arbitration.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Land Title Insurance Corporation has caused its corporate name and seal to be affixed by its duly authorized officers on the date shown
in Schedule A to be valid when countersigned by a validating officer or other authorized signatory.

Issued by:
Land Title Guarantee Company
3033 East First Avenue Suite 600 
Denver, Colorado 80206
303-321-1880

Craig B. Rants, Senior Vice President

This page is only a part of a 2016 ALTA® Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Old Republic National Title Insurance Company. This Commitment is not
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; the Commitment Conditions; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II
—Exceptions; and a counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.  

Copyright 2006-2016 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are
prohibited. Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

In no event shall the Company be obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements
have been met to the satisfaction of the Company.

(f)

In any event, the Company’s liability is limited by the terms and provisions of the Policy.(g)

Only a Proposed Insured identified in Schedule A, and no other person, may make a claim under this Commitment.(a)
Any claim must be based in contract and must be restricted solely to the terms and provisions of this Commitment.(b)
Until the Policy is issued, this Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject
matter of this Commitment and supersedes all prior commitment negotiations, representations, and proposals of any kind, whether written or oral,
express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this Commitment.

(c)

The deletion or modification of any Schedule B, Part II—Exception does not constitute an agreement or obligation to provide coverage beyond the
terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

(d)

Any amendment or endorsement to this Commitment must be in writing and authenticated by a person authorized by the Company.(e)
When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the Company’s only liability will be under the Policy.(f)



Page 1 of 2

Charles & Kathy Ewert
PO Box 373
Ridgway, CO 81432

The Honorable John Clark
Mayor of Ridgway
PO Box 10
Ridgway, CO 81432

RE: Proposed Four Winds Subdivision

Dear Mayor Clark and 
Ridgway Planning Commission,

My husband and I are landowners in the Vista Terrace Subdivision (VT) and would like 
to contribute our queries and thoughts about the proposed Four Winds Subdivision. 
Unfortunately, we will not be in Ridgway on the date of the appointed Planning 
Commission meeting. Please accept the following as our testimony.

That said, we hope some of the following issues may be addressed by the Commission.

1) Roadways  
a) Will the Town increase maintenance in proportion to the added traffic on 
Terrace Drive? 
b) Will the developer coordinate and fund improvements for safer access on/off 
Highway 550? Namely, will the developer work with CDOT to reduce the speed 
limit from 60 MPH from about River Sage Drive to Terrace Drive or add a turn 
lane on southbound Hwy 550 at Terrace Drive for safer ingress and egress? And 
will these improvements be in place and completed prior to development of at 
least ¼ of the total proposed lots?
c) Will the developer in conjunction with the Town fund and bring all VT roads up 
to code and platted design specifications for fire safety purposes? Sadly, there 
are several sections of the roads in Vista Terrace that do not meet the required 
width or turn-around size for cul-de-sacs.
d) Will the developer establish a secondary ingress/egress for the new 
development in addition to connecting with existing VT roads? If so required, 
where and must the developer, or in conjunction with the Town, fund such 
separate ingress/egress?
e) Shall the developer be required to provide a secondary ingress/egress into the 
VT/Four Winds area if and when the Endicott property is subdivided?



Page 2 of 2

2) CCRs  
a) Will this development have separate CCRs or adopt VT CCRs? If the later… 
b) Will the CCRs be required to be updated for all phases of VT and the new 
development to reflect today's codes, customs and building trends?

3) Common area  
a) Will the new development have full access and use of VT common area? And 
will VT have full access and use of the Four Winds common areas? If so…
b) Will the Four Winds Subdivision and VT be required to help finance 
maintenance and insurance of the common area lands?
c) Will Four Winds Subdivision in conjunction with CDOT provide safe crossing 
methods across Hwy 550, such as cross-walk, pedestrian flashing lights, 
signage, to connect the new common area proposed bike/pedestrian path with 
“access to River Trail.”

4) Domestic Water Supply
a) Will the Four Winds Subdivision share domestic water supply lines and 
interlinked storage tanks with VT? If so…
b) Will the new subdivision increase the system volume, capacity and pressure 
for a full build-out of both VT and Four Winds?
c) Will Four Winds have any multi-family units per lot and will the water supply 
calculations be amended to reflect this increased consumption?
d) Will the water supply system provide adequate firefighting volume and 
pressure for both VT and Four Winds?
e) What “adjacent properties” does the Four Winds Subdivision proposal intend 
to include in a public improvement district (PID) for water storage capacity? If VT 
homeowners are involved, will VT homeowners be voting to decide if they will 
participate in a PID?

5) Septic and subterranean water absorption
a) Will septic drainage be contained within each lot and collectively all lots 
without negatively impacting surrounding glacial-till lands?
b) Will the subterranean water levels be impacted by the added septic drain 
fields?

We hope these issues may be clarified and addressed by the Town of Ridgway 
Planning Commission.

Sincerely,

Kathy Ewert
Charles Ewert
970 776 0384



5/25/22, 12:35 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Proposed 4-Winds Development

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733739838580166476%7Cmsg-f%3A1733739838580… 1/2

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Proposed 4-Winds Development 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Tue, May 24, 2022 at 2:12 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>
Cc: Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,

See below.

 

Preston Neill, Town Manager

970-626-5308 ext. 212 (O) | 970-318-0081 (C)

pneill@town.ridgway.co.us

www.colorado.gov/ridgway

 

 

From: kchismire@gmail.com <kchismire@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:41 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Cc: Joan Chismire <jchismire@gmail.com> 
Subject: Proposed 4-Winds Development

 

Preston:....

 
RE; PROPOSED 4 WINDS DEVELOPMENT near Vista Terrace Estates

 

I am writing to express my concerns over the newly proposed residential housing development envisioned directly north
of the current Vista Terrace Estates sub-division

 

I have issue with the following: 

1.       The proposal by the developer has usage data based on the average occupancy of the 30 lots upon full
residential home build-out of the 4-Winds sub-division.  The data they cite relates to the traffic, the water usage,
wildlife migration etc.  What they don’t tell you is that they also propose to allow ADU’s on every lot in the
development.  Should all lots have a ADU with a minimum of 2 occupants per ADU, the increase of another 60

mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/ridgway
mailto:kchismire@gmail.com
mailto:kchismire@gmail.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:jchismire@gmail.com


5/25/22, 12:35 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Proposed 4-Winds Development

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733739838580166476%7Cmsg-f%3A1733739838580… 2/2

individuals, 60 automobiles, 60 or more people using water etc…. all would further increase the already limited
resources of the area, and, in my opinion, significantly reduce the “quality of life” in our suburban setting.  The
developers did not include this potential increase in population of ADU’s in their usage data, which is a grave
over-site. 

2.       The water issue is another major hindrance to the development of such a new sub-division adjacent to Vista
Terrace.  We already have our own water tank with a “multi-phase” pumping system that delivers the domestic
water to the tank via an infusion piping system of a limited diameter.  The 4-Winds development will need to have
their own dedicated water tank, but the real issue is whether they intend to use our infusion lines and pump (s) to
deliver water to their community tank.  I don’t believe the delivery system, as it exists, is sufficient to deliver
enough water at a rate that would  exceed the draw-down of all residential water users from both sub-divisions
during peak usage times.  Therefore, the 4-Winds developer will need to enhance the water delivery system by
either increasing the infusion capacity of the lines, the pump, or both. 

3.       The third issue I have relates to the traffic at the Highway 550 entrance to Vista Terrace.  The 4-Winds
development is proposing to use the existing entry road to Vista Terrace (Terrace Drive) as their access road as
well.  This will place additional stresses on the safety at the intersection with Hwy 550 as well as the graveled,
inclined roadbed up to the 2 sub-divisions.  Even though a de-acceleration lane exists on 550 for the northbound
traffic turning right into Vista Terrace, we have no safety measures in place for southbound traffic on Hwy 550
turning left into Vista Terrace.  Over the years several accidents have occurred at this intersection.  I believe, if
the 4-Winds development is approved, it must contain requirements for increased safety at this intersection in the
form of a safe left turn lane for southbound traffic and possibly paving of the inclined road up to the 2 sub-
divisions.  

 

Respectfully Submitted,

Kevin Chismire

445 Park Lane

Vista Terrace    

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com

 

http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient
http://www.avg.com/email-signature?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient


5/26/22, 5:18 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds development

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733932110419351116%7Cmsg-f%3A1733932110419… 1/2

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds development 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Thu, May 26, 2022 at 5:08 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ,

See below. Please include this (and the photo) with the packet materials. Thank you, sir!

 

Preston Neill, Town Manager

970-626-5308 ext. 212 (O) | 970-318-0081 (C)

pneill@town.ridgway.co.us

www.colorado.gov/ridgway

 

 

From: kchismire@gmail.com <kchismire@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 3:52 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Cc: Joan Chismire <jchismire@gmail.com>; Stephen R. McComb <smccomb63@gmail.com>; Pam F
<pjfoyster257@gmail.com>; Kraftpam@gmail.com; kcforrester@icloud.com; fquist42@gmail.com;
pplienissprint9@earthlink.net 
Subject: Four Winds development

 

Preston, 

 

Although I did not include this picture (hypothetical) in my prior email to you, I believe the visual
impact of Four Winds homes on the Vista Terrace ridge line is of prime importance and concern.  I
believe the Town of Ridgway should adopt their own statute of ridge line obscuration or modify
the county's ordinance to suit our town needs.   I don't want an image such as this to be the first
thing people see as they enter our town on Highway 550 coming from the north.  

 

Kevin Chismire

mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/ridgway
mailto:kchismire@gmail.com
mailto:kchismire@gmail.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:jchismire@gmail.com
mailto:smccomb63@gmail.com
mailto:pjfoyster257@gmail.com
mailto:Kraftpam@gmail.com
mailto:kcforrester@icloud.com
mailto:fquist42@gmail.com
mailto:pplienissprint9@earthlink.net


5/26/22, 5:19 PM Four Winds ridgeline homes.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/WhctKKXXHwhMpPjwlRPGmCTVmHBXmPHGZHvkTcDSsVpXXnFFmNbdCsrmfwqqrzlLzXlxwNL?projector=1&messagePartId=0.1 1/2



Nichole Moorman
169 Cimarron Dr.
Ridgway, CO 81432
970 318 0529

5/22/22

Dear Mr. Neill and Ridgway Town Planning Commission,

I am reaching out as a resident and owner in Vista Terrace subdivision in regards to the planned
development of Four Winds. I welcome smart growth that creates quality, affordable housing for families and
those who make this town and county the vibrant community that I love living and working in. The following are my
concerns about the Four Winds subdivision:

● With 30-60 more vehicles using the one road to access Four Winds via the Vista Terrace entrance, I am
very concerned about safety on the highway entering and exiting the neighborhood, as well as the wear
and tear and safety of Terrace Rd- in particular in the winter. I am concerned about vehicle, pedestrian,
and bicycle safety.

● Part of Vista Terrace’s water service is via a pump station.I am concerned about how the Four Winds
development will impact water pressure and delivery in our neighborhood and how necessary upgrades
will be funded.

● The sage brush, planned open space, and acre and larger lots are a part of the character of Vista Terrace.
Will Four winds landscaping, density, and space planning match the established character of our existing
neighborhood?

I look forward to staying informed about how these and the concerns of my neighbors are being considered and
addressed by the developer and the Town of Ridgway.

Respectfully,

Nichole Moorman
nichole.moorman@gmail.com



5/25/22, 9:31 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Subdivision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733812709339137267%7Cmsg-f%3A1733812709339… 1/2

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds Subdivision 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 9:30 AM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,  
See below.  

Preston Neill, Town Manager 
970-626-5308 ext. 212 (O) | 970-318-0081 (C) 
pneill@town.ridgway.co.us   
www.colorado.gov/ridgway   

-----Original Message----- 
From: Connie Anderson <connielu99@icloud.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:09 AM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Four Winds Subdivision 

Dear Preston,  Please disregard any previous message, my iPad seem to drop mail for no apparent reason. I am writing
to address concerns regarding the subdivision adjacent to Vista Terrace.  

Water:  The developer says that he will pay to build a water tank for his property, but there is no mention of the subject of
getting the water to the tank from town. We know that 17 years ago when we bought here there has never been enough
pressure of the water pumped uphill to fight a fire. The current method of pumping the water from town will need to
updated with an expensive pumping system to serve this development. I know this will get tricky as to who pays for what,
etc. but really needs to be looked at this time. Some residents here have already noticed a drop in presssure as new
homes are built in Vista Terrace.  

Road entrance:  This is already a problem. Pulling out onto the highway during the peak season has become more and
more dangerous. There could be 80 to 100 more cars using this intersection after full build out of the Four Winds
subdivision. And also for fire safety, they really do need another road into their property. Where would they put this? 
Would the town require such a secondary road. We were told when we bought here that we needed one, but nothing ever
happened with that. Now this is a big issue in my mind.  

Wildlife:  This used to be a place that I would walk from my house. About a year and a half ago I went up there and found
a huge herd of elk, so I just turn around and left. I went back about two weeks later and they were still there. I don’t know
the exact timing of their movement, but I know that they have already been severely impacted by building. Vista Terrace
and the proposed subdivision is on the migration route of the deer and the elk. I think a study should be done to
determine the correct way to mitigate our impact on the wildlife. The developer has addressed this somewhat, but I don’t
think his efforts are complete. There is a development near Telluride with a similar problem. They are exactly on the
migration route of the herds of deer.  Their solution was to prohibit dogs entirely. Of course, we can’t do that here as
people in Vista Terrace already have dogs. But we can look at how to best address this issue.  

Infrastructure:  I don’t really know all the facts about this issue, but I would like to see what the impact of connecting into
out existing utilities would have on the residents in Vista Terrace. And should the developer be required to pay and
somehow mitigate the impact?   

Thank you for your consideration.  

Regards, 

Connie and Glen Anderson 

Sent from my iPad 

mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
http://www.colorado.gov/ridgway
mailto:connielu99@icloud.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us


5/25/22, 9:31 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Subdivision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733812709339137267%7Cmsg-f%3A1733812709339… 2/2





5/26/22, 5:29 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Development oversight

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733831438693867886%7Cmsg-f%3A1733831438693… 1/2

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds Development oversight 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 2:28 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,  
See below.  

Preston 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Anthony Gegauff <gegauff5@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 1:30 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Four Winds Development oversight 

Hello Preston, 

I am submitting this email to document my conerns regarding the proposed development of the McChesney 2 parcel by
Four Winds Developers. For clarity and brevity I am using a list of items in no particular order of importance. 

a) In view of climate change and the likelihood that little will be done to mitigate it, I am concerned about the future water
supply for the Town of Ridgway. The recent water study looks at past long-term average water flows, which obscures the
sharply declining flows of the most recent three years … clearly a more important predicter of future water availability. 

b) Water needed for 20 additional families will not be within the current capacity of the Vista Terrace subdivision.
Additional storage and pumping capacity will be needed. I am not in favor of Vista Terrace property owners bearing any of
those costs or suffering diminished water pressures as a result of the proposed Four Winds Project. 

c) Access to the subdivision from the southbound lane of Hwy 550 is treacherous. There is no center lane from which a
left turn can be made and there is little or no shoulder to accommodate southbound traffic intent on proceeding south.
This is a danger which will only be exacerbated by significantly more traffic onto Terrace Drive. 

d) Terrace Drive is often washboarded and muddy, especially after rains or melting snow. The addition of 20 to 30 more
vehicles using this dirt road to access more properties will put an undue burden on the Town’s Public Works Department,
as well as the present inhabitants of Vista Terrace. 

e) I have concerns about the esthetics of future dwellings breaking the ridge line of the McChesney parcel ridge,
especially the view visible by southbound traffic on Hwy 550 from north of Vista Terrace. 

f) There is a significant number of mule deer deaths on Hwy 550, as it is necessary for deer and other wildlife to cross the
highway to access the Uncompahgre River. Closing off corridors to animal migration may cause more concentrated
pathways across Hwy 550 and reduce the speed with which wildlife can navigate that dangerous movement. 

g) The removal of tens of acres of sage and other vegetation will adversely impact food sources for deer and other
wildlife. 

h) Storm drainage from the McChesney parcel naturally will be directed to the Vista Terrace Subdivision. These flows
have no pathway from what is essentially an isolated basin. A containment reservoir will promote the presence of
mosquitos, as there is no flow within or from it. 

i ) In the Vista Terrace subdivision there is only one entry/exit. This poses a danger to the community, especially with the
increasing threat of wildfires brought about by climate change. Adding a minimum of 20 or more vehicles attempting an
escape from imminent danger is a situation that must be avoided. At the very least another emergency exit is direly
needed. 

Thank you for the opportunity to express my concerns regarding the beautiful space I live in and for my neighbors’ and
my quality of life. 

mailto:gegauff5@gmail.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us


5/26/22, 5:29 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Development oversight

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733831438693867886%7Cmsg-f%3A1733831438693… 2/2

Sincerely, 
Anthony Gegauff 
615 Terrace Dr 
Ridgway, CO 
(970) 626-9742 



Dan Brillon 
550 Vista Dr 

Ridgway, CO 81432 
 
 
May 25th, 2022 
 
Re: Four Winds Subdivision 
 
Via Email jclark@town.ridgway.co.us and PNeill@town.ridgway.co.us 

 
 
Dear Ridgway Mayor and Town Manager: 
 
Below please find my comments and concerns related to the proposed development 

adjacent to Vista Terrace: 
 
1. While the current development deals primarily with the 33 acres that is Lot 2 of the 

McChesney subdivision, I think it’s important to consider the stated position of the 
developer which is to develop the adjacent 200+ acres known as the Endicott property 
(he has a right of first refusal on it), especially when evaluating infrastructure needs for 
this area of town. 
 

2. Who is Eric Faust? What other developments has he done? Why is he not making 
himself available to the public? As the person who is going to take on the single largest 
development in our town we should be able to hear from and question him directly. All 
we know now is that the entrance to his “Infinity Ranch” at the top of CR5 sure looks 
and feels more like Telluride than Ridgway. The character of our town matters.  
 

3. The US 550 / Terrace Drive interface is already a dicey proposition, especially as one 
heads from Montrose south trying to turn left into Vista Terrace. Many times while 
sitting there waiting for oncoming traffic to pass cars approaching from behind do not 
realize a car is stopped and you then have to accelerate and turn onto Mall Road in 
order to avoid being rear‐ended. I assume people are looking at the views, not the road. 
This is especially problematic if there are two cars stopped trying to take a left into Vista 
Terrace as the first car can’t see approaching cars from the rear. Adding more homes to 
this interchange without dealing with this issue is just asking for a deadly accident. And 
now imagine during construction heavy, slow trucks trying to make this turn. I believe it 
is critical that at a minimum a left turn lane be installed PRIOR to any construction 
beginning. CDOT should also consider reducing the speed limit in this area (from CR 10 
to town) as this is a heavy wildlife corridor as animals cross the highway to get water 
from the river and RAT users cross at CR 10 on foot and bike. 
 



4. There is significant concern around the pump/water tank dedicated to Vista Terrace and 
how this new development will affect that. What about the prior costs that our 
community has paid for this infrastructure – will we be reimbursed by the new 
development? And what about the monthly water surcharge we pay the town – how 
will that be affected?  

 
5. The developer touts that fact of the high ratio of open space to development, and yet 

conveniently doesn’t point out that 12.3 of the 33 acres are the steep slope between US 
550 and the above ridge which are not buildable. So in truth the 20 proposed homes are 
located in a relatively dense area of the property which starts to have the feel of tract 
housing. The Vista Terrace lots vary dramatically in size and shape by contrast.  

 
6. Likewise the developer touts that they will encourage ADU’s, and yet at the expected 

$1.5M price point few home buyers are likely to want ADU’s on their property. This is 
clearly an attempt to “grease the wheels” when it comes to town approval rather than 
creating any meaningful affordable housing options. In contrast Vista Terrace has no 
ADU’s.    

 
7. New developments require paved roads. Vista Terrace is dirt. A consistent approach 

should be applied to both. 
 

8. Vista Terrace only has one entry/exit point. How can a second emergency access route 
be added, especially in the context of the larger long‐term stated development goals of 
the developer related to the Endicott property? 

 
9. Homes on proposed lots 5,6,7 and 8 will all be clearly visible on the ridge line when 

viewed from US 550 southbound which is 1 mile away in violation of Ouray County code. 
 

10. The proposed development and Vista Terrace are a significant wildlife corridor, with a 
large (50+head) deer population that winters here each year. What impact will the 
proposed development have on wildlife? 

 
11. The prior attempt to develop this 33 acre property failed because of inadequate 

capacity for septic fields. What has changed such that this is now not an issue? 
 
Thank you for taking the time to consider these items. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dan 



Jeannemarie Smith 

651 Terrace Drive  Ridgway CO 81432 

 

 

May 24, 2022 

 

 

Mr. Preston Neill 
Planning Commissioner  
Town of Ridgway  
Ridgway, CO 
 

Dear Preston, 

I am writing to the Planning Commission as a resident of the Vista Terrace development since 

2017 and having recently become aware of a new development project being proposed and 

overseen for approval by the Commission.  

Aside from unintended property value issues that tend to result from new large, long-term 

residential real estate development on your front door-step, I am asking for the Commission’s 

insight and guidance to meter the rapid increase in the size of the residential population in the 

Vista Terrace area and the impacts that will need to addressed in advance of approving the 

developer’s plan; in my mind these include the following critical categories: 

• Safety.  Measures to address the existing roads and intersection to the Vista Terrace 

development.  As it stands the existing roadways do not provide for safe ingress for an 

increased volume of cars turning on/off from Route 550 (a 60mph speed zone) NOR 

adequate egress, especially under emergency conditions with Four Winds proposed 

development of 20 homes plus 11 unbuilt lots already existing in Vista Terrace.  With 

rapidly changing climate conditions, fire safety issues are at the top of mind and 

ingress/egress infrastructure will need to be addressed in detail by the Planning 

Commission and as a condition precedent to an approval process.  

 

• Water.  The focus on water availability, volume and power for, both consumption and 

fire mitigation I also see as a critical issue that the Planning Commission can not get 

wrong and fix at a later time, once a problem has resulted.  The existing residents of 

Vista Terrace current pay a surcharge for the supplemental water requirements 

(pumping) to get water to the households of existing residents.  It is unclear and frankly, 



and unacceptable if a new development of this size tap into and utilize Vista Terrace’s 

existing infrastructure (tank, pipe tie-ins, hook-ups) and create reduced capacity and 

increased cost to the existing residents.  That would appear to be both unsatisfactory 

and unfair.  

I should have begun by saying I rarely speak up in instances like this because I feel development 

is inevitable and, quite candidly I would not have had the opportunity to live in such a 

wonderful place if no prior development had occurred.  But I do think continued rapid 

development with all that is happening in climate, drought, and traffic bears thinking through 

whether additional restraints or conditions precedent need to be imposed on future 

developments to ensure the pace of growth harmonized with what is occurring around us in 

our environment.  

I appreciate the venue to be heard and hopefully, influence the Commission’s next steps.   

 

Sincerely,  

 

Jeanne Smith  

651 Terrace Drive  

917-821-1944 

 

 

  

 



5/26/22, 5:27 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Development Concerns

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733839241766387963%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839241766… 1/1

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds Development Concerns 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 4:32 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,  
See below.  

Preston  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michelle Smail <mtsvtlove@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 2:59 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Four Winds Development Concerns 

 Good afternoon Preston,  
My husband Mark and I have lived in Vista Terrace for the last seven years. I am a local dental hygienist at Ridgway
family dentistry and my husband is a local solar designer.  

We would like to voice our concern over the proposed development on the 33 acres off terrace. We have all the same
concerns as other residents in our subdivision. Water being the largest concern, road,  fire, regulations  and wildlife. I’m
sure you have received many letters from our community, so I will not go into detail. Please let me know if you would like
me to go into detail, as I would be happy to. Thank you for hearing our concerns and appreciate that you take them all
consideration.   
Sincerely,  

Michelle and Mark Smail 
630 Vista Dr.  
Ridgway, Co 81432  

mailto:mtsvtlove@gmail.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us


5/26/22, 5:27 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Planning Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733835160671156242%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839348101… 1/4

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds Planning Meeting 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 4:34 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,

Please see below.

 

Preston

 

From: DAVID BURGER <dlbbcg@aol.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:12 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us>; Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Four Winds Planning Meeting

 

MEMO TO:    Dear Mr. Preston Neill, Ridgway Town Planning Commission

FROM:           Dr. David L. Burger, 651 Terrace Drive, Ridgway

DATE:            24May2022

SUBJECT:     The proposed Four Winds Development

 

I am a resident of Vista Terrace, a Veteran, a father, a tax payer, and a voter who loves this area in terms of
culture, natural environment, and community.  I appreciate the opportunity to have a voice in proposed
development changes/impacts would have on this Blessed Community, as it is not only Democracy in action
it is a chance to be engaged in the processes that are capable of causing many costs and benefits for the entire
town.

 

In the 1880s it is reported that waist high grasses, with multiple streams and rivers flowing existed from
Grand Junction to Ridgway.  I’ve been coming to this area for the last 45 years for skiing, climbing (ice &
rock & mountains), backcountry trips, cycling, a Colorado Outward Bound Course Director, and enjoying
good friends in the Interdependence of the community.  As it turns out, late 1889, after cattle and sheep were
introduced, the height of grasses and number of streams had begun to disappear.  Now the amount of dust
generated from these deserts stripped of most vegetation provides over 85% of early melting of the snow
pack.  That increases draught conditions and decreases safety in terms of fire danger, water shortages and
financial costs.  Sad that 45 years ago this corridor and the surrounding mountains were already over-
populated and diminished a great deal of this habitat’s carrying capacity.  Seems we had already fouled our
own nest.

Including all the property value issues that result from having a large, short & long-term residential real
estate development in your back yard, I am specifically focused on the impacts on costs and benefits, both
positive and negative, of the rapid increase in the size of our already over-populated habitat and in the

mailto:dlbbcg@aol.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us
https://www.google.com/maps/search/651+Terrace+Drive,+Ridgway?entry=gmail&source=g


5/26/22, 5:27 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Planning Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733835160671156242%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839348101… 2/4

magnitude of cultural shifts that will have to carried by the residential population; not just in the Vista
Terrace area but also in the Town of Ridgway and Ouray County.  We will all require clarity of Purpose and
honest communications so that existing & future residents are able make conscious choices and enjoy this
wonderful ecosystem!  More specifically, I am concerned about the following:

SAFETY:   

Route 550 (60 mph limit) and Terrace not provide safe ingress or egress for an increased volume of cars
turning on/off. 

Costs:                                                                       Benefits:

-High $ if CDOT would not cover wider and     -All would gain higher safety do to less

longer approach and regress on the east side     traffic and fewer accidents.

and a passing lane for south bound traffic;         -Our insurance rates would go up without

and as road bike travel increases a bike lane     better ingress and egress, down without.

on both sides of the highway would definitely    -Most road cyclist have paid more for their bike than an
automobile, and they already

help keep vulnerable riders safe.                                                     pay road and bridge taxes.

-High traffic costs in accidents, longer travel      

times, possible loss of income due to lateness,  

frustrated attitudes, road rage, wild animal       -No positive benefits

road kill increases, etc., all lowering the

Town of Ridgway reputation.

-Emergency issues such as fires costs money     -No positive benefits

and potentially lives!  Lowers our resale

value as well as making the new development

less attractive costing the loss of buyers and

sellers.

-Our and future Owners are likely to have         -No positive benefits

increases in property taxes in order to

accommodate safer ingress and egress.

-Property values will go down during                  -No positive benefits

early construction years and then sky rocket

as lots are sold.

-All the above costs and more will be                  -No positive benefits yet endless negative

incurred due to 20 new families, potentially      benefits to our local and larger culture, including residents of
Ridgway & Ouray



5/26/22, 5:27 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Planning Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733835160671156242%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839348101… 3/4

20 new families in ADUs, and 11 families          County and wildlife, plus the ecosystem.

 in VT lots not yet sold.  

With the continued extreme drought conditions and other rapidly changing climate conditions, fire safety
issues are top of mind.  Beyond ingress/egress infrastructure issues needing to be addressed in detail by the
Planning Commission as part of an approval process; related issues such as fire-fighters access and resident
escape plans need to be attended to up front, less we plan to create costly problems.

Costs:                                                                       Benefits:

-A wildlife tunnel could double for deer,             -No positive benefits if these adjustments                              
                                                

cyclists, and pedestrians.  In fact two = one      are not covered by the Developer or our government agencies.

north of Terrace Drive & one near the county   -Negative benefits would include loss of      

road would be the best; however, the costs           life, costs of attorneys, higher taxes, and a

would be prohibitive if the Town and Ouray.         low mood for our culture, especially the

County plus CDOT would not cover the                  elderly.

costs without raising property taxes.                  

 

UTILITIES: 

The focus on water availability including volume, pressure, and power for both 4W & VT developments,
consumption – especially during fires, and fire mitigation are a critical issue that the Planning Commission
cannot avoid as repairing such problems  later are unlikely to succeed once problems have resulted.  The
existing residents of Vista Terrace currently pay a surcharge for the supplemental water requirements; and
paid to have water, gas, and electric main lines brought to the Vista Terrace Development.  It would be
unethical and uncomfortable if the 4W development utilized our infrastructure (tank, pipe tie-ins, hook-ups,
etc.) and created reduced capacity and spread the increased costs to the existing residents. 

Costs:                                                                       Benefits:

-High costs to VT residents if the Developer     -All would gain higher fire safety due to

and/or our government would not cover             adequate water supply (volume and

these issues.                                                            pressure)!

-Our tank has 24,000 gallons capacity yet is      -We would also gain adequate water for                                  
                                               

only filled to 18,000 gallons, giving the                 landscaping which adds oxygen and removes CO2.

existing residents 24 minutes of water for  

fire-fighting.  To make VT more capable 

without charging us to make 4Ws adequate       

would cause unbearable costs for most.             

-Similar issues arise with all utilities in terms



5/26/22, 5:27 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Planning Meeting

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733835160671156242%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839348101… 4/4

of tapping into existing services and adding

additional needs such as pumps, pipes, etc.

 

COMMUNITY/CULTURE:

A major draw to this area is the whole ecosystem plus the beautifully Interdependent Culture that
Ridgway and the surrounding area provides.  The costs of adding 4Ws development would foul this beautiful
nest further, would not help with the need for low income housing, and would add to a class war with 20 -
$1.5m+ homes in a town where many can not find even low income employment.  We will still have heavy
traffic as Telluride workers predominantly come from Montrose where workers can afford to live; yet we
don’t have to allow Ridgway to become another version of Telluride and lose it’s community and cultural
feel.

Thank you for this opportunity, warm regards,

David

David L. Burger, Ph.D. 
President, The Burger Concinnity Group 
651 Terrace Drive 
Ridgway, Colorado 81432 
Office - 970-316-0043 
NYC   - 696-476-2713 
Cell    - 303-775-2009

        A Concinnity is the Elegant Uniting of Parts in Harmony!

Executive Coaching - Alpine Guiding - Sports Psychology

 

“The self is not something ready-made, but something in continuous formation through choice of action.”

John Dewey

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/651+Terrace+Drive+%0D%0A+Ridgway,+Colorado+81432+%0D%0A+Office+-+970?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/651+Terrace+Drive+%0D%0A+Ridgway,+Colorado+81432+%0D%0A+Office+-+970?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/651+Terrace+Drive+%0D%0A+Ridgway,+Colorado+81432+%0D%0A+Office+-+970?entry=gmail&source=g


5/26/22, 5:26 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Proposed Four Winds Subdivision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733839441824542507%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839441824… 1/2

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Proposed Four Winds Subdivision 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 4:35 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,

See below.

 

Preston

 

From: Joan Chismire <jchismire@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:53 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Proposed Four Winds Subdivision

 

Joan Chismire

445 Park Lane

Ridgway, CO 81432

 

The Honorable John Clark

Mayor of Ridgway

PO Box 10

Ridgway, CO 81432

 

Re: Proposed Four Winds Subdivision

 

Dear Mr. Mayor and Planning Commission Board:

 

I am writing as one of the Vista Terrace residents to discuss a few concerns that have been brought to my attention 

while reviewing both the proposal from and our VT collective meeting yesterday with the Planner, Realtor, and Engineer

of the Four Winds group. They are:

 

1) I was informed yesterday at the meeting by the subdivision planner that, even though there is a visual impact in
effect for the whole of Ouray County with regards to breaking the ridgeline with structures, that regulation is not
applicable in the town limits of Ridgway. I request that, because Vista Terrace is in the town limits and one of the highest

mailto:jchismire@gmail.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
https://www.google.com/maps/search/445+Park+Lane+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Ridgway,+CO+81432?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/445+Park+Lane+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Ridgway,+CO+81432?entry=gmail&source=g


5/26/22, 5:26 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Proposed Four Winds Subdivision

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733839441824542507%7Cmsg-f%3A1733839441824… 2/2

(elevation-wise) areas with ridgeline concerns, that the Planning Commission and town strongly consider either adopting
that countywide rule for town or at least consider applying this county rule to this proposal, as the view south from County
Road 10 and Hwy 550 looks directly over the ridgeline to see part of the San Juans and our valley. It will negate the great
work Peter Decker did to keep our valley visually pristine- while allowing building to occur. 

 

2) Several years ago another developer looked at the same large parcel and proposed a more densely-populated layout.
At that time, Vista Terrace (VT) neighbors discussed some concerns and came up with three potential options for creating
"an emergency-only" egress from our hillside. All three were proposed to the town and denied for various reasons. Two
of those options are now mute since the locations have or will soon have homes built on the areas. The third site, located
near the base of Lot 42, could potentially be reconsidered to exit only during an emergency out to CR 12 by utilizing a
nearby lane to our east (with permissions needed by several owners both in VT and outside the subdivision area). Fire
mitigation, among other emergencies, are even more necessary to prepare for these days.

 

3) The ingress/egress into Vista Terrace has become more dangerous these past few years, even with the grateful
north-bound deceleration/ acceleration lanes. 

The challenge of turning south onto Hwy 550 even outside of high-traffic times can be harrowing. And when heading
south from Montrose, the slowing down and turning L. into Vista Terrace must be strategically choreographed to avoid too
long a pause or potential rear-end scenario. Often, I must continue to drive farther south to the turn-out across from Mull
Road, take Mull Road, or go down to the light in town to safely head back north to get home. The speed limit of 60(+) mpg
is too high in this entrance area. 

My concerns with adding 20-additional proposed lots on VT's primary ingress/egress location (with 11 lots of VT still yet to
be built on) are very strong. 

I realize that the northbound lanes added on Hwy 550 helps; they were added after several major accidents and the death
of a state patrol officer occurred just near our VT entrance. With the migration of wildlife and vehicles navigating the
entrance onto Hwy 550, 

I request a traffic study and speed study to be done by CDOT/town to assess this challenging spot.

 

Thank you for your time. 

And thank you, Preston.

 

Sincerely, 

Joan Chismire

(970) 318-1190

 

 

 



Stephen R. McComb
290 Terrace Drive
PO Box 1247
Ridgway, CO  81432

Mr. Preston Neill
Town Manager
Ridgway, CO  81432

RE:  Four Winds Proposed Development Issues

Dear Mr. Neill & Planning Commission Members,

I have lived full time in the Vista Terrace neighborhood for approximately 6 years.  Ever since I 
became aware of this proposed development I have been on a mission to uncover the details of the 
development.  I obtained the application details from the Town of Ridgway that showed the location 
and scope of this proposed development.  This information has been shared with the Vista Terrace 
neighborhood so all those impacted are aware of the details.  We have met as a neighborhood group 
with a large attendance at that meeting where everyone’s issues and concerns were discussed.  We 
have also met with the developer (planner, head engineer, and agent), and discussed our concerns 
and issues for 1.5 hours. 

The following is not a complete list of all the issues, but I believe these are the major concerns based 
on the neighborhood’s input:

1.  Terrace Drive – US Highway 550 Intersection
Currently, there is a single entrance-exit from the Vista Terrace Subdivision.  This intersection 
is already stressful based on entering traffic that is moving in both directions at 60 miles plus 
per hour.  The proposed development plans on using this one entrance-exit, and have no 
plans to create another entrance-exit from this neighborhood, even though their plans call for 
an additional 120 people (not including ADUs) to be based in the neighborhood.  There are 
north bound deceleration and acceleration lanes that assist when going in that direction, but 
the acceleration lane is way too short to really allow you time to feed into traffic traveling so 
fast.  There are no such extra lanes when proceeding southbound toward Ridgway from this 
intersection.  The developer plans on submitting a traffic study to CDOT to get their input.  As a 
bare minimum, I believe both acceleration and deceleration lanes are needed to be installed 
for south bound traffic.  This will assist slow traffic feeding in or out of the main US 550 
Highway from creating unsafe and quite dangerous situations.  I also believe that the Four 
Winds developer should pay the entire bill for implementing these safety lanes.  CDOT has told 
me that the state will not pay for a new development’s state highway needs. During a fire 
emergency, how can fire trucks enter this intersection while people are trying to exit in their 
vehicles?      

I cannot over emphasize enough just how concerned the neighborhood is regarding this 
subject.  This intersection will become a nightmare for those that live here if this development 
goes through as planned.  No one wants to have a horrific accident occur at this intersection 
so I implore you to ensure that this traffic study submitted to CDOT is thorough and accurate.  



2. Water Capacity and Pressure 
The Vista Terrace neighborhood is on town water, and the proposed development plans on 
using town water as well.  To support the neighborhood, the town pumps town water to a water 
tank on the top of the ridge NE of the Vista Terrace Subdivision.  The developer will enhance 
the water capacity by building a second water tank up on the ridge that is tied into the original 
tank.  The Four Winds development has stated clearly that all costs associated with this 
enhanced water capacity will be paid in full by the developer.  I believe it is important to 
analyze water capacity needs for this area by adding in not only current water usage by Vista 
Terrace and the proposed Four Winds development fully built out, but add in the 11 or 12 lots 
in Vista Terrace that do not have homes on them currently.  The allowance of and developer 
“encouraged” addition of ADUs must also be added into the equation. There are several issues 
beyond water storage capacity that need to be addressed:  

a. What about water pressure needed to support the above mentioned full build out?  I have 
been told that the pumping station currently in place uses a 2 phase system, and that it is 
near capacity supporting current needs.  The developer should foot the entire cost to 
ensure that the current water pressure is not compromised by the addition of his 
development.

b. Both water capacity and pressure needs analysis must take into consideration fire 
emergencies.

c. The Vista Terrace Subdivision currently pays a 10% surcharge on our water bill for our 
unique water supply system.  Any increases in this surcharge mandated by the Town of 
Ridgway to support additions and maintenance of this water system should be paid by the 
developer, not the current residents.

3. Vistas Visual Impact  
Ouray County’s Board of Commissioners developed Visual Impact Regulations back in 1986.  
The document that currently exists was revised in 2019.  The purpose of the document is to 
preserve the scenic beauty, rural setting, and the dominating influence of the natural 
environment of Ouray County.  If this document is upheld, I believe that this proposed 
development, especially the northwestern lots, will not meet the requirements of this 
document.  The homes on these lots will be easily visible from Highway 550 within 1.5 miles of 
the ridge. If Ridgway truly considers itself a progressive community, as outlined in the 2019 
Master Plan, I do not see how you cannot abide by such a logical document.  If not, I can 
assure you that more “McMansions” will be built to maximize their views, but undermine the 
beauty of our location.  This really seems like a “no brainer” to me!    

4.  Roads Within Vista Terrace and Four Winds Proposed Development 
All of the current roads within this neighborhood and the road to be created to support the cul- 
de-sac of Four Winds are gravel roads.  With the significant increase in road traffic with the 
new development, several concerns come to mind:

a. Are the roads wide enough to meet state and Ridgway codes ?  

b. Are the roads graded to code for this amount of traffic?

c. Do the roads and cul-de-sacs within the area meet state requirements for fire emergency 
vehicles?



d. No road paving is being planned.  If it does come down to paving the roads, Terrace Drive 
going down the hill to the Highway 550 intersection can become icy and there are serious 
drop offs from that road that would become dangerous.  Any cost associated with the 
paving and drop off mitigation should be covered by the developer.     

5. Wildlife
The proposed development is right in the middle of a major wildlife corridor.  I have watched 
this for 6 years and there is no denying that fact.  Deer, elk, wild turkeys, coyotes, and other 
smaller animals use this corridor consistently to graze, sleep, and make their way across the 
highway to the river for water.  The proposed development states they will not allow perimeter 
fencing in order to allow wildlife access through the corridor.  However, they also are going to 
mandate dog fences to stop them from chasing wildlife.  I do not go along with this concept 
because animals are afraid of dog barking as well as being chased, and the fences themselves 
act as a barrier to wildlife traffic.  I suggest that the subdivision HOA Covenants mandate the 
maximum number of dogs allowed at one.  I highly encourage the Town of Ridgway to engage 
the Colorado Department of Parks & Wildlife to analyze the impacts on wildlife that this 
proposed subdivision will cause.  

I very much appreciate the opportunity to give my input to the Town of Ridgway Planning 
Commission! 

Respectfully,

Stephen R. McComb
290 Terrace Drive
602-770-6199
smccomb63@gmail.com



Audra Duke 
205 Cimarron Drive 
Ridgway, CO 81432 

 
 
May 25th, 2022 
 
Re: Four Winds Development Concerns 
 
Via Email jclark@town.ridgway.co.us and PNeill@town.ridgway.co.us 

 
 
Dear Ridgway Mayor and Town Manager: 
 
Please find my comments and concerns below related to the proposed development 

adjacent to Vista Terrace: 
 

1. The proposed Four Winds Development is a huge addition to the rural feel of Vista 
Terrace. And the culture therein, especially, as per the representative for the developer 
stated, they are looking to get buyers who can afford million and a half dollar homes in 
there. This is Ridgway, not Telluride, not San Francisco. Not only 20 new 1.5 million dollar 
homes, but also these developers are encouraging ADU units. Do the millionaires, who are 
going to buy / build these homes – are they even the demographic who would want to 
build an affordable‐to‐rent ADU on their property for the long‐term rental crisis Ridgway 
has? The mixed message is confusing. The developer and real estate representatives also 
said they imagine each house will be around 3,000 square feet… again, is this the culture 
Ridgway is now catering to? What about our affordable housing crisis and the ethos of 
desiring the people who serve our town can still afford to live here?  
 

2. The interface with VT entrance / exit and Highway 550 is already a scary navigational 
move. Adding, at a minimum, 20 to 40 or even 60 plus new residents (including ADU 
renters) to that intersection daily will become a disaster. I believe it is critical that, at a 
minimum, a left turn lane be installed heading southbound on 550 into the neighborhood 
PRIOR to any construction beginning. A turn lane south from VT should also be 
considered. CDOT and / or Ridgway town should also consider reducing the speed limit in 
this area. 
 

 
3. Water. There is a significant concern about water in general, as well as the infrastructure 

to get water to a whole new neighborhood, and, at whose cost and maintenance. Will 
there be a new tank? And will these one or two tanks always house enough water to be a 
robust part of any wildfire mitigation / plan? How about the monthly surcharge existing 
VT residents already pay to the town? Will that increase with more volume of water 
needed? And if so, who incurs that cost? Hopefully not the existing residents of VT.  



 
 
4. How much is the beauty and wildlife being considered? VT neighborhood is a huge wildlife 

through corridor, which brings peace and a sense of calm in a viably changing world and 
even SW Colorado, to the animals which find refuge there and to the residents who find 
refuge in both the land and the wildlife.  
 

5. The proposed open space seems minimal for a new development in an outdoor 
recreational town.  
 

6. Vista Terrace only has one entrance and exit. The addition of 20 new homes and 
potentially 20 new ADU’s with tenants will increase the volume of vehicle traffic 
dramatically within the neighborhood, including entrance and exit. One entrance / exit 
seems insufficient, especially with the aforementioned threats of the entrance and exit 
interface with Highway 550. 
 

7. The visual impact of some of the proposed houses up on the hill from town and from 
highway 550, especially with 3,000 square foot homes. This will dramatically change the 
feel and culture of Ridgway and goes against the Ouray county’s visual impact code.  
 

Thank you for taking these concerns and questions into consideration. 
 
Warm regards, 
 
Audra Duke, MA, LPC 
Psychotherapist 

 



5/26/22, 5:23 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds development concerns

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733843789874034689%7Cmsg-f%3A1733843789874… 1/1

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds development concerns 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 5:44 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,

See below.

 

Preston

 

From: Bob Tesch <btesch@wealthsource.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:58 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Cc: jchismire@gmail.com; smccombs63@gmail.com 
Subject: Four Winds development concerns

 

Hey Preston – I think my two concerns about doubling the number of homes in the Vista Terrace neighborhood focus on #1 water (supply and pressure), and #2 traffic. 

#1.  I have heard that an additional water tank would be needed to address water supply and fire mitigation.  What are potential impacts on existing homeowners?

#2.  Southbound homeowners are already having to make quick decisions about when to turn to enter Vista Terrace, because our view of oncoming northbound traffic is
restricted until the last minute, especially with speed limits at 60mph.  If twice as many people are trying to make that turn and basically creating a traffic block, that could be a
real safety concern.  Is there any plan to create a left hand turn lane for southbound traffic?

 

Bob Tesch, CFP®

SENIOR WEALTH MANAGER

WealthSource | 1561 Oxbow Dr., Montrose, CO 81401 
970-737-4668 | btesch@wealthsource.com

Investment advisory services offered through WealthSource® Partners, LLC (“WealthSource”, CRD #282202). Please contact WealthSource if you encounter events that may impact your financial
situation or investment objectives, if you would like to change your communication preferences, or if you would like to impose, add and/or modify any restrictions to the investment advisory
services WealthSource provides to you. Email communications are not secure; consequently, you should not send any sensitive information such as social security, driver’s license or account
numbers via email to WealthSource. Please note that WealthSource does not accept transaction requests via email due to WealthSource’s inability to authenticate the identity of the sender. No
portion of WealthSource’s services should be construed as legal, tax, or accounting advice, including the contents of this email. This email, and any attachments, contains information that is or
may be confidential in nature and is meant for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient and have received and/or are viewing this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete all copies of this email and any attachments. Insurance products offered through Robert Tesch. Robert Tesch is a licensed Insurance Agent (Colorado
Insurance License #1994). WealthSource is not an insurance company or agency.

 

 

mailto:btesch@wealthsource.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:jchismire@gmail.com
mailto:smccombs63@gmail.com
https://wealthsource.com/
https://wealthsource.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1561%0D%0A+Oxbow+Dr.,+Montrose,+CO+81401?entry=gmail&source=g
tel:970-737-4668
mailto:btesch@wealthsource.com


5/26/22, 5:22 PM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - FW: Four Winds Subdivison

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1733843894477964652%7Cmsg-f%3A1733843894477… 1/1

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

FW: Four Winds Subdivison 
1 message

Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> Wed, May 25, 2022 at 5:46 PM
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Karen Christian <kchristian@town.ridgway.co.us>

TJ, Karen,

See below.

 

Preston

 

From: JACK KAREN FAY <jkrfay@msn.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 5:13 PM 
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Four Winds Subdivison

 

Preston,  In regards to the proposed "Four Winds"  Subdivision, We are very concerned about the
water,  increased traffic and wild life.  

Please give these issues your utmost attention.

Thank you,

Jack and Karen Fay

475 Terrace Dr

Ridgway Co 

mailto:jkrfay@msn.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
https://www.google.com/maps/search/475+Terrace+Dr+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Ridgway+Co?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/475+Terrace+Dr+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+%0D%0A+Ridgway+Co?entry=gmail&source=g










 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 
 



 

 

 
To:   Town of Ridgway Planning Commission 
Cc:   Preston Neill, Ridgway Town Manager 
From:  TJ Dlubac, AICP, Community Planning Strategies, Contracted Town Planner 
Date:  May 27, 2022 
Subject:    Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan for May 31st PC Meeting 
 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Request: Approval of a Sketch Plan to create a mixed-use planned unit development 
and subdivision plat 

Legal: Lot 3, Ridgway Land Co. Subdivision, Town of Ridgway, County of Ouray, 
State of Colorado 

Address: n/a 
General Location: East of HWY 550, on the northwest corner of Hunter Parkway and Redcliff 

Drive. 
Parcel #: 4305-161-03-010 
Zone District: GC General Commercial with PUD 
Current Use 1 Commercial Office building and Vacant 
Applicant Jack B. Young and Joseph Nelson, 2Build Ridgway LLC 
Owner Rob Hunter, Managing Partner, Ridgway Land Company LLLP 

PROJECT REVIEW 

 
BACKGROUND 
This application for a Sketch Plan was submitted on 
March 29, 2022. A completeness review was conducted, 
and the application was accepted as complete on April 
13, 2022.  
This request encompasses all 8.95 acres of Lot 3, 
Ridgway Land Co. Subdivision (“Lot 3”). The property is 
currently zoned GC – General Commercial with a 
recorded Planned Unit Development (PUD). The intent of 
the GC District is to “… create areas for a mix of retail 
and commercial services, office, and other supportive 
uses to meet the needs of residents and tourists. A mix 
of higher-density housing types are also supported to 
provide for live/work opportunities and to promote 
activity and vibrancy within these areas.” 
The Ridgway Land Co. Subdivision was recorded in 1990 
and created a total of 12 lots, right-of-way for Cimarron 
Drive (now called Redcliff Drive), various utility easements, and 4.23 acres of common open space & 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 2 of 12 

 

 

greenbelt. Of the 12 lots, 9 were for commercial uses, 2 for motel uses, and Lot 3 was identified as 
being a separate PUD. The Lot 3 PUD was recorded in 1990 and identifies building envelopes, parking 
space requirements, maximum customer floor area, internal circulation, parking lot design and other 
dimensional standards. Lot 3 is encumbered by a number of easements for utilities, sewer line, irrigation 
lines, landscape, directional sign, and bike path uses. 
The Ridgway Land Co. Subdivision Plat Restrictions, also recorded in 1990, provide additional limitations 
and restrictions, including parking lot design, access, and circulation design, building footprints, trash 
receptacle locations, the need for construction documents, and general procedures to submit plans to 
the Town for review and approval. 
REQUEST 
The applicant has submitted a hearing application, associated fees, sketch plan documents, and other 
required support materials for this public hearing to the Town. The property and hearing have been 
noticed and posted by the Town in accordance with RMC §7-3-23(D). 
The applicant is seeking Sketch Plan approval to modify the overall development of Lot 3 including land 
uses, circulation, parking, utility alignment, accesses, and dimensional standards. The current PUD 
zoning allows development of commercial uses; however, it specifically does not allow any residential 
units to be developed.  
The revisions also remove the internal east-west access lanes and replace it with what appears to be 
a pond or water feature. No additional information was provided on this feature or amenity and staff 
has a number of unanswered questions about this. Topping that list is whether or not there are water 
rights to keep the ponds full. Additional discussion and documentation is needed to determine if such 
a water feature in the Ridgway climate is the best use of land and water. 
The Sketch Plan application anticipates a replat of Lot 3 into as few as four (4) separate lots. These 
four lots include an existing REMAX building (Lot 1), Westside Apartments (Lot 2), Eastside Mixed-Use 
(Lot 3), and common areas (Lot 4).  

 
 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 3 of 12 

 

 

Lot 2: The area labeled Westside Apartments shows six buildings. Each building, according to the 
submitted architectural renderings, will have six single-family attached units for a total of 36 residential 
dwelling units within Lot 2.  
Lot 3: The area labeled as Eastside Mixed-Use shows six buildings labeled as condominiums. These 
structures are described as three-story, mixed-use structures with residential units on the top two floors 
and commercial on the ground level. One of the mixed-use condominium buildings is proposed for 
employee/workforce housing (6 residential units). Lot 3 also shows a free-standing restaurant with 
swimming pool.  
Lot 4: The common areas  include the main access road through the development and the proposed 
detention pond.  
Overall, the plan proposes 62 residential units at a gross density of 6.92 du/acre. The residential units 
will include 1- and 2-bedroom units. The land uses as described on the plan and in the narrative are 
all uses allowed by right in the GC – General Commercial District: Multi-family dwellings; live/work 
dwellings various commercial activities, restaurants, and employee housing. Additional information will 
be needed during the PUD and Preliminary Plat review to carefully review and identify the proposed 
uses with those defined in the RMC. 

CODE REQUIREMENTS 

The purpose of a sketch plan is to understand how a proposed development may impact the community 
in areas such as utilities, streets, traffic, land use, master plan conformity, zoning regulation conformity, 
etc. The following are various town documents, plans, studies, standards, and/or regulations which 
have been reviewed while evaluating the requested Sketch Plan: 

 2019 Town of Ridgway Master Plan 
 §7-4-5-(A) Informal Review and Sketch Plan 
 §7-3-11 “GC” General Commercial District 
 §7-3-15(A) Dimensional and Off-Street Parking Requirements 
 §7-3-19 Supplemental Regulations (Employee Housing) 
 §7-4-6 Required Improvements 
 §7-4-7 Design Standards 
 §6 Residential Design Standards 
 Ch. 9 Water and Sewer 

ANALYSIS 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 4 of 12 

 

 

MASTER PLAN GOALS 
Figure 2 depicts the Future Land Use classification of the 
subject property and surrounding area. This parcel is 
identified as Mixed-Use Business and the table below 
identifies the desired development characteristics and 
densities of this land use classification.  

 Mixed Use Business (pg. 59) 

Maximum 
Density / Height 

12 to 18 du/ac; typically, 3 stories or less, but may be taller in some 
instances 

Primary Uses: Retail stores, professional offices, commercial services, restaurants 

Supporting Uses Parks and recreational facilities, civic and government facilities, 
higher density residential uses, and alternative energy installations 

Characteristics 

 Mixed-Use Business areas are intended to support a range of 
commercial uses that serve residents and tourists. 

 Developments within these areas are more auto oriented than 
those found in the Town Core but should still consider the 
needs of pedestrians and bicyclists in the overall design. 

 Higher-density residential uses are encouraged, either above 
ground floor commercial uses or in standalone buildings, 
generally as part of a mixed-use development. 

 
Based on the anticipated densities of this land use classification, this property, assuming nine acres, 
may allow between 108 and 162 residential dwelling units. Furthermore, the master plan allows up to 
3-stories. The Sketch Plan as submitted proposes 62 residential units identified as multi-family dwelling 
units in 2- and 3 story structures with a mix of uses in some of the buildings.  
The 2019 Master Plan provides important insight into the community’s vision. Though these goals are 
not firm requirements, it is important that the applicant showcase the various ways their project meets 
these goals. The project should be in general conformance with the goals and policies identified within 
the Master Plan and the Future Land Use Map. 
The following Goals and Policies identified in the 2019 Master Plan were considered when evaluating 
this project’s conformance with the plan. 

1) Policy ENV-1.2: Wildlife Habitat - Use clustering, open space corridors, conservation 
easements, and other techniques to minimize development impacts in wildlife movement 
corridors and areas with critical or important wildlife habitat. 

Figure 2. Future Land Use Map 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 5 of 12 

 

 

2) Policy ENV-3.4: Low-Impact Development - Design street layouts, grades, and site 
developments to avoid excessive runoff concentrations and minimize the need for storm sewer 
infrastructure. On-site natural percolation, detention, or retention should incorporate 
vegetation, vegetated swales, and other low-impact development strategies where possible to 
minimize the need for off-site infrastructure improvements. 

3) Policy ENV-4.1: Green Buildings – Encourage the use of proven and durable green building 
technology in all new development in order to increase energy efficiency, water conservation, 
human health, and use of local materials while balancing the impact of costs. 

4) Policy ENV-4.2: Renewable Energy - Encourage the use of carbon-free and renewable energy 
systems within the Town and support the goal of carbon neutrality for Colorado. Support the 
inspiration and innovation of those who live, work, and visit Ridgway to create a low-carbon 
economy and lifestyle that improves the health, shared prosperity, and long-term security of 
our unique mountain community. 

5) Policy COM-1.1: Workforce Housing – Work with Ouray County and the City of Ouray to develop 
housing units designed and priced for employees living and working in Ouray County. The 
Town of Ridgway should initially focus on those living and working in Ridgway. 

6) Policy COM-1.2: Private Sector Responsibilities – Acknowledge the role or the private sector as 
a necessary partner in addressing the community’s affordable and workforce housing needs. 

7) Policy COM-2.1: Diversity of Housing Types – Encourage new development to accommodate a 
variety of housing sizes, household types, tenure types, densities and prices. 

8) Policy COM-2.2: Housing Options - Support the development of a range of housing options in 
Ridgway, including but not limited to townhomes. 

9) Policy COM-2.3: Resident-Occupied Housing – Support strategies that help maintain resident-
occupied housing in Ridgway, rather than housing occupied by second-homeowners. 

10) Policy CHR-1.1: Neighborhood Character - Encourage the development of neighborhoods that 
enhance and reflect the character of Ridgway through quality design, cohesive materials, and 
integration of natural features. 

11) Policy CHR-1.2: Neighborhood Walkability and Bikeability - Enhance walkability and bikeability 
within existing neighborhoods and between other areas of town. Ensure safe on- and off-street 
pedestrian and bicycle connections are provided in all new neighborhoods. 

12) Policy CHR 6.1: Corridor and Gateway Character - Highway corridors and gateways to Ridgway 
should enhance and benefit the community’s small-town character and preserve mountain 
vistas. 

13) Policy CHR 6.2: Near-Gateway Development Considerations – Encourage aesthetic 
improvements for existing and new developments bordering highways. Consider context, 
configuration, and design in evaluating development on properties adjacent to gateway areas 
to ensure new development contributes to the desired character of the gateway. 

14) Policy CHR-7.2: Trail Development - Encourage and support trail development within and 
surrounding Ridgway, particularly trails that fill gaps or key trail linkages in the Town’s current 
system and improve continuity and connectivity. Where feasible, create trails that support 
walking, hiking, biking, and other non-motorized uses. Trail development should not impede 
existing agricultural uses and do not cross private property unless arrangements have been 
made with the property owner. 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 6 of 12 

 

 

15) Policy GRO-1.2: Balanced Mix of Uses – Accommodate a balanced mix of residential, 
employment, retail and commercial services and institutional uses that allows residents to live, 
work, play, learn and conduct more of their daily business in Ridgway. 

16) Policy GRO-1.3: Mixed-Use Development – Promote vertically or horizontally mixed-use 
development, where appropriate, to encourage more opportunities to live and work in Ridgway, 
and to add vibrancy and diversity to existing centers. 

17) Policy GRO-1.4: Underutilized Areas – Encourage infill development on vacant parcels and the 
redevelopment or adaptive reuse of underutilized parcels or structures int eh Historic town 
Core or other areas where infrastructure and services are already in place. 

18) Policy GRO-1.5: Design of New Development - Ensure new development and 
infill/redevelopment is compatible with the surrounding area or neighborhood, particularly in 
the Historic Town Core where maintaining the historic character of Ridgway is desired. 

19) Policy GRO-1.6: Clustered Development - Encourage clustering of residential development 
where appropriate to preserve open space, agricultural land, wildlife habitat, visual quality, and 
other amenities.  

20) Policy GRO-2.1: Growth Pays for Growth - Ensure that the costs of extending or expanding 
Town infrastructure and services to support new development are borne by the developer and 
not the Town or residents. This includes the impacts new development will have on Town 
facilities and utilities. 

21) Policy GRO-2.2: Adequate Public Facilities – Proposed development should demonstrate that 
existing Town facilities and infrastructure have the capacity to serve the development while 
still maintaining an acceptable level of service, as determined by the Town, or, if supported by 
the Town, development shall fill in any infrastructure, utility, facility, and service gaps. 

22) Policy GRO 3.2: On-Site Stormwater Management - Encourage new development to manage 
stormwater on-site, using low-impact development techniques or other best practices. 

23) Policy GRO-4.2: Traffic Impacts of Development – Ensure that future development does not 
create traffic volumes or pattern that will create traffic hazards or interrupt traffic flow. 

24) Policy GRO-4.7: Connectivity of New Development – Encourage new development o include 
paths, trails, and other connections to facilitate biking and walking throughout town. 

The review of these policies did find areas that should be watched as the development moves forward: 
1. Maintain the existing trail on the property and ensure the trail is located within an easement. 
2. Employee housing is shown in one building on the area labeled Eastside Mixed-Use. 
3. Incorporate strategies to maintain owner-occupied residences. 
4. Consider enhancements to the gateway corridor side of the development. 
5. The proposed revisions suggest a reduction in the overall commercial square footage allowed 

in the development. While this is being expressed as a positive change, based on previous and 
on-going discussions between town staff, the Planning Commission, and the Town Council, 
there are some shared concerns about the continued reduction in commercial and industrial 
uses within the town. From an economic perspective, balanced land uses can provide a 
sustainable sales tax revenue as well as an appropriate mix of housing types and price points 
as well as provide a range of jobs from retail jobs to professional offices and manufacturing 
opportunities as well. How this reduction in commercial square footage may impact the overall 
balance in Ridgway’s land use is unknown and should be evaluated. 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 7 of 12 

 

 

6. A need for common amenities or park/open space in this area. 
 

LAND USES 
The majority of this property is currently undeveloped; however, in the southwest corner a commercial 
structure with parking has been built and is labeled as the REMAX building. The Sketch Plan proposes 
creation of four separate lots to include the existing REMAX building (Lot 1), Westside Apartments (Lot 
2), Eastside Mixed-Use (Lot 3), and common areas (Lot 4). Although the terms “apartment” and 
“condo” are used on the Sketch Plan, both of these terms are identified under the RMC definition of 
Multiple Family Dwelling. Multiple Family Dwelling is defined as: “Five or more dwelling units, within a 
single building and located on a single lot, including apartments and condominiums. This definition also 
includes any number of dwelling units located within a single building that contains a nonresidential 
primary use on the ground floor of the building, and that does not meet the definition of employee 
housing.” Based on this definition, Staff has reviewed both uses under the multiple family dwelling unit 
standards. 
The area labeled Westside Apartments consists of six buildings with six attached dwelling units per 
building for a total of 36 residential dwelling units. The area labeled as Eastside Mixed-Use consists of 
six three-story, mixed-use condominium buildings and a free-standing restaurant with swimming pool. 
One of the mixed-use condominium buildings is proposed for “employee housing” (6 residential units). 
The RMC defines Employee Housing as, “A dwelling unit that contains no more than 450 square feet 
of gross floor area, located within the same structure as a nonresidential use and above or behind the 
nonresidential use, in which the use of the dwelling units is secondary and subordinate to the 
nonresidential use and restricted for occupancy only by the employees of the nonresidential use.” Based 
on the information shown on the Sketch Plan, these units do not meet this definition as they look to 
be 3,120 square feet in area and residential units located above the commercial units. It could be that 
the intent is for these units to be identified as “Workforce Housing” which is defined as, “Housing that 
is available for purchase or rent on terms that are affordable to households earning between 80 percent 
and 120 percent of area median income (AMI) as determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) and published annually for the County. The cost of for sale workforce 
housing (including principal, interest, taxes, insurance, utilities, and homeowners' association fees) or 
for rent workforce housing (including rent and utilities) does not exceed 30 percent of those households' 
gross annual incomes.” This would be a significant change to the overall request and needs to be 
clarified by the applicant. 
Lastly, the common areas provided in Lot 4 include the main access road through the development and 
the proposed detention pond. As noted previously, CCR’s were recorded with the original plat; however, 
they will need to be amended to reflect changes to the common areas and to identify long term 
ownership and maintenance of these common areas and amenities. 
Based on a review of the GC – General Commercial District, and the assumptions made above, it seems 
the proposed land uses are all allowed by right in the GC District: Multi-family dwellings; live/work 
dwellings, various commercial activities, restaurants, and employee housing. 
DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS 
Section §7-3-15(A) sets forth the required dimensional standards which shall be met for various uses 
within each zone district. For the GC – General Commercial District, the following standards apply to 
all uses: 
 
 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 8 of 12 

 

 

Standard Requirement Provided 

Min. Lot Width 30’ Unknown* 

Min. Lot Size 5,000sf Unknown* 

Max. Lot Coverage* 60% Unknown* 

Min. Front Setback* 15’ Unknown* 

Min. Rear Setback* 8’ Unknown* 

Min. Side Setback* 8’ Unknown* 

Max. Side on Corner Lot* 7.5’ Unknown* 

Structure Height* 27’ Unknown* 

*No specific dimensional data was provided on the Sketch Plan submitted or was unable to be 
deciphered in the plan sets. The proposed sketch seems to allow ample lot area to meet the above 
applicable dimensional standards, but these cannot be verified at this time. Below are additional 
thoughts and issues that need to be addressed during the next stages of the platting and PUD review 
process. 

 Building Height:  The Sketch Plan application seeks to increase building height from two stories 
to three stories. The GC District allows building heights up to 27’ by right and height between 
27’ and 35’ through a Conditional Use Review. This change in building height will be evaluated 
pursuant to the RMC provisions and included in the proposed PUD in conjunction with the 
preliminary plan review process. 

 Setbacks: If individual ownership of all the dwelling units is proposed, the above setbacks may 
need to be addressed with the PUD application. A condominium plat is recommended for the 
ultimate delineation of privately owned units for the Eastside Mixed-Use buildings. 

 Parking Standards: Based on an initial analysis of the Sketch Plan, there remain unanswered 
questions such as what the anticipated commercial uses are in the mixed-use buildings, 
location of ADA accessible parking spaces, and parking space dimensions. Parallel parking has 
been added along Redcliff Drive, but it’s unclear if these spaces are inside or outside of the 
Town’s right-of-way and if they are bringing included in the required off street parking 
calculations. Required parking spaces must be provided on-site and not on-street. 

 Landscaping: No landscape plan was provided with the original PUD; however, one will be 
required as part of the preliminary plat and preliminary plan submittal. While CC&Rs were 
recorded with the original Final Plat and PUD in 1990, the question of maintenance should be 
revaluated with the updated documents. Of initial concern is the need for enhancements along 
Hwy 550 and the proposed water features in the Eastside Mixed-Use area.  

 REMAX Building: If this structure is under separate ownership, that owner of that parcel must 
be an applicant to this request and any future land use applications. 

 Trash Enclosures: Per the “Ridgway Land Company Subdivision Plat Restrictions” note 9, trash 
enclosures shall be located to the rear of the front building line. In some instances, as shown 
on the Sketch Plan, the trash enclosure locations do not meet this requirement. Note 7 also 
requires that trash receptacles be screen from view of all public spaces. 

ACCESS 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 9 of 12 

 

 

The Sketch Plan proposes one access point from Hunter Parkway and three access points from the 
extension of Redcliff Drive (previously Cimarron Drive). This proposal does not seem to meet the 
“Ridgway Land Company Subdivision Plat Restrictions” Note 10 which limits access to two single 
driveway lanes for each lot from a public street. 
Internal connections allow connectivity throughout the development. Without dimensional data, it is 
unclear if the one proposed access from Hunter Parkway meets CDOT’s spacing standards between 
this intersection and the intersection with HWY 550. Since the existing access for the REMAX building 
aligns with Palomino Trail, and this looks to be the location of the proposed access, it may have been 
previously reviewed with the 1990 application. The applicant should coordinate with CDOT Region 5 to 
understand if this change in land use will require any permit or improvements at the off-site intersection 
with HWY 550. The preliminary plat application and supporting materials will be referred to CDOT as 
part of that review process. 
While there is an existing trail and sidewalks, the project area and this neighborhood in general have 
limited pedestrian access – specifically across HWY 550. Due to the proximity to Highway 550 and the 
proposed residential density on this property, there should be consideration regarding safe pedestrian 
crossing of Highway 550. A grade separated crossing is anticipated to cross HWY 550 in the vicinity of 
this project. Pedestrian connection should be planned to connect these improvements. 
PARKING 
As noted earlier, the larger question regarding parking is if the provided parking spaces identified in 
the parking table on the Sketch Plan include both on- and off-street parking. Required parking must be 
off-street. The other concern is the location of structures in relation to the nearest parking space. 
Depending on the actual scale, some units in the Westside Apartment area (Lot 2) look to be 80 or 
more feet from the nearest parking space. 
In general review of the information provided, the site may meet the standard for off-street parking. 
The RMC requires one space per dwelling unit for all residential other than single-family and duplex. 
With 62 proposed multi-family units, the off-street parking requirement is 62 spaces, and the Sketch 
Plan proposes 96 parking spaces. The proposed restaurant (3500 sq ft) would require 1 space per 100 
sq feet of customer area, resulting in a maximum requirement of 35 parking spaces. The plan proposes 
35 as well. The proposed commercial (16,000 sq ft) parking requirements will vary depending on the 
ultimate use of the space. If all the space were to be developed as retail, it would require 64 parking 
spaces. The plan shows 66 spaces. The existing REMAX building has 31 spaces per the PUD standards 
in place when it was constructed. 
While there appears to be adequate space on each lot to provide the minimum standards, parking will 
be reviewed in conjunction with each individual building permit application. 
STORM WATER 
There will need to be changes made, reviewed, and approved by the Town to the overall site drainage 
and grading. The Town Standards now require a storm water report and verification that development 
will not increase historic runoff rates. Because there is currently limited infrastructure installed on the 
property to address storm water impacts, the current design standards do not appear to be met. The 
Sketch Plan includes some preliminary information on storm infrastructure.  
A detention pond is shown on the north side of the parcel within the proposed Lot 4 common area. 
However, some of the assumptions and methodologies provided in the analysis are inconsistent with 
the Town’s regulations. The applicant is encouraged to reference these regulations when preparing the 
plat and PUD application.  
There are concerns regarding the permissions to discharge into the ditch and the lack of a ramp to 
access the pond. All proposed storm water facilities should be on private property that is not 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 10 of 12 

 

 

encumbered by a public easement and should not be on top of any Town infrastructure. There is also 
concern with the drainage on Hunter Parkway from both the applicant and the Town. It may have been 
modified or constructed without Town review. It also looks as if the slopes are off by a factor of 10 
which will alter the pre- and post-development storm figures. 
UTILITIES 
The project will be served by Town of Ridgway water and sewer system. There are currently water and 
sewer mains installed within dedicated easements on the property. The applicant notes that changes 
will be necessary to water service lines and taps because of the changes to the number, location, and 
layout of the buildings. The change in land uses from commercial to residential significantly increase 
water and sewer demand. The information provided regarding water demand is acceptable for average 
daily but not peak demand. 
Water Service: There’s an overall concern with the water demand from this level of density. The current 
proposal shows conversion of fire lines in the middle of the lot to water mains. This would result in 
dead end water lines where the Town requires a looped system. Fire suppression systems will be 
required for all the multi-family structures and the applicant is required to get separate water taps for 
domestic and fire suppression. 
Sewer Service: Based on design and information provided, there is initial concern that adding more 
load to the lift station might create issues with clogging, potentially with peak flows, and could trigger 
the need for an updated site approval. It could be necessary to require gravity sewer extended under 
the highway. And, if the sewer requires a 12” main, there are likely downstream improvements needed 
as well.  

STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Town staff and consultants have reviewed the Sketch Plan application and supporting materials against 
applicable Municipal Code and development standards. The following are the findings of staff’s review 
presented for Planning Commission’s consideration and evaluation of the application. 
1. Prior to submittal of the preliminary Plat, correct the name of the sketch plan document to: Lot 3, 

2Build Ridgway Sketch Plan. Reference this name consistently throughout revisions. 
2. Ensure the PUD application and preliminary plat accurately reflect the location and size of the 

existing REMAX building since the current structure does not conform to the building envelopes 
originally approved with the 1990 PUD. 

3. A traffic study may be necessary with the Preliminary Plat application to review possible impacts 
to the CDOT access permit at Highway 550. 

4. Incorporate viewshed protections into the PUD and preliminary plat application. 
5. Provide more detailed analysis of parking with the Preliminary Plat, including identification of 

parking space dimensions, required off-street parking, and proposed on-street parking. Clarify if 
on-street parking is located within the Town right-of-way. 

6. Provide information on physical distance between parking spaces and residential structures. 
7. Provide details on uses and parking for the ground floor commercial spaces. 
8. Provide a draft update to the CCRs regarding long term maintenance of common amenities such 

as the detention pond, landscape areas, driveways, and parking, etc. with the preliminary plat 
submittal. The “Ridgway Land Company Subdivision Plat Restrictions” note 8 requires the 20’ 
easement along Highway 550 to be planted, developed and maintained by the Association. 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 11 of 12 

 

 

9. Provide information on the existing trail/bike path ownership, easements, and maintenance to 
ensure that public access is guaranteed for perpetuity. 

10. All existing platted easements that are no longer needed per utility redesign, must be vacated on 
the final plat. 

11. Further discussion regarding the petition for an Improvement District per the “Ridgway Land 
Company Subdivision Plat Restrictions” document from October 1990 shall be held prior to 
submission of the preliminary plat and PUD application. 

12. The proposed Sketch Plan is inconsistent with all provisions of the “Ridgway Land Company 
Subdivision Plat Restrictions” as they pertain to Lot 3. Therefore, this document should be update 
to be consistent with the proposed new subdivision and PUD.  

13. Provide clarification on what is meant by “employee housing.” As defined by the RMC, the proposed 
use as shown does not meet the Town’s definition. 

14. Clarify what the blue areas on the sketch plan drawing will be. If these are water features, provide 
information on water rights, use, conservation, etc. 

15. Provide verification from the school district that the proposed “school bus turn-out lane” is located 
in an appropriate location and verification from the Town Engineer that this modification to the 
Town right-of-way is acceptable. 

16. Provide analysis on proposed water conservation measures and landscaping restrictions and how 
they compare to the Town’s landscape regulations with the preliminary plat. 

17. Consider requiring wildlife-friendly trash enclosures and measures to reduce conflicts between 
wildlife and residents. Address this item further with the submittal of the preliminary plat. 

18. Internal roads should be paved and have ADA compliant sidewalks in accordance with Town 
standards and specification. 

19. Provide clarification on the ultimate intention for dwelling unit ownership and replating of the 
subdivision. Consider if common areas should be identified as easements or tracts, rather than a 
separate lot, and if only the buildings themselves should be separated out into individual lots. 

20. On the PUD, provide specific dimensional standards for all areas of the GC District where the 
proposed structures do not comply with existing standards. 

21. Retention pond: Provide pond dimensions; Provide enough information to verify volume; Provide 
the outlet and discharge rates; Provide the ditch water surface elevation; Provide proof of 
permission to discharge to the ditch; Provide an access ramp for maintenance; Provide calculations 
to demonstrate the pond will drain within 72 hours; Provide information confirming side slopes do 
not exceed 3H:1V; and Provide a forebay to consolidate incoming sediment, ease maintenance and 
maintain any infiltration rates. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The property has been posted and proper notification has been completed by the Town in accordance 
with RMC §7-4-13. 
As of the drafting of this staff report, the Town has not received any written public comments. Some 
public comment was received during the informal discussion with Planning Commission on February 
22, 2022. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 



Town of Ridgway 
Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway LLC Sketch Plan 
May 27, 2022 
Page 12 of 12 

 

 

Upon review of the application against applicable Town standards, staff recommends that the Town of 
Ridgway Planning Commission approve the Lot 3, 2Build Ridgway Sketch Plan incorporating staff review 
comments into the finding. 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Application and Support Materials 
B.  



















































































































 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 1 of 11 

7‐4‐5 SUBDIVISION PROCEDURE. 

The subdivision of land shall be accomplished in accordance with the following procedures, unless an 
alternate procedure is authorized by these regulations.  

(A)  Informal Review and Sketch Plan:  

(1)  The subdivider is encouraged to consult informally prior to submitting a sketch plan with the 
Planning Commission. No fee shall be required for such review or discussions of any plans or data 
concerning the proposed subdivision. The Town shall not be bound by virtue of any discussions 
during the informal review stage. The proposal shall be consistent with the town standards and 
will be reviewed on the following basis:  

(a)  Conformance with the master plan and zoning regulations;  Zoning is General Commercial 
and in Conformance with Master Plan. 

(b)  Relationship of development to topography, soils, drainage, flooding, potential natural 
hazard areas and other physical characteristics;   Existing & Revised Plan, as proposed, is 
relatively flat – approximately an even 0.5% general slope to the North and drains into 
Irrigation channel and into Ridgway Land Company Pond/Well.  Soils are Gravel, Sandy, 
Clayey Mix, Medium Density and Water Table is, on average, around 7’ – 8’ deep.  No 
Hazards that we know of.  Surface of Site does drain well throughout the year.   

(c)  Availability of water, means of sewage collection and treatment, access and other utilities 
and services;   Water system, Sewage System, Electric System w‐Transformers, and Natural 
Gas Services all exist.  Some minor alterations are proposed.   

(d)  Compatibility with the natural environment, wildlife, vegetation and unique natural 
features; and    This parcel was developed near 30 years ago.  There are a few large trees 
which will be preserved in their locations or transplanted.  Parcel is covered in native field 
grass.  

(e)  Public costs, inefficiencies, and tax hardships. As site exists – I would see the parcel as more 
of a liability to the Town...  As a developed site with extensive infrastructure that is not 
being used to generate any public benefit.  I only see an underutilized site that generates 
only a small amount of tax revenue base for the town.  The rental housing, we are 
proposing is certainly a benefit and would only help community viability.  

(2)  Following informal review, a sketch plan shall be submitted which contains at a minimum the 
following:  

(a)  The sketch plan shall be submitted to the Planning Commission at least 21 days before the 
regular meeting of the Planning Commission at which the subdivider desires it to be 
considered.  Monday, March 21 for Tuesday, April 26th  

(b)  Four copies of the sketch plan shall be filed along with one copy of supporting plans and 
data, accompanied by a filing fee in the amount set by Subsection 7‐4‐12.  $300 plus $10 
per Lot / Unit = 36 Apartments = $360.00, 6 Employee Housing = $60.00, 20 Condo Units = 
$200.00, 10 Commercial Units = $100.00, 1 Restaurant Unit = $10.00.  Total Fee submitting 
= $1,030.00.  In addition, the subdivider shall reimburse the Town for costs as provided in 
Subsection 7‐4‐12.  

(c)  A vicinity/topographical map, drawn at an appropriate scale, showing the project location, 
zoning, and land use of all lands within 300 feet (See Page 1 of 15 in Attached Package – 
Framed in Red) of any property boundary owned by or under option to the subdivider.  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 2 of 11 

(d)  A letter from the subdivider requesting sketch plan review, which shall include brief 
summary “Attached” statements or attachments as follows:  

1.  Disclosure of ownership, a certificate from a title insurance company or 
attorney licensed in the State of Colorado must be submitted, which shall set 
forth a legal description of the property, the names of all owners of property 
included in the sketch map and shall include a list of all mortgages, judgments, 
liens, contracts or agreements of record. in Ouray County which affect the 
property covered by such plan. If the certificate of the title discloses any of the 
above, then, at the option of the commission, the owners or holders of such 
mortgages, judgments, liens, contracts, easements, or agreements shall be 
required to consent to and approve the application before the plan is acted 
upon by the commission.  

See the following Attachments:  

1) Lot 3 PUD Final Plat Map 

2) Owner Authorization Letter 

3) Ridgway Land Company Subdivision ‐ Plat Restrictions 

4) Ridgway Land Company Subdivision – Subdivision Improvements and 
Lien Agreement 

5) Annexation and Utility Extension Agreement and declaration of 
Covenants 

2.  Total number of proposed dwelling units, and maximum occupancy. 

        Westside Apartments   – 36 Units – 24 One Bdrm Units, 12 Two Bdrm Units 

        Eastside Mixed Use   – 20 Units Condo’s – 2nd & 3rd Floor 

         – 6 Units Employee – 1st & 2nd Floor     

3.  Estimated total number of gallons per day of water system requirements, 
source of waters to supply subdivision requirements, and proposed dedication 
of water rights in accordance with existing town ordinances.  See Pages 4,5 & 6 
of 15 in Attached Package  

4.  Estimated total number of gallons per day of sewage to be treated and means 
for sewage disposal.  See Page 4,5 & 6 of 15 in Attached Package 

5.  Availability of electricity, natural gas and other utilities necessary or proposed 
to serve the subdivision.  All Utilities Exist – Only Proposing a few Changes – See 
Pages 4 & 5 of 15 in Attached Package  

6.  Estimated construction cost and proposed method for financing of the streets 
and related facilities, water distribution system, sewage collection system, 
drainage facilities and such other utilities and improvements as may be 
necessary.  “This will be determined once we have some further feedback from 
P&Z and Staff 

7.  Evidence of legal access to the property.  See Existing Lot 3 PUD Plat Attached 

(e)  The sketch plan shall contain the following:  

1.  The property boundaries of the subdivision, north arrow and date. The scale of 
the sketch map shall not be less than one inch equals 200 feet. The map shall 



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 3 of 11 

include the name of the subdivision, name of the county, township, range, 
section and quarter section. In the case of large subdivisions requiring more 
than one sheet at such a scale, and index map showing the total area on a 
single sheet at an appropriate scale shall also be submitted.  See Existing Lot 3 
PUD Plat Attached 

2.  A conceptual drawing of the lot and street layout indicating the approximate 
area and number of individual lots and access to the property.  See Page 1 of 15 
in Attached Package – Note Parking Calc’s in Upper Left of Page 

3.  Provisions for sufficient off‐street parking, school bus stops to be approved by 
the school district, and mailbox locations to be approved by the U.S. Postal 
Service.  See Notes for School Bus & Mailbox Locations on Page 1 of 15 in 
Attached Pages 

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

4.  Site problems, poor drainage, flood plain, wetlands or natural and geologic 
hazards. Surface Drainage is good – No Wetlands (See Pages 2 & 3 of 15 in 
Attached Package – with 100 Year Flood & Retention Calc’s 

5.  Significant natural and manmade features on the site, such as streams, lakes, 
natural drainageways; vegetation types including locations of wooded areas; 
wildlife habitats; scenic corridors; visual impacts; solar access; existing 
buildings; utility lines and easements; irrigation ditches; bridges and similar 
physical features; and existing development on adjacent property. See Existing 
Utility Easements per Lot 3 PUD Final Plat and Page 7 of 15 Attached Package 

6.  Demonstrate compatibility with natural features. Our Plan conforms to Existing 
Lot 3 PUD Plat & Grades… Also, Drainage is Flowing with the Natural Grade 
Flow 

7.  Total acreage of the tract. (8.995 Acres) 

8.  Existing and proposed zoning district boundary lines. Same as Existing Lot 3 
PUD Attached Plat 

9.  General land use divisions including residential types, commercial, industrial, 
parks, open space and community facilities, including the proposals' relevance 
to underlining zoning. See Page 3 of 15 in Attached Package 

10.  Type and layout of all proposed infrastructure including streets, utilities, water 
and sewer systems, and impact on existing systems.  All Roads & Parking to be 
Asphalt, Sidewalks Curb & Gutter to be Concrete, 90% of all utilities already 
exist with few additions – As shown on Pages 4 & 5 of 15 in Attached Package.  

11.  Public use areas proposed to be dedicated to the public, and the purpose of the 
dedication, and their relationship to existing public use areas.  All Private Roads 
& Parking, All Walking Paths, Access to and around Lower Floor Commercial 
Spaces Surrounding Eastside Mixed Use Area.  

12.  Existing and proposed land use patterns, including street system, of both the 
tract proposed for development and immediately adjacent land.  Land Use 
Patterns Exist and are in Place including Main Roads. 

13.  Documents required by Section 7‐6 of the Ridgway Municipal Code.  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 4 of 11 

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(f)  The Planning Commission shall approve, conditionally approve or disapprove the sketch 
plan after the plan has been submitted in full compliance with all submittal requirements 
to the Commission. If the sketch plan is disapproved, the reason for disapproval shall be 
included in the minutes of the Planning Commission's proceedings and provided to the 
subdivider in writing upon request. The sketch plan shall be disapproved if it or the 
proposed improvements and required submittals are inadequate or do not comply with the 
requirements of these Regulations. Approval of a sketch plan shall lapse automatically in six 
months from the date of submittal, unless a preliminary plat is submitted.  

(8)  The subdivider shall send a notice, at least 30 days prior to the Planning Commission's hearing or 
consideration, to mineral estate owners, by certified mail, return receipt requested, or a 
nationally recognized overnight courier, in accordance with the requirements of C.R.S. 24‐65.5‐
103(1). A copy of the notice shall be given to the Town along with the subdividers certification of 
compliance with said notification requirements. Provided this notice is not required if notice was 
previously sent and such certification previously provided with respect to the same surface 
development, or the application is only platting an additional single lot, unless a mineral estate 
owner has requested notice pursuant to C.R.S. 24‐6‐402(7).  We would contend here… that 
notice would not be needed as there is an existing PUD Plat???  

(Ord. 4‐2009) 

(B)  Preliminary Plat:  

(1)  The preliminary plat shall be submitted, together with all other documents required by this 
subsection (B), to the Town at least 30 days before the regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission at which the subdivider desires it to be considered. The Town staff will review the 
submittals and advise the subdivider of any material deficiencies. The Town staff will schedule it 
for a Planning Commission agenda once it determines that the submittals, as submitted and as 
supplemented pursuant to staff request for deficient material, have been submitted in 
substantial conformity with the requirements of this subsection (B). In order to be scheduled for 
an upcoming Planning Commission meeting, substantially conforming submittals, including 
information noted by staff as deficient, must have been received at least seven days prior to the 
day on which the agenda for that meeting is to be distributed.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(2)  Three 22" × 34" copies and one electronic copy of the preliminary plat shall be filed, along with 
one 22" × 34" copy and one electronic copy of the engineering plans, and one paper copy and 
one electronic copy of all other supporting documents, accompanied by a filing fee in the amount 
set by Subsection 7‐4‐12. In addition, the subdivider shall reimburse the Town for costs as 
provided in Subsection 7‐4‐12. Electronic copies may be a pdf or other form compatible with 
Town equipment.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(3)  The Town may send copies of the plat to entities as appropriate including:  

(a)  School District.  

(b)  Power Company.  

(c)  Telephone Company.  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 5 of 11 

(d)  CATV Company.  

(e)  Fire District.  

(f)  Ouray County.  

(g)  Colorado Department of Highways.  

(h)  District 10.  

(i)  Division Engineer.  

(j)  Affected Ditch Companies.  

(k)  Natural Gas Company.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(l)  Emergency Response Coordinator.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(m)  U.S. Postal Service.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(4)  The preliminary plat, plans, submittals, and proposed improvements shall comply with all of the 
requirements of these Subdivision Regulations and other applicable Town Design and 
Construction Specifications and Standards. The plat shall be drawn to a scale of not less than one 
inch equals 100 feet.  

(5)  The preliminary plat shall contain at a minimum the following:  

(a)  The name of the subdivision, date of the preparation of the map, name and address of the 
engineer or surveyor preparing the plat, and total area of the subdivision.  

(b)  The scale used and direction of true north.  

(c)  The location and dimensions of all existing and proposed streets, alleys and easements, 
streetlights, street signs and other improvements.  

(d)  The location of water courses, including lakes, swamps, ditches, floodprone areas; the 
location of existing utility lines, pipes, poles, towers, culverts, drains, and drainage ways.  

(e)  The location, size and dimension of all lots and blocks, and the location of properties and 
easements to be reserved for particular uses or to be dedicated to the Town.  

(f)  Five‐foot elevation contours at a minimum.  

(g)  Any building setback lines, height restrictions, or other building or use restrictions.  

(h)  A vicinity sketch map.  

(i)  An indication of the total area of streets and alleys, area of lots and area of any property 
dedicated to public or other uses.  

(6)  Accompanying the preliminary plat or included upon it shall be plans, drawings or information for 
the following:  

(a)  Plans for any proposed sanitary sewer system showing location, grade, pipe sizes and invert 
elevations.  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 6 of 11 

(b)  Plans for the water system and fire protection system showing locations, pipe sizes, valves, 
storage tanks and fire hydrants.  

(c)  Plans for the storm drainage system showing location, pipe sizes, drains, surface drainage 
ways and discharge points.  

(d)  Plans for proposed streets, alleys, sidewalks, curbs and gutters, lighting, bike paths and 
walkways showing the grade and cross section, and plans for any other proposed public 
improvements.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(e)  The subdivider shall send a notice, at least 30 days prior to the Planning Commission's 
hearing or consideration, to mineral estate owners, by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, or a nationally recognized overnight courier, in accordance with the 
requirements of C.R.S. 24‐65.5‐103(1). A copy of the notice shall be given to the Town 
along with the subdividers certification of compliance with said notification requirements. 
Provided this notice is not required if notice was previously sent and such certification 
previously provided with respect to the same surface development, or the application is 
only for platting an additional single lot, unless a mineral estate owner has requested 
notice pursuant to C.R.S. 24‐6‐402(7).  

(Ord. 4‐2009) 

(f)  Any proposed covenants, condominium declaration or articles of incorporation and by‐laws 
for any homeowners' association, or contracts for maintenance of improvements.  

(g)  A soils report prepared by a geologist or licensed qualified engineer which addresses 
building foundation design requirements shall be submitted where geologic hazards and 
considerations dictate the need for such analysis.  

(h)  Written approval or access permit from the State Department of Highways for any access 
to highways under its jurisdiction, directly from any lot and for any new street serving the 
subdivision which intersects with a State highway.  

(i)  Estimated water consumption and sewage generation.  

(j)  Description of any geologic hazards.  

(k)  A landscaping plan pursuant to RMC 7‐7‐4(A), shall be submitted for all preliminary plats as 
required by Subsection 7‐7‐3.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) ( Ord. 06‐2021 ) 

(l)  A list of proposed uses for each lot consistent with Town Zoning Regulations.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(m)  For all parcels located in the Uncompahgre River Overlay District, excluding subdivisions of 
existing structures that do not include any additional site development, an Ecological 
Characterization Study completed by a professional qualified in the areas of ecology, 
wildlife biology or other relevant discipline. The ecological characterization study shall 
describe, without limitation, the following:  

1.  The boundary of wetlands and riparian areas and a description of the ecological 
functions and characteristics provided by those wetlands and riparian areas;  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 7 of 11 

2.  The pattern, species and location of any significant native trees and other 
native site vegetation;  

3.  The pattern, species and location of any significant non‐native trees and non‐
native site vegetation that contribute to the site's ecological, shade, canopy, 
aesthetic and cooling value;  

4.  The top of bank and High‐Water Mark of any perennial stream or body of water 
on the site;  

5.  The wildlife use of the area showing the species of wildlife using the area, the 
times or seasons that the area is used by those species and the "value" 
(meaning feeding, watering, cover, nesting, roosting, perching) that the area 
provides for such wildlife species;  

6.  Special habitat features;  

7  Wildlife movement corridors;  

8.  The general ecological functions provided by the site and its features;  

9.  Any issues regarding the timing of development‐related activities stemming 
from the ecological character of the area;  

10.  Any measures needed to mitigate the projected adverse impacts of the 
development project on natural habitats and features along the Uncompahgre 
River corridor; and  

11.  Twenty‐five‐foot and 75‐foot development setback area from the High‐Water 
Mark.  

(Ord. 1‐2018) 

(7)  Repealed by Ord. 4‐2009.  

(8)  The Planning Commission may approve, conditionally approve or disapprove the preliminary plat. 
It may continue its consideration of the plat to another meeting when additional time is needed, 
or to allow the subdivider time to revise or supplement the plan to bring it into compliance with 
these regulations or proposed conditions of approval. The reason for continuance, disapproval, 
or any conditions of approval, shall be included in the minutes of the Planning Commission's 
proceedings and provided to the subdivider in writing upon request. Consideration of the matter 
may also be continued upon the subdividers request. The plat may be disapproved if it or the 
proposed improvements and required submittals are inadequate or do not comply with the 
requirements of these Regulations.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 

(9)  The Planning Commission's decision shall be submitted to the Town Council as a 
recommendation along with the plat for review at its next regular meeting. The Town Council 
shall issue its decision approving, conditionally approving or disapproving the plat, based upon 
compliance with the provisions of these regulations. The Town Council may continue its 
consideration of the preliminary plat until such time as proposed conditions for approval, are met 
by the subdivider.  

(Ord. 12‐2008) 



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 8 of 11 

(10)  Except as otherwise expressly provided by the Town Council, all conditions of approval shall be 
met within 90 days of such approval or the plat shall be deemed disapproved.  

(C)  Final Plat:  

(1) (a) No land shall be subdivided, no proposed lot may be sold or conveyed, and no occupancy permit 
for any building or unit on a pending subdivision or PUD shall be issued, until the final plat has 
been approved in accordance with this Subsection and recorded.  

(Ord. 6‐2010) 

(b)  No building permit shall be issued for a building which is intended to be on a lot to be 
created by a pending subdivision, until such subdivision is approved and recorded.  

(Ord. 6‐2010) 

(c)  No final plat may be scheduled for a Planning Commission hearing more than two years 
after approval of the preliminary plat, without resubmitting the preliminary plat for review 
pursuant to subsection 7‐4‐5(B) unless;  

1.  Within two years of approval of a final plat of a previous filing, or  

2.  The Town Council authorizes an extension for good cause shown, such as 
adverse market conditions, in conjunction with substantial progress on 
infrastructure and approval of a final plat of previous filings in accordance with 
an approved phasing plan.  

(Ord. 6‐2010) 

(d)  The final plat shall be substantially consistent with the preliminary plat as approved. 
Alterations to lot lines, easements and rights of way which do not have consequential 
impact and which do not change the number of lots or density within the plat will be 
deemed substantially consistent.  

(Ord. 6‐2010) 

(2)  The following shall be submitted at least 30 days prior to the Planning Commission meeting at 
which the subdivider wishes to have the plat considered:  

(a)  Application for hearing and fee as set by Subsection 7‐4‐12,  

(b)  Three 22" × 34" copies and one electronic copy of the final plat,  

(c)  One paper copy and one electronic copy of all supporting documents.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(3)  The final plat shall comply with the requirements for the preliminary plat, except as modified by 
this Subsection, and shall include the following additional information:  

(a)  A legal description of the subdivision and sufficient data to determine easily and reproduce 
on the ground the location, bearing and length of every street line, boundary line, block 
line, lot line, and building line, whether curved or straight, including the radius, central 
angle and tangent distance for the center line of curved streets. Other curved lines shall 
show arc or chord distance and radius. All dimensions shall be to the nearest 100th of a 
foot and all angles to the nearest minute. The plat shall meet all statutory requirements.  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 9 of 11 

(b)  Total acreage of public streets and alleys, designation of easements, streets, alleys and 
other property dedicated for public use.  

(c)  Lot and block numbers and lot areas.  

(d)  Plat Certificates in a format approved by the Town including:  

1.  Certificates of approval for the Planning Commission and Town Council, and 
Town Attorney;  

2.  A certificate of ownership and dedication notarized and executed by all surface 
owners, and lien holders' certificates joining in the dedications, subdivision 
improvements agreement and subdivision;  

3.  The location of all monuments and a certificate of a registered land surveyor 
attesting to the accuracy of the survey, plat and placement of monuments in 
compliance with state law and these regulations;  

4.  A certificate of an attorney that the title to the property is in the name of those 
parties executing the certificate of ownership and dedication and that the 
property dedicated is free and clear of all liens and encumbrances;  

5.  A certificate of a licensed professional engineer that the water, sewer, fire 
protection, drainage systems, and streets have been designed in accordance 
with all applicable requirements of Town specifications and standards, and 
constructed in accordance with plans approved by the Town;  

6.  A certificate of recording to be executed by the County Clerk and Recorder;  

7.  A certificate of completed improvements;  

8.  Other appropriate certificates.  

(e)  A vicinity sketch map;  

(f)  Plat notes requiring all outdoor lighting fixtures to comply with Town regulations;  

(g)  A plat note indicating the maximum number of residential units within the subdivision 
pursuant to subsection 3‐4‐1(D);  

(h)  Other required plat notes in a format provided by or approved by the Town.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(4)  The final plat and accompanying plans shall be drawn to a scale of not less than one inch equals 
100 feet.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(5)  The following, updated in accordance with requirements and conditions of preliminary plat 
approval, shall be submitted with the plat:  

(a)  As‐built plans containing information as required by the Town specifications and 
regulations, for water, sewer, electricity, gas, telephone and drainage systems, along with 
any other available as built plans. "As‐built" plans for any other required improvements not 
completed at the time the final plat is submitted shall be submitted, reviewed and 
approved by the Town prior to final acceptance of the improvements by the Town.  

(b)  A draft subdivision improvements agreement on a form provided by the Town including all 
improvements required for the subdivision whether completed or not.  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 10 of 11 

(c)  A copy of any restrictive covenants, condominium declarations, and articles of 
incorporation and by‐laws of any owners' association applicable to the subdivision or lots 
therein.  

(d)  The subdivider shall send a notice, at least 30 days prior to the Planning Commission's 
hearing or consideration, to mineral estate owners, by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, or a nationally recognized overnight courier, in accordance with the 
requirements of C.R.S. 24‐65.5‐103(1). A copy of the notice shall be given to the Town 
along with the subdividers certification of compliance with said notification requirements. 
Provided, this notice is not required if notice was previously sent and such certification 
previously provided with respect to the same surface development, or the application is 
only for platting an additional single lot, unless a mineral estate owner has requested 
notice pursuant to C.R.S. 24‐6‐402(7).  

(e)  Payments of all amounts billed by the Town and due to date pursuant to subsection 7‐4‐
12(B).  

(f)  A list of proposed uses for each lot consistent with Town zoning regulations.  

(g)  Applications for water and sewer taps adequate to serve the proposed use for each lot on 
the final plat, provided however, this shall not apply to subdivisions for which tap 
prepayment agreements have been approved prior to September 15, 1992.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(6)  The Town staff shall apply the following procedures in the final plat submittal process:  

(a)  Once all amounts due pursuant to subsection 7‐4‐12(B) have been received, the Town staff 
will review the plat and submittals and advise the subdivider of any material deficiencies.  

(b)  The Town staff will schedule it for a Planning Commission agenda once it is able to 
determine, at least ten days in advance of a meeting, that the submittals, as supplemented 
pursuant to staff request for correction of deficiencies, are in substantial conformity with 
the requirements of this Subsection (C), all applicable conditions of preliminary plat 
approval have been met, and the street base, lights and traffic control devices, and water, 
sewer, electricity, gas, telephone and drainage systems, have been completed, inspected, 
approved and accepted by the Town, and final approved as‐builts for the water, sewer, 
electricity, gas and drainage systems, have been received and approved by the Town.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(7)  The Planning Commission may approve, conditionally approve or disapprove the final plat. It may 
continue its consideration of the plat to another meeting when additional time is needed, or to 
allow the subdivider time to revise or supplement the plat and related documents to bring it into 
compliance with these regulations or proposed conditions of approval. The reason for 
continuance, disapproval, or any conditions of approval, shall be included in the minutes of the 
Planning Commission's proceedings and provided to the subdivider in writing upon request. 
Consideration of the matter may also be continued upon the subdividers request. The plat may 
be disapproved if it or the proposed improvements and required submittals are inadequate or do 
not comply with the requirements of these regulations or proposed conditions of approval.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(8)  The following Planning Commission outcomes shall apply:  



 

 

 
     Created: 2021‐12‐15 08:34:37 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 1) 

 
Page 11 of 11 

(a)  A Planning Commission recommendation of disapproval shall be submitted to the Town 
Council along with the plat for review at the next regular meeting.  

(b)  A Planning Commission recommendation of approval, with or without conditions, shall be 
submitted to the Town Council once the following are met:  

1.  The Town has received a reproducible mylar properly executed by all parties 
except Town officials, the original subdivision improvements agreement 
properly executed by the subdivider accompanied by required security, and 
copies of properly executed corporate documents and covenants;  

2.  Compliance with all Planning Commission conditions of approval except those 
subject to a good faith dispute;  

3.  Payment of all costs due to date pursuant to subsection 7‐4‐12(B), recording 
fees, development excise taxes, tap fees and other amounts due the Town.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

(9)  The Town Council shall issue its decision approving, conditionally approving or disapproving the 
plat, based upon compliance with the provisions of these regulations. The Town Council may 
continue its consideration of the plat until such time as any proposed requirements for approval, 
are met by the subdivider. Consideration of the matter may also be continued upon the 
subdividers request. Except as otherwise expressly provided by the Town Council, all other 
conditions of approval shall be met within 90 days of such approval or the plat shall be deemed 
disapproved. Unless expressly authorized by the Town Council, the final plat shall not be 
recorded until all conditions of approval have been met. Following approval by the Town Council 
and compliance with any conditions of approval, the final plat shall be executed by Town Officials 
and recorded with the County Clerk and Recorder by the Town Clerk the cost of which shall be 
advanced by the subdivider.  

(Ord. 6‐2009) 

 



3 – 25 ‐22 

Re: Sketch Plan Submittal Letter for Lot 3 PUD 

Town of Ridgway Planning & Zoning: 

 

Hi All, 

Wow… Were to start with this one… 

Our intention is to find a way, with cooperation from Staff & P&Z, to get past the multitude of obstacles 

that seem to be in the way of Developing Lot 3 PUD.  I hope it is recognized by all… that the existing Plat 

reflects 30‐year‐old concept has not worked, and certainly not a market relevant project going forward.  

Our intent with applying for this Sketch Plan Hearing, is to begin the path forward for a new concept that 

can utilized as much of the existing infrastructure as possible and resolve some of the “skeletons in the 

closet” regarding this parcel. 

Some of the considerations and benefits that we would like to discuss and receive initial feedback from 

P&Z and the Public: 

1) We believe this parcel has the best and safest… vehicle traffic loading on & off from our busy 

highways and it is one of the only parcels in town that is suitable for a higher density housing 

and further mixed‐use commercial development.  Our Plan has significant on & off‐street 

parking along with adequate feeder roads to accommodate higher density housing along with 

Mixed‐Use Commercial. 

2) Lot 3 PUD has access from a significant investment into paved town roads within the Ridgway 

Land Company Development.  Along with significant investment in approved town sewer and 

water infrastructure.  This infrastructure is not generating the tax base or systems support that 

it could.  In fact… to the contrary… it costs the town quite a bit each year to maintain and 

provide snow removal for these roads. 

3) Development of this parcel will bring near $1 million into the town’s Water & Sewer System 

entities from Water & Sewer Tap Fees from systems that already exist. 

4) We have some opportunity to help support our town workforce with a 36 Unit rental 

apartment complex along with some employer based… employee housing. 

5) We believe our Mix‐Use Area complex can add a generous 20,000 SF of modern & reliable 

commercial space along with our higher end condo units above.  Our Mixed‐Use Area does 

need to be 3 story to offset some of the cost of the 2 story apartments planned.  One of the 

accommodations we are proposing… is to help the adjoining “Pondo” owners maintain as much 

of their mountain views as possible with our 2 story Apartments design.  We believe the 

Apartments proposed with their staggered footprints are of a proper scale and will be a good‐

looking profile, as seen from the highway.  (Full computer‐generated views will be available and 

distributed before our April 26 meeting).  (Please see Pages 13, 14 & 15 of attached Sketch Plan 

Package to see ‐ 3D superimposed views of our proposed buildings… Views originate standing 

on the pedestrian path at near the middle of each “Pondo” building shown).  Colors and 

architecture represented here… is only to bring some scale.  Much more refinement to come 

with architecture, colors, and computer modeling. 



6) We are confident that we can handle our 100‐year Flood Retention Requirements as we work 

through that engineering with staff.  See preliminary plan on Page 2 of our package.  Retention 

calc’s on Page 3 will be worked out and confirmed with staff.  Please note on Page 3 at the 

bottom right of the Built Footprint / Green Space Spreadsheet… Hard Surface Built Footprint is 

near 4 Acres or 45% of the whole 8.955 acres and Green Space totaling near 5 Acres or 55%. 

7) Page 4 represents preliminary thoughts regarding the existing utilities along with additions / 

alterations to the existing systems.  Obviously, this is to be worked out with staff.  We propose 

to work with staff towards solutions for the towns desire to eventually convert from the 

existing lift / pump station, that exists on Lot 3 PUD, and a conversion to a gravity flow 

extension, staff has proposed. 

8) Pages 5 & 6 are some narratives and supporting spread sheets for staff consideration of the 

proposed changes to the existing sewer & water systems.  Including volume calculations for 

proposed Water Use & Sewer system flows / capacity. 

9) Page 7 represents existing utilities, as built, to support staff’s consideration. 

10) Pages 8 & 9 represent some very preliminary Design & Floor Plans for Mixed‐Use Buildings.  We 

propose to stay within the dimensions and heights represented here.  Final designs will be 

much more exciting.  These preliminary dimensional designs where needed to be established 

the calculations needed for 100‐Year Flood retention. 

11) Pages 10 & 11 represent our preliminary restaurant & rooftop pool concept in our Mixed‐Use 

Plan. 

12) Page 12 represents the basic look and floor plans for our Westside apartment complex and will 

be further detailed as we progress. 

13) Pages 13, 14 & 15… These are very preliminary views and are meant to represent the view 

corridors and scale as seen from the “Pondo’s”. 

14) How can the Town help to bring one of the most significant pieces of zoned & Improved Land in 

Town… towards completion and a viable Tax generating base? 

Some of the problem areas that need solutions: 

1) The ReMax Building is 25’ to the North and 6’ to the East outside of its original approved plat 

pad.  (See existing footprint, as built, represented in dashed red lines at the lower right of our 

Page 1 Site Plan).  I am talking with Shelly Dackonish (Our Real‐Estate & Land‐Use Attorney) for 

some thoughts on the best way to model our proposed new PUD Plat with the Remax building 

encroachment… I would propose she work directly with Bo and TJ for planning the best way to 

structure the New PUD and New or Amended C, C, R’s and such. 

  

2) Please see Page 16… The question here is: are we better off creating 4 exclusive‐use larger Pads 

in a PUD process… with Area 3 being for developing Mixed‐Use area and its own responsibility 

to Maintain… likewise Area 2 for Apartments, and Area 1 for Remax.  Area 4 would be primarily 

a common element for main road & retention pond.  We would propose this road be privately 

owned & maintained.  Note: I would propose that the required parking be dedicated to and 

maintained per each area. 

 

 



3) The intersection at the signal and about a half block east… on Hunter Parkway… has a 

stormwater drainage system that is dysfunctional and could be dangerous to traffic traveling at 

higher speeds through the signal, on a green light during heavy rains.  This needs to be 

addressed.  I believe that a bar ditch that received the storm water flow from this drain system 

may have been back filled… or a drainage sump system is too small or has not been maintained.  

I hope to work with staff to see if town has any records.  Engineers as‐builts show inlets & 

piping… yet I can’t find a drainage outlet.  I do know, the concern has been there for years, and 

town maintenance staff has tried to clear it with no luck. 

 

4) We need to understand what has happened with some of the missing infrastructure items that 

were committed to… by the developer… in their “Annexation and Utility Extension Agreement 

with Town”… along with the status of “Irrevocable Line of Credit” required for Final Plat.   As an 

example, the “back‐up generator for the lift station”, that does not exist and the status of, “the 

creation of an Improvement District”, required in the recorded “Ridgway Land Company 

Subdivision Plat Restriction”.  This agreement was to complete the sidewalks along Hunter 

Parkway (Partially Done), and Cimarron Drive (Not Done). 

 

Thank You, 

Joe Nelson 

 



























































































 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 
 



 

 

 

To:   Town of Ridgway Planning Commission 

Cc:   Preston Neill, Ridgway Town Manager 

From:  TJ Dlubac, AICP, Community Planning Strategies, Contracted Town Planner 

Date:  May 27, 2022 

Subject:   Lakin-Arnold Subdivision for May 31, 2022, PC Meeting 
 

APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Request: Approval of the Lakin-Arnold Subdivision to separate one single interest 
ownership into two lots. 

Legal: Lots 16, 17 & 18, Block 20, Town of Ridgway 

NE1/2 Section 17, T45N, R8W, NMPM 

Address: 377 N. Laura St 

General Location: South of Frederick St., north of Charles St., and west of and adjacent to N. 
Laura St. 

Parcel #: 430516204002 

Zone District: Historic Residential (HR) 

Current Use Single-Family Residence 

Applicant Beth Lakin 

Owner Beth Lakin 

PROJECT REVIEW 

BACKGROUND 
The application for an Amended Plat was submitted on September 17, 2021. A completeness review 
was conducted, and the application was accepted as complete on October 4, 2021 after additional 
information was provided by the applicant. 

Upon review of the application by town staff and consultants, it was realized that the current sewer 
main line in the alley to the west of the property does not extend far enough to the south to service 
the new proposed Lot 2. After discussing the issue with the applicant, it was agreed upon to continue 
the Planning Commission hearing to November 30, 2021 to allow time for the applicant and town staff 
to discuss options for this parcel and proceed with a recommendation to Planning Commission which 
will meet the needs of this particular development as well as the remainder of this block. 

Town staff confirmed the location of the sewer manhole and then met with the applicant to discuss 
options. Following a discussion of the options available to the applicant, it was determined that the 
best option moving forward was to delay this application until April 2022 to allow adequate time for 
the applicant to design the sewer line extension, gain town approval of the design, and install the public 
improvements in the Spring. 



Town of Ridgway 
Lakin-Arnold Subdivision 
May 27, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

APRIL 26TH UPDATE 
The Applicant requested the Planning Commission table the application to their May 2022 meeting to 
continue working on designing and extending the sewer line extension. 

CODE REQUIREMENTS 

RMC §7-4-10 REPLATS AND AMENDED PLATS  
(B) Amended plats of subdivision plats previously approved by the Town, or parts of such plats, 

which do not make or require a material change in the extent, location, or type of public 
improvements and easements provided, and are consistent with the Design Standards of these 
Regulations may be submitted, approved and recorded in accordance with the provisions of this 
Subsection in lieu of other procedures provided for subdivision by these regulations, if all required 
improvements are in and available to serve each lot. 

The proposed amendments do not materially change the “extent, location, or type of public 
improvements and easements” since the parcels are already platted and changes to the property 
boundaries or access is being contemplated with this request. Since the request addresses allowed 
uses on the property, the change is not material for the plat; however, the merits and applicable design 
and development standards required by the RMC will be reviewed at such time the property develops 
further. Therefore, the requirements set forth in 7-4-10(C) apply to this application. 

This section requires the applicant to submit appropriate documentation in accordance with subsection 
7-4-5(C) of the RMC and states that the application shall be reviewed with the procedures set forth in 
subsection 7-4-5(C) as well. 

RMC §7-4-5(C)(8)(b): 
The Planning Commission shall determine the following are met in order to recommend approval, with 
or without conditions, of the plat amendment to the Town Council: 

(i)  The Town has received a reproducible mylar properly executed by all parties except Town 
officials, the original subdivision improvements agreement properly executed by the Subdivider 
accompanied by required security, and copies of properly executed corporate documents and 
covenants;   

(ii)  Compliance with all Planning Commission conditions of approval except those subject to a good 
faith dispute;  

(iii)  Payment of all costs due to date pursuant to 7-4-12(B), recording fees, development excise 
taxes, tap fees and other amounts due the Town. 

PUBLIC NOTICE AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

The applicant has submitted a hearing application, associated fees, final plat materials, and other 
required support materials for this public hearing to the Town.  

The property has been posted and proper notification has been completed by the Town in accordance 
with RMC §7-4-13. 

As of the drafting of this staff report, no public comments either for or against the request have been 
received. 

 



Town of Ridgway 
Lakin-Arnold Subdivision 
May 27, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

MAY 2022 UPDATE 

The sewer extension design has been reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer; however, the 
Applicant has not been able to schedule contractors to come out and complete the work. RMC §7-4-
5(C)(5)(a) states: 

(a) As-built plans containing information as required by the Town specifications and 
regulations, for water, sewer, electricity, gas, telephone and drainage systems, along 
with any other available as built plans. 

Therefore, since the improvements have not yet been installed, the as-builts, as required by this code 
section, have not been submitted and, thus, the file cannot be presented to Planning Commission.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff agrees with the applicant’s request to continue the public hearing for this application until the 
Planning Commission’s regular meeting on June 28, 2022. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Application and Support Materials 

B. Applicant Continuance Email from May 23, 2022 









Beth Lakin
377 N Laura St
Ridgway, CO 81432

September 28, 2021

Town of Ridgway:

This letter is to confirm that to my knowledge mineral rights have not been severed from surface
rights and that I have not conveyed any mineral rights for Lots 16, 17, and 18 of Block 20, Town
of Ridgway, County of Ouray, Colorado.

Sincerely,

Beth Lakin





5/26/22, 8:20 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1730818342763259556%7Cmsg-f%3A1733673971911… 1/5

TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>

Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway
1 message

Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> Mon, May 23, 2022 at 8:45 PM
To: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us>
Cc: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com>, Joanne Fagan <jfagan@town.ridgway.co.us>

Weeeee. Another continuance it is. 

I'm working as hard as I can to find a contractor who can get this done. I'm really trying to be sure that it'ss done for June. 

On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 8:26 PM Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us> wrote: 

Hey Beth,

If you’d like to pursue a conditional approval from Planning Commission, that’s your prerogative. However, I probably
wouldn’t advise that option given your status of Town Council member.

PN

From: Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 4:57 PM 
To: TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com> 
Cc: Preston Neill <pneill@town.ridgway.co.us>; Joanne Fagan <jfagan@town.ridgway.co.us> 
Subject: Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway

Preston, is the provisional approval option still on the table?

On Mon, May 23, 2022 at 3:52 PM TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com> wrote:

Hi Beth,

It appears work hasn't begun on the sewer extension so we'll be continuing the project again. So on May 31st we're
request the PC continue the hearing to June 28th.

Thanks!

mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com
mailto:tdlubac@planstrategize.com
mailto:pneill@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:jfagan@town.ridgway.co.us
mailto:tdlubac@planstrategize.com


5/26/22, 8:20 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1730818342763259556%7Cmsg-f%3A1733673971911… 2/5

 

On Mon, May 2, 2022 at 6:56 AM TJ Dlubac <tdlubac@planstrategize.com> wrote:

Hi Beth!

 

Just got word that Joanne reviewed and approved the sewer line extension so you can now proceed with
applying for an encroachment permit from the Town to start the work.

 

Thanks!

 

 

 

On Fri, Apr 22, 2022 at 8:16 AM Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> wrote:

 
So after what seems like ages, Mesa has finally wrapped up the engineering on the sewer line extension. TJ ...
I'm going to need another extension to May regarding planning commission. :-(

 

Does this get reviewed by Joanne before an encroachment/excavation permit or in conjunction with that
application? I'm just trying to get things sorted out.

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Mesa Engineering & Surveying <mesaengr@gmail.com> 
Date: Thu, Apr 21, 2022 at 3:28 PM 
Subject: Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway 
To: Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> 
Cc: Kristin Arnold <kristinarnold2@gmail.com>

 

Beth,

 

Here is the sewer extension profile that I just finished up. I will get a bill out tomorrow for this.

 

Thanks,

 

Chad Glover

mailto:tdlubac@planstrategize.com
mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com
mailto:mesaengr@gmail.com
mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com
mailto:kristinarnold2@gmail.com


5/26/22, 8:20 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1730818342763259556%7Cmsg-f%3A1733673971911… 3/5

 

On Thu, Apr 21, 2022 at 3:18 PM Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> wrote:

Just checking on the status of the plan. Has it been sent to the Town?

 

On Mon, Apr 18, 2022 at 5:04 PM Mesa Engineering & Surveying <mesaengr@gmail.com> wrote:

Beth,

 

The plan will go out tomorrow after a quick review.

 

Chad

 

On Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 8:09 AM Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Chad,

 

Just checking in to see where we're at with the engineering for the sewer extension project. 

 

Thanks,

 

Beth Lakin

 

On Fri, Mar 25, 2022 at 1:56 PM Mesa Engineering & Surveying <mesaengr@gmail.com> wrote:

Beth,

 

Randy is reviewing the survey information for the site and I should be able to work on this the week
of April 4th. Feel free to contact the office if needed.

 

Thanks,

 

Chad Glover

 

On Thu, Mar 24, 2022 at 4:07 PM Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> wrote:

Randy,

 

Do you have an estimated completion date on the engineering for the sewer extension so we can
get the contractor scheduled?

 

mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com
mailto:mesaengr@gmail.com
mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com
mailto:mesaengr@gmail.com
mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com


5/26/22, 8:20 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1730818342763259556%7Cmsg-f%3A1733673971911… 4/5

Beth

 

On Sun, Mar 13, 2022 at 7:41 PM Beth Lakin <beth.l.lakin@gmail.com> wrote:

Randy,

 

Just circling back on this to see when we can expect a quote and for the work so we can
schedule a start date and get a timeline in place.

 

As Kristin mentioned, we're anxious to get things moving. If I can be of any assistance
obtaining information from Town, please let me know.

 

Thanks!

 

Beth 

970-901-8624

 

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 9:28 AM Kristin Arnold <kristinarnold2@gmail.com> wrote:

Thank you for taking the time to chat this morning. Attached is the replat/survey we had
completed to subdivide the property, and below is a bit more information on what the town
needs from us in order to move forward with the sewer line installation. Can you please give
me an estimate on the cost of the engineering work and a timeline for when we might be
able to get this completed? Also, are you able to complete the construction side of things
should we want that? We are hoping to have things done quickly so we can submit all
documents to the town and dig as close to the end of the no dig date (March 15) as 
possible! From the Town of Ridgway:

 

"There needs to be a manhole at the end of all sewer mains including the line you are
contemplating extending.  You can either move the existing manhole to the new end of the
line or add a manhole to the end of the new line.  We do not currently have any elevation
info.  That would be part of the work your engineer should provide."

 

Any further questions for town should run through Joanne Fagan. Her email address
is jfagan@town.ridgway.co.us.

 

Let me know if there are further questions I can answer, and to schedule a start date.

 

Thanks,

Kristin Arnold

303-618-9356

 

PS- I have looped the current property owner, Beth Lakin, into this email thread.

mailto:beth.l.lakin@gmail.com
mailto:kristinarnold2@gmail.com
mailto:jfagan@town.ridgway.co.us


5/26/22, 8:20 AM Community Planning Strategies, LLC Mail - Re: Sewer Line Extension in Ridgway

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=3003c6adde&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1730818342763259556%7Cmsg-f%3A1733673971911… 5/5

 

 

--

 
Mesa Building and Foundation Design, LLC. 
330 South 5th Street 
Montrose, Co 81401-5705 
(970) 249-7771  

mesaengr@gmail.com

 

 

--

 
Mesa Building and Foundation Design, LLC. 
330 South 5th Street 
Montrose, Co 81401-5705 
(970) 249-7771  

mesaengr@gmail.com

 

 

--

 
Mesa Building and Foundation Design, LLC. 
330 South 5th Street 
Montrose, Co 81401-5705 
(970) 249-7771  

mesaengr@gmail.com

mailto:mesaengr@gmail.com
mailto:mesaengr@gmail.com
mailto:mesaengr@gmail.com


 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 

  APRIL 26, 2022 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Planning Commission convened both in-person at 201 N. Railroad Street, Ridgway, Colorado 
and via Zoom Meeting, a virtual meeting platform, pursuant to the Town’s Electronic Participation 
Policy, due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  
 
Mayor Clark called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. Commissioners Emilson, Franz, Liske, 
Montague, and Mayor Clark were in attendance. Mayor Pro Tem Meyer arrived at 5:33 p.m., and 
Commissioner Nelson was absent. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
    
1. Application for Temporary Use Permit (TUP); Location: Phillips Re-subdivision, Block 34, Lots A-

B; Zone: Historic Business; Applicant: GTO Construction; Owner: Jenny Lee Phillips Revocable 
Funded Living Trust 
 
Staff Report dated April 22,2022, presenting background, analysis and recommendation     
prepared by TJ Dlubac, AICP of Community Planning Strategies. 

 
TJ Dlubac presented an application to extend a Temporary Use Permit that expired. He 
explained the original permit was approved for 2 months and the applicant is seeking a nine-
month extension to complete the project. Dlubac noted the permit was issued for materials 
staging on the sidewalk for a re-construction project, with 80% of the demolition being 
completed, and the parameters have not changed. The Planner explained the orientation of the 
site plan, pedestrian flow on the site map and noted complaints have not been received from the 
public during the initial TUP period. He noted an encroachment permit was issued with the 
original TUP to allow for fencing to be placed along the sidewalk to enclose the construction area 
and that has expired as well.  Planner Dlubac recommended approval of the application with the 
following conditions noted in the Staff Report dated April 22, 2022: 1.) Equipment shall not idle 
between the hours of 7p.m. - 7a.m., 2.) Temporary Use Permit shall expire on January 31, 2023., 
3.) Adequate signage identifying the sidewalk being closed to pedestrians and that a detour is in 
place to use the sidewalk on the north side of Clinton Street should be used by pedestrians shall 
be added to the site plan., 4.) Obtain an encroachment permit from the Town for right-of-way 
infringement on Town sidewalks and parking spaces for construction fencing. 

 
The Commissioners discussed the request with staff and the Owner. Town Manager Neill 
explained condition 4 is met because a renewed encroachment permit is in place and that 
parking along Clinton Street will be available since the TUP is for the sidewalk in front of the 
building. TJ Dlubac clarified the fencing will be placed intermittently; only when facade 
construction activity occurs.  
 

The Chairperson opened the hearing for public comment and there was none. 
 

ACTION: 



Planning Commission 
April 26, 2022 
Page 2 
 

         Commissioner Emilson moved to approve the Temporary Use Permit to allow for construction and 
staging at Block 34, Lots A-B; Address: 540 Clinton Street with the following conditions: 1.) 
Equipment shall not idle between the hours of 7p.m. - 7a.m., 2.) Temporary Use Permit shall expire 
on January 31, 2023., 3.) Adequate signage identifying the sidewalk being closed to pedestrians and 
that a detour is in place to use the sidewalk on the north side of Clinton Street should be used by 
pedestrians shall be added to the site plan. The motion was seconded by Mayor Clark. On a call for 
the roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously.    

 
2. Application for Preliminary Plat; Location: Town of Ridgway, Block 30, Lots 1-12, Zone: Historic 

Residential; Applicant: David Bruce; Owner; Ridgway Homes, LLC 
 

   Staff Report dated April 22, 2022, presenting background, analysis and recommendation 
prepared by TJ Dlubac, AICP of Community Planning Strategies. Memorandum dated April 22, 
2022, from Julia Vollendorf expressing concerns about the proposed project. 

 
   Planner Dlubac presented an application for Preliminary Plat for proposed affordable and work 

force housing. He explained the request was reviewed by the Planning Commission in 
September of 2021, and the applicant withdrew the request to amend the Sketch Plan with 
significant changes. The Planner further explained the applicant intends to submit the revised 
sketch plan and preliminary plat for the Planned Unit Development in time for the May 2022 
Planning Commission Hearing. 

 
   Paul Major, Owner of Ridgway Homes LLC said his company is a non-profit developer and the 

intention is to provide affordable and work force housing priced for locals. Modular homes built 
80 % complete at the factory and then placed on the lots will be utilized to contain costs. A 
concise construction timeline must be maintained to not lose the slot for each order at the 
factory, deliver the homes on time and to keep the project on budget. He requested an expedited 
staff review of the re-submitted materials to accommodate a move-in date for residents of 
December 2022. Mr. Major stressed that the October construction timeline with the factory must 
be maintained for residents to move into the homes by December. 

 
Commissioner Franz disclosed her home is situated behind the parcel and she was included in a 
list serve for public comment regarding the project but has removed herself from the list serve and 
is no longer receiving any information from that. Chairperson Montague noted she lives near the 
project and is in support of it. 
 
Town Manager Preston Neill said the Town Council directed staff to be attentive to the project, 
and staff is doing their best to accommodate the Council’s directive. Mayor Clark noted the 
applicant must ensure the documentation is submitted accurately, with the required criteria to 
prevent any delays in the staff review process.  
 

The Chairperson opened the hearing for public comment and there was none. 
 
    The Commissioners further discussed the construction process with the applicant and the Town     

Manager noted Julia Vollendorf has been contacted regarding her concerns. Applicant David 
Bruce responded to Ms. Vollendorf as well and is taking some of her concerns into consideration 
with the re-submittal. 
 

3. Application for Final Plat; Location: Town of Ridgway, Block 20, Lots 16-18; Zone: Historic 
Residential; Applicant Beth Lakin; Owner; Beth Lakin 



Planning Commission 
April 26, 2022 
Page 3 
 

 
Staff Report dated April 22,2022, presenting background, analysis and recommendation 
prepared by TJ Dlubac, AICP of Community Planning Strategies. 
 
Mr. Dlubac presented and application for Final Plat that would subdivide 1 lot into 2 parcels. He 
noted the initial request has been continued twice. The Planner explained the applicant had 
difficulties securing a design team for the sewer extension.  A design team was finally secured 
but not in enough time to meet the April Planning Commission Hearing deadline. He explained 
the applicant has requested the hearing be continued until the May 31, 2022, Planning 
Commission Regular Meeting. 
 
The Commissioners confirmed that the applicant will be able to meet the deadline for the May 31 
meeting with the Planner.  
 

The Chairperson opened the hearing for public comment and there was none. 
 
ACTION: 
 
Mayor Clark moved to grant a one-month extension for the Lakin/Arnold Subdivision to secure the 
sewer line extension. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Meyer. On a call for the roll call 
vote, the motion carried unanimously.    

 
APPROVALOF THE MINUTES 
 
4.  Approval of the Minutes from the Meeting of March 29,2022 

 
ACTION: 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Meyer moved to approve the Minutes from March 29, 2022. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Franz. On a call for the roll call vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
with Commissioner Emilson and Mayor Clark abstaining.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Karen Christian 
Deputy Clerk 

 


	00 agenda
	01 Agenda Item 1
	02 Yellow Brick Lane Sketch Plan & Preliminary Plat
	YBL_SP-PP_Staff Report_2022.0527
	YBL_SP-PP_PC_Pkt_2022.0527
	YBL_PC_Pkt_01
	01a_YBL_PC Application_2022.0505
	01b_YBL_Cover Letter_2022.0505
	02_YBL_SP_2022.0505
	03_YBL_PLAT PRELIM_2022.0505
	04_YBL_PUD GUIDE_2022.0505
	YBL Townhomes Development Narrative
	Dimensional standards
	Lot Uses Table
	PUD PLAN

	05_YBL_LandscapePlan_2022.0502
	Sheets and Views
	NVIZ-YBL 05-02-2022-L1
	NVIZ-YBL 05-02-2022-IR1
	NVIZ-YBL 05-02-2022-IR2


	06a_YBL_3D Model_2022.0505
	06b_
	06c_YBL_ArchSet_Color Studies_2022.0505
	06d_YBL_ArchSet_Corner of Frederick & Laura_2022.0505
	06e_YBL_ArchSet_N Laura Elevation_2022.0505
	06f_YBL_ArchSet_Shantero-Front_2022.0505
	Sheets
	A101 - LOWER FLOOR PLAN
	A102 - UPPER FLOOR PLAN
	A201 - ELEVATIONS
	A202 - ELEVATIONS


	06g_YBL_ArchSet_Shantero-Side_2022.0505
	Sheets
	A101 - LOWER FLOOR PLAN
	A102 - UPPER FLOOR PLAN
	A201 - ELEVATIONS
	A202 - ELEVATIONS


	06h_YBL_ArchSet_Shavano-Gray_2022.0505
	Sheets
	A101 - FLOOR PLANS
	A201 - ELEVATIONS


	06iYBL_Duplex_Shavano_2022.0505
	Sheets
	A101 - FLOOR PLANS
	A201 - ELEVATIONS


	07_YBL_CivilPlanSet_2022.0505
	09_YBL_Drainage Report_2022.0506
	21-160 Drainage Report.docx
	App A Drainage Exihibit
	Sheets and Views
	C1.01 EXISTING CONDITIONS


	App B Soil Data
	App C Stage Storage
	App D Calcs
	App D Detention Pond Q100
	App D Detention Pond_Q25
	App E Outlet Structure
	Sheets and Views
	G3.01 DETAILS (1)



	11_YBL_Mineral Rights Letter_2022.0505
	12_YBL_Ridgway Title Policy
	13_YBL_Telluride Norwood_Fire Detail Sample_2022.0505
	14_YBL_Goff response_2022.0505

	R_BLk 30 050822
	YBL_PP_PUD_Rev Ltr_2022.0527


	03 Agenda Item 2
	04 Four Winds Sketch Plan
	Four Winds_SP_PC_SR_2022.0527
	PC_Pkt_01_App Materials
	Four Winds_Planning Commission Hearing Request_2022.0422
	Four Winds_Sketch Plan Narrative_2022.0506
	Four Winds_Subdivision Plan Set_2022.0506
	Sheets and Views
	CB-FOUR WINDS-SP-1 COV
	CB-FOUR WINDS-SP-2 EXISTING
	CB-FOUR WINDS-SP-3 ZONING
	CB-FOUR WINDS-SP-4 IMPROVEMENTS
	CB-FOUR WINDS-SP-5 DETAILS


	Four Winds_Authorization of Agent_2022.0422
	Four Winds_Letter JDR to Town of Ridgway_2022.0422
	Four Winds_Tax Reciept_2022.0507
	Four Winds_Title Commitment_2022.0422

	PC_Pkt_02_Public Comment
	01_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_Ewerts_2022.0520
	02a_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_K.Chismire_2022.0524
	02b_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_K.Chismire_2022.0526
	Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_K.Chismire_2022.0526
	Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_K.Chismire_2022.0526_02

	03_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_N.Moorman_2022.0522
	04_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_C. Anderson_2022.0525
	05_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_Quist_2022.0524
	06_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_A.Gegauff_2022.0525
	07_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_D.Brillon_2022.0525
	08_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_J.Smith_2022.0524
	09_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_Small_2022.0525
	10_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_D.Burger_2022.0525
	11_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_J.Chismire_2022.0525
	12_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_S.McComb_2022.0525_02
	13_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_A.Duke_2022.0525
	14_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_B.Tesch_2022.0525
	15_Four Winds_SP_Public Comment_Fay_2022.0525

	PC_Pkt_03_WhitePaper

	05 Agenda Item 3
	06 Lot 3 PUD 2Build Ridgway Sketch Plan
	Lot3_2BuildRidgway_SP_PC_SR_2022.0527
	Lot3_2BuildRidgway_SP_PC_App Materials_01
	1 - 2022.03.29 PC Hearing Request
	2 - Lot 3 PUD Approved Plat Pgs 1&2
	3 - Lot 3 PUD - Declaration of C,C&R's
	4 - SUBDIVISION PROCEDURE - Answers -Ridgway 3-22-22
	5 - Introduction to P&Z Letter 3-24-22
	6 - Lot 3 PUD Owner Authorization
	7 - Lot 3 PUD - 16 Page -Sketch Plan Doc's
	8 - Lot 3 PUD - Annexation and Utilities Agreement 1990
	9 - Lot 3 PUD - Origonal SIA - 10-09-90
	10 - Lot 3 PUD - Plat Restrictions
	2022.05.23 Vantage Point Commercial
	Cimarron Apts - Elevations & Flr Plans 5-24-22
	Lot3PUD_SP_Sec


	07 Agenda Item 4
	08 Lakin Final Plat
	Lakin_Plat_PC_SR_2022.0526
	Lakin_Plat_PC_Attchmnt01
	Attachment A
	Attachment A
	Lakin-Arnold_AP_PC Hearing Request_2021.09.17
	Lakin-Arnold_AP_Replat_2021.09.21
	Lakin-Arnold_AP_Mineral Interest

	Lakin-Arnold_AP_Ackn Fees Costs_2021.09.17


	Lakin_Plat_PC_Continuance Email_2022.0523

	09 Agenda Item 5
	10 April 26, 2022 meeting minutes



